

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


TUESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on December 15, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting December 15, 2020 - Page 1 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda (Estimated Time)  


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:30 p.m.  


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. Public Comments prior to Closed Session Members of the public may comment on items that ARE 
listed on the Closed Session Agenda. 


If you have a comment regarding an item on the 
agenda prior to closed session, please submit your 
comment via email to boardclerk@sccs.net. 


   


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments 


5:35 p.m. Information for possible action 


2.2. Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 
(Govt. Code Section 54957)  


5:40 p.m. Information for possible action 


2.3. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Govt. 
Code Section 54957.6) 


5:45 p.m. SCCS Negotiator Parks will provide an update 
to and receive direction from Trustees regarding 
negotiations with the GSCFT. 


   


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Oath of Office Santa Cruz County Superintendent of Schools Faris 
Sabbah will administer the Oath of Office for Trustees 
appointed in lieu of election in November 2020: Coonerty, 
Owen, Threet, & Vestal. 


3.2. Welcome  


3.3. Agenda Changes, Additions or Deletions & 


Announcements 


 


   


1/579







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


TUESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on December 15, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting December 15, 2020 - Page 2 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City 
School Board Members appreciate your presence 
and your comments regarding items not on the 
agenda are valued.  Per Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board Bylaw protocols, Trustees will not comment on 
Public Comments during this time. 


   


5. Superintendent's Report 6:40 p.m. 


5.1. Superintendent’s Reports  
 


5.2. Students’ Reports 
 


   


6. Board Members' Reports  
6:50 p.m. 


6.1. Board Members' Reports  
 


6.2. Board President's Report  
 


   


7. Approval of Minutes  7:00 p.m. 


7.1. Meeting November 16, 2020  


7.2. Meeting November 18, 2020  


8. General Public Business   


8.1. Consent Agenda Non-Contract Items and 
Items to be Received: These matters may 
be passed by one roll call motion.  


7:05 p.m. 


8.1.1. Educational Services None. 


2/579







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


TUESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on December 15, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting December 15, 2020 - Page 3 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.2. Business Services  


8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes  


8.1.2.2. Warrant Register  


8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers  


8.1.2.4. Annual Developer Fee Report  


8.1.2.5. Five Year Developer Fee Report  


8.1.2.6. Bond Project Notice of Completion  


8.1.2.7. Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
75: Actuarial Variation & Supplemental 
Schedules 


 


8.1.3. Human Resources  


8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions -- Certificated  


8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions -- Classified  


8.1.3.3. Job Description Revision: Director of Finance  


8.1.4. Governance/Superintendent  


8.1.4.1. Gifts  


   


8.2. Consent Agenda: General Contracts & 
Agreements 


 


8.2.1. Educational Services None 


8.2.1.1. Out of State Residential Treatment Center 
Revision: New Focus Academy 


 


8.2.1.2. Out of State Nonpublic School: Diamond 
Ranch Academy 


 


3/579







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


TUESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on December 15, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting December 15, 2020 - Page 4 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.2.2. Business Services None 


8.2.2.1. Dale Scott & Company Contract Renewal  


8.2.2.2. All Bay Mechanical Inc. Proposal: District 
Office Air Ventilation Repairs 


 


8.2.3. Human Resources None 


8.2.4. Governance/Superintendent  


8.2.4.1. School Resource Office Memorandum of 
Understanding and Contract Santa Cruz 
County Sherriff  


 


   
8.3. Consent Agenda: Bond Projects 


Contracts, Agreements, Proposals, Bids & 
Change Orders 


 


8.3.1 Ausonio: Change Order 2: DeLaveaga 
Elementary School Modernization 


 


8.3.2. CRW Industries Inc.: Contract: Mission Hill 
Middle School Multi-Purpose Room Ceiling 


 


8.3.3.  Development Group Inc.: Proposal: Bay 
View Elementary School Network Cabling 


 


8.3.4. Development Group Inc.: Proposal: 
DeLaveaga Elementary School Network 
Cabling 


 


8.3.5. Development Group Inc.: Proposal: District-
wide Network Coordination Consulting 


 


8.3.6. Palace Business Solutions: Proposal: 
DeLaveaga Elementary School Work Room 
Storage 


 


8.3.7. PSR Electric: Proposal: DeLaveaga 
Elementary School Temporary Generator 


 


4/579







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


TUESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on December 15, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting December 15, 2020 - Page 5 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.3.8. PSR Electric: Proposal: Mission Hill Middle 
School Motorized Gate Electrical 


 


   


8.4. Report of Closed Session Actions  7:10 p.m. 


8.4.1. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session  


8.4.2. Acknowledgement of Gifts  


   


8.5. Items to Be Transacted and/or Discussed  


   
8.5.1. Governance/Superintendent  


8.5.1.1. Staff Report: Update on Expanding In-
Person Services & Academic Interventions 
and Support 


7:15 p.m. Staff will provide an update on the expansion 
of in-person services & academic interventions and 
support. 


   


8.5.2. Educational Services  


8.5.2.1. Technology Plan Review 7:45 p.m. Staff will present an update on the District 
Five-Year Technology Plan in relationship to distance 
learning and Hybrid Instruction, as well as, a review of 
classroom technology standards. 


8.5.3. Business Services  


8.5.3.1. New Business: First Interim Report 8:15 p.m. Recommendation: Approve the First Interim 
Report. 


8.5.3.2. New Business: Learning Continuity & 
Attendance Plan Budget Overview for 
Parents 


8:35 p.m. Recommendation: Approve the Learning 
Continuity and Attendance Plan Budget Overview for 
Parents. 


   


8.5.4. Human Resources  


8.5.4.1. Staff Report: Certificated Evaluation Process 8:55 p.m. Staff will present a report on the certificated 
evaluation process. 


5/579







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


TUESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on December 15, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting December 15, 2020 - Page 6 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.5.5. Governance/Superintendent   


8.5.5.1. New Business: Annual Board Reorganization 9:15 p.m. Recommendation: The Board of Trustees will 
elect a President, Vice President, and appoint the 
Superintendent as Clerk of the Board. 


8.5.5.2. Discussion: Possible Items for Future 
Meeting Agendas 


9:35 p.m. 


   


9. Adjournment 
 


   


10. Return to Closed Session (if necessary)  


   


11. Closed Session Action Report (if 
necessary) 


 


   


12. Adjournment  
 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education or may be viewed at the District Office, 133 Mission St. Ste. 100, Santa Cruz, CA 
95060.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting as 
any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in open 
session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in 
closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Alyssa 
Martinez by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Alyssa Martinez por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x220. 
 
Board Meeting Information 


6/579







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


TUESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on December 15, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting December 15, 2020 - Page 7 of 7 


1. The Regular Meeting on December 15, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


2. The Regular Meeting on January 13, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


3. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on January 27, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


4. The Regular Meeting on February 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


5. The Regular Meeting on February 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


6. The Regular Meeting on March 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


7. The Regular Meeting on March 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


8. The Regular Meeting on April 14, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


9. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on April 28, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


10. The Regular Meeting on May 5, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


11. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on May 19, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


12. The Regular Meeting on June 2, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


13. The Regular Meeting on June 16, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


7/579







MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
NOVEMBER 16, 2020 


 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Ranii called this Special Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty  John Owen  Cindy Ranii   Deb Tracy-Proulx  
Jeremy Shonick   Patricia Threet  Claudia Vestal  
 
Absent:  Student Board Representative Sophie Nigh 


  Student Board Representative Xhu Lopez Guzman 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Ranii welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Special Meeting 
of the Board of Education.  President Ranii reviewed the meeting norms and meeting agreements for 
maintaining effective governance. 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
GSCFT President Casey Carlson stated that while the Union has been working closely with district leadership 
about expanding in-person instruction, there are still many concerns about health and safety. There is an 
overarching concern about the rising cases in Santa Cruz county and asked that these concerns of teachers be 
addressed. 
 
Teachers from the Santa Cruz City School District expressed concerns about shifting to Hybrid Instruction. 
Reasons for these concerns included the recent increase of COVID-19 cases in Santa Cruz County, concern 
about health and safety for teachers, staff and students, and apprehension of having to change instructional 
models mid-year. 
 
Parents from Santa Cruz City Schools addressed the board, stating their strong belief that schools need to 
reopen. Reasons for this included the decline in mental health of students and concern about the quality of 
education students are receiving in distance learning. Parents acknowledged concerns raised by teachers, but 
also encouraged the district to look to private schools and other school districts who have successfully opened 
for Hybrid Instruction.  
 


8/579







An 11th grade student from Santa Cruz High School spoke to the board, sharing that many students want 
schools to reopen. He shared that in Europe, even with the increase of COVID cases, schools have remained 
open.  
 
Dr. Tracy Maclay shared with the board that she works in a respiratory clinic and she and all her peers believe 
students should return to school for in-person instruction. Dr. Maclay acknowledged the fear caused by COVID 
but also stated that the trauma for students has dramatically increased since the switch to distance learning.  
 


ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 
 
3.1.1.  New Business: Schedules for Hybrid Instruction 


Since school closures in March 2020, the District has undergone an exacting planning process 
for expanded services that included input from teachers, classified staff, administration, 
families, and students. Strengths and challenges of proposed schedules were put into four 
different categories: Curriculum and Instruction, Health and Safety, Parent Input, and Teacher 
Input. 
 
The Superintendent’s Advisory Committee recommended a Hybrid Schedule with 2 days per 
week in person for the Elementary District.    Surveys were given to both parents and staff to 
inform the committee decision.  Parent preference was split between the two schedules and 
teacher preference also varied by site. The committee favored Schedule 1 because it was the 
best schedule for parents who are working, the longer school day and no midday pickups and 
drop offs help working families. Another reason the committee gave for the recommendation is 
that there is a 5 day break between students being on campus supports contact tracing and 
keeps teachers exposed to only one group of students per day, and cleaning and disinfecting 
could be done more thoroughly than with the other proposed schedule. The committee’s 
recommendation was not unanimous with 75% of the participants preferring the recommended 
schedule and 25% preferring the other option. The Committee agreed that there are still 
concerns about the workload that this schedule will put on teachers, and that students will 
have three days of asynchronous learning, as well as fewer in person minutes. Curriculum staff 
are committed to helping find ways to mitigate these concerns. 
 
The Superintendent’s Advisory Committee recommended an In-Person & Zoom Hybrid 
Schedule for the Secondary District. After surveying stakeholders, it is the clear schedule 
preference of students, staff, and parents. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. 


 
Public Comment: Elementary Teacher and Committee Member Kathy Chaput commended 
District leadership for conscientiously gathering feedback from stakeholders. She did share 
concerns about the consistency of student learning in the recommended Elementary Hybrid 
Schedule. 
 
Public Comment: GSCFT President Casey Carlson stated that the Union supports adopting a 
Hybrid Instructional schedule and shared her hope that teachers’ voices will be considered 
when voting. She also shared that the Elementary District Schedule will require additional 
negotiations between the District and the Union. 
 


9/579







Public Comment: Elementary Parent Cecilia Shin advocated her support for the am/pm 
schedule, stating she believed it was the better choice for education. 
 
Public Comment: Elementary School Teacher Beau Blanton advocated for the am/pm schedule, 
expressed his concern about the 2 day a week schedule for elemeentary. 
 
Public Comment: High School Teacher Stacey Falls shared her concern with returning to Hybrid 
Instruction in either proposed schedule. She stated teachers already have an increased 
workload and believes this will increase in moving to Hybrid Instruction. She also expressed her 
concern with returning to in-person instruction.  
 
Public Comment: High School Teacher Helena Bradford shared concern about the set-up of 
socially distanced classrooms in Hybrid Instruction. She also stated that teachers continue to 
improve at delivering instruction through distance learning. 


 
Public Comment: Soquel High School teacher, Spencer Marshak, expressed concerns about the 
Hybrid Schedule, fearing it would result in less instructional time with students. 
 
Public Comment: Elementary Teacher Tatiana Miller expressed her appreciated to the Board 
and the District and the focus of supporting learning and families in need.  
 
Public Comment: Teacher Lisa French asked if the District can investigate expanding the small 
cohort model that has been implemented at sites. 
 
Public Comment: Principal Clyde Curley shared his experience serving on the committee. He 
reported that the committee was split on the schedules, but 75% believed that the Elementary 
2 day a week schedule was the best option to remain safe and serve students and families.  
 
Public Comment: Elementary Parent Stacey Stringer acknowledged the childcare conflicts that 
arose with the am/pm schedule option, but she encouraged the District to look at options to 
help remedy this. 


 
President Ranii proposed the board vote separately on the Elementary and Secondary schedule. 
The board agreed.  
 
Secondary Hybrid Schedule 
Trustee Tracy-Proulx motioned to approve Schedule 1 for the Secondary District. Trustee Vestal 
seconded the motion. 
 
MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Vestal) 7-0, the motion to approve Schedule 1 for the Secondary District was 
approved. 
 


 
Elementary Hybrid Schedule 
Vice President Coonerty motioned to approve Schedule 2 for the Elementary District. Trustee 
Threet seconded the motion. 
 
MSP(Coonerty/Threet) 2-5, the motion to approve Schedule 2 for the Elementary District did 
not pass. 


10/579







 
Trustee Tracy-Proulx motioned to approve Schedule 1 for the Elementary District, with the 
amendment that the in-person instructional time for Transitional Kindergarten and 
Kindergarten increase. Trustee Owen seconded this motion. 
 
MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Owen) 6-1, the motion was approved.  
 
Superintendent Munro thanked the board for approving Hybrid Schedules and requested 
direction from the Board to move forward in purchasing the technology items as outlined in 
tonight’s report. These technology purchases have been budgeted for in the District’s Learning 
Continuity and Attendance Plan.  The Board provided unanimous direction. 


 
5. Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Ranii adjourned this 
Special Meeting at 9:17 p.m. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  
1. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on November 18, 2020, 6:00 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
2. The Special Meeting on December 2, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
3. The Regular Meeting on December 16, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
4. The Regular Meeting on January 13, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
5. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on January 27, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
6. The Regular Meeting on February 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
7. The Regular Meeting on February 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
8. The Regular Meeting on March 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
9. The Regular Meeting on March 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
10. The Regular Meeting on April 14, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
11. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on April 28, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
12. The Regular Meeting on May 5, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
13. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on May 19, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
14. The Regular Meeting on June 2, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
15. The Regular Meeting on June 16, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
 
*For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting recording: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Cynthia Ranii, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


11/579







MINUTES OF THE STUDY SESSION 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
NOVEMBER 18, 2020 


 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Ranii called this Study Session to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
John Owen  Cindy Ranii   Deb Tracy-Proulx  
Jeremy Shonick  Patricia Threet  Claudia Vestal  
 
Absent:  Vice President Sheila Coonerty 
Student Board Representative Sophie Nigh 
Student Board Representative Xhu Lopez Guzman 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Ranii welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for the Curriculum Study 
Session.  President Ranii reviewed the meeting norms and meeting agreements. 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Community Member Rocco Cappalla expressed concerns regarding the increase of failing grades at high 
schools in the district. 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
 


Consent Agenda 
3.1.1. Infinite Campus Student Information System Contract 
 
Trustee Vestal motioned to approve the consent agenda. Trustee Tracy-Proulx seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Absent Owen – Absent  Ranii –  Yes 
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes   Tracy-Proulx –  Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Trustee Owen joined the meeting at 6:22 p.m. 
 


12/579







 
ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 


 
4.1.  Study Session Curriculum 


Superintendent Munro introduced the third annual Curriculum Study Session for the Board of 
Education and explained the virtual format for the evening’s study session. Assistant 
Superintendent Coito expression gratitude to Directors Hodges and Calden for coordinating 
tonight’s meeting and to the teacher volunteers who prepared presentations. Two breakout 
groups comprised of both Trustees, Cabinet and the GSCFT President.  Members of the public 
were invited to observe in either group. Participants viewed  presentations to learn about 
elementary and secondary English Language Arts, English Language Development, and 
Mathematics. Teachers presented information on curriculum and instruction during distance 
learning.  
 
Teacher/Staff Presenters 
Elementary English Language Arts/English Language Development Teacher: Renee Golder 
Secondary English Language Arts/English Language Development Teachers: Casey Denning & 
Serena Palumbo 
Elementary Mathematics Teacher: Katy Scowcroft 
Middle School Mathematics Teachers: Molly O’Neil & Nicole Sanguinetti 
High School Mathematics Teachers: Amine Boustchi & Sarah Rominger 
 
Study Session Debrief 
Trustees discussed the presentations and their experiences. 
 


 
5. Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Ranii adjourned this 
Study Session at 9:06 p.m. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  
1. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on November 18, 2020, 6:00 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
2. The Special Meeting on December 2, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
3. The Regular Meeting on December 16, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
4. The Regular Meeting on January 13, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
5. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on January 27, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
6. The Regular Meeting on February 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
7. The Regular Meeting on February 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
8. The Regular Meeting on March 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
9. The Regular Meeting on March 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
10. The Regular Meeting on April 14, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
11. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on April 28, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
12. The Regular Meeting on May 5, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
13. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on May 19, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
14. The Regular Meeting on June 2, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


13/579







15. The Regular Meeting on June 16, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
 
*For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting recording: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Cynthia Ranii, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


14/579







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Purchase Orders, Bids and Quotes  
 
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the purchase orders, quotes, bids and proposals from 10/24/2020 through 
12/04/2020. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors or ratification within 60 days as allowed by Education 
Code 17605. Also included for pre-approval are 2020-21 purchase orders which will be entered 
before the next regular Board meeting for Facility Services, Transportation, Food Services, and 
Central Purchasing for routine supplies and services. 
 
The following definitions are provided to clarify the differences between purchase orders, 
quotes and bids: 
 
Purchase Orders: 
All purchases shall be made by formal contract or purchase order or shall be accompanied by a 
receipt. The Superintendent or designee may create a "blanket" or "open" purchase order 
system for the purchase of minor items as needed from a vendor.  
 
Quotes: 
For the purchase of materials and supplies between $15,000 and $60,000 more than one quote 
is required and may be verbal or written. When purchases will be $15,000 to $95,200 for 
contracted work other than Public Works Projects and $60,000 to $95,200 for materials and 
supplies, several vendors are contacted for written quotes/proposals. This process, though not 
as rigorous as a bid, ensures that the District has involved more than one vendor and will 
secure a competitive price.  
   
Bids/RFP: 
A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, distribution of written 
specification regarding the work or materials, and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, 
must be followed for contracted work other than CUPCCAA Public Works Projects projected to 
cost $95,200 and over, or for materials and supplies in the sum of $95,200 or over unless a 
Cooperative Purchasing Agreement is being utilized under PCC 20118. Under CUPCCAA 
contracts may be awarded up to $60,000 without additional quotes. Informal bidding 


15/579







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


procedures are followed for Public Works projects from $60,000 to $200,000 and a formal bid 
process occurs for Public Works projects over $200,000 (PCC 20117(B), 20651(B). Bids are 
solicited from a wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is made 
to the lowest responsible bidder and that the District receives the best price available. 
   
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


16/579







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 10/24/2020 - 12/04/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


BPO21-00018 300.00 STUSPalace 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


BPO21-00019 200.00 HHSCTE Bike Teacher - Amazon Open PO 01 CAREER TECHNICAAMAZON.COM


PO21-00021 1,000.00 TRANOpen PO for Bus Parts 01 TRANSPORT:SPECINAPA SANTA CRUZ


PO21-00048 2,000.00 TRANOpen PO for Bus Parts 01 TRANSPORT:HOMENAPA SANTA CRUZ


PO21-00086 657.13 M&OVENTILATION SUPPLIES - COVID 01 ESSERHOME DEPOT INC


PO21-00227 13,656.20 M&OSPRAYERS - COVID 19 01 ONGOING & MAJORTHE HOME DEPOT PRO


PO21-00258 2,702.82 SCHSWINDSCREEN FOR BASEBALL 01 Measure TBSN SPORTS LLC


PO21-00516 7,500.00 SCHSTEACHER RESOURCE LICENSE 01 ESSERTEACHERS PAY TEACHE


PO21-00533 87.39 M&OCONFIRMING ORDER, DISPENSER - 


SANITIZER


01 NO REPORTING RETHE HOME DEPOT PRO 


PO21-00633 1,000.00 SCHSOPEN PO ART SUPPLIES 01 DONATIONSDICK BLICK COMPANY


PO21-00634 2,000.00 SCHSOPEN PO CERAMICS 01 NO REPORTING REPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO21-00709 236,196.75 EDSV300 Teacher Laptops - Lenovo 01 CRF COVIDCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO21-00740 2,945.05 CATPPalace Art Supplies for DLV 01 LEARN LOSS MITIPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00772 1,500.00 SCHSOPEN PO SHEET MUSIC-BAND 01 Measure TJW PEPPER & SON INC


PO21-00773 600.00 SCHSOPEN PO SHEET MUSIC-CHOIR 01 Measure TJW PEPPER & SON INC


PO21-00848 86,052.00 DOCTE LAPTOPS 01 CRF COVIDCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO21-00854 1,012.67 BMSBook Cover Machine 01 DONATIONSCOLIBRI SYSTEM


PO21-00904 153.40 BSSQuote # G0296012 Library supplies 01 NO REPORTING REDEMCO INC


PO21-00905 366.00 GAELPrices for Positive Behavior 01 OTHER RESTRICTEORIENTAL TRADING CO


PO21-00906 1,775.00 M&OHH PA BUILDING ROOF HAZMAT 


INSPECTION


21 BOND, MEASURE AM3 ENVIRONMENTAL CO


PO21-00907 3,500.00 M&O20/21 OPEN PO FOR POOL SUPPLIES 01 ONGOING & MAJORKNORR SYSTEMS


PO21-00908 105.00 SPEDCFP: S.O.ONLINE WEBINAR REG 01 SE:STATE LOCALLOZANO SMITH LLP


PO21-00909 58.53 SPEDCFP: MANDATED TRANSLATION 


SERVICES


01 SE:STATE LOCALLANGUAGELINE SOLUTI


PO21-00910 550.00 SQHSPP - Registration for Mock Trial 01 NO REPORTING RESANTA CRUZ COE


PO21-00911 1,000.00 MHMSOpen PO for Amazon 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON.COM


PO21-00912 119.14 SQHSLIBRARY SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING RETHE LIBRARY STORE I


PO21-00913 3,529.61 BVELSPED PRESCHOOL FURNITURE 


LLMF


01 CRF COVIDSCHOOL OUTFITTERS


PO21-00914 176.50 SPEDLLMP: OT-PRGM STUDENT LICENSE 


SUBSCRIPTIONS


01 LEARN LOSS MITIEdClub Inc


PO21-00915 2,399.92 SPEDLLMP: SLP-PRGM CURRICULUM 


SUBSCRIPTION


01 CRF COVIDEVERYDAY SPEECH LLC


PO21-00916 4,650.00 SPEDLLMP: IXL STUDENT LICENSES 01 CRF COVIDIXL LEARNING


PO21-00917 599.88 SPEDLLMP: RSP ONLINE CURRICULUM 


SUBSCRIPTION


01 CRF COVIDHEGGERTY PHONEMIC A


PO21-00918 2,208.75 SPEDLLMP: ONLINE RSP STUDENT 


LICENSES


01 GEERREAD NATURALLY


PO21-00919 1,258.00 SPEDLLMP: PSYCH-PRGM ASSESSMENT 01 CRF COVIDPAR INC


PO21-00920 474.00 SPEDLLMP: SLP-PRG ONLINE 


ASSESSMENT


01 LEARN LOSS MITIWPS


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Dec  7 2020  9:47AM


Page 1 of 8


17/579







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 10/24/2020 - 12/04/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO21-00921 527.04 SPEDLLMP: RSP PRG SOCIAL SKILLS  


CURRICULUM


01 CRF COVIDSOCIAL THINKING PUB


PO21-00922 598.69 SPEDLLMP: PSYCH PRG DISTANCE 


LEARNING ASSESSMENT


01 LEARN LOSS MITIHAWTHORNE EDUCATION


PO21-00923 786.60 WRSHCOVID - NITRILE GLOVES 01 ESSERCOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO21-00924 1,500.00 SCHSCONFIRMING FOR PAYMENT 01 Measure TPENINSULA SPORTS IN


PO21-00925 19,951.43 M&OSCH WOODSHOP DUST COLLECTOR 21 BOND, MEASURE AONEIDA AIR SYSTEMS 


PO21-00926 22,037.00 M&OSCH UNDERGROUND UTILITY 


REPLACEMENT


21 BOND, MEASURE AMOORE TWINING ASSOC


PO21-00927 10,227.00 M&OB40SS AFE BLDG REMOVAL 21 BOND, MEASURE BMOBILE MODULAR MGMT


PO21-00928 58,432.00 M&OWL SEWER REPAIRS 21 BOND, MEASURE BACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO21-00929 258,889.50 M&ODW SURVEY AND AIR BALANCE 21 BOND, MEASURE AACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO21-00930 15,400.00 SPEDLLMP: SLP-PRGM LICENSE 


SUBSCRIPTIONS


01 LEARN LOSS MITIPRESENCE LEARNING I


PO21-00931 178.08 DLELScholastic News for TWI Kinder 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOLASTIC MAGAZINE


PO21-00932 874.68 BSSHandwriting Workbooks-AFE 01 ESSERLEARNING WITHOUT TE


PO21-00933 887.66 BSSQuote #1101 Math workbooks-AFE 01 ESSERART OF PROBLEM SOLV


PO21-00934 261.65 DLELRG- Teacher Resource Books 01 NO REPORTING RESAGE PUBLISHING


PO21-00935 464.55 HHSSoundtrap 01 LEARN LOSS MITISPOTIFY USA INC


PO21-00936 185.00 MHMSSPSA Title 1 Goal 3 Literacy-Said PD 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCUNIVERSITY OF CALIF


PO21-00937 450.00 SQHSCFP--STUDENT WORKSHOP 01 NO REPORTING RECENTER FOR LAND BAS


PO21-00938 309.40 SQHSHONOR CORDS 01 NO REPORTING REINDIANPRODUCT.COM/A


PO21-00939 575.00 SQHSOSHA TRAINING 01 C. PERKINS CTE:CAREER SAFE LLC


PO21-00940 1,673.72 HHSWoodshop Insurance Claim 01 NO REPORTING REHOME DEPOT INC


PO21-00941 3,000.00 TRANOpen PO for Bus parts 01 TRANSPORT:HOMENAPA AUTO PARTS


PO21-00942 2,000.00 TRANOpen PO for Bus Parts 01 TRANSPORT:SPECINAPA AUTO PARTS


PO21-00943 10,913.00 SCHSconfirming for payment Sport Fees 01 Measure TSC COAST ATHLETHIC 


PO21-00944 25,000.00 SQHSAthletic Supplies/Uniforms 01 Measure TBSN SPORTS LLC


PO21-00945 5,840.00 BUSNCONTINUING DISCLOSURE FEE CFP 01 NO REPORTING REDS&C DALE SCOTT & C


PO21-00946 9,832.50 EDSVE-Rate Consulting 01 NO REPORTING RERDV CONSULTING SERV


PO21-00947 9,100.00 DONEW ETHERNET NETWORK 01 NO REPORTING REAT&T


PO21-00948 16,000.00 DOLINE BETWEEN DO & SHS 01 NO REPORTING REAT&T


PO21-00949 800.00 SUPTOffice Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00950 2,012.50 M&OCONFIRMING FOR PAYMENT: HHS 


01-119244


14 DEF'D MAINT APPDIVISION OF STATE A


PO21-00951 2,012.50 M&OCONFIRMING FOR PAYMENT: SQHS 


01-119245


14 DEF'D MAINT APPDIVISION OF STATE A


PO21-00952 3,041.67 M&OBACKFLOW REPLACEMENTS AT 


HARBOR HIGH


14 DEF'D MAINT APPRIBBS PLUMBING INC


PO21-00953 4,974.55 M&OBACKFLOW REPLACEMENTS AT 


MHMS


14 DEF'D MAINT APPRIBBS PLUMBING INC


PO21-00954 725.00 WLELTruflix Subscription Renewal for year 


20-21


01 ESSERSCHOLASTIC EDUCATIO


PO21-00955 1,153.56 HHSBalls, Vests 01 Measure TBSN SPORTS LLC


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Dec  7 2020  9:47AM


Page 2 of 8


18/579







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 10/24/2020 - 12/04/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO21-00956 300.00 HHSOpen PO for Books 01 DONATIONSBOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ


PO21-00957 1,553.95 HHSArt Supplies 01 LEARN LOSS MITILENZ ARTS


PO21-00958 3,136.38 CURRArt Supplie for WL & DLV 01 LEARN LOSS MITIDICK BLICK COMPANY


PO21-00959 3,450.00 HHSSubscriptions 01 ESSER5-STAR STUDENTS


PO21-00960 456.21 BSSQuote #7027370342 Spelling 


Workbooks AFE


01 ESSERSAVVAS LEARNING COM


PO21-00961 860.02 DOMUSICIAN MASK 01 CRF COVIDPEPWEAR


PO21-00962 713.34 DOMUSICIAN MASK 01 CRF COVIDPEPWEAR


PO21-00963 905.84 DOMUSICIAN MASK 01 CRF COVIDPEPWEAR


PO21-00964 3,515.94 DOMASKS AND BELL COVERS FOR 


MUSIC


01 CRF COVIDJW PEPPER & SON INC


PO21-00965 2,704.89 DOMASKS AND BELL COVERS FOR 


MUSIC


01 CRF COVIDJW PEPPER & SON INC


PO21-00966 1,815.56 DOMASKS AND BELL COVERS FOR 


MUSIC


01 CRF COVIDJW PEPPER & SON INC


PO21-00967 2,800.00 SUPT20-21 Chamber of Commerce 


Membership


01 NO REPORTING RESC COUNTY CHAMBER O


PO21-00968 2,556.76 SQHSPhotography Supplies 01 C. PERKINS CTE:AMAZON.COM


PO21-00969 1,564.00 SQHSPHOTOGRAPHY SUPPLIES 01 C. PERKINS CTE:B & H PHOTO


PO21-00971 25,000.00 SPED20/21-MBT: YR 1of5 PRIVATE 


CORPORATION CONTRACT


01 MEDI-CAL BILLINMEDICAL BILLING TEC


PO21-00974 33,500.00 SPED20/21 SUNRISE/OOS-RTC: PER SC 


FSAgreement


01 NO REPORTING RESOLACIUM SUNRISE LL


PO21-00975 11,125.00 DOENROLLMENT PROJECTIONS/NEW 


HOUSING RESEARCH


25 OTHER RESTRICTEHOONIT I LLC


PO21-00976 109,800.00 M&OPROJECT 20037 HHS & SQHS 


EMERGENCY GENERATORS


14 DEF'D MAINT APPBELLI ARCHITECTURAL


PO21-00977 300.00 SUPTOffice Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-00978 2,209.32 SPED20/21 - RSP PRG ASSESSMENT 


MATERIALS


01 SE:STATE LOCALRIVERSIDE INSIGHTS


PO21-00979 2,214.00 WLELPurchase for a New Laminator 01 NO REPORTING REGENERAL BINDING COR


PO21-00980 600.00 GAELBooks & Supplies for Classrooms 01 NO REPORTING REBOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ


PO21-00981 3,000.00 SCHSOPEN PO FOR JEWERLY 01 Measure TSAN LORENZO LUMBER 


PO21-00982 1,114.24 SCHSSCEINCE MATERIAL 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCWARDS NATURAL SCIEN


PO21-00983 376.91 SCHSSCIENCE MATERIAL 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCBIORAD LABORATORIES


PO21-00984 650.00 SPEDLLMP: HARBOR HIGH SCHOLASTIC 


SUBSCRIPTION


01 CRF COVIDSCHOLASTIC MAGAZINE


PO21-00985 650.00 SPEDLLMP: SOQUEL HIGH 


SUBSCRIPTIONS


01 CRF COVIDSCHOLASTIC MAGAZINE


PO21-00986 10,000.00 SCHSOPEN PO FOR JEWERLY 01 Measure TRIO GRANDE ALBUQUER


PO21-00987 16,637.00 FINREPAIRS 01 OTHER RESTRICTEMISSION HILL BLDG O


PO21-00988 5,700.00 SQHSCFP- invoice 19029-0919 01 Measure TJM ELECTRIC INC


PO21-00989 5,000.00 M&OOPEN PO FOR FILTERS 01 ONGOING & MAJORTRI DIM FILTER


PO21-00990 339.35 STUSAED Batteries 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOOL HEALTH SUPPL


PO21-00992 43.70 SUPTCustom Plaque 01 NO REPORTING REBRINKS AWARDS & SIG


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Dec  7 2020  9:47AM


Page 3 of 8


19/579







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 10/24/2020 - 12/04/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO21-00993 49.00 BMSCFP-Riverside COE Webinar 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCRIVERSIDE COE COLLE


PO21-00994 3,134.38 HHSTextbooks 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCTEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE


PO21-00995 1,813.55 BMSEar Phones (Distance learning) 01 ESSERCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO21-00996 527.13 BSSQuote #MPOST-10302020-002 Math 


workbooks--AFE


01 ESSERMCGRAW HILL EDUCATI


PO21-00997 324.25 EDSV80 earbuds from CDWG 01 CRF COVIDCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO21-00998 8,810.78 HHSTextbooks 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCMPS


PO21-00999 7,298.50 EDSVStaples - 25 Hotspots & Unlimited 


Data Plan


01 CRF COVIDSTAPLES TECHNOLOGY 


PO21-01000 10,671.79 EDSVKajeet - 30 Smartspots 01 CRF COVIDKAJEET INC


PO21-01001 63.81 HHSSafety Items 01 OTHER RESTRICTEPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-01002 62.64 HHSOffice Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-01003 437.00 DLELLLMF Open PO for Palace 01 GEERPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-01004 134.63 DLELLLMF Open PO for Amazon 01 GEERAMAZON.COM


PO21-01005 655.50 DLELLLMF Music Amazon PO 01 LEARN LOSS MITIAMAZON.COM


PO21-01006 1,652.46 M&OSCH VP FURNITURE 21 BOND, MEASURE APALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-01007 1,440.00 M&OSCH WIRE CLEANUP 21 BOND, MEASURE ASC SYSTEMS


PO21-01008 36,075.00 M&OSCH DUST COLLECTOR INSTALL 21 BOND, MEASURE ACEN-CON INC


PO21-01009 17,154.00 M&OMHMS DOUBLE DOOR 


REPLACEMENT


21 BOND, MEASURE ADILBECK & SONS INC


PO21-01010 2,783,284.00 M&OMHMS NEW ARTIFICIAL TURF 21 BOND, MEASURE AFIELDTURF USA


PO21-01011 7,200.00 M&OMHMS LAND SURVEY 21 BOND, MEASURE AKIER & WRIGHT CIVIL


PO21-01012 11,400.00 M&OGE GEOTECHICAN FOR NEW 


CLASSROOM BLDG


21 BOND, MEASURE BMOORE TWINING ASSOC


PO21-01013 50,271.40 M&OFORD F250 GROUNDS/M&O 01 ONGOING & MAJORNORTH BAY FORD


PO21-01014 17,760.00 M&ODW STAFF KEY CARD CREATION 21 BOND, MEASURE AFIBER OPTIC TELECOM


PO21-01016 4,800.00 MHMSOpen PO for custodial supplies 01 NO REPORTING RECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO21-01017 3,000.00 M&OCFP- UTILITY FINDINGS HHS FOR 


EMERGENCY GENERATOR


14 DEF'D MAINT APPAMAYA'S LOCATING SE


PO21-01018 487.27 MHMSClassroom books-Murray-academic 


literacy


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU


PO21-01019 1,864.48 HHSEarbuds 01 ESSERCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO21-01020 2,311.51 HHSJr. Library Guild 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCJUNIOR LIBRARY GUIL


PO21-01021 1,750.00 BMSOnline Subscription B40MS 01 ESSERWEVIDEO INC


PO21-01022 148.33 WLELKiln to be fixed 01 LEARN LOSS MITIPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO21-01023 4,900.00 M&OCFP HHS KITCHEN TRANSFER 


SWITCH


01 ONGOING & MAJORPSR ELECTRIC


PO21-01024 3,500.00 M&O20/21 OPEN PO FOR WOOD FIBER 


INSTALLATION


01 ONGOING & MAJORJET MULCH INC


PO21-01025 800.00 MHMSOpen PO for safety supplies 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON.COM


PO21-01026 800.00 MHMSOpen PO for safety supplies 01 OTHER RESTRICTEPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-01027 4,850.00 M&OCFP DO ELECTRIC PANEL FOR DATA 


RACK


14 DEF'D MAINT APPPSR ELECTRIC


PO21-01028 143.01 DLELScholastic News Grade 1 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOLASTIC MAGAZINE


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Dec  7 2020  9:47AM


Page 4 of 8


20/579







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 10/24/2020 - 12/04/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO21-01029 300.00 SCHSREGISTRATION WORKSHOP 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDISANTA CRUZ COUNTY O


PO21-01030 86.31 SCHSMAGIC MOUSE 01 SE:STATE LOCALB & H PHOTO


PO21-01031 315.68 SCHSWIRELESS LAVALIER &STABILIZER 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-01032 250.00 SCHSCONFIRMING FOR PAYMENT LEAGUE 


FEES


01 Measure TPACIFIC COAST ATHLE


PO21-01033 70.00 SCHSCLASS SUPPLIES 01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON.COM


PO21-01034 500.00 SCHSOPEN PO FOR COPY PAPER 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-01035 686.32 SQHSScience Supplies 01 LEARN LOSS MITIAMAZON.COM


PO21-01036 4,125.00 SPED2021/APS-M.BALLARD: IEP 


MANDATED SERVICES


01 SE:STATE LOCALMARIA E ARIAGNO BAL


PO21-01037 4,800.00 SPED2021/APS-D.BELL: IEP MANDATED 


SERVICES


01 SE:STATE LOCALDEBORAH BELL MA/CCC


PO21-01038 4,401.81 DOCOVID - WALL DISPENSERS 01 SB 117 PPECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO21-01039 202.73 SPEDCOVID - CLEAR MASKS 01 SB 117 PPEZACI TAILORING LLC


PO21-01040 1,000.00 DOCOVID CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 01 SB 117 PPECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO21-01041 1,348.99 BSSAmazon-MCS-Go-kit supplies 01 LEARN LOSS MITIAMAZON.COM


PO21-01042 697.72 BSSAmazon--MCS power access for 


student computers


01 CRF COVIDAMAZON.COM


PO21-01043 1,300.00 BSSOPEN PO Monarch teachers LLM 


funds


01 GEERAMAZON.COM


PO21-01044 261.68 DOCOVID - BATTERIES FOR 


THERMOMETERS


01 SB 117 PPEAMAZON.COM


PO21-01045 7,380.00 CURRAdobe Creative cloud licenses 01 Measure TADOBE INC


PO21-01046 6,004.78 SCHSPHOTO EQUIPMENT 01 C. PERKINS CTE:B & H PHOTO


PO21-01047 5,250.00 SPED2021/APS-M.BARKER: IEP MANDATED 


SERVICES


01 SE:STATE LOCALPEGGY BARKER MS/ATP


PO21-01048 11,400.00 SPED2021/APS-J.JAEGER: IEP MANDATED 


SERVICES


01 SE:STATE LOCALJENNIFER ANN JAEGER


PO21-01050 7,429.00 DOCOVID - GAL HAND SANITIZER 01 SB 117 PPESANTA CRUZ BIOTECHN


PO21-01051 7,412.00 M&OHHS MPR MP581 BOARD 


REPLACEMENT


01 ONGOING & MAJORPACIFIC COAST TRANE


PO21-01052 350.18 WLELNolte, Julie - Art Supplies 01 LEARN LOSS MITIAMAZON.COM


PO21-01053 36.02 WLELArt supplies - Amazon 01 LEARN LOSS MITIAMAZON.COM


PO21-01054 1,102.55 HHSBooks 01 Measure TAMAZON.COM


PO21-01055 98.66 STUSEye Exams Occluder 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-01056 1,200.00 BSSOPEN PO CHS teacher supplies 01 LEARN LOSS MITIAMAZON.COM


PO21-01057 2,826.13 WLELNolte, Julie - Palace PO Art Supplies 01 LEARN LOSS MITIPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-01058 1,207.16 MHMSupdating technolgy- Headphones 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON.COM


PO21-01059 8.51 WLELLearning Without Tears Invoice 


INV91549


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCLEARNING WITHOUT TE


PO21-01060 250.00 HHSCFP - League Fees 01 Measure TPACIFIC COAST ATHLE


PO21-01061 8,330.00 HHSCFP - SCCAL Dues/Fees 01 Measure TSC COAST ATHLETHIC 


PO21-01062 15,613.04 HHSDrums and Acces. 01 Measure TSTEVE WEISS MUSIC I


PO21-01063 7,429.00 DOCOVID - GAL HAND SANITIZER 01 SB 117 PPESANTA CRUZ BIOTECHN


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Dec  7 2020  9:47AM


Page 5 of 8


21/579







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 10/24/2020 - 12/04/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO21-01064 726.82 SQHSEnvelopes 01 NO REPORTING REBAY CENTRAL PRINTIN


PO21-01065 116.87 SPEDCR/MH: PSYCH ASRS MANUAL 01 SE:STATE LOCALWPS


PO21-01066 45.22 SPEDLF/OT-WL: SDC STUDENT 


MANDATED MATERIAL REQUEST


01 SE:STATE LOCALTHERAPRO INC


PO21-01067 50.00 BVELArt Supplies - BV 01 LEARN LOSS MITIAMAZON.COM


PO21-01068 2,083.00 BVELArt Supplies - BV 01 LEARN LOSS MITIPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-01069 2,062.00 BVELArt Supplies - Order attached 01 LEARN LOSS MITIDICK BLICK COMPANY


PO21-01070 2,400.00 M&O20/21 OPEN PO FOR EQUIPMENT 


RENTALS


01 ONGOING & MAJORA TOOL SHED EQUIPME


PO21-01071 500.00 SQHSWood Shop Supplies 01 NO REPORTING RESAN LORENZO LUMBER 


PO21-01072 4,000.00 STUSC/O TO CORRECT ACCT STRING 


ONLY


01 ESSERLYSA TABACHNICK


PO21-01073 2,195.93 HHSBand Instruments 01 Measure TWOODWIND AND BRASSW


PO21-01074 175.00 SUPTClerk Elections Nov. 2020 01 NO REPORTING RESANTA CRUZ COUNTY C


PO21-01075 5,989.00 M&OSCHS SERVER ROOM BID 20-28810 01 ONGOING & MAJORACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO21-01076 7,002.24 M&OSOQUEL HIGH EXTERNAL SECURITY 


CAMERAS


01 NO REPORTING REELITE INTERACTIVE S


PO21-01077 9,650.00 M&OWL SWITCHGEAR DSA FEE 


SUBMITTAL


21 BOND, MEASURE BBARTOS ARCHITECTURE


PO21-01078 9,650.00 M&OMHMS SWITCHGEAR DSA FEE 


SUBMITTAL


21 BOND, MEASURE ABARTOS ARCHITECTURE


PO21-01079 48,250.00 M&OB40MS LIB/SCI AND CLASS MOD DSA 


FEE


21 BOND, MEASURE ADIVISION OF STATE A


PO21-01080 8,809.92 M&ODISINFECTANT WIPES - COVID 


SUPPLIES


01 SB 117 PPEAMERICAN SUPPLY COR


PO21-01081 14,049.00 M&OHHS PA BLDG SERVER ROOM BID 


20-28811


14 DEF'D MAINT APPACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO21-01082 13,797.00 M&OHHS A/C OFFICE SERVER ROOM BID 


20-28812


14 DEF'D MAINT APPACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO21-01083 15,087.43 M&OSCHS POOL COVERS QUOTE 


36082917


01 OTHER RESTRICTELINCOLN AQUATICS


PO21-01084 12,289.71 M&OSCHS POOL REELS QUOTE 


36082857


01 OTHER RESTRICTELINCOLN AQUATICS


PO21-01085 10,700.00 STUSSEEDS (SCHS) 01 CRF COVIDSEEDS COMMUNITY RES


PO21-01086 15,300.00 M&OSCHS POOL REPAIRS 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAPPI


PO21-01087 30,284.10 DOCOVID AIR PURIFIERS 01 SB 117 PPEMEDIFY AIR LLC


PO21-01090 5,881.43 HHSFurniture 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-01091 80.00 SPEDFC/JR - PD: SCLS ZOOM TRAINING 01 SE:STATE LOCALSCHOOL & COLLEGE LE


PO21-01092 297.24 GAELPayment Confirmation Student 


Planners


01 NO REPORTING RESCHOOL DATEBOOKS IN


PO21-01093 328.00 FSCOVID - THEMAL BAGS 01 SB 117 PPEAMAZON.COM


PO21-01095 1,664.00 DOCOVID THERMOMETERS/BATTERIES 01 SB 117 PPEAMAZON.COM


PO21-01096 1,674.82 HHSCustom Water Polo Suits 01 Measure TKAP7 INTERNATIONAL 


PO21-01097 250.02 DOCOVID - KN95 MASKS 01 ESSERPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-01098 394,919.10 DOLLM - CHROMEBOOKS 01 ESSERSTAPLES TECHNOLOGY 


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Dec  7 2020  9:47AM


Page 6 of 8


22/579







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 10/24/2020 - 12/04/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO21-01099 142,243.50 DOCOVID LLM IT EQUIP 01 LEARN LOSS MITICDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO21-01100 28,678.13 DOCOVID LLM IT EQUIP 01 LEARN LOSS MITICDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO21-01101 11,300.62 M&OELEVATOR WATER REMOVAL SCHS- 


INS CLAIM


01 OTHER RESTRICTEKONE INC


PO21-01102 7,855.00 M&OMHMS BOILER PUMP REPLACEMENT 01 ONGOING & MAJORACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO21-01103 5,787.63 M&OMHMS REPAIR DOOR IN RM 20 01 ONGOING & MAJORDILBECK & SONS INC


PO21-01104 60.00 SUPTBasic Membership 01 NO REPORTING REASCD


PO21-01105 126.35 HHSReplacement Armrests 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-01106 1,101.24 DLELDLV COVID Guidelines Banner 01 GEERBROPRINTS INC


PO21-01107 877.61 SUPTPoly Studio Camera 01 CRF COVIDSKC COMMUNICATION P


PO21-01108 3,474.23 SPEDBV/PYSCH: ASSESS MATS 


REPLACEMENT


01 SE:STATE LOCALPEARSON CLINICAL AS


PO21-01109 275.96 SPEDBV/PYSCH ASSESS MATS 


REPLACEMENT


01 SE:STATE LOCALPRO-ED INC


PO21-01110 244.96 SPEDBV/PSYCH: ASSESS MATS 


REPLACEMENT


01 SE:STATE LOCALWPS


PO21-01111 2,731.25 DLELLLM Open PO for Palace- Art 01 LEARN LOSS MITIPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-01112 2,185.00 DLELLLM Open PO for Amazon- Art 01 LEARN LOSS MITIAMAZON.COM


PO21-01113 2,185.00 DLELLLM Open PO for BLICK- Art 01 LEARN LOSS MITIDICK BLICK COMPANY


PO21-01114 1,365.00 CURRISTE Conference 01 OTHER RESTRICTEINTERNATIONAL SOCIE


PO21-01115 1,650.00 EDSVCFP: AmplifiedIT - Software-based 


application


01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMPLIFIED IT LLC


PO21-01116 100.00 SQHSEquipment repair 01 Measure TFRESNO OXYGEN & WEL


PO21-01117 150.00 WLELHolt, Krista - Palace PO 01 GEERPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-01118 80.00 WLELFigura, Renee - Palace PO 01 GEERPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-01119 8,809.92 M&ODISINFECTANT WIPES - COVID 


SUPPLIES


01 SB 117 PPEAMERICAN SUPPLY COR


PO21-01120 300.00 BSSOpen PO Garden supplies 01 Measure TSAN LORENZO LUMBER 


PO21-01121 1,080.00 EDSVCFP: Freshdesk - Sprout Annual Plan 


2016


01 NO REPORTING REFRESHWORKS INC


PO21-01122 2,000.00 FINCONSULTANT - DEV FEE RPRT 25 OTHER RESTRICTECURTIS DALE POLLOCK


PO21-01123 2,308.47 GAELArt Supplies 01 LEARN LOSS MITIDICK BLICK COMPANY


PO21-01124 54.66 HHSPrivacy Screen 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-01125 645.00 M&OB40MS NEW MUSIC BLDG DSA FEE 


CLOSEOUT


21 BOND, MEASURE ADIVISION OF STATE A


PO21-01126 1,308.00 SQHSClassroom Supplies 01 Measure THOME DEPOT INC


PO21-01127 147.10 SPEDSP/WL: APE ASSESS MATERIALS 01 SE:STATE LOCALWPS


PO21-01128 2,500.00 SUPTGovernance Team Coaching & Support 01 NO REPORTING RECAROLYN R POST


PO21-01129 112,050.00 EDSVInifinite Campus Contract 01 NO REPORTING REINFINITE CAMPUS INC


PO21-01130 300.00 CURRCFP: AVID Registration Cancellation 


Fee


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAVID CENTER


PO21-01131 313.17 HHSKiln Repairs 01 NO REPORTING REPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO21-01132 327.83 HHSDecals, Supplies 01 ESSERAMAZON.COM


PO21-01133 425.03 HHSSecurity Desks, Acces. 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON.COM


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Dec  7 2020  9:47AM


Page 7 of 8


23/579







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 10/24/2020 - 12/04/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO21-01134 952.06 BSSAFE library books 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCBOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ


PO21-01135 1,000.00 BMSSupplies for Teachers Distance 


Learning


01 LEARN LOSS MITIAMAZON.COM


PO21-01136 1,052.00 SQHSLicenses for wood shop 01 C. PERKINS CTE:CARPENTERS TRAINING


PO21-01137 1,086.62 SQHSPHOTOGRAPHY SUPPLIES 01 C. PERKINS CTE:B & H PHOTO


PO21-01138 1,811.61 STUS51024 MA 25 Audiometer Maico 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOOL HEALTH SUPPL


PO21-01139 9,344.70 CURRMAP Licenses 01 ESSERNORTHWEST EVALUATIO


PO21-01140 52,692.01 BMSIPADS 01 DONATIONSAPPLE COMPUTER INC


PO21-01141 6,461.05 HHSDecals, Arrows 01 ESSERBSN SPORTS LLC


PO21-01142 335.00 BVELMusic Supplies & Materials 01 LEARN LOSS MITIAMAZON.COM


PO21-01143 340.86 SCHSCONFIRMING FOR PAYMENT 01 NO REPORTING REJOSTENS INC


PO21-01144 408.25 SCHSFOOTBALL PADS 01 Measure TRAE CROWTHER COMPAN


PO21-01145 59.99 SCHSBASKETBALL NETS 01 Measure TBSN SPORTS LLC


Total 5,261,680.78 


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Dec  7 2020  9:47AM


Page 8 of 8


24/579







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.2. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report. The report covers vendor warrants issued 
from 10/28/2020 through 12/07/2020.  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


25/579







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/28/2020 through 12/07/2020


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


811271 10/30/2020 Lizbeth A. Olazo Hernandez 1,545.60 *


Cancelled on 11/18/2020


955775 11/02/2020 Golder, Renee P 43.45 


955776 11/02/2020 Menser, Melissa A 62.17 


955777 11/02/2020 White O'Hagan, Meghan L 179.28 


955778 11/02/2020 Greene, Shannon T 248.59 


955779 11/02/2020 Ryan, Matthew D 81.73 


955780 11/02/2020 Behr, Lindsay E 305.86 


955781 11/02/2020 ABACHERLI FENCE CO 11,146.25 


955782 11/02/2020 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 19,352.61 


955783 11/02/2020 DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT ACCOUNTS 


RECEIVABLE


1,000.00 


955784 11/02/2020 HANKIN SPECIALTY ELEVATORS 32,712.78 


955785 11/02/2020 HART FLOOR CO. 4,944.30 


955786 11/02/2020 SIERRA SCHOOL EQUIPMENT 63,466.64 


955787 11/02/2020 ACHIEVE 3000 INC 895.00 


955788 11/02/2020 ACSA 2,288.96 *


Reissued on 12/04/2020


955789 11/02/2020 AMAZON.COM 949.80 


Unpaid Tax


951.95 Expensed Amount


2.15 


955790 11/02/2020 APPLE COMPUTER INC 1,313.91 


955791 11/02/2020 AT&T 144.17 


955792 11/02/2020 AT&T 26,326.88 


955793 11/02/2020 BUSINESS CARD 1,025.35 *


Reissued on 12/04/2020


955794 11/02/2020 CARD SERVICE CENTER 398.00 


955795 11/02/2020 CENTRAL VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK 55.79 


955796 11/02/2020 COMMUNITY PRINTERS INC 3,941.74 


955797 11/02/2020 COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 646.91 


955798 11/02/2020 DANIELSEN CO. 1,831.46 


955799 11/02/2020 DOCTORS ON DUTY MEDICAL GROUP 750.00 


955800 11/02/2020 EXPRESSIVE LEARNING 50.00 


955801 11/02/2020 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 53.56 


955802 11/02/2020 GOLD STAR FOODS 2,510.32 


955803 11/02/2020 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN CO 1,190.81 


955804 11/02/2020 ILLUMINATE EDUCATION INC 40,278.00 


955805 11/02/2020 INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE OR 1,350.00 


955806 11/02/2020 JERENE LACEY 5,566.79 


955807 11/02/2020 MAILFINANCE 1,033.23 


955808 11/02/2020 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 229.83 


955809 11/02/2020 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 2,927.35 


955810 11/02/2020 PIONEER VALLEY EDUCATIONAL PRESS INC 1,500.00 


955811 11/02/2020 PLANNED PARENTHOOD MAR MONTE INC 288.00 


955812 11/02/2020 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 750.75 


955813 11/02/2020 ROGER'S REFRIGERATION INC 230.02 


955814 11/02/2020 RYONET CORP 3,572.45 


955815 11/02/2020 SAN BERNADINO COUNTY SUPERINTEND OF SCHOOLS 750.00 


955816 11/02/2020 SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES INC. 294.53 


Page 1 of 9


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Dec  7 2020 


10:18AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


26/579







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/28/2020 through 12/07/2020


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


955817 11/02/2020 SPHERO INC 288.56 *


Cancelled on 11/23/2020


955818 11/02/2020 SPORTS DESIGN INC 11,397.09 


955819 11/02/2020 SPOTIFY USA INC 249.00 


955820 11/02/2020 STEPS TO SUCCESS 3,565.00 


955821 11/02/2020 T-MOBILE USA INC 20,512.28 


955822 11/02/2020 THE LIBRARY STORE INC 85.32 


955823 11/02/2020 THE PRINT GALLERY 988.72 


955824 11/02/2020 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 2,492.85 


955825 11/02/2020 DIEGO CASTILLO 1,000.00 


955826 11/02/2020 EVAN EWINGS 325.00 


955827 11/02/2020 APPI 538.50 


955828 11/02/2020 CENTRAL HOME SUPPLY 176.47 


955829 11/02/2020 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 199.57 


955830 11/02/2020 ELITE INTERACTIVE SOLUTIONS LLC 2,081.67 


955831 11/02/2020 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 1,515.13 


955832 11/02/2020 GRAINGER INC 132.16 


955833 11/02/2020 HOME DEPOT INC 238.97 


955834 11/02/2020 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 150.42 


955835 11/02/2020 LINCOLN AQUATICS 796.01 


955836 11/02/2020 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 107.44 


955837 11/02/2020 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 217.91 


955838 11/02/2020 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 50.00 


955839 11/02/2020 SUPERIOR ALARM CO 287.00 


956250 11/09/2020 UCSC-REGENTS 2,005.00 


956251 11/09/2020 AMAZON.COM 3,388.22 


Unpaid Tax


3,388.48 Expensed Amount


.26 


956252 11/09/2020 AT&T 22.48 


956253 11/09/2020 BSN SPORTS LLC 2,702.82 


956254 11/09/2020 CARTRIDGE WORLD 538.77 


956255 11/09/2020 CENTER FOR LAND BASED LEARNING 450.00 


956256 11/09/2020 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 786.60 


956257 11/09/2020 COLIBRI SYSTEM 3,278.27 


956258 11/09/2020 COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 646.35 


956259 11/09/2020 DICK BLICK CO. 1,832.51 


956260 11/09/2020 DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT ACCOUNTS 


RECEIVABLE


2,012.50 


956261 11/09/2020 DS&C DALE SCOTT & CO INC 5,840.00 


956262 11/09/2020 EXPRESSIVE LEARNING 50.00 *


Cancelled on 11/17/2020


956263 11/09/2020 FAGEN FRIEDMAN & FULFROST LLP 455.00 


956264 11/09/2020 JENNIFER RUSSO 750.00 


956265 11/09/2020 LANGUAGELINE SOLUTIONS 58.53 


956266 11/09/2020 LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS 1,097.10 


956267 11/09/2020 LENZ ARTS 1,553.95 


956268 11/09/2020 LOZANO SMITH LLP 105.00 


956269 11/09/2020 N2Y LLC 501.33 


956270 11/09/2020 NAPA AUTO PARTS 124.68 


Page 2 of 9


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Dec  7 2020 


10:18AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


27/579







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/28/2020 through 12/07/2020


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


956271 11/09/2020 NASCO 1,625.74 


956272 11/09/2020 OFFICE DEPOT 3,473.82 


956273 11/09/2020 PADLET 2,000.00 


956274 11/09/2020 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 337.77 


956275 11/09/2020 PEARSON CATALOG SCORING SERVICE 10,319.54 


956276 11/09/2020 PENINSULA SPORTS INC 1,500.00 


956277 11/09/2020 PG&E 226,128.06 


956278 11/09/2020 PG&E 486.23 


956279 11/09/2020 PRO-ED INC 771.53 


956280 11/09/2020 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 602.27 


956281 11/09/2020 QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC 2,928.39 


956282 11/09/2020 QUAVERED INC 1,680.00 


956283 11/09/2020 RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS 3,625.95 


956284 11/09/2020 SANTA CRUZ COE 550.00 


956285 11/09/2020 SANTA CRUZ FIRE EQUIPMENT 154.01 


956286 11/09/2020 SANTA CRUZ MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 41,777.45 


956287 11/09/2020 SC COAST ATHLETHIC LEAGUE 10,913.00 


956288 11/09/2020 SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES INC. 4,622.74 


956289 11/09/2020 SOLACIUM SUNRISE LLC 13,330.00 


956290 11/09/2020 SOLAR ENERGY OF AMERICA 1 LLC 2,024.57 


956291 11/09/2020 SOLAR ENERGY OF AMERICA 1 LLC 8,229.89 


956292 11/09/2020 US BANK EQUIP FINANCE INC 25,832.29 


956293 11/09/2020 WPS 5,716.22 


956294 11/09/2020 CRW INDUSTRIES INC 687,443.75 


956295 11/09/2020 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 26,980.63 


956296 11/09/2020 DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT ACCOUNTS 


RECEIVABLE


4,062.53 


956297 11/09/2020 KLEINFELDER INC 2,130.50 


956298 11/09/2020 M3 ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING 1,775.00 


956299 11/09/2020 Finn, Meghann K 164.33 


956300 11/09/2020 Wells, Dustin D 1,210.77 


956301 11/09/2020 DELTA CHARTER - CABRILLO 82,134.00 


956302 11/09/2020 STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF 


REHABILITATION


19,749.75 


956303 11/09/2020 ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 780.40 


956304 11/09/2020 ANIMAL DAMAGE MGMT 2,500.00 


956305 11/09/2020 APPI 393.23 


956306 11/09/2020 CENTRAL HOME SUPPLY 881.24 


956307 11/09/2020 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 266.38 


956308 11/09/2020 COMCAST 230.98 


956309 11/09/2020 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 179.83 


956310 11/09/2020 HOME DEPOT INC 1,895.39 


956311 11/09/2020 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 557.09 


956312 11/09/2020 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 223.01 


956313 11/09/2020 KONE INC 3,500.00 


956314 11/09/2020 MONTEREY BAY TELECOM SERVICES INC 690.31 


956315 11/09/2020 NORTH GLASS 603.70 


956316 11/09/2020 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 658.13 


956317 11/09/2020 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 130.00 


Page 3 of 9


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Dec  7 2020 


10:18AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


28/579







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/28/2020 through 12/07/2020


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


956318 11/09/2020 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO 36.15 


956319 11/09/2020 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 324.25 


956726 11/16/2020 A-Z BUS SALES INC 7,159.10 


956727 11/16/2020 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 67,356.87 


956728 11/16/2020 HANCOCK PARK & DELONG INC. 3,000.00 


956729 11/16/2020 LEACH GROUP INC 5,875.00 


956730 11/16/2020 MONTEREY BAY TELECOM SERVICES INC 3,921.16 


956731 11/16/2020 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 18,530.00 


956732 11/16/2020 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC 598.00 


956733 11/16/2020 VERDE DESIGN INC 8,754.00 


956734 11/16/2020 MATTHEW BRUNER 405.30 


956735 11/16/2020 ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 1,149.25 


956736 11/16/2020 APPI 67.69 


956737 11/16/2020 B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 646.51 


956738 11/16/2020 BOBBYS PIT STOP INC 60.75 


956739 11/16/2020 CENTRAL HOME SUPPLY 176.47 


956740 11/16/2020 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 234.57 


956741 11/16/2020 COUNTY SPECIALTY GASES LLC 457.71 


956742 11/16/2020 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 213.13 


956743 11/16/2020 HINES PEST & WEED CONTROL DBA R AURIA INC 110.00 


956744 11/16/2020 INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 31.88 


956745 11/16/2020 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 435.55 


956746 11/16/2020 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 1,051.89 


956747 11/16/2020 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 303.92 


956748 11/16/2020 KNORR SYSTEMS 1,532.50 


956749 11/16/2020 KONE INC 1,865.25 


956750 11/16/2020 LINCOLN AQUATICS 235.24 


956751 11/16/2020 MONRO INC DBA THE TIRE CHOICE 1,220.49 


956752 11/16/2020 PSR ELECTRIC 4,850.00 


956753 11/16/2020 RIBBS PLUMBING INC 3,041.67 


956754 11/16/2020 RIVERSIDE LIGHTING 129.24 


956755 11/16/2020 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 132.59 


956756 11/16/2020 SANTA CRUZ AUTO PARTS INC 59.11 


956757 11/16/2020 SANTA CRUZ FIRE EQUIPMENT 363.15 


956758 11/16/2020 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 273.60 


956759 11/16/2020 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO 828.97 


956760 11/16/2020 UNITED RENTALS 439.10 


956761 11/16/2020 Ballaban, Helayne 167.33 


956762 11/16/2020 Chaput, Katherine V 546.42 


956763 11/16/2020 Andrade-Aragon, Linda D 159.98 


956764 11/16/2020 Ezroj, David M 96.67 


956765 11/16/2020 Hecko, Kimberly J 184.60 


956766 11/16/2020 Morales-McGibben, Melissa A 51.35 


956767 11/16/2020 Zuniga Martinez, Maria Carmen 411.27 


956768 11/16/2020 Hernandez, Amariah A 236.00 


956769 11/16/2020 Johnson, Dana G 278.99 


956770 11/16/2020 Cavadias, Wendy M 99.00 


956771 11/16/2020 Cooper, Dana M 688.86 


956772 11/16/2020 Dyer, Martha L 288.58 


Page 4 of 9


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Dec  7 2020 


10:18AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


29/579







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/28/2020 through 12/07/2020


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


956773 11/16/2020 Murray, Jessica A 200.00 


956774 11/16/2020 Smith, James R 191.12 


956775 11/16/2020 Griffith, Kathy L 44.78 


956776 11/16/2020 Tucker, Stephanie A 25.00 


956777 11/16/2020 AMAZON.COM 1,644.83 


Unpaid Tax


1,644.95 Expensed Amount


.12 


956778 11/16/2020 AO APPAREL INC 546.25 *


Reissued on 11/23/2020


956779 11/16/2020 AT&T 1,369.06 


956780 11/16/2020 AT&T 6,106.30 


956781 11/16/2020 AT&T MOBILITY 3,196.37 


956782 11/16/2020 BENCHMARK EDUCATION CO. 24,579.66 


956783 11/16/2020 BIOMETRICS4ALL INC 13.50 


956784 11/16/2020 BRINKS AWARDS & SIGNS 43.70 


956785 11/16/2020 BRITE HORIZONS SCHOOL 61,153.00 


956786 11/16/2020 CARD SERVICE CENTER 239.98 


956787 11/16/2020 COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 2,432.76 


956788 11/16/2020 CPM EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM 50.00 


956789 11/16/2020 DANIELSEN CO. 762.26 


956790 11/16/2020 EASTER SEALS CENTRAL CALIF 10,709.50 


956791 11/16/2020 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 462.25 


956792 11/16/2020 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 566.29 


956793 11/16/2020 GOLD STAR FOODS 1,265.21 


956794 11/16/2020 GREAT MINDS LLC 77,559.71 


956795 11/16/2020 HARTFORD LIFE 3,300.80 


956796 11/16/2020 HENRY SCHEIN INC 1,309.43 


956797 11/16/2020 HOONIT I LLC 11,125.00 


956798 11/16/2020 JENNIFER RUSSO 1,250.00 


956799 11/16/2020 JERENE LACEY 1,767.61 


956800 11/16/2020 JIVE COMMUNICATIONS INC 1,241.13 


956801 11/16/2020 JM ELECTRIC INC 5,700.00 


956802 11/16/2020 MEDICAL BILLING TECHNOLOGIES 2,725.40 


956803 11/16/2020 MISSION HILL BLDG OWNERS ASSN 9,479.31 


956804 11/16/2020 NEW FOCUS ACADEMY LLC 33,032.00 


956805 11/16/2020 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 6,218.94 


956806 11/16/2020 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 780.37 


956807 11/16/2020 PSR ELECTRIC 4,900.00 


956808 11/16/2020 RAY MORGAN CO. 147.49 


956809 11/16/2020 RDV CONSULTING SERVICES 3,000.00 


956810 11/16/2020 RICO INDUSTRIES INC 4,883.39 


956811 11/16/2020 RIVERSIDE COE COLLEGE & CAREER READINESS 49.00 


956812 11/16/2020 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 13.36 


956813 11/16/2020 SANTA CRUZ CHAMBER 2,800.00 


956814 11/16/2020 SANTA CRUZ HS DISTRICT 5,811.08 


956815 11/16/2020 SISC 1,199,951.20 


956816 11/16/2020 SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT 50.09 


956817 11/16/2020 SPOTIFY USA INC 1,087.00 


956818 11/16/2020 T-MOBILE USA INC 647.76 


Page 5 of 9


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Dec  7 2020 


10:18AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


30/579







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/28/2020 through 12/07/2020


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


956819 11/16/2020 TEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE 1,214.04 


956820 11/16/2020 THE HARTFORD LTD ATTN: GROUP BENEFITS 3,671.78 


956821 11/16/2020 THE LIBRARY STORE INC 119.13 


956822 11/16/2020 TYPING AGENT LLC 2,300.00 


956823 11/16/2020 TYPINGCLUB 176.50 


956824 11/16/2020 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 1,283.25 


956825 11/16/2020 WOODWIND AND BRASSWIND 2,462.31 


956826 11/16/2020 ZACI TAILORING LLC 487.50 


956827 11/16/2020 ANNA MCGUIRE 655.00 


956828 11/16/2020 HAYLEE FOX 742.00 


956829 11/16/2020 JUAN HERNANDEZ 405.30 


956830 11/16/2020 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE SUPPLY 2,195.77 


957339 11/23/2020 AO APPAREL INC 546.25 


957340 11/23/2020 LOZANO SMITH LLP 24,563.54 


957341 11/23/2020 MEDICAL BILLING TECHNOLOGIES 13,500.00 


957342 11/23/2020 A-Z BUS SALES INC 67.37 


957343 11/23/2020 AMAYA'S LOCATING SERVICE LLC 3,000.00 


957344 11/23/2020 AMAZON.COM 3,602.78 


Unpaid Tax


3,605.75 Expensed Amount


2.97 


957345 11/23/2020 AVID CENTER 23,395.00 


957346 11/23/2020 BRITE HORIZONS SCHOOL 41,580.00 


957347 11/23/2020 CARD SERVICE CENTER 76.00 


957348 11/23/2020 CAREER SAFE LLC 575.00 


957349 11/23/2020 COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 373.25 


957350 11/23/2020 DANIELSEN CO. 863.18 


957351 11/23/2020 DEMCO INC 153.40 


957352 11/23/2020 DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT ACCOUNTS 


RECEIVABLE


2,012.50 


957353 11/23/2020 ENCORE OILS LLC C/O SQPB 140.00 


957354 11/23/2020 EVERYDAY SPEECH LLC 2,399.90 


957355 11/23/2020 FAGEN FRIEDMAN & FULFROST LLP 32,509.63 


957356 11/23/2020 GOLD STAR FOODS 2.13 


957357 11/23/2020 GREENWASTE RECOVERY INC 6,607.56 


957358 11/23/2020 HAWTHORNE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 598.69 


957359 11/23/2020 HEGGERTY PHONEMIC AWARENESS 599.88 


957360 11/23/2020 IXL LEARNING 4,650.00 


957361 11/23/2020 JENNIFER ANN JAEGER 2,010.00 


957362 11/23/2020 MEDICAL BILLING TECHNOLOGIES 33.00 


957363 11/23/2020 NEW FOCUS ACADEMY LLC 11,788.00 


957364 11/23/2020 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 257.24 


957365 11/23/2020 PACIFIC COAST ATHLETIC LEAGUE 250.00 


957366 11/23/2020 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 617.13 


957367 11/23/2020 PAR INC 1,258.00 


957368 11/23/2020 PEPWEAR 1,619.18 


957369 11/23/2020 PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 148.33 


957370 11/23/2020 PRESENCE LEARNING INC 15,400.00 


957371 11/23/2020 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 846.30 


957372 11/23/2020 READ NATURALLY 2,208.75 


Page 6 of 9


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Dec  7 2020 


10:18AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


31/579







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/28/2020 through 12/07/2020


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


957373 11/23/2020 SCHOOL DATEBOOKS INC 3,430.11 


957374 11/23/2020 SOCIAL THINKING PUBLISHING 496.21 


957375 11/23/2020 SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT 8,247.51 


957376 11/23/2020 STEPS TO SUCCESS 4,445.00 


957377 11/23/2020 TRIUMPH ACADEMY INC 29,605.00 


957378 11/23/2020 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 1,572.40 


957379 11/23/2020 YOUR FUTURE IS OUR BUSINESS 5,000.00 


957380 11/23/2020 FRANCHISE TAX BOARD 726.83 


957381 11/23/2020 B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 1,055.77 


957382 11/23/2020 BELLI ARCHITECTURAL GROUP INC 22,601.96 


957383 11/23/2020 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 280.92 


957384 11/23/2020 CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER 29.50 


957385 11/23/2020 DIRECT LINE TELE RESPONSE 113.00 


957386 11/23/2020 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 602.90 


957387 11/23/2020 FASTENAL CO 34.15 


957388 11/23/2020 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 1,291.39 


957389 11/23/2020 HINES PEST & WEED CONTROL DBA R AURIA INC 95.00 


957390 11/23/2020 JOHN'S ELECTRIC MOTOR SERV 32.67 


957391 11/23/2020 LINCOLN AQUATICS 849.07 


957392 11/23/2020 PACIFIC COAST TRANE - A/R 691.00 


957393 11/23/2020 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 262.39 


957394 11/23/2020 SANTA CRUZ AUTO PARTS INC 70.23 


957395 11/23/2020 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO 1,120.19 


957396 11/23/2020 SUPERIOR ALARM CO 695.50 


957397 11/23/2020 AUSONIO INC 512,089.64 


957398 11/23/2020 BELLI ARCHITECTURAL GROUP INC 66,679.03 


957399 11/23/2020 CRW INDUSTRIES INC 7,094.93 


957400 11/23/2020 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 1,875.00 


957401 11/23/2020 MADI 19SIX ARCHITECTS 55,571.37 


957402 11/23/2020 Hedgecock, Joe P 37.91 


957403 11/23/2020 McKinney, Michelle L 436.90 


957404 11/23/2020 Saady, Stacey A 90.48 


957405 11/23/2020 Younger, Ayala 57.00 


957406 11/23/2020 Hernandez, Amariah A 740.78 


957407 11/23/2020 Lust, Jody R 301.50 


957408 11/23/2020 Wyrsch, Bronwyn C 241.56 


957409 11/23/2020 Smith, Justin 42.59 


957410 11/23/2020 Jaramillo Moreno, Antonio 73.56 


957411 11/23/2020 Corbin, Sarah R 200.00 


957412 11/23/2020 Dewey, Daniel J 196.19 


957413 11/23/2020 Bentley, Thomas K 461.74 


957414 11/23/2020 Langley, Deborah J 116.93 


957415 11/23/2020 Lenz, Kristen F 68.51 


957416 11/23/2020 Schmidt, Dana L 208.17 


957699 11/30/2020 Spiers, Amy E 56.19 


957700 11/30/2020 Golder, Renee P 41.51 


957701 11/30/2020 Isonio, Kathleen A 17.02 


957702 11/30/2020 DIESELWORKS 5,220.12 


957703 11/30/2020 AMAZON.COM 62.50 


Page 7 of 9


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Dec  7 2020 


10:18AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


32/579







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/28/2020 through 12/07/2020


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


Unpaid Tax


62.64 Expensed Amount


.14 


957704 11/30/2020 CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES INC 362.86 


957705 11/30/2020 MAGNOLIA SUN LLC 2,934.43 


957706 11/30/2020 NASDAQ CORPORATE SOLUTIONS LLC 3,033.08 


957707 11/30/2020 PACIFIC COAST ATHLETIC LEAGUE 250.00 


957708 11/30/2020 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 35.64 


957709 11/30/2020 SANTA CRUZ COUNTY CLERK ELECTIONS DEPT 175.00 


957710 11/30/2020 SC COAST ATHLETHIC LEAGUE 8,330.00 


957711 11/30/2020 SCHOOL DATEBOOKS INC 297.24 


957712 11/30/2020 SWEETWATER SOUND INC 8,718.13 


957713 11/30/2020 ZACI TAILORING LLC 202.73 


957714 11/30/2020 ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H WILSON 34,770.00 


957715 11/30/2020 CEN-CON INC 913.65 


957716 11/30/2020 CRW INDUSTRIES INC 117,836.01 


957717 11/30/2020 LOCATELLI MOVING & STORAGE INC 43,059.96 


957718 11/30/2020 BARTOS ARCHITECTURE INC 112,260.80 


957719 11/30/2020 A TOOL SHED EQUIPMENT RENTALS 216.79 


957720 11/30/2020 ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H WILSON 1,169.00 


957721 11/30/2020 ANIXTER INC 97.57 


957722 11/30/2020 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 239.04 


957723 11/30/2020 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 651.13 


957724 11/30/2020 HOME DEPOT INC 1,513.48 


957725 11/30/2020 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 246.71 


957726 11/30/2020 MONRO INC DBA THE TIRE CHOICE 1,280.97 


957727 11/30/2020 MONTEREY BAY TELECOM SERVICES INC 702.82 


957728 11/30/2020 NORTH BAY FORD 50,271.40 


957729 11/30/2020 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 289.95 


957730 11/30/2020 SUPERIOR ALARM CO 458.00 


957731 11/30/2020 BALANCE4KIDS 63,736.89 


957732 11/30/2020 ALPHAGRAPHICS SANTA CRUZ 89.71 


957733 11/30/2020 AMAZON.COM 2,973.78 


Unpaid Tax


2,984.92 Expensed Amount


11.14 


957734 11/30/2020 AT&T 2,466.77 


957735 11/30/2020 CARD SERVICE CENTER 5.71 


957736 11/30/2020 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 206.34 


957737 11/30/2020 COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 265.31 


957738 11/30/2020 DANIELSEN CO. 1,166.95 


957739 11/30/2020 DEBORAH BELL MA/CCC 720.00 


957740 11/30/2020 DICK BLICK CO. 1,602.16 


957741 11/30/2020 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 302.88 


957742 11/30/2020 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 284.03 


957743 11/30/2020 GOLD STAR FOODS 2,382.95 


957744 11/30/2020 HOME DEPOT INC 1,084.55 


957745 11/30/2020 JERENE LACEY 5,286.12 


957746 11/30/2020 JW PEPPER & SON INC 2,140.97 


957747 11/30/2020 LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS 883.19 


Page 8 of 9


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Dec  7 2020 


10:18AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


33/579







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/28/2020 through 12/07/2020


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


957748 11/30/2020 MARIA E ARIAGNO BALLARD MPT 437.50 


957749 11/30/2020 OLIVER PACKAGING & EQUIPMENT 1,047.40 


957750 11/30/2020 ORIENTAL TRADING CO 365.30 


957751 11/30/2020 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 358.92 


957752 11/30/2020 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 830.10 


957753 11/30/2020 RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS 1,921.01 


957754 11/30/2020 SANTANDER LEASING LLC 33,382.00 


957755 11/30/2020 SC, CITY OF CIVIC AUDITORIUM 1,085.22 


957756 11/30/2020 SCHOLASTIC EDUCATION 725.00 


957757 11/30/2020 SCHOOL & COLLEGE LEGAL SVCS 100.00 


957758 11/30/2020 SCHOOL OUTFITTERS 3,521.99 


957759 11/30/2020 SPOTIFY USA INC 344.80 


957760 11/30/2020 THE PRINT GALLERY 1,327.39 


957761 11/30/2020 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 1,248.25 


4,627,012.45  382Total Number of Checks


Reissue


Cancel 


AmountCount
3 1,884.16 


3 3,860.56 


Net Issue 4,621,267.73 


Fund Recap


Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount


01 GENERAL/COUNTY SCHOOL 2,631,108.12 317 


11 ADULT EDUCATION 883.91 2 


13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE 23,622.44 24 


14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE 37,518.63 6 


21 BUILDING 1,916,026.41 29 


25 CAPITAL FACILITIES 11,125.00 1 


73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRU 1,000.00 1 


Net (Check Amount)


Less Unpaid Tax Liability


Total Number of Checks 4,621,284.51 379 


16.78 


4,621,267.73 


Page 9 of 9


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Dec  7 2020 


10:18AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


34/579







                      


                                                                                                                      AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.3. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Budget Transfers  
 
MEETING DATE:   December 15, 2020 
  
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent Business Services  
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve 20-21 budget transfers dated from 10/01/20 through 11/30/20.  The report follows.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Ed Code 42600 requires that the Board approve budget transfers that are made between major 
expense object codes, or from reserves. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
  


35/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01  


JE # BR21-00220 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 09/01/2020 Comment JL-T-Mobile Hotspots
8,400.00 ( 021236)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 820- 0000 CRCRF COVID,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


15,600.00 ( 021237)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 830- 0000 CRCRF COVID,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


8,400.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


15,600.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


24,000.00 24,000.00 


JE # BR21-00221 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 09/01/2020 Comment PS-MANAGEBAC
4,767.00 ( 003680)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


4,767.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,767.00 4,767.00 


JE # BR21-00222 JE Trans Date 09/02/2020 JE Posted 09/02/2020 Comment BD-PS Kami
3,800.00 ( 003680)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


3,800.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,800.00 3,800.00 


JE # BR21-00223 JE Trans Date 09/02/2020 JE Posted 09/02/2020 Comment BD-PS- Bus seats
6,964.00 ( 018873)  01- 0724- 0- 5750- 3600- 4400- 048- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:SPECI,NON-CAPITALIZED,PUPIL TRANSPORT


6,964.00 ( 004000)  01- 0724- 0- 5750- 3600- 5600- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:SPECI,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,PUPIL TRANSPORT


6,964.00 6,964.00 


JE # BR21-00224 JE Trans Date 09/02/2020 JE Posted 09/02/2020 Comment BD-JB NY times upfront Magazine
5,405.00 ( 021722)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 534- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


5,405.00 ( 006163)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,405.00 5,405.00 


JE # BR21-00225 JE Trans Date 09/02/2020 JE Posted 09/02/2020 Comment JL-Convergeone for Chromebooks
59,440.00 ( 021283)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5600- 820- 0000 CRCRF COVID,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


110,389.00 ( 021284)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5600- 830- 0000 CRCRF COVID,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


59,440.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


110,389.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 1 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


36/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


169,829.00 169,829.00 


JE # BR21-00226 JE Trans Date 09/03/2020 JE Posted 09/03/2020 Comment EB-RAZ KIDS LICENSE
1,680.00 ( 001928)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,680.00 ( 018440)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 023- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,680.00 1,680.00 


JE # BR21-00227 JE Trans Date 09/03/2020 JE Posted 09/03/2020 Comment BL-WL EWR19529 L.CORDERO SUMMER HRS
1,442.00 ( 000370)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 2430- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS CLERICAL,SCHOOL ADMINIST


90.00 ( 000427)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3312- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,SCHOOL ADMINIST


21.00 ( 000458)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3332- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1.00 ( 000511)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3502- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SCHOOL ADMINIST


29.00 ( 000541)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3602- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,583.00 ( 001930)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,583.00 1,583.00 


JE # BR21-00228 JE Trans Date 09/03/2020 JE Posted 09/03/2020 Comment BL-WL EWRX19 TCHRS KINDER PLACEMENT
2,052.00 ( 001600)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


332.00 ( 001673)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


30.00 ( 001760)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 001821)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


41.00 ( 001867)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


2,456.00 ( 001930)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,456.00 2,456.00 


JE # BR21-00229 JE Trans Date 09/03/2020 JE Posted 09/03/2020 Comment BL-WL EWRX19 TCHRS KINDER PLACEMENT
2,052.00 ( 001600)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 027- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


332.00 ( 001673)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 027- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


30.00 ( 001760)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 027- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 001821)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 027- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


41.00 ( 001867)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 027- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


2,456.00 ( 001930)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,456.00 2,456.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 2 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


37/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00230 JE Trans Date 09/03/2020 JE Posted 09/03/2020 Comment BL-WL EWRX19 TCHRS KINDER PLACEMENT
2,412.00 ( 001600)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


390.00 ( 001673)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


36.00 ( 001760)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 001821)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


48.00 ( 001867)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


2,888.00 ( 001930)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,888.00 2,888.00 


JE # BR21-00231 JE Trans Date 09/03/2020 JE Posted 09/03/2020 Comment BL-EWR20744 P.SLAKEY - REGISTRAR
984.00 ( 021701)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 2430- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS CLERICAL,GUIDANCE & COUN


204.00 ( 021705)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 3202- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,GUIDANCE & COUN


61.00 ( 021706)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 3312- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


15.00 ( 021707)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 3332- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


1.00 ( 021709)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 3502- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


20.00 ( 021710)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 3602- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,285.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,285.00 1,285.00 


JE # BR21-00232 JE Trans Date 09/03/2020 JE Posted 09/03/2020 Comment ML-REVOLUTION REIMB.FOR GAIL A.
149.00 ( 007836)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 600- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


149.00 ( 007846)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 5200- 600- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,TRAVEL & CONFER,HEALTH SERVICES


149.00 149.00 


JE # BR21-00233 JE Trans Date 09/03/2020 JE Posted 09/03/2020 Comment BW-REPAIRS BV-DILBECK
8,000.00 ( 007536)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4400- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,NON-CAPITALIZED,MAINTENANCE


8,000.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


8,000.00 8,000.00 


JE # BR21-00234 JE Trans Date 09/03/2020 JE Posted 09/03/2020 Comment BL-DU72861 SPRIG 3 CLAIM CKS
1,550.00 ( 021730)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- I N23 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,550.00 ( 013533)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 023- I N23 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,760.00 ( 008124)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- I N33 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,760.00 ( 011873)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- I N33 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,942.00 ( 008132)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- I N35 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 3 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


38/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00234 JE Trans Date 09/03/2020 JE Posted 09/03/2020 Comment BL-DU72861 SPRIG 3 CLAIM CKS(continued)
1,942.00 ( 021123)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 035- I N35 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


10,504.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00235 JE Trans Date 09/04/2020 JE Posted 09/04/2020 Comment BL-COMBO CLASS STIPEND 20/21
1,200.00 ( 001938)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 821- 0004 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


900.00 ( 001939)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 823- 0004 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,500.00 ( 001940)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 824- 0004 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


900.00 ( 001941)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 827- 0004 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,500.00 ( 001166)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 2430- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS CLERICAL,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


4,500.00 4,500.00 


JE # BR21-00236 JE Trans Date 09/04/2020 JE Posted 09/04/2020 Comment PS-GROWING LEADERS
510.00 ( 003680)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


510.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


510.00 510.00 


JE # BR21-00237 JE Trans Date 09/04/2020 JE Posted 09/04/2020 Comment BL-DLV COMBO CLASS David Ezroj
300.00 ( 001939)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 823- 0004 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


300.00 ( 001166)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 2430- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS CLERICAL,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


300.00 300.00 


JE # BR21-00238 JE Trans Date 09/08/2020 JE Posted 09/08/2020 Comment BL-COMBO CLASS STIPEND 20/21
1,200.00 ( 001938)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 821- 0004 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


900.00 ( 001939)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 823- 0004 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,500.00 ( 001940)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 824- 0004 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


900.00 ( 001941)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 827- 0004 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,500.00 ( 001166)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 2430- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS CLERICAL,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


4,500.00 4,500.00 


JE # BR21-00239 JE Trans Date 09/08/2020 JE Posted 09/08/2020 Comment BL-DLV COMBO CLASS David Ezroj
300.00 ( 001939)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 823- 0004 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


300.00 ( 001166)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 2430- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS CLERICAL,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 4 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


39/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


300.00 300.00 


JE # BR21-00240 JE Trans Date 09/08/2020 JE Posted 09/08/2020 Comment BLAMBERT-CONFERENCE
5,000.00 ( 001965)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


5,000.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,000.00 5,000.00 


JE # BR21-00242 JE Trans Date 09/08/2020 JE Posted 09/08/2020 Comment JL-Zoom Storage
8,153.00 ( 020811)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 899- 0000 CRCRF COVID,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


2,853.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


5,300.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


8,153.00 8,153.00 


JE # BR21-00243 JE Trans Date 09/09/2020 JE Posted 09/09/2020 Comment BD-R21-00786
150.00 ( 006168)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


150.00 ( 006159)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 530- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


150.00 150.00 


JE # BR21-00244 JE Trans Date 09/09/2020 JE Posted 09/09/2020 Comment BD- EWR20845
4,320.00 ( 021299)  01- 4127- 0- 1200- 1000- 1130- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


795.00 ( 017064)  01- 4127- 0- 1200- 1000- 3101- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


63.00 ( 017069)  01- 4127- 0- 1200- 1000- 3331- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 017071)  01- 4127- 0- 1200- 1000- 3501- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


87.00 ( 017072)  01- 4127- 0- 1200- 1000- 3601- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


5,268.00 ( 017073)  01- 4127- 0- 1200- 1000- 5200- 430- 0000 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


5,268.00 5,268.00 


JE # BR21-00245 JE Trans Date 09/09/2020 JE Posted 09/09/2020 Comment BD-EWR#20783
2,160.00 ( 021711)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 3120- 1230- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


398.00 ( 021712)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 3120- 3101- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


32.00 ( 021717)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 3120- 3331- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


2.00 ( 021719)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 3120- 3501- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


44.00 ( 021720)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 3120- 3601- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


2,636.00 ( 004440)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 432- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 5 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


40/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


2,636.00 2,636.00 


JE # BR21-00246 JE Trans Date 09/09/2020 JE Posted 09/09/2020 Comment BD- Reimbursement J. Hodges
22.00 ( 015004)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2130- 4300- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,CURRICULUM DEVE


22.00 ( 014592)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


22.00 22.00 


JE # BR21-00247 JE Trans Date 09/09/2020 JE Posted 09/09/2020 Comment JB-CONFERENCE
100.00 ( 001964)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


100.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 100.00 


JE # BR21-00248 JE Trans Date 09/09/2020 JE Posted 09/09/2020 Comment BD- EWR 20206 - Elizondo
915.00 ( 021157)  01- 3220- 0- 0000- 3110- 2430- 835- 0000 CRCRF COVID,CLASS CLERICAL,GUIDANCE & COUN


57.00 ( 021162)  01- 3220- 0- 0000- 3110- 3312- 835- 0000 CRCRF COVID,FICA:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


14.00 ( 021163)  01- 3220- 0- 0000- 3110- 3332- 835- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MEDICARE:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


1.00 ( 021165)  01- 3220- 0- 0000- 3110- 3502- 835- 0000 CRCRF COVID,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


19.00 ( 021166)  01- 3220- 0- 0000- 3110- 3602- 835- 0000 CRCRF COVID,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,006.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,006.00 1,006.00 


JE # BR21-00249 JE Trans Date 09/09/2020 JE Posted 09/09/2020 Comment BD-History Pilot PD
3,168.00 ( 021299)  01- 4127- 0- 1200- 1000- 1130- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


583.00 ( 017064)  01- 4127- 0- 1200- 1000- 3101- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


46.00 ( 017069)  01- 4127- 0- 1200- 1000- 3331- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 017071)  01- 4127- 0- 1200- 1000- 3501- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


64.00 ( 017072)  01- 4127- 0- 1200- 1000- 3601- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


3,863.00 ( 017073)  01- 4127- 0- 1200- 1000- 5200- 430- 0000 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


3,863.00 3,863.00 


JE # BR21-00250 JE Trans Date 09/10/2020 JE Posted 09/10/2020 Comment PS-KILN REPAIRS
105.00 ( 001972)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5600- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


105.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 6 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


41/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


105.00 105.00 


JE # BR21-00251 JE Trans Date 09/10/2020 JE Posted 09/10/2020 Comment JL-Add Budget for Res 7420 Prop-98
146,939.00 ( 021113)  01- 7420- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 820- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,ALL OTHER STATE


363,942.00 ( 021115)  01- 7420- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 830- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,ALL OTHER STATE


146,939.00 ( 021116)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


363,942.00 ( 021117)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,021,762.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00252 JE Trans Date 09/10/2020 JE Posted 09/10/2020 Comment BD-HHS tote bags
3,685.00 ( 004246)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 433- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


3,685.00 ( 004475)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


3,685.00 3,685.00 


JE # BR21-00253 JE Trans Date 09/10/2020 JE Posted 09/10/2020 Comment JL-Positive Discipline Community Resources
10,800.00 ( 021721)  01- 3220- 0- 0000- 2495- 5800- 630- 0000 CRCRF COVID,PROF/CONSULT SE,PARENT PARTICIP


10,800.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


10,800.00 10,800.00 


JE # BR21-00254 JE Trans Date 09/10/2020 JE Posted 09/10/2020 Comment BD- Newsela licenses
20,000.00 ( 020812)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


20,000.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


20,000.00 20,000.00 


JE # BR21-00256 JE Trans Date 09/11/2020 JE Posted 09/11/2020 Comment BD-AMS.NET PO
1,260.00 ( 001311)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5800- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,CENTRALIZED DAT


1,260.00 ( 001305)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 4400- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,CENTRALIZED DAT


1,260.00 1,260.00 


JE # BR21-00257 JE Trans Date 09/11/2020 JE Posted 09/11/2020 Comment BD- PLC new teachers EWRs
7,560.00 ( 004099)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2140- 1130- 433- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:EWA,IN-HOUSE INSTR


1,302.00 ( 004103)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2140- 3101- 433- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,IN-HOUSE INSTR


110.00 ( 004105)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2140- 3331- 433- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,IN-HOUSE INSTR


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 7 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


42/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00257 JE Trans Date 09/11/2020 JE Posted 09/11/2020 Comment BD- PLC new teachers EWRs(continued)
4.00 ( 004108)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2140- 3501- 433- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,IN-HOUSE INSTR


152.00 ( 004110)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2140- 3601- 433- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,IN-HOUSE INSTR


9,128.00 ( 004442)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 433- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


9,128.00 9,128.00 


JE # BR21-00258 JE Trans Date 09/11/2020 JE Posted 09/11/2020 Comment BD- Paraeducators EWRs
13,050.00 ( 003430)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


810.00 ( 003498)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


190.00 ( 003532)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


7.00 ( 003582)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


263.00 ( 003616)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


14,320.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


14,320.00 14,320.00 


JE # BR21-00259 JE Trans Date 09/11/2020 JE Posted 09/11/2020 Comment BD- History PD & ELA mapping EWRs
2,556.00 ( 011866)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


413.00 ( 011907)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


38.00 ( 011908)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 011703)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


51.00 ( 011867)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


3,478.00 ( 005634)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 430- 0000 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


2,304.00 ( 021299)  01- 4127- 0- 1200- 1000- 1130- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


373.00 ( 017064)  01- 4127- 0- 1200- 1000- 3101- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


34.00 ( 017069)  01- 4127- 0- 1200- 1000- 3331- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 017071)  01- 4127- 0- 1200- 1000- 3501- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


46.00 ( 017072)  01- 4127- 0- 1200- 1000- 3601- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


2,341.00 ( 017073)  01- 4127- 0- 1200- 1000- 5200- 430- 0000 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


5,819.00 5,819.00 


JE # BR21-00260 JE Trans Date 09/11/2020 JE Posted 09/11/2020 Comment BD- iReady Math PD & Ed Tech Planning EWRs
1,440.00 ( 021542)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


300.00 ( 021324)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 1160- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,CERT SALARY:STI,INSTRUCTION


282.00 ( 021325)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


26.00 ( 021330)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 021332)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 8 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


43/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00260 JE Trans Date 09/11/2020 JE Posted 09/11/2020 Comment BD- iReady Math PD & Ed Tech Planning EWRs(continued)
35.00 ( 021333)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


3,276.00 ( 021289)  01- 3220- 0- 1160- 1000- 1130- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


530.00 ( 021290)  01- 3220- 0- 1160- 1000- 3101- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


48.00 ( 021295)  01- 3220- 0- 1160- 1000- 3331- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 021297)  01- 3220- 0- 1160- 1000- 3501- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


65.00 ( 021298)  01- 3220- 0- 1160- 1000- 3601- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


6,005.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


6,005.00 6,005.00 


JE # BR21-00261 JE Trans Date 09/11/2020 JE Posted 09/11/2020 Comment BD Living by chemistry EWRs
3,780.00 ( 021339)  01- 3220- 0- 1150- 1000- 1130- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


611.00 ( 021340)  01- 3220- 0- 1150- 1000- 3101- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


55.00 ( 021345)  01- 3220- 0- 1150- 1000- 3331- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 021347)  01- 3220- 0- 1150- 1000- 3501- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


75.00 ( 021348)  01- 3220- 0- 1150- 1000- 3601- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


4,523.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


4,523.00 4,523.00 


JE # BR21-00262 JE Trans Date 09/11/2020 JE Posted 09/11/2020 Comment BD- EWR 20991 Smith
3,600.00 ( 003377)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


582.00 ( 003450)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


53.00 ( 003514)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 003563)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


71.00 ( 003598)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


4,308.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,308.00 4,308.00 


JE # BR21-00263 JE Trans Date 09/14/2020 JE Posted 09/14/2020 Comment BD-Modern teacher stipends
5,100.00 ( 021324)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 1160- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,CERT SALARY:STI,INSTRUCTION


940.00 ( 021325)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


74.00 ( 021330)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 021332)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


103.00 ( 021333)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


6,220.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 9 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


44/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


6,220.00 6,220.00 


JE # BR21-00264 JE Trans Date 09/14/2020 JE Posted 09/14/2020 Comment BD- EWR21028 Lopez & cover negatives
4,000.00 ( 004274)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1160- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:STI,INSTRUCTION


649.00 ( 004290)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


1,705.00 ( 004302)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1,704.00 ( 004323)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 432- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


41.00 ( 004335)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 004360)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 004391)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


14.00 ( 004416)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


4,716.00 ( 004440)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 432- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


6,420.00 6,420.00 


JE # BR21-00265 JE Trans Date 09/14/2020 JE Posted 09/14/2020 Comment BD-EWR21079 White
360.00 ( 003265)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 1230- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


67.00 ( 003276)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3101- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


6.00 ( 003294)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


1.00 ( 003319)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3501- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


8.00 ( 003332)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3601- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


442.00 ( 003648)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


442.00 442.00 


JE # BR21-00266 JE Trans Date 09/14/2020 JE Posted 09/14/2020 Comment BD-Student Scheduling EWRs
1,080.00 ( 003265)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 1230- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


199.00 ( 003276)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3101- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


16.00 ( 003294)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


1.00 ( 003319)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3501- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


22.00 ( 003332)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3601- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,318.00 ( 003648)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,318.00 1,318.00 


JE # BR21-00267 JE Trans Date 09/14/2020 JE Posted 09/14/2020 Comment RB-REIMB. CONF.S.TUCKER
25.00 ( 001960)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


25.00 ( 001930)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 10 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


45/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


25.00 25.00 


JE # BR21-00268 JE Trans Date 09/14/2020 JE Posted 09/14/2020 Comment AMB-20/21 EWR HASBROUCK,ALETHA MH SPEC
4,539.00 ( 007144)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3110- 2230- 200- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,CLASS PUPIL SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


940.00 ( 007147)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3110- 3202- 200- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,PERS:CLASSIFIED,GUIDANCE & COUN


282.00 ( 007149)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3110- 3312- 200- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,FICA:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


66.00 ( 007151)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3110- 3332- 200- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,MEDICARE:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


3.00 ( 007153)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3110- 3502- 200- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


89.00 ( 007155)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3110- 3602- 200- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


2,000.00 ( 011872)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3110- 4300- 220- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


3,919.00 ( 007160)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3110- 5800- 230- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,PROF/CONSULT SE,GUIDANCE & COUN


5,919.00 5,919.00 


JE # BR21-00272 JE Trans Date 09/15/2020 JE Posted 09/15/2020 Comment PS-MEALS
60.00 ( 003972)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5200- 048- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,TRAVEL & CONFER,PUPIL TRANSPORT


60.00 ( 003969)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 4300- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


60.00 60.00 


JE # BR21-00273 JE Trans Date 09/15/2020 JE Posted 09/15/2020 Comment PS-KILN REPAIRS
125.00 ( 001972)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5600- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


125.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


125.00 125.00 


JE # BR21-00274 JE Trans Date 09/15/2020 JE Posted 09/15/2020 Comment BW-TURF CORK (FIELD TURF)
4,000.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


4,000.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


4,000.00 4,000.00 


JE # BR21-00275 JE Trans Date 09/15/2020 JE Posted 09/15/2020 Comment ST-Adjust Supplies to PC
5,800.00 ( 015719)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,800.00 ( 015730)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 6500- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,EQUIPMENT REPLA,INSTRUCTION


5,800.00 5,800.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 11 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


46/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00276 JE Trans Date 09/16/2020 JE Posted 09/16/2020 Comment JL-Increase for Zoom PO
233.00 ( 020811)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 899- 0000 CRCRF COVID,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


82.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


151.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


233.00 233.00 


JE # BR21-00278 JE Trans Date 09/16/2020 JE Posted 09/16/2020 Comment BW-REPAIRS
2,000.00 ( 007543)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 6500- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,EQUIPMENT REPLA,MAINTENANCE


2,000.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


2,000.00 2,000.00 


JE # BR21-00280 JE Trans Date 09/17/2020 JE Posted 09/17/2020 Comment BL-DU73144
100.00 ( 008752)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 ( 008467)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 024- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


48.00 ( 008243)  01- 9010- 0- 1140- 1000- 4300- 032- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


48.00 ( 007577)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 032- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


10.00 ( 008217)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 032- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


10.00 ( 007562)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 032- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


275.00 ( 008375)  01- 9010- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 032- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


275.00 ( 007562)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 032- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


866.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00281 JE Trans Date 09/18/2020 JE Posted 09/18/2020 Comment JL-Boxes to Pack Cum Files during Fire
42.00 ( 021793)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- FI RE CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


42.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00283 JE Trans Date 09/21/2020 JE Posted 09/21/2020 Comment LO-ONLINE SUBSCRIPTION
50.00 ( 006160)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


50.00 ( 006169)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 531- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


50.00 50.00 


JE # BR21-00284 JE Trans Date 09/21/2020 JE Posted 09/21/2020 Comment BD-Adj. budget to preli. allocation
5,654.00 ( 005635)  01- 4201- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 420- 0000 DRESEA:IMMIGRANT,ALL OTHER FEDER


113.00 ( 005648)  01- 4201- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 420- 0000 CRESEA:IMMIGRANT,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 12 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


47/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00284 JE Trans Date 09/21/2020 JE Posted 09/21/2020 Comment BD-Adj. budget to preli. allocation(continued)
5,541.00 ( 005660)  01- 4201- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 420- 0000 CRESEA:IMMIGRANT,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


113.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


11,308.00 113.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00285 JE Trans Date 09/21/2020 JE Posted 09/21/2020 Comment BD- Adj. budget to prelim. allocation
8,388.00 ( 005663)  01- 4203- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 420- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,ALL OTHER FEDER


74.00 ( 005709)  01- 4203- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 420- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


8,314.00 ( 005746)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 420- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


12,967.00 ( 005664)  01- 4203- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 430- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,ALL OTHER FEDER


108.00 ( 005710)  01- 4203- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 430- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


12,859.00 ( 005752)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 430- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


182.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


16,884.00 26,008.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00286 JE Trans Date 09/22/2020 JE Posted 09/22/2020 Comment JL-Update Lease Revenues
7,804.00 ( 017937)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8650- 058- 0558 DROTHER RESTRICTE,LEASES & RENTAL


11,000.00 ( 007558)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8650- 058- 0999 DROTHER RESTRICTE,LEASES & RENTAL


287,400.00 ( 011720)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8650- 058- 0556 CRNO REPORTING RE,LEASES & RENTAL


297,001.00 ( 007556)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8650- 058- 0556 DROTHER RESTRICTE,LEASES & RENTAL


170,000.00 ( 018814)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5600- 857- 0556 DRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,CENTRALIZED DAT


315,805.00 457,400.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00287 JE Trans Date 09/22/2020 JE Posted 09/22/2020 Comment JL-Update Lease Revenue
807.00 ( 007558)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8650- 058- 0999 DROTHER RESTRICTE,LEASES & RENTAL


807.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00288 JE Trans Date 09/22/2020 JE Posted 09/22/2020 Comment JL-For Edgenuity
43,995.00 ( 020812)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


43,995.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


43,995.00 43,995.00 


JE # BR21-00289 JE Trans Date 09/22/2020 JE Posted 09/22/2020 Comment BLAMBERT-SERVICES
3,000.00 ( 001990)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 13 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


48/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00289 JE Trans Date 09/22/2020 JE Posted 09/22/2020 Comment BLAMBERT-SERVICES(continued)
3,000.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,000.00 3,000.00 


JE # BR21-00290 JE Trans Date 09/22/2020 JE Posted 09/22/2020 Comment BLAMBERT-ED PUZZLE LICENSES
1,300.00 ( 006172)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 535- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,300.00 ( 006164)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 535- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,300.00 1,300.00 


JE # BR21-00292 JE Trans Date 09/24/2020 JE Posted 09/24/2020 Comment DMG-transfer fro materials to dues
95.00 ( 001206)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 4300- 047- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


95.00 ( 001218)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 5300- 047- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,DUES & MEMBERSH,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


95.00 95.00 


JE # BR21-00294 JE Trans Date 09/24/2020 JE Posted 09/24/2020 Comment BL-DU73294
3,659.00 ( 005805)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 4399- 200- 0000 CRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


3,659.00 ( 005794)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 0000- 8290- 200- 0000 DRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,ALL OTHER FEDER


100.00 ( 008734)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 ( 008448)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


7,518.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00299 JE Trans Date 09/24/2020 JE Posted 09/25/2020 Comment Budget Revision,BR21-02,Fund 01
295.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


216.00 ( 011939)  01- 4203- 0-     -     - 9790-    - CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,UNASSIGNED/UNRE


287,400.00 ( 011720)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8650- 058- 0556 DRNO REPORTING RE,LEASES & RENTAL


170,000.00 ( 018814)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5600- 857- 0556 CRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,CENTRALIZED DAT


10.00 ( 008217)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 032- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


48.00 ( 007577)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 032- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


48.00 ( 008243)  01- 9010- 0- 1140- 1000- 4300- 032- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


50.00 ( 014524)  01- 4127- 0- 0000- 2700- 5200- 430- 0000 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,TRAVEL & CONFER,SCHOOL ADMINIST


60.00 ( 003972)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5200- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,TRAVEL & CONFER,PUPIL TRANSPORT


100.00 ( 008448)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0051 CRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


100.00 ( 008734)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


113.00 ( 005648)  01- 4201- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 420- 0000 DRESEA:IMMIGRANT,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


125.00 ( 001972)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5600- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 14 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


49/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00299 JE Trans Date 09/24/2020 JE Posted 09/25/2020 Comment Budget Revision,BR21-02,Fund 01(continued)
250.00 ( 012430)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 533- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


275.00 ( 008375)  01- 9010- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 032- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


285.00 ( 007562)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 032- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


95.00 ( 001206)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 4300- 047- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


100.00 ( 008467)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 024- 0051 CRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


100.00 ( 008752)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


600.00 ( 006173)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 531- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


600.00 ( 006194)  01- 6300- 0- 1270- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


635.00 ( 000586)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4400- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL ADMINIST


108.00 ( 005710)  01- 4203- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 430- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


74.00 ( 005709)  01- 4203- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 420- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


1,000.00 ( 002142)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


1,300.00 ( 006172)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 535- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,500.00 ( 006193)  01- 6300- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,645.00 ( 021231)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 820- 0000 DRSB 117 PPE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


500.00 ( 003898)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4100- 037- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


50.00 ( 006169)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 531- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


95.00 ( 001218)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 5300- 047- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,DUES & MEMBERSH,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


3,056.00 ( 021232)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 830- 0000 DRSB 117 PPE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


500.00 ( 003903)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 037- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,541.00 ( 005660)  01- 4201- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 420- 0000 DRESEA:IMMIGRANT,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,654.00 ( 005635)  01- 4201- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 420- 0000 CRESEA:IMMIGRANT,ALL OTHER FEDER


3,000.00 ( 001990)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


400.00 ( 015721)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,645.00 ( 021144)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 820- 0000 CRSB 117 PPE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


8,314.00 ( 005746)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 420- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,056.00 ( 021145)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 830- 0000 CRSB 117 PPE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


250.00 ( 006162)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


650.00 ( 006160)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,400.00 ( 015719)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,659.00 ( 005805)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 4399- 200- 0000 DRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


635.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


7,804.00 ( 017937)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8650- 058- 0558 CROTHER RESTRICTE,LEASES & RENTAL


5,800.00 ( 015730)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 6500- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,EQUIPMENT REPLA,INSTRUCTION


101.00 ( 003638)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


12,859.00 ( 005752)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 430- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


3,659.00 ( 005794)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 0000- 8290- 200- 0000 CRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,ALL OTHER FEDER


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 15 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


50/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00299 JE Trans Date 09/24/2020 JE Posted 09/25/2020 Comment Budget Revision,BR21-02,Fund 01(continued)
233.00 ( 020811)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 899- 0000 DRCRF COVID,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


4,000.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


12,967.00 ( 005664)  01- 4203- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 430- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,ALL OTHER FEDER


2,100.00 ( 006163)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 ( 007543)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 6500- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,EQUIPMENT REPLA,MAINTENANCE


1,300.00 ( 006164)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 535- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


11,807.00 ( 007558)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8650- 058- 0999 CROTHER RESTRICTE,LEASES & RENTAL


125.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


48,646.00 ( 006998)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 2700- 5800- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


60.00 ( 003969)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 4300- 048- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


8,388.00 ( 005663)  01- 4203- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 420- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,ALL OTHER FEDER


50.00 ( 005634)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


43,995.00 ( 020812)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 DRCRF COVID,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


297,001.00 ( 007556)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8650- 058- 0556 CROTHER RESTRICTE,LEASES & RENTAL


4,000.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


4,000.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


48,646.00 ( 006877)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1180- 5800- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


82.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 CRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


44,146.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 CRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


316,612.00 ( 011709)  01- 9010- 0-     -     - 9790-    - DROTHER RESTRICTE,UNASSIGNED/UNRE


117,147.00 ( 011744)  01- 0000- 0-     -     - 9790-    - CRNO REPORTING RE,UNASSIGNED/UNRE


720,125.00 788,940.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00300 JE Trans Date 09/25/2020 JE Posted 09/25/2020 Comment BLAMBERT-NASSP MEMBERSHIP
385.00 ( 013497)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,DUES & MEMBERSH,INSTRUCTION


385.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


385.00 385.00 


JE # BR21-00301 JE Trans Date 09/28/2020 JE Posted 09/28/2020 Comment PS-TRANSPORTATION
3,000.00 ( 003998)  01- 0724- 0- 5750- 3600- 4300- 048- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:SPECI,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


3,000.00 ( 004000)  01- 0724- 0- 5750- 3600- 5600- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:SPECI,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,PUPIL TRANSPORT


3,000.00 3,000.00 


JE # BR21-00302 JE Trans Date 09/28/2020 JE Posted 09/28/2020 Comment JL-Addl Storage for Zoom


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 16 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


51/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00302 JE Trans Date 09/28/2020 JE Posted 09/28/2020 Comment JL-Addl Storage for Zoom(continued)
3,092.00 ( 020811)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 899- 0000 CRCRF COVID,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


1,082.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


2,010.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


3,092.00 3,092.00 


JE # BR21-00305 JE Trans Date 09/28/2020 JE Posted 09/28/2020 Comment FL-VIRTUAL SUBSCRIPTION UNIT OF STUDY
700.00 ( 006155)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 521- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


700.00 ( 021321)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 521- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


700.00 700.00 


JE # BR21-00306 JE Trans Date 09/28/2020 JE Posted 09/28/2020 Comment LO-KAMI ONLINE SUBSCRIPTION
99.00 ( 006160)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


99.00 ( 006169)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 531- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


99.00 99.00 


JE # BR21-00307 JE Trans Date 09/28/2020 JE Posted 09/29/2020 Comment LO-LIBRARY BOOKS/WEBINAR
580.00 ( 006160)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


580.00 ( 006173)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 531- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


50.00 ( 004439)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 431- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


50.00 ( 004463)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 431- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


630.00 630.00 


JE # BR21-00308 JE Trans Date 09/29/2020 JE Posted 09/29/2020 Comment BD- Link Crew EWRs
360.00 ( 003265)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 1230- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


3,000.00 ( 021829)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 1260- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,SUPP LIBRARIAN,GUIDANCE & COUN


619.00 ( 003276)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3101- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


49.00 ( 003294)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


2.00 ( 003319)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3501- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


68.00 ( 003332)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3601- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


4,098.00 ( 003648)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,098.00 4,098.00 


JE # BR21-00309 JE Trans Date 09/29/2020 JE Posted 09/29/2020 Comment JL-Update Lease Budgets


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 17 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


52/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00309 JE Trans Date 09/29/2020 JE Posted 09/29/2020 Comment JL-Update Lease Budgets(continued)
10,000.00 ( 021832)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7700- 4300- 057- 0556 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,CENTRALIZED DAT


160,000.00 ( 021818)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7600- 4300- 058- 0556 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,ALL OTHER GENER


170,000.00 ( 018814)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5600- 857- 0556 DRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,CENTRALIZED DAT


287,400.00 ( 011720)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8650- 058- 0556 CRNO REPORTING RE,LEASES & RENTAL


297,001.00 ( 007556)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8650- 058- 0556 DROTHER RESTRICTE,LEASES & RENTAL


7,804.00 ( 017937)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8650- 058- 0558 DROTHER RESTRICTE,LEASES & RENTAL


11,807.00 ( 007558)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8650- 058- 0999 DROTHER RESTRICTE,LEASES & RENTAL


486,612.00 457,400.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00310 JE Trans Date 09/29/2020 JE Posted 09/29/2020 Comment BL-JOSH ZELMON CP REFUND DUE TO COVID
268.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


268.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


201.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


737.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


44.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


88.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


88.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


220.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


.00 1,914.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00311 JE Trans Date 09/29/2020 JE Posted 09/29/2020 Comment BD- Adj. budget to prelim. allocation
8,388.00 ( 005663)  01- 4203- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 420- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,ALL OTHER FEDER


74.00 ( 005709)  01- 4203- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 420- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


8,314.00 ( 005746)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 420- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


12,967.00 ( 005664)  01- 4203- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 430- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,ALL OTHER FEDER


108.00 ( 005710)  01- 4203- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 430- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


12,859.00 ( 005752)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 430- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


182.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


16,884.00 26,008.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00312 JE Trans Date 09/29/2020 JE Posted 09/29/2020 Comment BD- PRELIM. ALOCATION
5,654.00 ( 005635)  01- 4201- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 420- 0000 DRESEA:IMMIGRANT,ALL OTHER FEDER


111.00 ( 005648)  01- 4201- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 420- 0000 CRESEA:IMMIGRANT,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


5,543.00 ( 005660)  01- 4201- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 420- 0000 CRESEA:IMMIGRANT,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


111.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 18 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


53/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


11,308.00 111.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00313 JE Trans Date 09/29/2020 JE Posted 09/29/2020 Comment BD-LEARNING CENTER EWRs
8,820.00 ( 003377)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


1,623.00 ( 003450)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


128.00 ( 003514)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 003563)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


178.00 ( 003598)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


10,754.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


10,754.00 10,754.00 


JE # BR21-00316 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 09/30/2020 Comment BD- PRELIMIN. ALOCATION
178.00 ( 005616)  01- 4127- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 420- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,ALL OTHER FEDER


83.00 ( 005621)  01- 4127- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 420- 0000 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


95.00 ( 016106)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 420- 0000 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


83.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


83.00 356.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00317 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 09/30/2020 Comment BD- PRELIMIN. ALOCATION
41,854.00 ( 005617)  01- 4127- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,ALL OTHER FEDER


66.00 ( 005622)  01- 4127- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 430- 0000 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


41,788.00 ( 005634)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 430- 0000 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


66.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


66.00 83,708.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00318 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 09/30/2020 Comment JL-19/20 Restricted Carryover and Reverse Advance
11,966.00 ( 004065)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 420- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,ALL OTHER FEDER


11,966.00 ( 004448)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 420- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


199,953.00 ( 004066)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 430- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,ALL OTHER FEDER


199,953.00 ( 004449)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 430- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


12,627.00 ( 005501)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 920- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,ALL OTHER FEDER


12,627.00 ( 005581)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 920- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


52,902.00 ( 005502)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 930- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,ALL OTHER FEDER


52,902.00 ( 005582)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 930- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


11,319.00 ( 005616)  01- 4127- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 420- 0000 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,ALL OTHER FEDER


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 19 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


54/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00318 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 09/30/2020 Comment JL-19/20 Restricted Carryover and Reverse Advance(continued)
11,319.00 ( 005632)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 420- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


26,644.00 ( 005617)  01- 4127- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 430- 0000 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,ALL OTHER FEDER


26,644.00 ( 005633)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


562.00 ( 005635)  01- 4201- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 420- 0000 DRESEA:IMMIGRANT,ALL OTHER FEDER


562.00 ( 005660)  01- 4201- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 420- 0000 CRESEA:IMMIGRANT,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


965.00 ( 005636)  01- 4201- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 430- 0000 DRESEA:IMMIGRANT,ALL OTHER FEDER


965.00 ( 005661)  01- 4201- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 430- 0000 CRESEA:IMMIGRANT,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


25,311.00 ( 005878)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 420- 0000 DRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,ALL OTHER STATE


25,311.00 ( 021809)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 420- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


265,928.00 ( 006224)  01- 6387- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 030- 0000 DRCAREER TECHNICA,ALL OTHER STATE


265,928.00 ( 006242)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 430- 0000 CRCAREER TECHNICA,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


88,000.00 ( 006120)  01- 6300- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 520- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,CARRYOVER/CASH


88,000.00 ( 006154)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 520- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


160,878.00 ( 006224)  01- 6387- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 030- 0000 CRCAREER TECHNICA,ALL OTHER STATE


160,878.00 ( 006242)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 430- 0000 DRCAREER TECHNICA,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


47,118.00 ( 014737)  01- 6388- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 030- 0000 CRStrong Workforc,ALL OTHER STATE


47,118.00 ( 021827)  01- 6388- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 430- 0000 DRStrong Workforc,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


250.00 ( 008540)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 036- 0000 CRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


250.00 ( 009219)  01- 9016- 0- 8100- 5900- 5800- 036- 3611 DRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,OTHER COMMUNITY


21,000.00 ( 008538)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 034- 0000 CRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


21,000.00 ( 018435)  01- 9016- 0- 1140- 1000- 6400- 034- 3425 DRDONATIONS,EQUIPMENT,INSTRUCTION


13,500.00 ( 005794)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 0000- 8290- 200- 0000 CRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,ALL OTHER FEDER


13,500.00 ( 005805)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 4399- 200- 0000 DRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


6,184.00 ( 016129)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 4901 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


6,184.00 ( 020639)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8500- 6220- 049- 4901 DROTHER RESTRICTE,DSA PLAN CHECK,FACILITIES ACQ


1,216,354.00 673,860.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00319 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 09/30/2020 Comment 19/20 Restricted Carryover
343.00 ( 021806)  01- 9051- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 034- 0000 CRASB FUNDS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


226.00 ( 021806)  01- 9051- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 034- 0000 CRASB FUNDS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,765.00 ( 021808)  01- 9051- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 031- 0000 CRASB FUNDS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


2,334.00 ( 021821)  01- 9051- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0000 DRASB FUNDS,CARRYOVER/CASH


1,936.00 ( 008441)  01- 9011- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 520- 0073 CRDONATIONS PROGR,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,936.00 ( 008437)  01- 9011- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 520- 0073 DRDONATIONS PROGR,CARRYOVER/CASH


58.00 ( 008446)  01- 9015- 0- 5770- 3110- 4300- 230- 0000 CRSPECIAL ED/WORK,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


58.00 ( 008445)  01- 9015- 0- 5770- 0000- 8999- 230- 0000 DRSPECIAL ED/WORK,CARRYOVER/CASH


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 20 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


55/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00319 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 09/30/2020 Comment 19/20 Restricted Carryover(continued)
36.00 ( 008362)  01- 9010- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 032- 0002 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


36.00 ( 007628)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0002 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


2,240.00 ( 007902)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7400- 5200- 047- 0006 CROTHER RESTRICTE,TRAVEL & CONFER,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


6,302.00 ( 007930)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 5200- 049- 0006 CROTHER RESTRICTE,TRAVEL & CONFER,MAINTENANCE


2,935.00 ( 007903)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7400- 5200- 054- 0006 CROTHER RESTRICTE,TRAVEL & CONFER,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


1,215.00 ( 007718)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2110- 5200- 055- 0006 CROTHER RESTRICTE,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTIONAL S


4,350.00 ( 007909)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7600- 5200- 056- 0006 CROTHER RESTRICTE,TRAVEL & CONFER,ALL OTHER GENER


3,340.00 ( 007916)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7700- 5200- 057- 0006 CROTHER RESTRICTE,TRAVEL & CONFER,CENTRALIZED DAT


2,995.00 ( 007895)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7300- 5200- 058- 0006 CROTHER RESTRICTE,TRAVEL & CONFER,FISCAL SERVICES


23,377.00 ( 007630)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0006 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


756.00 ( 007743)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 0009 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


80.00 ( 007805)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 5300- 033- 0009 CROTHER RESTRICTE,DUES & MEMBERSH,GUIDANCE & COUN


836.00 ( 007631)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0009 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


803.00 ( 008354)  01- 9010- 0- 1370- 1000- 5800- 531- 0016 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


491.00 ( 008355)  01- 9010- 0- 1370- 1000- 5800- 532- 0016 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


583.00 ( 008356)  01- 9010- 0- 1370- 1000- 5800- 533- 0016 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,127.00 ( 008357)  01- 9010- 0- 1370- 1000- 5800- 534- 0016 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


952.00 ( 008358)  01- 9010- 0- 1370- 1000- 5800- 535- 0016 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


3,956.00 ( 015937)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0016 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


15,972.00 ( 007885)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7200- 5900- 899- 0017 CROTHER RESTRICTE,COMMUNICATIONS,OTHER GENERAL A


15,972.00 ( 007633)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0017 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


56,610.00 ( 007899)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7400- 4300- 054- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


433.00 ( 007756)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 921- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,924.00 ( 007757)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 923- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,354.00 ( 007758)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 924- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


3,284.00 ( 007759)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 927- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,178.00 ( 007760)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 931- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,441.00 ( 007761)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 932- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


719.00 ( 007762)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 933- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


368.00 ( 007763)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 934- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,903.00 ( 007764)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 935- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


2,500.00 ( 007765)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 938- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


2,713.00 ( 007876)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3600- 4300- 948- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


4,300.00 ( 007904)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7500- 4300- 949- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,CENTRAL SUPPORT


78,727.00 ( 007634)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0018 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


5,200.00 ( 008198)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 899- 0019 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


5,200.00 ( 007635)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0019 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 21 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


56/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00319 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 09/30/2020 Comment 19/20 Restricted Carryover(continued)
664.00 ( 008094)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0040 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


664.00 ( 007636)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0040 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


35.00 ( 008128)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0048 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


35.00 ( 007637)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0048 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


60.00 ( 008095)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


12.00 ( 008108)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 0050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


199.00 ( 008119)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


6.00 ( 008129)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 008387)  01- 9010- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 038- 0050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


76.00 ( 007897)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7400- 4300- 047- 0050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


567.00 ( 007914)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7700- 4300- 057- 0050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,CENTRALIZED DAT


8,858.00 ( 007893)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7300- 4300- 058- 0050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,FISCAL SERVICES


10.00 ( 008138)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 530- 0050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


715.00 ( 007810)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 5800- 630- 0050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,GUIDANCE & COUN


10,513.00 ( 007638)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0050 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


3,270.00 ( 018375)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


700.00 ( 018321)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 0051 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


337.00 ( 018353)  01- 9010- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 036- 0051 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,307.00 ( 021814)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0051 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


268.00 ( 007907)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7600- 4300- 056- 0056 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,ALL OTHER GENER


268.00 ( 007639)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0056 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


8,971.00 ( 008313)  01- 9010- 0- 1195- 3160- 5800- 420- 0059 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


5,409.00 ( 008314)  01- 9010- 0- 1195- 3160- 5800- 430- 0059 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


14,380.00 ( 007640)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0059 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


151,983.00 ( 008388)  01- 9010- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 038- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


132,195.00 ( 007797)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 4395- 600- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,FOOD FOR WORKSH,GUIDANCE & COUN


151,983.00 ( 017218)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 038- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


132,195.00 ( 017217)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 600- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


8,173.00 ( 007862)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 4300- 520- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TESTING S


3,462.00 ( 007864)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 4300- 530- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TESTING S


11,635.00 ( 007642)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0064 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


408.00 ( 008109)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 0065 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


23.00 ( 016050)  01- 9010- 0- 1250- 1000- 4400- 033- 0065 CROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


7.00 ( 016569)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5600- 035- 0065 CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


438.00 ( 007643)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0065 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


301.00 ( 007754)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 530- 0067 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


301.00 ( 007644)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0067 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 22 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


57/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00319 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 09/30/2020 Comment 19/20 Restricted Carryover(continued)
2,959.00 ( 008140)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0069 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,648.00 ( 008141)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0069 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


43.00 ( 008142)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 535- 0069 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


7,650.00 ( 007645)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0069 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


4,587.00 ( 008161)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 855- 0070 CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


4,587.00 ( 007646)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0070 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


10,580.00 ( 008160)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 530- 0071 CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


10,580.00 ( 007647)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0071 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


106.00 ( 008110)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 0083 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


106.00 ( 007648)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0083 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


4,915.00 ( 008242)  01- 9010- 0- 1140- 1000- 4300- 031- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,439.00 ( 008116)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


12,615.00 ( 016189)  01- 9010- 0- 1140- 1000- 5800- 032- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


115.00 ( 007788)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 4300- 033- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


3,188.00 ( 007981)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8300- 4300- 033- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SECURITY


1,504.00 ( 008120)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


20.00 ( 008250)  01- 9010- 0- 1140- 1000- 5800- 033- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 008319)  01- 9010- 0- 1230- 1000- 4400- 033- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


22.00 ( 008342)  01- 9010- 0- 1294- 2700- 4300- 033- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


55.00 ( 008348)  01- 9010- 0- 1294- 3160- 5800- 033- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


16.00 ( 008352)  01- 9010- 0- 1363- 1000- 4300- 033- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,478.00 ( 007746)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 034- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


9.00 ( 008206)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 034- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


5,585.00 ( 008245)  01- 9010- 0- 1140- 1000- 4300- 034- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


20.00 ( 018973)  01- 9010- 0- 1200- 1000- 4200- 034- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


3,012.00 ( 008349)  01- 9010- 0- 1294- 3160- 5800- 034- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


773.00 ( 007791)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 4300- 035- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


11,815.00 ( 008246)  01- 9010- 0- 1140- 1000- 4300- 035- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,017.00 ( 008345)  01- 9010- 0- 1294- 3160- 4300- 035- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TESTING S


54,607.00 ( 007649)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


609.00 ( 008216)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 027- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


5,260.00 ( 008111)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


24.00 ( 008117)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,003.00 ( 008217)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 032- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


4,206.00 ( 008375)  01- 9010- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 032- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,615.00 ( 008121)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


138.00 ( 008254)  01- 9010- 0- 1141- 1000- 4300- 033- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 23 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


58/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00319 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 09/30/2020 Comment 19/20 Restricted Carryover(continued)
110.00 ( 008306)  01- 9010- 0- 1190- 1000- 4300- 033- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


653.00 ( 008220)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


202.00 ( 008240)  01- 9010- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


112.00 ( 008255)  01- 9010- 0- 1141- 1000- 4300- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


224.00 ( 008286)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


221.00 ( 011877)  01- 9010- 0- 1160- 1000- 4200- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


388.00 ( 008298)  01- 9010- 0- 1180- 1000- 4300- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,762.00 ( 008307)  01- 9010- 0- 1190- 1000- 4300- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,350.00 ( 008317)  01- 9010- 0- 1200- 1000- 4300- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


299.00 ( 008333)  01- 9010- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


78.00 ( 008351)  01- 9010- 0- 1362- 1000- 4300- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


12.00 ( 008376)  01- 9010- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


25.00 ( 008381)  01- 9010- 0- 1565- 1000- 4300- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


133.00 ( 008221)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 035- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


158.00 ( 008247)  01- 9010- 0- 1140- 1000- 4300- 035- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


822.00 ( 008294)  01- 9010- 0- 1160- 1000- 4300- 035- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,151.00 ( 008299)  01- 9010- 0- 1180- 1000- 4300- 035- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,523.00 ( 008308)  01- 9010- 0- 1190- 1000- 4300- 035- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,795.00 ( 008318)  01- 9010- 0- 1200- 1000- 4300- 035- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


35.00 ( 008336)  01- 9010- 0- 1270- 1000- 4300- 035- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,117.00 ( 008379)  01- 9010- 0- 1533- 1000- 4300- 035- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


42.00 ( 008137)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 500- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


38,067.00 ( 007650)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


303,101.00 ( 021818)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7600- 4300- 058- 0556 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,ALL OTHER GENER


303,101.00 ( 021822)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0556 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


7,478.00 ( 021819)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7600- 4300- 058- 0557 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,ALL OTHER GENER


7,478.00 ( 021823)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0557 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


19,553.00 ( 021820)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7600- 4300- 058- 0558 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,ALL OTHER GENER


19,553.00 ( 021824)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0558 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


43,433.00 ( 011460)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7600- 4300- 899- 0999 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,ALL OTHER GENER


43,433.00 ( 007651)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0999 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


2,201.00 ( 008106)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 2732 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,201.00 ( 007652)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 2732 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


50.00 ( 008135)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 430- 3060 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


50.00 ( 007696)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 430- 3060 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


41,113.00 ( 013553)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 3281 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


41,113.00 ( 016018)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 3281 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 24 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


59/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00319 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 09/30/2020 Comment 19/20 Restricted Carryover(continued)
806.00 ( 018308)  01- 9010- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 033- 3318 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


806.00 ( 021805)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 033- 3318 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


1,164.00 ( 008122)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 3350 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,164.00 ( 007653)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 3350 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


555.00 ( 008426)  01- 9010- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 034- 3400 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


555.00 ( 007654)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 3400 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


181.00 ( 007790)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 4300- 034- 3405 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


181.00 ( 007655)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 3405 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


35.00 ( 008126)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 3458 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


35.00 ( 007656)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 3458 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


197.00 ( 008377)  01- 9010- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 034- 3490 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


197.00 ( 007657)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 3490 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


140.00 ( 008433)  01- 9010- 0- 5770- 1110- 4300- 035- 3500 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


140.00 ( 007658)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 3500 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


1,116.00 ( 008372)  01- 9010- 0- 1450- 1000- 4300- 035- 3560 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,116.00 ( 007659)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 3560 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


23.00 ( 008365)  01- 9010- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 036- 3603 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


23.00 ( 007660)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 3603 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


4.00 ( 008412)  01- 9010- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 036- 3604 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 007661)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 3604 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


62.00 ( 008413)  01- 9010- 0- 3300- 2700- 4300- 037- 3710 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


62.00 ( 007662)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 3710 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


6,519.00 ( 008389)  01- 9010- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 038- 3804 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


6,519.00 ( 007663)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 3804 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


3,030.00 ( 020520)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 420- 4030 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,030.00 ( 016019)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 4030 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


119.00 ( 008222)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 421- 4040 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


115.00 ( 008210)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 431- 4040 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


65.00 ( 008089)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 432- 4040 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


253.00 ( 008225)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 434- 4040 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


387.00 ( 008226)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 435- 4040 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


5.00 ( 008395)  01- 9010- 0- 3100- 2420- 4200- 438- 4040 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


944.00 ( 007664)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 4040 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


114.00 ( 008096)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 4041 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


125.00 ( 008102)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- 4041 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 008394)  01- 9010- 0- 3100- 2420- 4200- 025- 4041 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


15.00 ( 008087)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 032- 4041 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 25 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


60/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00319 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 09/30/2020 Comment 19/20 Restricted Carryover(continued)
259.00 ( 007665)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 4041 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


231,111.00 ( 008288)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 500- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


231,111.00 ( 007666)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 4050 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


74,611.00 ( 007879)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3600- 6500- 048- 4801 CROTHER RESTRICTE,EQUIPMENT REPLA,PUPIL TRANSPORT


74,611.00 ( 007667)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 4801 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


6,422.00 ( 007989)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8500- 4300- 049- 4901 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,FACILITIES ACQ


6,422.00 ( 007692)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 049- 4901 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


6,052.00 ( 008097)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 5110 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


383.00 ( 017795)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4395- 024- 5110 CROTHER RESTRICTE,FOOD FOR WORKSH,INSTRUCTION


6,435.00 ( 007668)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 5110 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


363.00 ( 007883)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7150- 5200- 053- 5303 CROTHER RESTRICTE,TRAVEL & CONFER,SUPERINTENDENT


363.00 ( 007669)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 5303 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


5.00 ( 007900)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7400- 4300- 054- 5404 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


5.00 ( 007670)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 5404 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


38.00 ( 007882)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7150- 4300- 053- 5405 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SUPERINTENDENT


38.00 ( 007671)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 5405 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


9,383.00 ( 007917)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7700- 5800- 057- 5720 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,CENTRALIZED DAT


9,383.00 ( 007672)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 5720 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


14,980.00 ( 007919)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7700- 5800- 857- 5725 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,CENTRALIZED DAT


14,980.00 ( 007673)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 5725 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


600.00 ( 007915)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7700- 4400- 057- 5730 CROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,CENTRALIZED DAT


600.00 ( 007694)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 057- 5730 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


6,398.00 ( 007923)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 6230 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


6,398.00 ( 007693)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 049- 6230 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


6,461.00 ( 007721)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2130- 4300- 600- 6767 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,CURRICULUM DEVE


6,461.00 ( 007674)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 6767 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


6,328.00 ( 007795)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 4300- 631- 6768 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


6,328.00 ( 007675)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 6768 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


7,873.00 ( 007833)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3120- 5800- 600- 6769 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


7,873.00 ( 007676)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 6769 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


2,884.00 ( 007715)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2110- 4300- 600- 6785 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTIONAL S


2,884.00 ( 007677)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 6785 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


29.00 ( 007809)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 5800- 624- 6786 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,GUIDANCE & COUN


29.00 ( 007698)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 624- 6786 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


42,859.00 ( 007834)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3130- 5800- 630- 6787 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,ATTENDANCE & SO


42,859.00 ( 007678)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 6787 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


5,542.00 ( 015895)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7700- 4300- 057- CSI S CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,CENTRALIZED DAT


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 26 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


61/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00319 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 09/30/2020 Comment 19/20 Restricted Carryover(continued)
5,542.00 ( 007679)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- CSI S DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


9,906.00 ( 021817)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7300- 5800- 058- DI ST CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,FISCAL SERVICES


9,906.00 ( 021825)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- DI ST DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


270.00 ( 008098)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


33.00 ( 008101)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


252.00 ( 008105)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 025- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 008107)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,859.00 ( 008112)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


10,378.00 ( 008123)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


7,099.00 ( 008127)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


494.00 ( 008131)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


506.00 ( 013616)  01- 9010- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 038- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


46,666.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


30,000.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


98,561.00 ( 007680)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


8,856.00 ( 008099)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- I N21 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


8,856.00 ( 007681)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- I N21 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


7,051.00 ( 011734)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 849- I N23 CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


7,051.00 ( 007682)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- I N23 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


630.00 ( 008104)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- I N24 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


630.00 ( 007683)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- I N24 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


945.00 ( 008134)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 230- I N30 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


945.00 ( 007684)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- I N30 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


608.00 ( 008113)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- I N31 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


608.00 ( 007685)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- I N31 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


7,063.00 ( 008124)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- I N33 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,465.00 ( 016144)  01- 9010- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 833- I N33 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


12,238.00 ( 011776)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 849- I N33 CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


22,766.00 ( 007686)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- I N33 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


29,770.00 ( 011876)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 849- I N34 CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


29,770.00 ( 016057)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- I N34 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


2,650.00 ( 013799)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5600- 835- I N35 CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


2,650.00 ( 016058)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 835- I N35 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


2,524.00 ( 016056)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 849- I N38 CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


2,524.00 ( 007688)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- I N38 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


1,856.00 ( 007933)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- I N49 CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


1,856.00 ( 007690)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- I N49 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 27 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


62/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00319 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 09/30/2020 Comment 19/20 Restricted Carryover(continued)
1,845.00 ( 008436)  01- 9010- 0- 7110- 1000- 4399- 420- I NMG CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,845.00 ( 007695)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 420- I NMG DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


864.00 ( 015898)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 020- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


864.00 ( 008733)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 020- 1900 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


46,938.00 ( 008530)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 021- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


14,210.00 ( 008734)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


10,112.00 ( 008735)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,486.00 ( 008930)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 021- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


5,907.00 ( 008736)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2101 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,097.00 ( 008739)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2105 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


446.00 ( 011781)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2109 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


10,026.00 ( 008743)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2110 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


654.00 ( 008746)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2141 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


55,184.00 ( 008531)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 023- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


1,522.00 ( 008748)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


33,254.00 ( 008749)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


325.00 ( 009113)  01- 9016- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 023- 2303 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


8,776.00 ( 008750)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 2310 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,872.00 ( 008751)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 2337 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


8,435.00 ( 009161)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 4300- 023- 2338 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


22,927.00 ( 008532)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 024- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


21,409.00 ( 008752)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,330.00 ( 020638)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,828.00 ( 008914)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 024- 0201 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


807.00 ( 015929)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 024- 2401 CRDONATIONS,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


4,780.00 ( 016515)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 3602- 024- 2402 DRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


333.00 ( 008754)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- 2403 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


12,932.00 ( 008533)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 025- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


3.00 ( 009177)  01- 9016- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 025- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


251.00 ( 009178)  01- 9016- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 025- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


12,678.00 ( 009179)  01- 9016- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 025- 2561 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


56,099.00 ( 008534)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 027- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


30,388.00 ( 012418)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 8300- 4300- 027- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SECURITY


13,790.00 ( 011163)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


865.00 ( 009162)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 4300- 027- 2701 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,142.00 ( 008756)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 2702 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


55.00 ( 008915)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 027- 2706 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 28 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


63/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00319 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 09/30/2020 Comment 19/20 Restricted Carryover(continued)
2,757.00 ( 008757)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 2710 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,115.00 ( 008831)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 027- 2727 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


4,987.00 ( 013563)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


67,828.00 ( 008535)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 031- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


16,252.00 ( 008759)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


18,501.00 ( 009124)  01- 9016- 0- 1450- 1000- 4300- 031- 3110 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,469.00 ( 008760)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 3111 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


50.00 ( 016860)  01- 9016- 0- 1180- 1000- 4300- 031- 3112 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


19,583.00 ( 008761)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 3156 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


9,436.00 ( 008762)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 3160 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


537.00 ( 008767)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 3167 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


28,779.00 ( 008536)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 032- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


10,481.00 ( 009126)  01- 9016- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 032- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,415.00 ( 013478)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 032- 3210 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


49.00 ( 016172)  01- 9016- 0- 1380- 4100- 4300- 032- 3211 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


24.00 ( 008769)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 3253 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,877.00 ( 008770)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 3254 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,506.00 ( 008771)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 3263 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,000.00 ( 009035)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 032- 3266 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,427.00 ( 013569)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 032- 3280 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


47,899.00 ( 008537)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 033- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


22.00 ( 008614)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


35,106.00 ( 008772)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


941.00 ( 008834)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


25.00 ( 008881)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 008937)  01- 9016- 0- 1160- 1000- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,708.00 ( 008943)  01- 9016- 0- 1170- 1000- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


297.00 ( 018617)  01- 9016- 0- 1170- 1000- 5600- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


929.00 ( 008964)  01- 9016- 0- 1180- 1000- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,090.00 ( 008970)  01- 9016- 0- 1190- 1000- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,709.00 ( 008983)  01- 9016- 0- 1200- 1000- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


280.00 ( 009036)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


50.00 ( 009090)  01- 9016- 0- 1270- 4100- 5800- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


131.00 ( 009102)  01- 9016- 0- 1380- 1000- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


79.00 ( 009115)  01- 9016- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


256.00 ( 009127)  01- 9016- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


120.00 ( 009133)  01- 9016- 0- 1532- 1000- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 29 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


64/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00319 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 09/30/2020 Comment 19/20 Restricted Carryover(continued)
50.00 ( 011811)  01- 9016- 0- 5770- 1110- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


550.00 ( 009218)  01- 9016- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,202.00 ( 009210)  01- 9016- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 033- 3313 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


72.00 ( 008615)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 3314 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,800.00 ( 008773)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 3316 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


7,613.00 ( 015935)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 3317 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


894.00 ( 008774)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 3351 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,612.00 ( 008776)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 3385 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,587.00 ( 012424)  01- 9016- 0- 1400- 1000- 5800- 033- 3410 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 ( 009208)  01- 9016- 0- 3800- 1000- 4300- 033- 9093 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


97,424.00 ( 008538)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 034- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


569.00 ( 008802)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5710- 034- 0051 CRDONATIONS,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


31.00 ( 008828)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 034- 0051 CRDONATIONS,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


44.00 ( 008882)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 034- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


146.00 ( 008903)  01- 9016- 0- 1140- 1000- 4300- 034- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


36.00 ( 008921)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 034- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


25.00 ( 008972)  01- 9016- 0- 1190- 1000- 4300- 034- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


12.00 ( 008984)  01- 9016- 0- 1200- 1000- 4300- 034- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


112.00 ( 012429)  01- 9016- 0- 1230- 1000- 4300- 034- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


55.00 ( 009089)  01- 9016- 0- 1270- 1000- 5800- 034- 0051 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


541.00 ( 009095)  01- 9016- 0- 1370- 1000- 4300- 034- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,177.00 ( 009117)  01- 9016- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 034- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


4,231.00 ( 009129)  01- 9016- 0- 1531- 1000- 4300- 034- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


200.00 ( 018454)  01- 9016- 0- 5770- 1110- 4300- 034- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


13,915.00 ( 013561)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 3401 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 ( 009086)  01- 9016- 0- 1270- 1000- 4300- 034- 3410 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,750.00 ( 012425)  01- 9016- 0- 1400- 1000- 5800- 034- 3410 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


10,105.00 ( 008777)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 3415 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


21,000.00 ( 018435)  01- 9016- 0- 1140- 1000- 6400- 034- 3425 CRDONATIONS,EQUIPMENT,INSTRUCTION


423.00 ( 009038)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 034- 3435 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


490.00 ( 016002)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2700- 5600- 034- 3450 CRDONATIONS,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


2,545.00 ( 016595)  01- 9016- 0- 1160- 1000- 4200- 034- 3450 CRDONATIONS,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


842.00 ( 008617)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 034- 3452 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


127.00 ( 008973)  01- 9016- 0- 1190- 1000- 4300- 034- 3455 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,890.00 ( 008779)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 3457 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,371.00 ( 008923)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 034- 3460 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


328.00 ( 008987)  01- 9016- 0- 1200- 1000- 4300- 034- 3468 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 30 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


65/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00319 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 09/30/2020 Comment 19/20 Restricted Carryover(continued)
1,210.00 ( 009128)  01- 9016- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 034- 3470 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


728.00 ( 008938)  01- 9016- 0- 1160- 1000- 4300- 034- 3471 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


179.00 ( 008780)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 3472 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,375.00 ( 009053)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 5800- 034- 3473 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,865.00 ( 009130)  01- 9016- 0- 1531- 1000- 4300- 034- 3476 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,513.00 ( 008883)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 034- 3480 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


398.00 ( 008944)  01- 9016- 0- 1170- 1000- 4300- 034- 3481 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


10,260.00 ( 008884)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 034- 3482 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,400.00 ( 008886)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 1000- 4400- 034- 3482 CRDONATIONS,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


3,609.00 ( 008885)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 034- 3483 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


122.00 ( 008968)  01- 9016- 0- 1180- 1000- 4300- 034- 3488 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 008925)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 034- 3489 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,700.00 ( 008781)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- POOL CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


18,608.00 ( 008539)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 035- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


6,043.00 ( 008782)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


206.00 ( 017867)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 035- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


51.00 ( 008945)  01- 9016- 0- 1170- 1000- 4300- 035- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


80.00 ( 008978)  01- 9016- 0- 1190- 1000- 4300- 035- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,443.00 ( 018748)  01- 9016- 0- 1400- 4200- 5710- 035- 3410 CRDONATIONS,XFER OF DIRECT,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


5,190.00 ( 017761)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 035- 3551 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,324.00 ( 018620)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 2130- 035- 3552 CRDONATIONS,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


271.00 ( 008785)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 3599 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,943.00 ( 008540)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 036- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


943.00 ( 009190)  01- 9016- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 036- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 009219)  01- 9016- 0- 8100- 5900- 5800- 036- 3611 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,OTHER COMMUNITY


2,188.00 ( 008541)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 037- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


2,188.00 ( 008621)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 037- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


180.00 ( 008542)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 038- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


180.00 ( 009181)  01- 9016- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 038- 3803 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,346.00 ( 008543)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 039- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


200.00 ( 009204)  01- 9016- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,146.00 ( 009206)  01- 9016- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 3961 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,426.00 ( 008544)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 053- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


1,426.00 ( 008648)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 7150- 4300- 053- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SUPERINTENDENT


1,000.00 ( 008649)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 7150- 4300- 053- 5304 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SUPERINTENDENT


77.00 ( 008545)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 054- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


77.00 ( 008651)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 7400- 4300- 054- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 31 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


66/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00319 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 09/30/2020 Comment 19/20 Restricted Carryover(continued)
610.00 ( 008546)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 057- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


610.00 ( 008652)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 7700- 4400- 057- 0051 CRDONATIONS,NON-CAPITALIZED,CENTRALIZED DAT


25.00 ( 016055)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 233- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


25.00 ( 011128)  01- 9016- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 233- SAI L CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


2,161.00 ( 008547)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 500- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


53.00 ( 009096)  01- 9016- 0- 1370- 1000- 4300- 500- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


170.00 ( 009041)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 530- 0072 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,650.00 ( 013575)  01- 9016- 0- 1370- 1000- 4300- 533- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


113.00 ( 009097)  01- 9016- 0- 1370- 1000- 4300- 534- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


175.00 ( 009101)  01- 9016- 0- 1370- 1000- 5800- 535- 0051 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


3,071.00 ( 008552)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 600- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


2,000.00 ( 008637)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 3130- 4300- 600- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,ATTENDANCE & SO


571.00 ( 008641)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 600- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


250.00 ( 017417)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 632- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


250.00 ( 017416)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 634- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


170,123.00 ( 021826)  01- 3182- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 430- 0000 DRESSA (CSI),ALL OTHER FEDER


170,123.00 ( 020578)  01- 3182- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 430- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


52,656.00 ( 005663)  01- 4203- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 420- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,ALL OTHER FEDER


52,656.00 ( 005748)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 420- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


41,310.00 ( 005664)  01- 4203- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 430- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,ALL OTHER FEDER


41,310.00 ( 005749)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 430- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


81,089.00 ( 005796)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 0000- 8999- 200- 0000 DRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,CARRYOVER/CASH


81,089.00 ( 005805)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 4399- 200- 0000 CRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


95,892.00 ( 014737)  01- 6388- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 030- 0000 DRStrong Workforc,ALL OTHER STATE


95,892.00 ( 021827)  01- 6388- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 430- 0000 CRStrong Workforc,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


19,959.00 ( 007309)  01- 7220- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 035- 7220 DRPARTNERSHIP ACA,ALL OTHER STATE


19,959.00 ( 007316)  01- 7220- 0- 1451- 1000- 4300- 035- 7220 CRPARTNERSHIP ACA,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


235,648.00 ( 006154)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 520- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


235,648.00 ( 006120)  01- 6300- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 520- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,CARRYOVER/CASH


235,113.00 ( 006159)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 530- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


235,113.00 ( 006121)  01- 6300- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 530- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,CARRYOVER/CASH


5,117.00 ( 016173)  01- 7311- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 920- 0000 DRClass PD BG,CARRYOVER/CASH


5,117.00 ( 011910)  01- 7311- 0- 0000- 7410- 4300- 920- 0000 CRClass PD BG,MATERIALS & SUP,STAFF DEVELOPME


15,601.00 ( 016174)  01- 7311- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 930- 0000 DRClass PD BG,CARRYOVER/CASH


15,601.00 ( 011832)  01- 7311- 0- 0000- 7410- 4300- 930- 0000 CRClass PD BG,MATERIALS & SUP,STAFF DEVELOPME


30,341.00 ( 021810)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 020- 0000 DRSB 117 PPE,CARRYOVER/CASH


30,341.00 ( 018879)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 020- 0000 CRSB 117 PPE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 32 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


67/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00319 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 09/30/2020 Comment 19/20 Restricted Carryover(continued)
67,660.00 ( 021811)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 030- 0000 DRSB 117 PPE,CARRYOVER/CASH


67,660.00 ( 018880)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 030- 0000 CRSB 117 PPE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


263,172.00 ( 021828)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,CONTRI FR:UNRES


263,172.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


111,833.00 ( 016175)  01- 7510- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 420- 0000 DRLPSBG,CARRYOVER/CASH


111,833.00 ( 014713)  01- 7510- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 520- 0000 CRLPSBG,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


111,231.00 ( 016176)  01- 7510- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 430- 0000 DRLPSBG,CARRYOVER/CASH


111,231.00 ( 014715)  01- 7510- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 530- 0000 CRLPSBG,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


7,241,193.00 30,105.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00321 JE Trans Date 10/01/2020 JE Posted 10/01/2020 Comment BD-REIMBURSEMENTS
130.00 ( 001155)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 5200- 058- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL & CONFER,FISCAL SERVICES


130.00 ( 001153)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 4300- 058- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,FISCAL SERVICES


130.00 130.00 


JE # BR21-00323 JE Trans Date 10/01/2020 JE Posted 10/01/2020 Comment JL-For T-Mobile Hotspots
8,400.00 ( 021236)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 820- 0000 CRCRF COVID,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


15,600.00 ( 021237)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 830- 0000 CRCRF COVID,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


8,400.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


15,600.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


24,000.00 24,000.00 


JE # BR21-00324 JE Trans Date 10/02/2020 JE Posted 10/02/2020 Comment JL-For T-Mobile Hotspots
54,180.00 ( 021236)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 820- 0000 CRCRF COVID,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


100,620.00 ( 021237)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 830- 0000 CRCRF COVID,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


54,180.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


100,620.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


154,800.00 154,800.00 


JE # BR21-00325 JE Trans Date 10/02/2020 JE Posted 10/02/2020 Comment JL-Small Group Tutoring
21,600.00 ( 021882)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 521- 0000 CRGEER,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


21,600.00 ( 021892)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 523- 0000 CRGEER,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


21,600.00 ( 021909)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 524- 0000 CRGEER,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


21,600.00 ( 021919)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 527- 0000 CRGEER,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 33 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


68/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00325 JE Trans Date 10/02/2020 JE Posted 10/02/2020 Comment JL-Small Group Tutoring(continued)
21,600.00 ( 021929)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 531- 0000 CRGEER,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


21,600.00 ( 021939)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 532- 0000 CRGEER,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


21,600.00 ( 021949)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 533- 0000 CRGEER,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


21,600.00 ( 021959)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 534- 0000 CRGEER,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


21,600.00 ( 021969)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 535- 0000 CRGEER,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


194,400.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00326 JE Trans Date 10/02/2020 JE Posted 10/02/2020 Comment JL-Small Group Tutoring
86,400.00 ( 020661)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRGEER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


108,000.00 ( 020662)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRGEER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


.00 194,400.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00327 JE Trans Date 10/02/2020 JE Posted 10/02/2020 Comment LO-WEB BASED SOFTWARE
1,000.00 ( 006160)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 006169)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 531- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BR21-00328 JE Trans Date 10/02/2020 JE Posted 10/02/2020 Comment JL-After School Coordination
30,000.00 ( 021980)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 533- 0000 CRESSER,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


30,000.00 ( 021990)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 534- 0000 CRESSER,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


30,000.00 ( 022000)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 535- 0000 CRESSER,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


5,000.00 ( 022020)  01- 3210- 0- 3100- 1000- 1130- 538- 0000 CRESSER,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


95,000.00 ( 020510)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


95,000.00 95,000.00 


JE # BR21-00329 JE Trans Date 10/02/2020 JE Posted 10/02/2020 Comment AN-R21-00778 ELDRED
321.00 ( 013478)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 032- 3210 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


321.00 ( 013479)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 5800- 032- 3210 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


321.00 321.00 


JE # BR21-00330 JE Trans Date 10/02/2020 JE Posted 10/02/2020 Comment AN-CATTOS LANYARDS
304.00 ( 009126)  01- 9016- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 032- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


304.00 ( 012456)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 032- 0051 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 34 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


69/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


304.00 304.00 


JE # BR21-00331 JE Trans Date 10/05/2020 JE Posted 10/05/2020 Comment BD-R21-00899
3,554.00 ( 001311)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5800- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,CENTRALIZED DAT


3,554.00 ( 001305)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 4400- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,CENTRALIZED DAT


3,554.00 3,554.00 


JE # BR21-00332 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 10/05/2020 Comment 19-20 Unrestricted Carryover
39,350.00 ( 022062)  01- 0808- 0- 1250- 4100- 4300- 031- 0807 CRMeasure U,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


232.00 ( 022063)  01- 0808- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 031- 0807 CRMeasure U,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


34,625.00 ( 022066)  01- 0808- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 031- 0807 CRMeasure U,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


45,000.00 ( 022069)  01- 0808- 0- 1250- 4100- 4300- 032- 0807 CRMeasure U,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


108.00 ( 022070)  01- 0808- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 032- 0807 CRMeasure U,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


152,194.00 ( 022092)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0807 DRMeasure U,CONTRI FR:UNRES


32,879.00 ( 022071)  01- 0808- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 032- 0807 CRMeasure U,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


44,648.00 ( 022073)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 033- 0807 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


42,684.00 ( 022075)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 033- 0807 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


4,282.00 ( 022078)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 4100- 4300- 034- 0807 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


5,032.00 ( 022079)  01- 0809- 0- 1250- 4100- 4300- 034- 0807 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


39,261.00 ( 022082)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 034- 0807 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


43,042.00 ( 022083)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 034- 0807 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


48,684.00 ( 022086)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 035- 0807 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


56,273.00 ( 022087)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 035- 0807 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


8,420.00 ( 022089)  01- 0809- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 038- 0807 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


442.00 ( 022090)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 038- 0807 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


21.00 ( 022091)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 038- 0807 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


160.00 ( 022094)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 1000- 4300- 039- 0807 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


21,384.00 ( 022093)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 7300- 4399- 058- 0807 CRMeasure T,HOLDING ACCOUNT,FISCAL SERVICES


314,333.00 ( 022060)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0807 DRMeasure T,CONTRI FR:UNRES


199,290.00 ( 003653)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 058- 0020 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


199,290.00 ( 017758)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 020- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CONTRI FR:UNRES


539,820.00 ( 003654)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 058- 0030 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


539,820.00 ( 017759)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CONTRI FR:UNRES


1,006,347.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


199,290.00 ( 000055)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 35 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


70/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


2,411,274.00 1,205,637.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00333 JE Trans Date 10/05/2020 JE Posted 10/05/2020 Comment BL-DU73536
31,208.00 ( 008749)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


31,208.00 ( 008460)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 023- 0052 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


545.00 ( 008375)  01- 9010- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 032- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


545.00 ( 007562)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 032- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


79.00 ( 009180)  01- 9016- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 038- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


79.00 ( 008522)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 038- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


63,664.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00334 JE Trans Date 10/05/2020 JE Posted 10/05/2020 Comment BD-20/21 REVISED PERKINS ALLOCATION
775.00 ( 005480)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 433- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


477.00 ( 005481)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 434- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,251.00 ( 005482)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 435- 0000 DRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 005499)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 7210- 7310- 430- 0000 DRC. PERKINS CTE:,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


1,252.00 1,252.00 


JE # BR21-00337 JE Trans Date 10/06/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment BL-Licenses/services
4,300.00 ( 006172)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 535- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


4,300.00 ( 006164)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 535- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,300.00 4,300.00 


JE # BR21-00338 JE Trans Date 10/06/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment BD-Soundtrap License
1,087.00 ( 021878)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 535- 0000 DRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,087.00 ( 022095)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 535- 0000 CRESSER,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,087.00 1,087.00 


JE # BR21-00339 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment Adjust Revised Starting Balances to Actuals
325,900.00 ( 012643)  01- 0000- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRNO REPORTING RE,BEGINNING FUND


827.00 ( 012661)  01- 0150- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRMASTER/OTHER TE,BEGINNING FUND


38,380.00 ( 012676)  01- 0501- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRUNION-CERTIFICT,BEGINNING FUND


346.00 ( 012685)  01- 0502- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRUNION-CLASSIFIE,BEGINNING FUND


314,418.00 ( 012693)  01- 0700- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BEGINNING FUND


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 36 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


71/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00339 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment Adjust Revised Starting Balances to Actuals(continued)
22,098.00 ( 012701)  01- 0723- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRTRANSPORT:HOME,BEGINNING FUND


22,992.00 ( 012708)  01- 0724- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRTRANSPORT:SPECI,BEGINNING FUND


286.00 ( 020570)  01- 0804- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRMeasure P,BEGINNING FUND


19,063.00 ( 020572)  01- 0805- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRMeasure I,BEGINNING FUND


1,045.00 ( 020574)  01- 0806- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRMeasure J,BEGINNING FUND


620,239.00 ( 020575)  01- 0807- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRMeasure O,BEGINNING FUND


90,174.00 ( 021867)  01- 0809- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRMeasure T,BEGINNING FUND


13,945.00 ( 012740)  01- 1400- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DREDUC PROTECT AC,BEGINNING FUND


2.00 ( 012807)  01- 3110- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRNCLB:EVEN START,BEGINNING FUND


109,856.00 ( 021864)  01- 3210- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRESSER,BEGINNING FUND


293,568.00 ( 021863)  01- 3220- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRCRF COVID,BEGINNING FUND


1.00 ( 012938)  01- 4203- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,BEGINNING FUND


49,089.00 ( 012967)  01- 5640- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,BEGINNING FUND


54,378.00 ( 012982)  01- 6230- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRCALIFORNIA CLEA,BEGINNING FUND


142,907.00 ( 012998)  01- 6300- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BEGINNING FUND


12,461.00 ( 013073)  01- 7220- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRPARTNERSHIP ACA,BEGINNING FUND


12,461.00 ( 013087)  01- 7220- 8-     -     - 9791-    - CRPARTNERSHIP ACA,BEGINNING FUND


19,911.00 ( 013089)  01- 7311- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRClass PD BG,BEGINNING FUND


98,001.00 ( 021861)  01- 7388- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRSB 117 PPE,BEGINNING FUND


94,942.00 ( 021865)  01- 7420- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRLEARN LOSS MITI,BEGINNING FUND


64,093.00 ( 013102)  01- 7510- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRLPSBG,BEGINNING FUND


262,922.00 ( 013113)  01- 8150- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRONGOING & MAJOR,BEGINNING FUND


242,662.00 ( 013121)  01- 9010- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CROTHER RESTRICTE,BEGINNING FUND


62,135.00 ( 013139)  01- 9016- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRDONATIONS,BEGINNING FUND


1,169.00 ( 013140)  01- 9017- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRSCCS - SPECIAL,BEGINNING FUND


678.00 ( 013154)  01- 9051- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRASB FUNDS,BEGINNING FUND


151.00 ( 013155)  01- 9058- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRSELPA BAL 4KIDS,BEGINNING FUND


11.00 ( 013170)  01- 9093- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRCOE - ROP COUNS,BEGINNING FUND


1.00 ( 013177)  01- 9485- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRJOHNSON FOUNDAT,BEGINNING FUND


2,032,136.00 958,976.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00340 JE Trans Date 10/06/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment PS-Tshirts
11,308.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


11,308.00 ( 000603)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 37 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


72/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


11,308.00 11,308.00 


JE # BR21-00341 JE Trans Date 10/06/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment BW-FOR REPAIRS
15,401.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


15,401.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


15,401.00 15,401.00 


JE # BR21-00342 JE Trans Date 10/06/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment AN- SAID PD REGISTRATION
185.00 ( 011578)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


185.00 ( 004440)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 432- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


185.00 185.00 


JE # BR21-00343 JE Trans Date 10/07/2020 JE Posted 10/07/2020 Comment BD-ADJUSTING TO PRELIMINARY BUDGET
65,303.00 ( 004066)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 430- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,ALL OTHER FEDER


3,357.00 ( 004230)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 430- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


785.00 ( 004437)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 430- 0043 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


785.00 ( 019044)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 630- 0042 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


1,443.00 ( 004438)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 431- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


15,226.00 ( 004440)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


29,441.00 ( 004441)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,362.00 ( 004613)  01- 3010- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 436- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,121.00 ( 004627)  01- 3010- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 437- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


9,783.00 ( 004449)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 430- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


3,357.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


130,606.00 3,357.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00344 JE Trans Date 10/07/2020 JE Posted 10/07/2020 Comment JL-For 30 Additional Hotspots approved 10/6/20
2,520.00 ( 021236)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 820- 0000 CRCRF COVID,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


4,680.00 ( 021237)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 830- 0000 CRCRF COVID,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


2,520.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


4,680.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


7,200.00 7,200.00 


JE # BR21-00345 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 10/07/2020 Comment 19/20 Carryover Reverse


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 38 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


73/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00345 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 10/07/2020 Comment 19/20 Carryover Reverse(continued)
7,613.00 ( 015935)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 3317 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


13,156.00 ( 015935)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 3317 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


20,769.00 ( 008537)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 033- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


41,538.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00346 JE Trans Date 10/07/2020 JE Posted 10/07/2020 Comment BD- SAFETY FUNDS TO SITES
500.00 ( 007756)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 921- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 ( 007757)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 923- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 ( 007758)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 924- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 ( 007759)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 927- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 ( 007760)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 931- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 ( 007761)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 932- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 ( 007762)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 933- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 ( 007763)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 934- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 ( 007764)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 935- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 ( 007765)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 938- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,000.00 ( 007876)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3600- 4300- 948- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


1,000.00 ( 007904)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7500- 4300- 949- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,CENTRAL SUPPORT


8,000.00 ( 007899)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7400- 4300- 054- 0018 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


7,000.00 8,000.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00347 JE Trans Date 10/07/2020 JE Posted 10/07/2020 Comment PS-Yearbooks
1,750.00 ( 015935)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 3317 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,750.00 ( 016602)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 033- 3317 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,750.00 1,750.00 


JE # BR21-00348 JE Trans Date 10/07/2020 JE Posted 10/07/2020 Comment BD- EWR#21802 HERNANDEZ
347.00 ( 004288)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 424- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


22.00 ( 004330)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 424- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 004355)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 424- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 004386)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 424- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


7.00 ( 004411)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 424- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


382.00 ( 004434)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 424- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 39 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


74/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


382.00 382.00 


JE # BR21-00349 JE Trans Date 10/07/2020 JE Posted 10/07/2020 Comment FL-TO COVER CSA-J.RUSSO
1,500.00 ( 008097)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 5110 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,500.00 ( 022099)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2140- 5800- 021- 5110 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,IN-HOUSE INSTR


1,500.00 1,500.00 


JE # BR21-00350 JE Trans Date 10/07/2020 JE Posted 10/07/2020 Comment PS-YEARBOOKS
111.00 ( 016602)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 033- 3317 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


111.00 ( 015935)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 3317 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


111.00 111.00 


JE # BR21-00351 JE Trans Date 10/08/2020 JE Posted 10/08/2020 Comment BD- EWR 21645 GAONA
7,380.00 ( 021834)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 2230- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS PUPIL SUP,PARENT PARTICIP


1,674.00 ( 011622)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3202- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


458.00 ( 011605)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


108.00 ( 011606)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


4.00 ( 011557)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3502- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PARENT PARTICIP


149.00 ( 011641)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


9,773.00 ( 003648)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


9,773.00 9,773.00 


JE # BR21-00352 JE Trans Date 10/08/2020 JE Posted 10/08/2020 Comment PS-TOTES/ONLINE SOFTWARE
3,677.00 ( 022103)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 533- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


3,677.00 ( 022040)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


8,277.00 ( 022104)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 533- 0000 CRESSER,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


8,277.00 ( 021876)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


11,954.00 11,954.00 


JE # BR21-00353 JE Trans Date 10/08/2020 JE Posted 10/08/2020 Comment ED-PRINTING POSTERS W/COVID19 GUIDELINES
1,515.00 ( 022105)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 524- 0000 CRESSER,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,515.00 ( 021871)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 40 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


75/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


1,515.00 1,515.00 


JE # BR21-00354 JE Trans Date 10/08/2020 JE Posted 10/08/2020 Comment JB-PLANNED PARENTHOOD
288.00 ( 022106)  01- 0000- 0- 1141- 1000- 5800- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


288.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


288.00 288.00 


JE # BR21-00355 JE Trans Date 10/08/2020 JE Posted 10/08/2020 Comment JL-Small Group Tutoring for Small Schools
5,400.00 ( 022107)  01- 3220- 0- 3100- 1000- 1130- 525- 0000 CRCRF COVID,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


5,400.00 ( 022117)  01- 3220- 0- 3200- 1000- 1130- 536- 0000 CRCRF COVID,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


5,400.00 ( 022127)  01- 3220- 0- 3300- 1000- 1130- 537- 0000 CRCRF COVID,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


5,400.00 ( 022137)  01- 3220- 0- 3300- 1000- 1130- 539- 0000 CRCRF COVID,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


5,400.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


16,200.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


21,600.00 21,600.00 


JE # BR21-00356 JE Trans Date 10/09/2020 JE Posted 10/09/2020 Comment JL-for Fumigation at Natural Bridges
8,895.00 ( 022149)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0556 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


8,895.00 ( 021818)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7600- 4300- 058- 0556 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,ALL OTHER GENER


8,895.00 8,895.00 


JE # BR21-00357 JE Trans Date 10/09/2020 JE Posted 10/09/2020 Comment BD- REGISTRATION FEES
390.00 ( 006250)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 5200- 430- 0000 CRCAREER TECHNICA,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


390.00 ( 006242)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 430- 0000 DRCAREER TECHNICA,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


390.00 390.00 


JE # BR21-00358 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 10/09/2020 Comment ST-Update LCFF Budgets
24,282.00 ( 003370)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


3,923.00 ( 003461)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


171.00 ( 003525)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


434.00 ( 003552)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


7.00 ( 003574)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


96.00 ( 003609)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


20,650.00 ( 003686)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 833- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 41 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


76/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00358 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 10/09/2020 Comment ST-Update LCFF Budgets(continued)
20,650.00 ( 003687)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


20,650.00 ( 003688)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 835- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


90,863.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00359 JE Trans Date 10/09/2020 JE Posted 10/09/2020 Comment ST-LCFF Site Budgets to PC
110.00 ( 003415)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


23.00 ( 003464)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


7.00 ( 003493)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 003527)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


15.00 ( 003611)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 021- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


438.00 ( 021271)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3140- 2240- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


24.00 ( 021276)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


6.00 ( 021277)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


1.00 ( 021279)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3140- 3502- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


8.00 ( 021280)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3140- 3602- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


603.00 ( 003638)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


376.00 ( 019256)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2700- 2400- 821- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLERICAL/TECH/O,SCHOOL ADMINIST


798.00 ( 021771)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2700- 2430- 821- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS CLERICAL,SCHOOL ADMINIST


39.00 ( 019261)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2700- 3312- 821- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,SCHOOL ADMINIST


10.00 ( 019262)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2700- 3332- 821- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1.00 ( 019264)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2700- 3502- 821- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SCHOOL ADMINIST


13.00 ( 019265)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2700- 3602- 821- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,237.00 ( 003201)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3402- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,PARENT PARTICIP


22.00 ( 003416)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 003494)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


23.00 ( 003639)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


293.00 ( 003420)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 823- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 003471)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 823- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


18.00 ( 003501)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 823- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 003535)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 823- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


472.00 ( 003547)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


115.00 ( 003135)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 2200- 823- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PARENT PARTICIP


24.00 ( 003164)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3202- 823- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


7.00 ( 003178)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 823- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


1.00 ( 003192)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 823- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


1.00 ( 003215)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3502- 823- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PARENT PARTICIP


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 42 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


77/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00359 JE Trans Date 10/09/2020 JE Posted 10/09/2020 Comment ST-LCFF Site Budgets to PC(continued)
1,044.00 ( 003373)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 024- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


255.00 ( 003417)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 024- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


70.00 ( 003446)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 024- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


322.00 ( 003465)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 024- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


12.00 ( 003479)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 024- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


40.00 ( 003495)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 024- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 003510)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 024- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 003559)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 024- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 003529)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 024- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


12.00 ( 003594)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 024- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 003578)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 024- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 020641)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 024- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


40.00 ( 003613)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 024- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,093.00 ( 003640)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


299.00 ( 003136)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 2200- 824- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PARENT PARTICIP


62.00 ( 003165)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3202- 824- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


19.00 ( 003179)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 824- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


5.00 ( 003193)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 824- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


43.00 ( 003230)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 824- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


342.00 ( 003203)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3402- 824- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,PARENT PARTICIP


22,045.00 ( 003418)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 027- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


1,783.00 ( 014012)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3102- 027- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


682.00 ( 003496)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 027- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


320.00 ( 003530)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 027- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


11.00 ( 003579)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 027- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


450.00 ( 003614)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 027- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


25,291.00 ( 003642)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


29,481.00 29,481.00 


JE # BR21-00360 JE Trans Date 10/09/2020 JE Posted 10/09/2020 Comment JL-For LLMF for SpEd
1,260.00 ( 022154)  01- 3220- 0- 5770- 1120- 1130- 220- 0000 CRCRF COVID,CERT SALARY:EWA,SE:RESOURCE SPE


2,340.00 ( 022164)  01- 7420- 0- 5770- 1120- 1130- 230- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,CERT SALARY:EWA,SE:RESOURCE SPE


8,085.00 ( 022174)  01- 3220- 0- 5770- 1190- 5800- 220- 0000 CRCRF COVID,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:OTHER SPEC I


15,015.00 ( 022175)  01- 7420- 0- 5770- 1190- 5800- 230- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:OTHER SPEC I


2,945.00 ( 022176)  01- 3215- 0- 5770- 1120- 5800- 220- 0000 CRGEER,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:RESOURCE SPE


7,788.00 ( 022179)  01- 3220- 0- 5770- 1120- 5800- 220- 0000 CRCRF COVID,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:RESOURCE SPE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 43 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


78/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00360 JE Trans Date 10/09/2020 JE Posted 10/09/2020 Comment JL-For LLMF for SpEd(continued)
2,399.00 ( 022180)  01- 3220- 0- 5770- 1190- 5800- 230- 0000 CRCRF COVID,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:OTHER SPEC I


5,000.00 ( 022181)  01- 3220- 0- 5770- 1120- 5800- 230- 0000 CRCRF COVID,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1,300.00 ( 022182)  01- 3220- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 230- 0000 CRCRF COVID,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:SEPARATE CLA


17,133.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


2,945.00 ( 020661)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRGEER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


17,355.00 ( 021117)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


8,699.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


46,132.00 46,132.00 


JE # BR21-00361 JE Trans Date 10/09/2020 JE Posted 10/09/2020 Comment JL-For Trauma Informed PD
20,000.00 ( 022185)  01- 3220- 0- 0000- 3140- 5800- 630- 0000 CRCRF COVID,PROF/CONSULT SE,HEALTH SERVICES


20,000.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


20,000.00 20,000.00 


JE # BR21-00362 JE Trans Date 10/09/2020 JE Posted 10/09/2020 Comment ST-LCFF Cover PC Costs
196.00 ( 003134)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 2200- 821- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PARENT PARTICIP


41.00 ( 003163)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3202- 821- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


237.00 ( 003201)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3402- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,PARENT PARTICIP


78.00 ( 003823)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 2495- 2200- 825- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PARENT PARTICIP


5.00 ( 003830)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 2495- 3312- 825- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


1.00 ( 003832)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 2495- 3332- 825- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


23.00 ( 003837)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 2495- 3602- 825- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


16,911.00 ( 003840)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 3110- 1200- 825- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


2,731.00 ( 003841)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 3110- 3101- 825- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


246.00 ( 003842)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 3110- 3331- 825- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


9.00 ( 003844)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 3110- 3501- 825- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


332.00 ( 003845)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 3110- 3601- 825- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,188.00 ( 003067)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2140- 1900- 827- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:OTHER-SALA,IN-HOUSE INSTR


2,599.00 ( 003069)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2140- 1940- 827- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT OTHR SALAR,IN-HOUSE INSTR


612.00 ( 003075)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2140- 3101- 827- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,IN-HOUSE INSTR


55.00 ( 003081)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2140- 3331- 827- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,IN-HOUSE INSTR


2.00 ( 003091)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2140- 3501- 827- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,IN-HOUSE INSTR


44.00 ( 003096)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2140- 3601- 827- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,IN-HOUSE INSTR


25,006.00 304.00 Net increase to Appropriations


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 44 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


79/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00363 JE Trans Date 10/09/2020 JE Posted 10/09/2020 Comment JL-For Remedial Digital
4,000.00 ( 020812)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


4,000.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


4,000.00 4,000.00 


JE # BR21-00364 JE Trans Date 10/09/2020 JE Posted 10/12/2020 Comment JB-TPT/NEARPOD, XFER OK PER ST
11,500.00 ( 022150)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 534- 0000 CRESSER,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


11,500.00 ( 021877)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 DRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


11,500.00 11,500.00 


JE # BR21-00365 JE Trans Date 10/09/2020 JE Posted 10/12/2020 Comment RB-TRUFLIX RENEW SUBSCRIP/XTR OK PER ST
725.00 ( 022151)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 527- 0000 CRESSER,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


725.00 ( 021872)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 527- 0000 DRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


725.00 725.00 


JE # BR21-00366 JE Trans Date 10/12/2020 JE Posted 10/12/2020 Comment ST-Adj LCFF Suppl to PC
12,435.00 ( 003363)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 034- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


2,008.00 ( 003451)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 034- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


211.00 ( 003515)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 034- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2,299.00 ( 003545)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 034- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


7.00 ( 003564)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 034- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


352.00 ( 003599)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 034- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


18,870.00 ( 015850)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3120- 2200- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


3,906.00 ( 015854)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3120- 3202- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


411.00 ( 015856)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3120- 3332- 034- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


14,958.00 ( 015857)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3120- 3402- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


8.00 ( 015858)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3120- 3502- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


324.00 ( 015859)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3120- 3602- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


20,343.00 ( 003647)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


38,066.00 38,066.00 


JE # BR21-00367 JE Trans Date 10/13/2020 JE Posted 10/13/2020 Comment PS-STICKERS
90.00 ( 008838)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 5800- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTR LIBRARY,


90.00 ( 008834)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 033- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 45 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


80/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


90.00 90.00 


JE # BR21-00368 JE Trans Date 10/13/2020 JE Posted 10/13/2020 Comment GM-CCIS WEBINAR FOR PRINCIPALS
400.00 ( 022215)  01- 3010- 0- 3300- 2700- 5200- 437- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,TRAVEL & CONFER,SCHOOL ADMINIST


400.00 ( 014707)  01- 3010- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 437- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


400.00 400.00 


JE # BR21-00369 JE Trans Date 10/13/2020 JE Posted 10/13/2020 Comment PS-SOUNDTRAP
465.00 ( 022103)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 533- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


465.00 ( 022040)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


465.00 465.00 


JE # BR21-00370 JE Trans Date 10/13/2020 JE Posted 10/13/2020 Comment BD- EWR 21962
1,008.00 ( 018792)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


186.00 ( 003452)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


15.00 ( 003516)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 003565)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


21.00 ( 003600)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,231.00 ( 003648)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,231.00 1,231.00 


JE # BR21-00371 JE Trans Date 10/14/2020 JE Posted 10/14/2020 Comment AN-COV NEGATIVES
10,000.00 ( 016189)  01- 9010- 0- 1140- 1000- 5800- 032- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


10,000.00 ( 008116)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


10,000.00 10,000.00 


JE # BR21-00372 JE Trans Date 10/14/2020 JE Posted 10/14/2020 Comment AN-READING A-Z IN SPSA
116.00 ( 004440)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 432- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


116.00 ( 004474)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


116.00 116.00 


JE # BR21-00373 JE Trans Date 10/14/2020 JE Posted 10/14/2020 Comment LO-ONLINE SUBSCRIPTIONS (6 TOTAL RIGHT NOW)
10,000.00 ( 021874)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 DRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 46 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


81/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00373 JE Trans Date 10/14/2020 JE Posted 10/14/2020 Comment LO-ONLINE SUBSCRIPTIONS (6 TOTAL RIGHT NOW)(continued)
10,000.00 ( 022216)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 531- 0000 CRESSER,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


10,000.00 10,000.00 


JE # BR21-00374 JE Trans Date 10/14/2020 JE Posted 10/14/2020 Comment JL-For Transportation COVID Expenses
23.00 ( 022217)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3600- 4300- 830- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


140.00 ( 022219)  01- 3210- 0- 5750- 3600- 5600- 830- 0000 CRESSER,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,PUPIL TRANSPORT


6,964.00 ( 022218)  01- 3210- 0- 5750- 3600- 4400- 830- 0000 CRESSER,NON-CAPITALIZED,PUPIL TRANSPORT


7,127.00 ( 020510)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


7,127.00 7,127.00 


JE # BR21-00375 JE Trans Date 10/15/2020 JE Posted 10/15/2020 Comment BL-DU73785
10,836.00 ( 007836)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 600- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


10,836.00 ( 007617)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 600- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


5,166.00 ( 008388)  01- 9010- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 038- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,166.00 ( 007592)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 038- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


49,982.00 ( 007899)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7400- 4300- 054- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


49,982.00 ( 007603)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 054- 0018 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


600.00 ( 008782)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


546.00 ( 008782)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,146.00 ( 008516)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 035- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


10.00 ( 008221)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 035- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


10.00 ( 007565)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 035- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


134,280.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00376 JE Trans Date 10/15/2020 JE Posted 10/15/2020 Comment PS-IB WORKSHOPS
1,350.00 ( 004465)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 433- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


1,350.00 ( 004442)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 433- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,350.00 1,350.00 


JE # BR21-00377 JE Trans Date 10/15/2020 JE Posted 10/15/2020 Comment BLAMBERT-KILN REPAIR
1,600.00 ( 022234)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 5600- 835- 0809 CRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,600.00 ( 020421)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 47 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


82/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


1,600.00 1,600.00 


JE # BR21-00378 JE Trans Date 10/16/2020 JE Posted 10/16/2020 Comment BD- EWR21488 & peer tutors EWRs
5,400.00 ( 003379)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


3,783.00 ( 003443)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2930- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,OTHER CLASS SAL,INSTRUCTION


994.00 ( 003461)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


79.00 ( 003525)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 003574)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 011900)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


109.00 ( 003609)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


77.00 ( 003625)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


10,447.00 ( 003687)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


10,447.00 10,447.00 


JE # BR21-00379 JE Trans Date 10/16/2020 JE Posted 10/16/2020 Comment BLAMBERT-PRINT SERVICES
2,000.00 ( 013801)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 035- 0051 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


2,000.00 ( 008782)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 2,000.00 


JE # BR21-00380 JE Trans Date 10/16/2020 JE Posted 10/16/2020 Comment AN-SYSTEM 44 RENEWAL PLAN, TITLE I GOAL 1
1,191.00 ( 004440)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 432- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,191.00 ( 004474)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,191.00 1,191.00 


JE # BR21-00381 JE Trans Date 10/16/2020 JE Posted 10/20/2020 Comment BD- COVER NEGATIVES
6,916.00 ( 005926)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 421- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


3,722.00 ( 005932)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 421- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


421.00 ( 005935)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 421- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


99.00 ( 005938)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 421- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


7,656.00 ( 005940)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3402- 421- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 005942)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 421- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


115.00 ( 005945)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 421- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


18,752.00 ( 005948)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 421- 0000 DRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


180.00 ( 021809)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 420- 0000 DRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


148.00 ( 005927)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 48 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


83/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00381 JE Trans Date 10/16/2020 JE Posted 10/20/2020 Comment BD- COVER NEGATIVES(continued)
16.00 ( 005933)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 005936)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 005939)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 005943)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


176.00 ( 005949)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 424- 0000 DRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


19,108.00 19,108.00 


JE # BR21-00382 JE Trans Date 10/19/2020 JE Posted 10/20/2020 Comment BL-MOCK TRIAL
550.00 ( 001990)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


550.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


550.00 550.00 


JE # BR21-00383 JE Trans Date 10/19/2020 JE Posted 10/20/2020 Comment PS-QUIZLET
36.00 ( 022104)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 533- 0000 CRESSER,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


36.00 ( 021876)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


36.00 36.00 


JE # BR21-00384 JE Trans Date 10/20/2020 JE Posted 10/20/2020 Comment BD- EWR22439
975.00 ( 003443)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2930- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,OTHER CLASS SAL,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 011900)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


20.00 ( 003625)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


996.00 ( 003687)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


996.00 996.00 


JE # BR21-00385 JE Trans Date 10/20/2020 JE Posted 10/20/2020 Comment BD-EWR22389
112.00 ( 022259)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 2230- 430- 0043 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS PUPIL SUP,PARENT PARTICIP


7.00 ( 022264)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 430- 0043 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


2.00 ( 022265)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 430- 0043 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


1.00 ( 022267)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3502- 430- 0043 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PARENT PARTICIP


3.00 ( 022268)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 430- 0043 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


125.00 ( 004437)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 430- 0043 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


125.00 125.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 49 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


84/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00386 JE Trans Date 10/20/2020 JE Posted 10/20/2020 Comment PS-VIRTUAL CONFERENCE
250.00 ( 004465)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 433- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


250.00 ( 004442)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 433- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


250.00 250.00 


JE # BR21-00387 JE Trans Date 10/20/2020 JE Posted 10/21/2020 Comment BD-SCHOOL OUTFITTERS
3,525.00 ( 022179)  01- 3220- 0- 5770- 1120- 5800- 220- 0000 DRCRF COVID,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:RESOURCE SPE


3,525.00 ( 022316)  01- 3220- 0- 5770- 1120- 4400- 220- 0000 CRCRF COVID,NON-CAPITALIZED,SE:RESOURCE SPE


3,525.00 3,525.00 


JE # BR21-00388 JE Trans Date 10/20/2020 JE Posted 10/21/2020 Comment BL-ATHLETIC SUPPLIES
25,000.00 ( 022088)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 5800- 035- 0807 CRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


25,000.00 ( 022087)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 035- 0807 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


25,000.00 25,000.00 


JE # BR21-00389 JE Trans Date 10/20/2020 JE Posted 10/21/2020 Comment BL-CAREER SAFE
575.00 ( 005490)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 5800- 435- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


575.00 ( 005482)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 435- 0000 DRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


575.00 575.00 


JE # BR21-00390 JE Trans Date 10/21/2020 JE Posted 10/21/2020 Comment BD- EWR22490
715.00 ( 003443)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2930- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,OTHER CLASS SAL,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 011900)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


15.00 ( 003625)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


731.00 ( 003687)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


731.00 731.00 


JE # BR21-00391 JE Trans Date 10/07/2020 JE Posted 10/21/2020 Comment BD-ADJUSTING BUDGET TO PRELIM. ALLOC.
52,279.00 ( 004065)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 420- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,ALL OTHER FEDER


2,609.00 ( 004229)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 420- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


2,609.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


54,888.00 2,609.00 Net increase to Appropriations


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 50 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


85/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00392 JE Trans Date 10/21/2020 JE Posted 10/21/2020 Comment GM-EWR RJ COACHING, SPSA PG 29, GOAL 1
2,000.00 ( 003853)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 2130- 036- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 ( 003871)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 036- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 2,000.00 


JE # BR21-00393 JE Trans Date 10/21/2020 JE Posted 10/21/2020 Comment BD-ADJUSTING BUDGET TO PRELIM. ALLOC.
52,279.00 ( 004065)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 420- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,ALL OTHER FEDER


2,609.00 ( 004229)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 420- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


2,609.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


2,609.00 54,888.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00394 JE Trans Date 10/21/2020 JE Posted 10/21/2020 Comment BD- ADJUSTING BUDGET TO PRELIM. ALLOC.
40,313.00 ( 004065)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 420- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,ALL OTHER FEDER


3,121.00 ( 004229)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 420- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


37,192.00 ( 004448)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 420- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


3,121.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


80,626.00 3,121.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00395 JE Trans Date 10/22/2020 JE Posted 10/22/2020 Comment BD- ADJUSTING BUDGET TO PRELIM. ALLOC.
11,966.00 ( 004065)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 420- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,ALL OTHER FEDER


11,966.00 ( 004448)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 420- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


23,932.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00396 JE Trans Date 10/22/2020 JE Posted 10/22/2020 Comment BL-DU73936
5,912.00 ( 008746)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2141 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,912.00 ( 008457)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 2141 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


880.00 ( 015935)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 3317 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


880.00 ( 016442)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 3317 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


380.00 ( 008348)  01- 9010- 0- 1294- 3160- 5800- 033- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


380.00 ( 007582)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


10.00 ( 007788)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 4300- 033- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


10.00 ( 007582)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


14.00 ( 008084)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 033- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


14.00 ( 007563)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 033- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


27.00 ( 008772)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 51 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


86/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00396 JE Trans Date 10/22/2020 JE Posted 10/22/2020 Comment BL-DU73936(continued)
27.00 ( 008490)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,000.00 ( 009129)  01- 9016- 0- 1531- 1000- 4300- 034- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 008499)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


500.00 ( 009130)  01- 9016- 0- 1531- 1000- 4300- 034- 3476 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 008509)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 3476 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


14,866.00 ( 009039)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 034- 3473 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


14,868.00 ( 009039)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 034- 3473 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


29,734.00 ( 008508)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 3473 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


10.00 ( 007790)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 4300- 034- 3405 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


10.00 ( 007586)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 3405 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


35.00 ( 008315)  01- 9010- 0- 1200- 1000- 4200- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


35.00 ( 007564)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 034- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


55.00 ( 007790)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 4300- 034- 3405 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


55.00 ( 007586)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 3405 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


21.00 ( 008303)  01- 9010- 0- 1190- 1000- 4200- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


21.00 ( 007564)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 034- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


300.00 ( 008923)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 034- 3460 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


300.00 ( 008505)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 3460 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


265.00 ( 008315)  01- 9010- 0- 1200- 1000- 4200- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


265.00 ( 007564)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 034- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


95.00 ( 008315)  01- 9010- 0- 1200- 1000- 4200- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


95.00 ( 007564)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 034- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


104.00 ( 008303)  01- 9010- 0- 1190- 1000- 4200- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


104.00 ( 007564)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 034- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


150.00 ( 008885)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 034- 3483 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


150.00 ( 008513)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 3483 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


78,984.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00397 JE Trans Date 10/26/2020 JE Posted 10/26/2020 Comment BLAMBERT-CTR LAND BASED LEARNING
450.00 ( 022334)  01- 0000- 0- 1540- 1000- 5800- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


450.00 ( 022101)  01- 0000- 0- 1540- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


450.00 450.00 


JE # BR21-00398 JE Trans Date 10/26/2020 JE Posted 10/26/2020 Comment AMB-COV MBT CONTRACT PO
11,500.00 ( 005808)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 5800- 200- 0000 CRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTIONAL S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 52 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


87/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00398 JE Trans Date 10/26/2020 JE Posted 10/26/2020 Comment AMB-COV MBT CONTRACT PO(continued)
11,500.00 ( 005805)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 4399- 200- 0000 DRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


11,500.00 11,500.00 


JE # BR21-00399 JE Trans Date 10/26/2020 JE Posted 10/26/2020 Comment ST-OSS Camp Corr Parent Club Donation
1,172.00 ( 008914)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 024- 0201 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,172.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00401 JE Trans Date 10/27/2020 JE Posted 10/27/2020 Comment JL-Extra Costs for 133 Mission HVAC
8,382.00 ( 007911)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7600- 5800- 899- 0999 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,ALL OTHER GENER


8,382.00 ( 011460)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7600- 4300- 899- 0999 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,ALL OTHER GENER


8,382.00 8,382.00 


JE # BR21-00402 JE Trans Date 10/27/2020 JE Posted 10/27/2020 Comment PS-5 STAR SUBSCRIPTIONS
3,450.00 ( 022104)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 533- 0000 CRESSER,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


3,450.00 ( 021876)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,450.00 3,450.00 


JE # BR21-00403 JE Trans Date 10/27/2020 JE Posted 10/27/2020 Comment RB-FIX KILN
150.00 ( 022338)  01- 0808- 0- 1120- 1000- 5600- 827- 0808 CRMeasure U,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


150.00 ( 015051)  01- 0808- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 827- 0808 DRMeasure U,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


150.00 150.00 


JE # BR21-00406 JE Trans Date 10/27/2020 JE Posted 10/27/2020 Comment RB-FIX KILN/FUNDS CHANGED
150.00 ( 022362)  01- 7420- 0- 1120- 1000- 5600- 527- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


150.00 ( 022037)  01- 7420- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 527- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


150.00 150.00 


JE # BR21-00407 JE Trans Date 10/27/2020 JE Posted 10/27/2020 Comment BD- CORRECTING BUDGET
49,692.00 ( 014206)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2490- 1900- 424- 0420 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT:OTHER-SALA,OTHER INSTRUCTI


8,145.00 ( 014207)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2490- 3101- 424- 0420 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,OTHER INSTRUCTI


720.00 ( 014212)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2490- 3331- 424- 0420 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,OTHER INSTRUCTI


9,053.00 ( 014213)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2490- 3401- 424- 0420 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,HEALTH & WELFAR,OTHER INSTRUCTI


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 53 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


88/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00407 JE Trans Date 10/27/2020 JE Posted 10/27/2020 Comment BD- CORRECTING BUDGET(continued)
24.00 ( 014214)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2490- 3501- 424- 0420 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,OTHER INSTRUCTI


999.00 ( 014215)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2490- 3601- 424- 0420 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,OTHER INSTRUCTI


68,633.00 ( 004448)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 420- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


68,633.00 68,633.00 


JE # BR21-00409 JE Trans Date 10/28/2020 JE Posted 10/28/2020 Comment FL-TUTORING LLMF SIGNED BY DC
5,600.00 ( 021869)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 521- 0000 DRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,600.00 ( 022351)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 521- 0000 CRESSER,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


5,600.00 5,600.00 


JE # BR21-00410 JE Trans Date 10/28/2020 JE Posted 10/28/2020 Comment JL-For New Truck 2020 F250 Super Cab Utility
50,272.00 ( 007542)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 6400- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,EQUIPMENT,MAINTENANCE


50,272.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


50,272.00 50,272.00 


JE # BR21-00411 JE Trans Date 10/28/2020 JE Posted 10/28/2020 Comment BL-DU74056
2,094.00 ( 008132)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- I N35 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,094.00 ( 021123)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 035- I N35 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


24,649.00 ( 008124)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- I N33 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


25,000.00 ( 008118)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- I N32 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,705.00 ( 008118)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- I N32 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


26,705.00 ( 022365)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 032- I N32 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


24,649.00 ( 011873)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- I N33 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


106,896.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00412 JE Trans Date 10/28/2020 JE Posted 10/28/2020 Comment 1ST INTERIM-BL BAYVIEW
88.00 ( 000359)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 2400- 821- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1.00 ( 000478)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3401- 821- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,SCHOOL ADMINIST


5,220.00 ( 000630)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 1240- 821- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


319.00 ( 012087)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 3311- 821- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


75.00 ( 000702)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 821- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


3.00 ( 000742)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 3501- 821- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


101.00 ( 000764)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 3601- 821- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


89.00 ( 000889)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 2200- 821- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPPORT S,HEALTH SERVICES


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 54 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


89/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00412 JE Trans Date 10/28/2020 JE Posted 10/28/2020 Comment 1ST INTERIM-BL BAYVIEW(continued)
5.00 ( 000926)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 821- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


2.00 ( 000941)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 821- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


1.00 ( 000799)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 1200- 221- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


11.00 ( 001503)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3202- 821- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SECURITY


294.00 ( 001712)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3201- 821- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


6,209.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00413 JE Trans Date 10/28/2020 JE Posted 10/28/2020 Comment 1ST INTERIM-BL DLV
67.00 ( 000800)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 1200- 223- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


2.00 ( 000817)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3101- 223- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1.00 ( 000850)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3501- 223- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


53.00 ( 000890)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 2200- 823- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPPORT S,HEALTH SERVICES


3.00 ( 000927)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 823- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


1.00 ( 000942)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 823- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


365.00 ( 001380)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3312- 823- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,OPERATIONS


86.00 ( 001393)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3332- 823- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,OPERATIONS


32,651.00 ( 001592)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 823- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


36.00 ( 001721)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 823- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


15.00 ( 001734)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 823- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


33,280.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00414 JE Trans Date 10/28/2020 JE Posted 10/28/2020 Comment 1ST INTERIM-BL GAEL
608.00 ( 000818)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3101- 224- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


23.00 ( 001541)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3402- 824- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,SECURITY


323.00 ( 001713)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3201- 824- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


16.00 ( 001722)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 824- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


96.00 ( 001735)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 824- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1,066.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00415 JE Trans Date 09/24/2020 JE Posted 10/29/2020 Comment BL-DU73294 ST OF CA MEDI-CAL CK30-222348
3,659.00 ( 005794)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 0000- 8290- 200- 0000 DRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,ALL OTHER FEDER


3,659.00 ( 005805)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 4399- 200- 0000 CRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


7,318.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 55 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


90/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00416 JE Trans Date 10/29/2020 JE Posted 10/29/2020 Comment 1ST INTERIM-BLWL
1.00 ( 000349)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 1300- 827- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPERVISOR,SCHOOL ADMINIST


63.00 ( 000409)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3202- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SCHOOL ADMINIST


161.00 ( 000564)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1.00 ( 000819)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3101- 227- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


96.00 ( 000892)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 2200- 827- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPPORT S,HEALTH SERVICES


20.00 ( 000915)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 3202- 827- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,HEALTH SERVICES


6.00 ( 000929)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 827- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


2.00 ( 000944)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 827- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


1.00 ( 000964)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 3502- 827- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


900.00 ( 001600)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


342.00 ( 011171)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 827- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


146.00 ( 001673)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


47.00 ( 014188)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3102- 827- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


7.00 ( 001755)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 827- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


14.00 ( 001760)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 001804)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 827- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 001863)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 827- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


18.00 ( 001867)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,302.00 ( 001930)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,831.00 1,302.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00417 JE Trans Date 10/28/2020 JE Posted 10/29/2020 Comment BD-1ST INTERIM
16,885.00 ( 022320)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 1100- 436- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


2,727.00 ( 022321)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 3101- 436- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


220.00 ( 022326)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 3331- 436- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2,255.00 ( 022327)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 3401- 436- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


8.00 ( 022328)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 3501- 436- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


297.00 ( 022329)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 3601- 436- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


7,279.00 ( 022364)  01- 3182- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 430- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


140,452.00 ( 022374)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 436- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


170,123.00 ( 020578)  01- 3182- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 430- 0000 DRESSA (CSI),MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


170,123.00 170,123.00 


JE # BR21-00418 JE Trans Date 10/28/2020 JE Posted 10/29/2020 Comment BD-1ST INTERIM
356.00 ( 005616)  01- 4127- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 420- 0000 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,ALL OTHER FEDER


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 56 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


91/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00418 JE Trans Date 10/28/2020 JE Posted 10/29/2020 Comment BD-1ST INTERIM(continued)
485.00 ( 005621)  01- 4127- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 420- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


129.00 ( 005632)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 420- 0000 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


485.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


10.00 ( 014524)  01- 4127- 0- 0000- 2700- 5200- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,TRAVEL & CONFER,SCHOOL ADMINIST


10.00 ( 005633)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 430- 0000 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


851.00 624.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00419 JE Trans Date 10/28/2020 JE Posted 10/29/2020 Comment BD-1ST INTERIM
13,388.00 ( 005501)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 920- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,ALL OTHER FEDER


33.00 ( 005535)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 920- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


33.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


18,751.00 ( 019202)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 1900- 920- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,CERT:OTHER-SALA,OTHER INSTRUCTI


2,756.00 ( 019203)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 3101- 920- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,STRS:CERT,OTHER INSTRUCTI


214.00 ( 019208)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 3331- 920- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,MEDICARE:CERT,OTHER INSTRUCTI


1,989.00 ( 019209)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 3401- 920- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,HEALTH & WELFAR,OTHER INSTRUCTI


7.00 ( 019210)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 3501- 920- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,STATE UNEMPLOYM,OTHER INSTRUCTI


279.00 ( 019211)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 3601- 920- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,WORKERS' COMP:C,OTHER INSTRUCTI


12,627.00 ( 005581)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 920- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


435.00 ( 018888)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 510- 0020 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


737.00 ( 018890)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 511- 0020 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


11,592.00 ( 005584)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 520- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


4,500.00 ( 005586)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 523- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


4,404.00 ( 005587)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 524- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


4,500.00 ( 005588)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 527- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


900.00 ( 005594)  01- 4035- 0- 3100- 1000- 5200- 525- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


25,201.00 51,944.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00420 JE Trans Date 10/29/2020 JE Posted 10/29/2020 Comment BD- 1ST INTERIM
20,221.00 ( 005502)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 930- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,ALL OTHER FEDER


3,152.00 ( 005536)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 930- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


3,152.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


28,800.00 ( 005518)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2110- 5800- 930- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTIONAL S


75,006.00 ( 019212)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 1900- 930- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,CERT:OTHER-SALA,OTHER INSTRUCTI


6,600.00 ( 019234)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 1930- 930- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,CERT OTHR SALAR,OTHER INSTRUCTI


10,991.00 ( 019213)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 3101- 930- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,STRS:CERT,OTHER INSTRUCTI


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 57 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


92/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00420 JE Trans Date 10/29/2020 JE Posted 10/29/2020 Comment BD- 1ST INTERIM(continued)
850.00 ( 019218)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 3331- 930- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,MEDICARE:CERT,OTHER INSTRUCTI


7,949.00 ( 019219)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 3401- 930- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,HEALTH & WELFAR,OTHER INSTRUCTI


30.00 ( 019220)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 3501- 930- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,STATE UNEMPLOYM,OTHER INSTRUCTI


1,107.00 ( 019221)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 3601- 930- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,WORKERS' COMP:C,OTHER INSTRUCTI


216.00 ( 020594)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 530- CMP1 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


1,746.00 ( 019179)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 530- EMER CRESEA:TEACHER QU,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


304.00 ( 021035)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 530- EMER CRESEA:TEACHER QU,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


37.00 ( 020595)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 530- CMP1 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


299.00 ( 019180)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 530- EMER CRESEA:TEACHER QU,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 020600)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 530- CMP1 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


26.00 ( 019185)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 530- EMER CRESEA:TEACHER QU,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 020602)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 530- CMP1 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 019187)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 530- EMER CRESEA:TEACHER QU,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 020603)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 530- CMP1 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


35.00 ( 019188)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 530- EMER CRESEA:TEACHER QU,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


66,974.00 ( 005582)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 930- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,601.00 ( 018889)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 510- 0030 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


1,831.00 ( 018891)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 511- 0030 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


18,406.00 ( 005589)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 530- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


2,070.00 ( 020380)  01- 4035- 0- 1160- 1000- 1130- 530- EMER CRESEA:TEACHER QU,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


133.00 ( 020381)  01- 4035- 0- 1160- 1000- 3101- 530- EMER CRESEA:TEACHER QU,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


12.00 ( 020386)  01- 4035- 0- 1160- 1000- 3331- 530- EMER CRESEA:TEACHER QU,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 020388)  01- 4035- 0- 1160- 1000- 3501- 530- EMER CRESEA:TEACHER QU,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


16.00 ( 020389)  01- 4035- 0- 1160- 1000- 3601- 530- EMER CRESEA:TEACHER QU,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


103,991.00 147,585.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00421 JE Trans Date 10/29/2020 JE Posted 10/29/2020 Comment BLAMBER-JM ELECTRIC
5,700.00 ( 022385)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 6400- 035- 0807 CRMeasure T,EQUIPMENT,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


5,700.00 ( 022086)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 035- 0807 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


5,700.00 5,700.00 


JE # BR21-00422 JE Trans Date 10/29/2020 JE Posted 10/29/2020 Comment 1ST INTERIM-BL BMS
4,135.00 ( 000350)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 1300- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPERVISOR,SCHOOL ADMINIST


179.00 ( 011620)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 2430- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS CLERICAL,SCHOOL ADMINIST


668.00 ( 000400)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3101- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,SCHOOL ADMINIST


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 58 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


93/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00422 JE Trans Date 10/29/2020 JE Posted 10/29/2020 Comment 1ST INTERIM-BL BMS(continued)
8,716.00 ( 000385)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 2440- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS CLERICAL,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,556.00 ( 000416)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3202- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SCHOOL ADMINIST


489.00 ( 000435)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3312- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,SCHOOL ADMINIST


172.00 ( 000466)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3332- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,SCHOOL ADMINIST


6.00 ( 000519)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3502- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SCHOOL ADMINIST


172.00 ( 000549)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3602- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,SCHOOL ADMINIST


171.00 ( 000645)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 2400- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,GUIDANCE & COUN


773.00 ( 013712)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 2430- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS CLERICAL,GUIDANCE & COUN


356.00 ( 000674)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 3202- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,GUIDANCE & COUN


48.00 ( 000690)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 3312- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


12.00 ( 000713)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 3332- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


1.00 ( 000753)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 3502- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


16.00 ( 000775)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 3602- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


67.00 ( 000804)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 1200- 231- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


2.00 ( 000821)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3101- 231- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1.00 ( 000854)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3501- 231- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


5,642.00 ( 000906)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 2240- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


189.00 ( 000930)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


82.00 ( 000945)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


3.00 ( 000965)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 3502- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


111.00 ( 000979)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 3602- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


3,654.00 ( 001484)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 2240- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,SECURITY


256.00 ( 001507)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3202- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SECURITY


169.00 ( 001518)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3312- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,SECURITY


53.00 ( 001531)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3332- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,SECURITY


2.00 ( 001553)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3502- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SECURITY


72.00 ( 001565)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3602- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,SECURITY


27,773.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00423 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment 1ST INTERIM-BL MH
8,059.00 ( 000351)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 1300- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPERVISOR,SCHOOL ADMINIST


75.00 ( 000364)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 2400- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,SCHOOL ADMINIST


552.00 ( 000401)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3101- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,SCHOOL ADMINIST


16.00 ( 000417)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3202- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SCHOOL ADMINIST


200.00 ( 000646)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 2400- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,GUIDANCE & COUN


41.00 ( 000675)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 3202- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,GUIDANCE & COUN


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 59 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


94/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00423 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment 1ST INTERIM-BL MH(continued)
13.00 ( 000691)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 3312- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


4.00 ( 000714)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 3332- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


1.00 ( 000754)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 3502- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


294.00 ( 001508)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3202- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SECURITY


584.00 ( 001519)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3312- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,SECURITY


137.00 ( 001532)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3332- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,SECURITY


9,976.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00424 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment 1ST INTERIM-BL BV
176.00 ( 015336)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 2200- 821- 0808 CRMeasure U,CLASS:SUPPORT S,INSTR LIBRARY,


195.00 ( 021285)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 2230- 821- 0808 CRMeasure U,CLASS PUPIL SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


77.00 ( 015341)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 3202- 821- 0808 CRMeasure U,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTR LIBRARY,


81,521.00 ( 019296)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 1200- 821- 0808 CRMeasure U,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


163.00 ( 021868)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 1240- 821- 0808 CRMeasure U,CERT PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


13,162.00 ( 019297)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3101- 821- 0808 CRMeasure U,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,020.00 ( 019302)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 821- 0808 CRMeasure U,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


14,176.00 ( 019303)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3401- 821- 0808 CRMeasure U,HEALTH & WELFAR,GUIDANCE & COUN


36.00 ( 019304)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3501- 821- 0808 CRMeasure U,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,378.00 ( 019305)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3601- 821- 0808 CRMeasure U,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


8,851.00 ( 015019)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 2420- 3401- 821- 0808 CRMeasure U,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTR LIBRARY,


30.00 ( 018209)  01- 0808- 0- 1120- 1000- 1100- 521- 0808 CRMeasure U,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


536.00 ( 018210)  01- 0808- 0- 1120- 1000- 3101- 521- 0808 CRMeasure U,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 018009)  01- 0808- 0- 1250- 1000- 3101- 521- 0808 CRMeasure U,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


93.00 ( 015113)  01- 0808- 0- 1540- 1000- 2100- 821- 0808 CRMeasure U,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


19.00 ( 015117)  01- 0808- 0- 1540- 1000- 3202- 821- 0808 CRMeasure U,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 015118)  01- 0808- 0- 1540- 1000- 3312- 821- 0808 CRMeasure U,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 015119)  01- 0808- 0- 1540- 1000- 3332- 821- 0808 CRMeasure U,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


121,440.00 ( 017574)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 058- 0808 DRMeasure U,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


121,440.00 121,440.00 


JE # BR21-00425 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment 1ST INTERIM-BL DLV
81.00 ( 015347)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 2200- 823- 0808 CRMeasure U,CLASS:SUPPORT S,INSTR LIBRARY,


917.00 ( 021833)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 2240- 823- 0808 CRMeasure U,CLASS PUPIL SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


17.00 ( 015351)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 3202- 823- 0808 CRMeasure U,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTR LIBRARY,


62.00 ( 015352)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 3312- 823- 0808 CRMeasure U,FICA:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 60 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


95/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00425 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment 1ST INTERIM-BL DLV(continued)
15.00 ( 015353)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 3332- 823- 0808 CRMeasure U,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


1.00 ( 015355)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 3502- 823- 0808 CRMeasure U,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTR LIBRARY,


18.00 ( 015356)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 3602- 823- 0808 CRMeasure U,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTR LIBRARY,


91,386.00 ( 019306)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 1200- 823- 0808 CRMeasure U,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


14,646.00 ( 019307)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3101- 823- 0808 CRMeasure U,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,258.00 ( 019312)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 823- 0808 CRMeasure U,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


7,116.00 ( 019313)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3401- 823- 0808 CRMeasure U,HEALTH & WELFAR,GUIDANCE & COUN


44.00 ( 019314)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3501- 823- 0808 CRMeasure U,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,699.00 ( 019315)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3601- 823- 0808 CRMeasure U,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


14,950.00 ( 018028)  01- 0808- 0- 1250- 1000- 1100- 523- 0808 CRMeasure U,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


2,415.00 ( 018029)  01- 0808- 0- 1250- 1000- 3101- 523- 0808 CRMeasure U,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


217.00 ( 018034)  01- 0808- 0- 1250- 1000- 3331- 523- 0808 CRMeasure U,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


8.00 ( 018036)  01- 0808- 0- 1250- 1000- 3501- 523- 0808 CRMeasure U,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


293.00 ( 018037)  01- 0808- 0- 1250- 1000- 3601- 523- 0808 CRMeasure U,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


84.00 ( 015123)  01- 0808- 0- 1540- 1000- 2100- 823- 0808 CRMeasure U,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


17.00 ( 015127)  01- 0808- 0- 1540- 1000- 3202- 823- 0808 CRMeasure U,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 015128)  01- 0808- 0- 1540- 1000- 3312- 823- 0808 CRMeasure U,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 015129)  01- 0808- 0- 1540- 1000- 3332- 823- 0808 CRMeasure U,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


135,251.00 ( 017574)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 058- 0808 DRMeasure U,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


135,251.00 135,251.00 


JE # BR21-00426 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment 1ST INTERIM-BL GAEL
73.00 ( 015357)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 2200- 824- 0808 CRMeasure U,CLASS:SUPPORT S,INSTR LIBRARY,


15.00 ( 015361)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 3202- 824- 0808 CRMeasure U,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTR LIBRARY,


78,939.00 ( 019316)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 1200- 824- 0808 CRMeasure U,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


12,745.00 ( 019317)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3101- 824- 0808 CRMeasure U,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,013.00 ( 019322)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 824- 0808 CRMeasure U,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


12,295.00 ( 019323)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3401- 824- 0808 CRMeasure U,HEALTH & WELFAR,GUIDANCE & COUN


35.00 ( 019324)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3501- 824- 0808 CRMeasure U,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,368.00 ( 019325)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3601- 824- 0808 CRMeasure U,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


80.00 ( 015133)  01- 0808- 0- 1540- 1000- 2100- 824- 0808 CRMeasure U,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


17.00 ( 015137)  01- 0808- 0- 1540- 1000- 3202- 824- 0808 CRMeasure U,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 015138)  01- 0808- 0- 1540- 1000- 3312- 824- 0808 CRMeasure U,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 015139)  01- 0808- 0- 1540- 1000- 3332- 824- 0808 CRMeasure U,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 015141)  01- 0808- 0- 1540- 1000- 3502- 824- 0808 CRMeasure U,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


106,587.00 ( 017574)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 058- 0808 DRMeasure U,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 61 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


96/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


106,587.00 106,587.00 


JE # BR21-00427 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment 1ST INTERIM-BL WL
176.00 ( 015367)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 2200- 827- 0808 CRMeasure U,CLASS:SUPPORT S,INSTR LIBRARY,


37.00 ( 015371)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 3202- 827- 0808 CRMeasure U,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTR LIBRARY,


1.00 ( 015375)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 3502- 827- 0808 CRMeasure U,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTR LIBRARY,


62,653.00 ( 019326)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 1200- 827- 0808 CRMeasure U,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


10,119.00 ( 019327)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3101- 827- 0808 CRMeasure U,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


835.00 ( 019332)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 827- 0808 CRMeasure U,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


7,656.00 ( 019333)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3401- 827- 0808 CRMeasure U,HEALTH & WELFAR,GUIDANCE & COUN


29.00 ( 019334)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3501- 827- 0808 CRMeasure U,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,128.00 ( 019335)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3601- 827- 0808 CRMeasure U,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


153.00 ( 015143)  01- 0808- 0- 1540- 1000- 2100- 827- 0808 CRMeasure U,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


32.00 ( 015147)  01- 0808- 0- 1540- 1000- 3202- 827- 0808 CRMeasure U,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


2,835.00 ( 015150)  01- 0808- 0- 1540- 1000- 3402- 827- 0808 CRMeasure U,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


85,654.00 ( 017574)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 058- 0808 DRMeasure U,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


85,654.00 85,654.00 


JE # BR21-00428 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment BD-SMALL GROUP TUTORING
11,930.00 ( 021969)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 535- 0000 DRGEER,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


10,872.00 ( 022366)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 535- 0000 CRGEER,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


675.00 ( 022367)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 535- 0000 CRGEER,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


158.00 ( 022368)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 535- 0000 CRGEER,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


6.00 ( 022370)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 535- 0000 CRGEER,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


219.00 ( 022371)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 535- 0000 CRGEER,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


11,930.00 11,930.00 


JE # BR21-00429 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment 1ST INTERIM-BL BMS
316.00 ( 015377)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 2200- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,CLASS:SUPPORT S,INSTR LIBRARY,


65.00 ( 015381)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 3202- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTR LIBRARY,


20.00 ( 015382)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 3312- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,FICA:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


5.00 ( 015383)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 3332- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


1.00 ( 015385)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 3502- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTR LIBRARY,


1.00 ( 019227)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2495- 3202- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


1.00 ( 019228)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


1.00 ( 019229)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 62 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


97/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00429 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment 1ST INTERIM-BL BMS(continued)
33,822.00 ( 015398)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 1200- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


5,170.00 ( 015399)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3101- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


430.00 ( 015404)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


16.00 ( 015406)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3501- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


537.00 ( 015407)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 3110- 3601- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


8,437.00 ( 020916)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


1,363.00 ( 020917)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


123.00 ( 020922)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 020924)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


166.00 ( 020925)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,197.00 ( 015188)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 2420- 1200- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,INSTR LIBRARY,


11,015.00 ( 021178)  01- 0808- 0- 1120- 1000- 1100- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


1,779.00 ( 021179)  01- 0808- 0- 1120- 1000- 3101- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


147.00 ( 021184)  01- 0808- 0- 1120- 1000- 3331- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1,360.00 ( 021185)  01- 0808- 0- 1120- 1000- 3401- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 021186)  01- 0808- 0- 1120- 1000- 3501- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


198.00 ( 021187)  01- 0808- 0- 1120- 1000- 3601- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 015093)  01- 0808- 0- 1250- 1000- 1100- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 015094)  01- 0808- 0- 1250- 1000- 3101- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 019240)  01- 0808- 0- 1400- 4200- 1160- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,CERT SALARY:STI,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1.00 ( 019241)  01- 0808- 0- 1400- 4200- 3101- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,STRS:CERT,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1.00 ( 019246)  01- 0808- 0- 1400- 4200- 3331- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,MEDICARE:CERT,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


66,187.00 ( 017574)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 058- 0808 DRMeasure U,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


66,187.00 66,187.00 


JE # BR21-00430 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment 1ST INTERIM-BL MH
317.00 ( 015387)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 2200- 832- 0808 CRMeasure U,CLASS:SUPPORT S,INSTR LIBRARY,


66.00 ( 015391)  01- 0808- 0- 0000- 2420- 3202- 832- 0808 CRMeasure U,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTR LIBRARY,


92.00 ( 019406)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 832- 0808 CRMeasure U,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


19.00 ( 019410)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 832- 0808 CRMeasure U,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 019414)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 832- 0808 CRMeasure U,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


498.00 ( 017574)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 058- 0808 DRMeasure U,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


498.00 498.00 


JE # BR21-00431 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment 1ST INTERIM-BL WL


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 63 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


98/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00431 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment 1ST INTERIM-BL WL(continued)
12,711.00 ( 014554)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


789.00 ( 011809)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


185.00 ( 011810)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


7.00 ( 011737)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


249.00 ( 011840)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


5,890.00 ( 014544)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 2100- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


1,220.00 ( 014548)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 3202- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


358.00 ( 014549)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 3312- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


84.00 ( 014550)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 3332- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 014552)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 3502- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


113.00 ( 014553)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 3602- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


21,609.00 ( 011163)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0052 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,201.00 ( 008888)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 2495- 2200- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PARENT PARTICIP


1,077.00 ( 008890)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 2495- 3202- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


323.00 ( 008891)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 2495- 3312- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


76.00 ( 008892)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 2495- 3332- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


3.00 ( 008893)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 2495- 3502- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PARENT PARTICIP


102.00 ( 008894)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 2495- 3602- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


5,400.00 ( 009006)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 2130- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


335.00 ( 009013)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 3312- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


79.00 ( 009018)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 3332- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 009023)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 3502- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


106.00 ( 009028)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 3602- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


12,705.00 ( 008758)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 2729 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


34,314.00 34,314.00 


JE # BR21-00432 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment 1ST INTERIM-BL DLV
9,004.00 ( 008571)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 2200- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CLASS:SUPPORT S,INSTR LIBRARY,


1,864.00 ( 008574)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 3202- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTR LIBRARY,


559.00 ( 008577)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 3312- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


131.00 ( 008580)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 3332- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


5.00 ( 008584)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 3502- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTR LIBRARY,


177.00 ( 008585)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 3602- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTR LIBRARY,


12,711.00 ( 008676)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


789.00 ( 008693)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


185.00 ( 008702)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 64 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


99/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00432 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment 1ST INTERIM-BL DLV(continued)
7.00 ( 008712)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


249.00 ( 008721)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


4,780.00 ( 009135)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 2100- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


990.00 ( 009140)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 3202- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


297.00 ( 009143)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 3312- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


70.00 ( 009147)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 3332- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 009153)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 3502- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


94.00 ( 009157)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 3602- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


31,915.00 ( 008749)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0052 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,600.00 ( 021147)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 1160- 023- 2310 CRDONATIONS,CERT SALARY:STI,INSTRUCTION


274.00 ( 021148)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 023- 2310 CRDONATIONS,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


24.00 ( 021153)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 023- 2310 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 021155)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 023- 2310 CRDONATIONS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


32.00 ( 021156)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 023- 2310 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,931.00 ( 008750)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 2310 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


33,846.00 33,846.00 


JE # BR21-00436 JE Trans Date 09/17/2020 JE Posted 11/02/2020 Comment BL-DU73144 REDO GAEL/MH DEP REVERSED IN ERROR
100.00 ( 008752)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 ( 008467)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 024- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


48.00 ( 008243)  01- 9010- 0- 1140- 1000- 4300- 032- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


48.00 ( 007577)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 032- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


10.00 ( 008217)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 032- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


275.00 ( 008375)  01- 9010- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 032- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


285.00 ( 007562)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 032- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


866.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00438 JE Trans Date 09/24/2020 JE Posted 11/02/2020 Comment BL-DU73294 CK6167 SMITH,J REDO DEP, JL REVERSED 
100.00 ( 008734)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 ( 008448)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


200.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00449 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/06/2020 Comment ST-Add 20/21 Budget for NIC Grant
10,000.00 ( 017310)  01- 9010- 0- 1160- 1000- 4300- 024- 5111 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


14,304.00 ( 017311)  01- 9010- 0- 1160- 1000- 4300- 031- 5111 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 65 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


100/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00449 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/06/2020 Comment ST-Add 20/21 Budget for NIC Grant(continued)
24,304.00 ( 017286)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 031- 5111 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


48,608.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00453 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/09/2020 Comment ST-New Allocations for MBG
2,938.00 ( 000023)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8550- 020- 0050 CRNO REPORTING RE,MANDATED COST R


30,870.00 ( 000025)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8550- 030- 0050 CRNO REPORTING RE,MANDATED COST R


.00 33,808.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00459 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/10/2020 Comment 1st Interim - ST
49.00 ( 003177)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


11.00 ( 003191)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


1,045.00 ( 003201)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3402- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,PARENT PARTICIP


58.00 ( 003228)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


1,707.00 ( 021771)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2700- 2430- 821- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS CLERICAL,SCHOOL ADMINIST


38.00 ( 019261)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2700- 3312- 821- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,SCHOOL ADMINIST


9.00 ( 019262)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2700- 3332- 821- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,SCHOOL ADMINIST


12.00 ( 019265)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2700- 3602- 821- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,SCHOOL ADMINIST


490.00 ( 003364)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


784.00 ( 003419)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


231.00 ( 003455)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


425.00 ( 003470)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


93.00 ( 003519)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


11.00 ( 003534)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


569.00 ( 003546)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


489.00 ( 014670)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3402- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 003568)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


255.00 ( 003603)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


69.00 ( 003618)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,766.00 4,582.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00491 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/16/2020 Comment ST-Adj Budget to Carryover
9,709.00 ( 018879)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 020- 0000 DRSB 117 PPE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


18,029.00 ( 018880)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 030- 0000 DRSB 117 PPE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 66 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


101/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


.00 27,738.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00520 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/19/2020 Comment JL-Reduce Property Taxes to Align with J29-P1
6,808.00 ( 000006)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8021- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HOMEOWNERS' EXE


377,808.00 ( 000009)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8041- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,SECURED ROLL TA


15,422.00 ( 000011)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8042- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,UNSECURED ROLL


12,415.00 ( 000013)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8043- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PRIOR YEARS' TA


646,832.00 ( 000017)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8047- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,COMMUNITY REDEV


2,085.00 ( 000020)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8082- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER IN-LIEU T


11,563.00 ( 000007)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8021- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HOMEOWNERS' EXE


6.00 ( 000008)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8022- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TIMBER YIELD TA


288,657.00 ( 000010)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8041- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,SECURED ROLL TA


14,654.00 ( 000012)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8042- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,UNSECURED ROLL


14,215.00 ( 000014)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8043- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PRIOR YEARS' TA


481,858.00 ( 000015)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8044- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,SUPPLEMENTAL TA


88,311.00 ( 000016)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8045- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,EDU REV AUGMENT


1,533,767.00 ( 000018)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8047- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,COMMUNITY REDEV


3,120.00 ( 000019)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8048- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PENALTY & INTER


3,189.00 ( 000021)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8082- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER IN-LIEU T


5,863.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


702,404.00 2,804,169.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00522 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/19/2020 Comment JL-Adjust Sec LCFF Revenue Sources 1st Interim
1,768,963.00 ( 000003)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8011- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,LCFF STATE AID-


31,949.00 ( 001589)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 9200- 8096- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:CHARTER IN


5,863.00 ( 001587)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 9200- 8096- 013- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:CHARTER IN


1,806,775.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00528 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/20/2020 Comment JL-Reduce 20/21 budgets due to 19/20 short fall in revenue
6,200.00 ( 006118)  01- 6300- 0- 0000- 0000- 8560- 520- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,STATE LOTTERY R


6,200.00 ( 006154)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 520- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


13,654.00 ( 006119)  01- 6300- 0- 0000- 0000- 8560- 530- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,STATE LOTTERY R


13,654.00 ( 006159)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 530- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


.00 39,708.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 67 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


102/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00529 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/20/2020 Comment JL-Update Unrestricted Lottery @ 1st Int
9,219.00 ( 004024)  01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 1300- 020- 0000 DRLOTTERY:UNRESTR,CERT:SUPERVISOR,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,489.00 ( 004026)  01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 3101- 020- 0000 DRLOTTERY:UNRESTR,STRS:CERT,SCHOOL ADMINIST


134.00 ( 004028)  01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 3331- 020- 0000 DRLOTTERY:UNRESTR,MEDICARE:CERT,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,377.00 ( 004030)  01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 3401- 020- 0000 DRLOTTERY:UNRESTR,HEALTH & WELFAR,SCHOOL ADMINIST


5.00 ( 004032)  01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 3501- 020- 0000 DRLOTTERY:UNRESTR,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SCHOOL ADMINIST


291.00 ( 004034)  01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 3601- 020- 0000 DRLOTTERY:UNRESTR,WORKERS' COMP:C,SCHOOL ADMINIST


12,515.00 ( 004013)  01- 1100- 0- 0000- 0000- 8560- 020- 0000 CRLOTTERY:UNRESTR,STATE LOTTERY R


20,267.00 ( 004025)  01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 1300- 030- 0000 DRLOTTERY:UNRESTR,CERT:SUPERVISOR,SCHOOL ADMINIST


3,273.00 ( 004027)  01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 3101- 030- 0000 DRLOTTERY:UNRESTR,STRS:CERT,SCHOOL ADMINIST


294.00 ( 004029)  01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 3331- 030- 0000 DRLOTTERY:UNRESTR,MEDICARE:CERT,SCHOOL ADMINIST


3,028.00 ( 004031)  01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 3401- 030- 0000 DRLOTTERY:UNRESTR,HEALTH & WELFAR,SCHOOL ADMINIST


10.00 ( 004033)  01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 3501- 030- 0000 DRLOTTERY:UNRESTR,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SCHOOL ADMINIST


639.00 ( 004035)  01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 3601- 030- 0000 DRLOTTERY:UNRESTR,WORKERS' COMP:C,SCHOOL ADMINIST


27,511.00 ( 004014)  01- 1100- 0- 0000- 0000- 8560- 030- 0000 CRLOTTERY:UNRESTR,STATE LOTTERY R


.00 80,052.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00530 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/20/2020 Comment JL-Update Unrestricted Lottery Offset at 1st Int
9,219.00 ( 000344)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 1300- 020- 1100 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPERVISOR,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,489.00 ( 000394)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3101- 020- 1100 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,SCHOOL ADMINIST


134.00 ( 000445)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3331- 020- 1100 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,377.00 ( 000476)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3401- 020- 1100 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,SCHOOL ADMINIST


5.00 ( 000498)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3501- 020- 1100 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SCHOOL ADMINIST


291.00 ( 000528)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3601- 020- 1100 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,SCHOOL ADMINIST


20,267.00 ( 000345)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 1300- 030- 1100 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPERVISOR,SCHOOL ADMINIST


3,273.00 ( 000395)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3101- 030- 1100 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,SCHOOL ADMINIST


294.00 ( 000446)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3331- 030- 1100 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,SCHOOL ADMINIST


3,028.00 ( 000477)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3401- 030- 1100 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,SCHOOL ADMINIST


10.00 ( 000499)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3501- 030- 1100 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SCHOOL ADMINIST


639.00 ( 000529)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3601- 030- 1100 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,SCHOOL ADMINIST


40,026.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00531 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/24/2020 Comment JL-Update Interest for 1st Interim
65,000.00 ( 000033)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,INTEREST


30,000.00 ( 000034)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,INTEREST


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 68 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


103/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


.00 95,000.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00532 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/24/2020 Comment JL-Balance 57xx to offset
8,032.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


.00 8,032.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00534 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/24/2020 Comment JL-Balance Rev and Exp
8,032.00 ( 003969)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 4300- 048- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


8,032.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00535 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/24/2020 Comment 1st Interim PRRT-JL
93,000.00 ( 001656)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1160- 899- PRRT DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SALARY:STI,INSTRUCTION


808.00 ( 001708)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 899- PRRT DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


864.00 ( 001795)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 899- PRRT DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


30.00 ( 001854)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 899- PRRT DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


1,225.00 ( 001902)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 899- PRRT DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


.00 95,927.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00536 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/24/2020 Comment 1st Interim Retirees-JL
155.00 ( 001126)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3701- 899- 54RT CRNO REPORTING RE,OPEB-ALLOCATED:,OTHER GENERAL A


31,292.00 ( 001128)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3702- 899- 54RT DRNO REPORTING RE,OPEB-ALLOCATED:,OTHER GENERAL A


155.00 31,292.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL
68.00 ( 000798)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 1200- 220- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


127.00 ( 000803)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 1200- 230- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


11.00 ( 000815)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3101- 220- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


34.00 ( 000820)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3101- 230- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


608.00 ( 000823)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3101- 238- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


7.00 ( 000825)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3331- 200- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1.00 ( 000826)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3331- 220- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


21.00 ( 000827)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3331- 221- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


6.00 ( 000828)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3331- 223- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


41.00 ( 000829)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3331- 224- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 69 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


104/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
67.00 ( 000831)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3331- 230- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


6.00 ( 000832)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3331- 231- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


41.00 ( 000834)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3331- 238- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


65.00 ( 000836)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3401- 200- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


884.00 ( 000837)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3401- 220- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


192.00 ( 000838)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3401- 221- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


56.00 ( 000839)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3401- 223- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


296.00 ( 000840)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3401- 224- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


2,177.00 ( 000842)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3401- 230- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


56.00 ( 000843)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3401- 231- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


296.00 ( 000845)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3401- 238- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1.00 ( 000850)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3501- 223- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1.00 ( 000851)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3501- 224- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


2.00 ( 000853)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3501- 230- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1.00 ( 000856)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3501- 238- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


14.00 ( 000858)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3601- 200- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


5.00 ( 000859)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3601- 220- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


43.00 ( 000860)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3601- 221- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


11.00 ( 000861)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3601- 223- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


65.00 ( 000862)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3601- 224- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


18.00 ( 000863)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3601- 227- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


127.00 ( 000864)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3601- 230- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


11.00 ( 000865)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3601- 231- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


65.00 ( 000867)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3601- 238- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1,800.00 ( 016919)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 200- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


308.00 ( 016920)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 200- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


26.00 ( 016925)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 200- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 016927)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 200- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


35.00 ( 016928)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 200- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


15,475.00 ( 004964)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 220- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CONTRI FR:UNRES


122,171.00 ( 004965)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CONTRI FR:UNRES


3,670.00 ( 004967)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 2110- 2400- 200- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLERICAL/TECH/O,INSTRUCTIONAL S


208.00 ( 004970)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 2110- 3312- 200- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTIONAL S


49.00 ( 004971)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 2110- 3332- 200- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTIONAL S


105.00 ( 004972)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 2110- 3402- 200- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTIONAL S


17.00 ( 004974)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 2110- 3602- 200- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


33,063.00 ( 016269)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 3120- 2200- 200- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 70 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


105/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
6,844.00 ( 016273)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 3120- 3202- 200- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


2,050.00 ( 016274)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 3120- 3312- 200- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


479.00 ( 016275)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 3120- 3332- 200- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


31,419.00 ( 016276)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 3120- 3402- 200- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


17.00 ( 016277)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 3120- 3502- 200- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


648.00 ( 016278)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 3120- 3602- 200- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


4,360.00 ( 004992)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1110- 2130- 205- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS INSTR AID,SE:SEPARATE CLA


642.00 ( 011182)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1110- 3101- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


662.00 ( 004994)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1110- 3202- 205- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:SEPARATE CLA


268.00 ( 004996)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1110- 3312- 205- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


129.00 ( 011183)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1110- 3331- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


63.00 ( 004998)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1110- 3332- 205- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


997.00 ( 011184)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1110- 3401- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


4.00 ( 011185)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1110- 3501- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


2.00 ( 005001)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1110- 3502- 205- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


223.00 ( 011186)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1110- 3601- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


85.00 ( 005003)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1110- 3602- 205- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


21,992.00 ( 011180)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 1100- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


5,408.00 ( 005006)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 1100- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


28,625.00 ( 016315)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 1100- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


19,083.00 ( 005007)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 1100- 234- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


3,552.00 ( 011684)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 3101- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


873.00 ( 005011)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 3101- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


4,623.00 ( 016316)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 3101- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


3,082.00 ( 005012)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 3101- 234- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


319.00 ( 011187)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 3331- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


78.00 ( 005015)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 3331- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


415.00 ( 016321)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 3331- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


277.00 ( 005016)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 3331- 234- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


2,805.00 ( 011188)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 3401- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


701.00 ( 005019)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 3401- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


2,070.00 ( 016322)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 3401- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,380.00 ( 011685)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 3401- 234- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


11.00 ( 011189)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 3501- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


3.00 ( 005021)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 3501- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


14.00 ( 016323)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 3501- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


10.00 ( 005022)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 3501- 234- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 71 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


106/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
442.00 ( 011190)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 3601- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


109.00 ( 005025)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 3601- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


575.00 ( 016324)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 3601- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


384.00 ( 005026)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1190- 3601- 234- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


14,661.00 ( 011181)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3150- 1200- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


3,606.00 ( 005028)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3150- 1200- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


2,368.00 ( 011191)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3150- 3101- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


582.00 ( 005031)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3150- 3101- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


213.00 ( 011192)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3150- 3331- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


52.00 ( 005033)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3150- 3331- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


1,870.00 ( 011193)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3150- 3401- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SPEECH PATHO &


468.00 ( 005035)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3150- 3401- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SPEECH PATHO &


7.00 ( 011194)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3150- 3501- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SPEECH PATHO &


2.00 ( 005037)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3150- 3501- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SPEECH PATHO &


295.00 ( 011195)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3150- 3601- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


72.00 ( 005039)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3150- 3601- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


1,196.00 ( 005041)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 1100- 227- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:SEPARATE CLA


34,897.00 ( 005044)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 2100- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:SEPARATE CLA


29,303.00 ( 005045)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 2100- 221- SAI L DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:SEPARATE CLA


15,356.00 ( 020608)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 2100- 223- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:SEPARATE CLA


2,595.00 ( 005046)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 2100- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1,776.00 ( 005047)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 2100- 231- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:SEPARATE CLA


29,977.00 ( 005048)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 2100- 231- SAI L CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:SEPARATE CLA


62,394.00 ( 005049)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 2100- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:SEPARATE CLA


12,778.00 ( 005050)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 2100- 233- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:SEPARATE CLA


2,606.00 ( 005051)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 2100- 233- SAI L CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:SEPARATE CLA


326.00 ( 005052)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 2100- 234- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:SEPARATE CLA


3,095.00 ( 005053)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 2100- 235- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:SEPARATE CLA


3,980.00 ( 005054)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 2130- 205- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS INSTR AID,SE:SEPARATE CLA


4,446.00 ( 022301)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 2130- 231- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS INSTR AID,SE:SEPARATE CLA


3,942.00 ( 005057)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 2130- 250- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS INSTR AID,SE:SEPARATE CLA


11,261.00 ( 005068)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3101- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


4,435.00 ( 005071)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3102- 233- SAI L CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CLASSIFIED,SE:SEPARATE CLA


14,682.00 ( 005073)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3201- 227- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


586.00 ( 005076)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3202- 205- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:SEPARATE CLA


7,231.00 ( 005077)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3202- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:SEPARATE CLA


6,065.00 ( 005078)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3202- 221- SAI L DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:SEPARATE CLA


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 72 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


107/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
2,972.00 ( 005079)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3202- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:SEPARATE CLA


368.00 ( 005080)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3202- 231- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:SEPARATE CLA


6,205.00 ( 005081)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3202- 231- SAI L CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:SEPARATE CLA


12,915.00 ( 005082)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3202- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:SEPARATE CLA


2,645.00 ( 005083)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3202- 233- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:SEPARATE CLA


5,153.00 ( 005084)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3202- 233- SAI L DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:SEPARATE CLA


67.00 ( 005085)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3202- 234- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:SEPARATE CLA


641.00 ( 005086)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3202- 235- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:SEPARATE CLA


797.00 ( 005087)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3202- 250- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:SEPARATE CLA


4,107.00 ( 005089)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3311- 227- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


245.00 ( 005095)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3312- 205- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


2,163.00 ( 005096)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3312- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1,816.00 ( 005097)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3312- 221- SAI L DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


952.00 ( 020613)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3312- 223- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


251.00 ( 005098)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3312- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


88.00 ( 005099)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3312- 231- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1,854.00 ( 005100)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3312- 231- SAI L CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


3,941.00 ( 005101)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3312- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


963.00 ( 005102)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3312- 233- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1,697.00 ( 005103)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3312- 233- SAI L DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


97.00 ( 005104)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3312- 234- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


192.00 ( 005105)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3312- 235- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


244.00 ( 005106)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3312- 250- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


50.00 ( 005108)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3331- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


58.00 ( 005114)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3332- 205- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


505.00 ( 005115)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3332- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


424.00 ( 005116)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3332- 221- SAI L DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


223.00 ( 020614)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3332- 223- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


58.00 ( 005117)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3332- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


20.00 ( 005118)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3332- 231- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


434.00 ( 005119)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3332- 231- SAI L CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


921.00 ( 005120)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3332- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


225.00 ( 005121)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3332- 233- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


2.00 ( 005122)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3332- 233- SAI L CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


23.00 ( 005123)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3332- 234- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


45.00 ( 005124)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3332- 235- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


57.00 ( 005125)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3332- 250- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 73 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


108/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
639.00 ( 005126)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3401- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1,138.00 ( 005127)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3402- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


13,679.00 ( 005128)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3402- 221- SAI L DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


15,183.00 ( 005129)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3402- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


2,758.00 ( 005130)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3402- 231- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


10,378.00 ( 005131)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3402- 231- SAI L CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


10,919.00 ( 005132)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3402- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


16,770.00 ( 005133)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3402- 233- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


11,651.00 ( 005134)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3402- 233- SAI L DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1,947.00 ( 005135)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3402- 234- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1,342.00 ( 005136)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3402- 235- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1.00 ( 005138)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3501- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


2.00 ( 005142)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3502- 205- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


17.00 ( 005143)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3502- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


14.00 ( 005144)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3502- 221- SAI L DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


8.00 ( 020616)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3502- 223- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


2.00 ( 005145)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3502- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1.00 ( 005146)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3502- 231- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


15.00 ( 005147)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3502- 231- SAI L CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


31.00 ( 005148)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3502- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


8.00 ( 005149)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3502- 233- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


2.00 ( 005152)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3502- 235- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


2.00 ( 005153)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3502- 250- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


104.00 ( 005155)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3601- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


78.00 ( 005161)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3602- 205- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


714.00 ( 005162)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3602- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


604.00 ( 005163)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3602- 221- SAI L DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


301.00 ( 020617)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3602- 223- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


125.00 ( 005164)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3602- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


28.00 ( 005165)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3602- 231- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


555.00 ( 005166)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3602- 231- SAI L CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1,291.00 ( 005167)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3602- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


331.00 ( 005168)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3602- 233- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


75.00 ( 005169)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3602- 233- SAI L DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


51.00 ( 005170)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3602- 234- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


51.00 ( 005171)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3602- 235- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


77.00 ( 005172)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3602- 250- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 74 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


109/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
10,033.00 ( 016299)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 3140- 2200- 200- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:SUPPORT S,HEALTH SERVICES


9,536.00 ( 005178)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 3140- 2200- 220- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:SUPPORT S,HEALTH SERVICES


2,077.00 ( 016303)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 3140- 3202- 200- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,HEALTH SERVICES


1,836.00 ( 005183)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 3140- 3202- 220- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,HEALTH SERVICES


696.00 ( 016304)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 3140- 3312- 200- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


596.00 ( 005187)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 3140- 3312- 220- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


162.00 ( 016305)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 3140- 3332- 200- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


140.00 ( 005191)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 3140- 3332- 220- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


385.00 ( 016306)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 3140- 3402- 200- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,HEALTH SERVICES


110.00 ( 005194)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 3140- 3402- 220- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,HEALTH SERVICES


6.00 ( 016307)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 3140- 3502- 200- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


5.00 ( 005197)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 3140- 3502- 220- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


275.00 ( 016308)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 3140- 3602- 200- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


174.00 ( 005201)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 3140- 3602- 220- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


20,155.00 ( 011172)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1110- 2100- 224- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:SEPARATE CLA


4,172.00 ( 011199)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1110- 3202- 224- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1,250.00 ( 011200)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1110- 3312- 224- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


292.00 ( 011201)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1110- 3332- 224- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


10.00 ( 011203)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1110- 3502- 224- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


395.00 ( 011204)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1110- 3602- 224- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


50,291.00 ( 005207)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 1100- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:RESOURCE SPE


527.00 ( 005216)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 2100- 221- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:RESOURCE SPE


49,258.00 ( 005217)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 2100- 223- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:RESOURCE SPE


8,881.00 ( 005218)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 2100- 224- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:RESOURCE SPE


4,513.00 ( 005219)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 2100- 225- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:RESOURCE SPE


27,562.00 ( 005220)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 2100- 227- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:RESOURCE SPE


20,506.00 ( 005221)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 2100- 231- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:RESOURCE SPE


28,751.00 ( 005222)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 2100- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:RESOURCE SPE


27,702.00 ( 005223)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 2100- 233- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:RESOURCE SPE


29,984.00 ( 005224)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 2100- 234- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1,946.00 ( 005225)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 2100- 235- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:RESOURCE SPE


7,835.00 ( 005226)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 2100- 236- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:RESOURCE SPE


16,585.00 ( 005230)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 2140- 232- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS INSTR AID,SE:RESOURCE SPE


44.00 ( 005234)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


369.00 ( 005235)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 224- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


39.00 ( 005236)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


14,732.00 ( 005237)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 75 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


110/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
8,472.00 ( 014069)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3201- 232- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


109.00 ( 005238)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3202- 221- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:RESOURCE SPE


10,196.00 ( 005239)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3202- 223- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1,838.00 ( 005240)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3202- 224- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1,700.00 ( 005241)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3202- 225- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:RESOURCE SPE


2,932.00 ( 005242)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3202- 227- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:RESOURCE SPE


4,245.00 ( 005243)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3202- 231- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:RESOURCE SPE


5,951.00 ( 005244)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3202- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:RESOURCE SPE


5,734.00 ( 005245)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3202- 233- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:RESOURCE SPE


6,207.00 ( 005246)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3202- 234- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:RESOURCE SPE


411.00 ( 005247)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3202- 235- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1,622.00 ( 005248)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3202- 236- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:RESOURCE SPE


2,421.00 ( 005252)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3311- 232- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


133.00 ( 005254)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3312- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


3,062.00 ( 005255)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3312- 223- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


589.00 ( 005256)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3312- 224- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


280.00 ( 005257)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3312- 225- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1,642.00 ( 005258)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3312- 227- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1,271.00 ( 005259)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3312- 231- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1,748.00 ( 005260)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3312- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1,718.00 ( 005261)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3312- 233- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1,503.00 ( 005262)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3312- 234- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


393.00 ( 005263)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3312- 235- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


521.00 ( 005264)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3312- 236- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


63.00 ( 005265)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


62.00 ( 005266)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 224- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


164.00 ( 005267)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


756.00 ( 005268)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


31.00 ( 005270)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3332- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


716.00 ( 005271)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3332- 223- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


138.00 ( 005272)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3332- 224- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


66.00 ( 005273)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3332- 225- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


385.00 ( 005274)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3332- 227- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


297.00 ( 005275)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3332- 231- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


409.00 ( 005276)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3332- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


402.00 ( 005277)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3332- 233- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


352.00 ( 005278)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3332- 234- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 76 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


111/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
92.00 ( 005279)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3332- 235- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


123.00 ( 005280)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3332- 236- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


585.00 ( 005281)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3401- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1,269.00 ( 005282)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3401- 224- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1,267.00 ( 005283)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3401- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


17,334.00 ( 005284)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3401- 232- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


59,606.00 ( 005285)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3402- 221- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


32,742.00 ( 005286)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3402- 223- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


10,352.00 ( 005287)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3402- 224- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


16,578.00 ( 005289)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3402- 227- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


2,791.00 ( 005290)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3402- 231- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


31,365.00 ( 005291)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3402- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


27,839.00 ( 005292)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3402- 233- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


25,413.00 ( 005293)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3402- 234- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


8,287.00 ( 005294)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3402- 235- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


3,026.00 ( 005295)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3402- 236- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1.00 ( 005296)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3501- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


2.00 ( 005297)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3501- 224- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


5.00 ( 005298)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3501- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


26.00 ( 005299)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3501- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1.00 ( 005301)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3502- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


25.00 ( 005302)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3502- 223- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


5.00 ( 005303)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3502- 224- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


2.00 ( 005304)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3502- 225- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


14.00 ( 005305)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3502- 227- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


10.00 ( 005306)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3502- 231- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


14.00 ( 005307)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3502- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


13.00 ( 005308)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3502- 233- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


12.00 ( 005309)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3502- 234- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


3.00 ( 005310)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3502- 235- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


5.00 ( 005311)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3502- 236- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


119.00 ( 005312)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


115.00 ( 005313)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 224- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


284.00 ( 005314)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1,068.00 ( 005315)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


82.00 ( 005317)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3602- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


996.00 ( 005318)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3602- 223- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 77 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


112/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
200.00 ( 005319)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3602- 224- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


84.00 ( 005320)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3602- 225- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


500.00 ( 005321)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3602- 227- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


384.00 ( 005322)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3602- 231- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


583.00 ( 005323)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3602- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


580.00 ( 005324)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3602- 233- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


426.00 ( 005325)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3602- 234- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


170.00 ( 005326)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3602- 235- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


196.00 ( 005327)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3602- 236- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


27,401.00 ( 020896)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1190- 1100- 221- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


28,625.00 ( 020962)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1190- 1100- 232- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


19,084.00 ( 020972)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1190- 1100- 234- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


4,426.00 ( 020897)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 221- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


4,623.00 ( 020963)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 232- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


3,082.00 ( 020973)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 234- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


361.00 ( 020902)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 221- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


398.00 ( 020968)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 232- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


265.00 ( 020978)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 234- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


3,217.00 ( 020903)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1190- 3401- 221- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,899.00 ( 020969)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1190- 3401- 232- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,266.00 ( 020979)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1190- 3401- 234- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


13.00 ( 020904)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1190- 3501- 221- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


14.00 ( 020970)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1190- 3501- 232- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


9.00 ( 020980)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1190- 3501- 234- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


488.00 ( 020905)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 221- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


537.00 ( 020971)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 232- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


358.00 ( 020981)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 234- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


18,267.00 ( 020906)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 3150- 1200- 221- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


2,950.00 ( 020907)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 3150- 3101- 221- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


240.00 ( 020912)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 3150- 3331- 221- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


2,145.00 ( 020913)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 3150- 3401- 221- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SPEECH PATHO &


8.00 ( 020914)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 3150- 3501- 221- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SPEECH PATHO &


325.00 ( 020915)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 3150- 3601- 221- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


1,334.00 ( 005333)  01- 3311- 0- 5750- 1180- 5800- 220- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


1,115.00 ( 005334)  01- 3311- 0- 5770- 3150- 1200- 220- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


180.00 ( 005337)  01- 3311- 0- 5770- 3150- 3101- 220- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


16.00 ( 005339)  01- 3311- 0- 5770- 3150- 3331- 220- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 78 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


113/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
1.00 ( 005341)  01- 3311- 0- 5770- 3150- 3501- 220- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SPEECH PATHO &


22.00 ( 005342)  01- 3311- 0- 5770- 3150- 3601- 220- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


280.00 ( 017103)  01- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,CONTRI FR:UNRES


12.00 ( 020390)  01- 3327- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 230- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


26.00 ( 016284)  01- 3327- 0- 5750- 3110- 3312- 200- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,FICA:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


8.00 ( 016285)  01- 3327- 0- 5750- 3110- 3332- 200- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,MEDICARE:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


323.00 ( 016286)  01- 3327- 0- 5750- 3110- 3402- 200- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,HEALTH & WELFAR,GUIDANCE & COUN


37.00 ( 016288)  01- 3327- 0- 5750- 3110- 3602- 200- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


720.00 ( 005424)  01- 3410- 0- 5770- 3110- 1200- 230- 0000 CRREHAB:WORKABILI,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


235.00 ( 005429)  01- 3410- 0- 5770- 3110- 2200- 230- 0000 CRREHAB:WORKABILI,CLASS:SUPPORT S,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,890.00 ( 005430)  01- 3410- 0- 5770- 3110- 2230- 230- 0000 CRREHAB:WORKABILI,CLASS PUPIL SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


117.00 ( 005432)  01- 3410- 0- 5770- 3110- 3101- 230- 0000 CRREHAB:WORKABILI,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


440.00 ( 005433)  01- 3410- 0- 5770- 3110- 3202- 230- 0000 CRREHAB:WORKABILI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,GUIDANCE & COUN


44.00 ( 005434)  01- 3410- 0- 5770- 3110- 3312- 230- 0000 DRREHAB:WORKABILI,FICA:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


40.00 ( 005436)  01- 3410- 0- 5770- 3110- 3331- 230- 0000 DRREHAB:WORKABILI,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


10.00 ( 005437)  01- 3410- 0- 5770- 3110- 3332- 230- 0000 DRREHAB:WORKABILI,MEDICARE:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


381.00 ( 005439)  01- 3410- 0- 5770- 3110- 3401- 230- 0000 DRREHAB:WORKABILI,HEALTH & WELFAR,GUIDANCE & COUN


3,981.00 ( 005440)  01- 3410- 0- 5770- 3110- 3402- 230- 0000 DRREHAB:WORKABILI,HEALTH & WELFAR,GUIDANCE & COUN


1.00 ( 005441)  01- 3410- 0- 5770- 3110- 3501- 230- 0000 DRREHAB:WORKABILI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


66.00 ( 005444)  01- 3410- 0- 5770- 3110- 3601- 230- 0000 DRREHAB:WORKABILI,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


35.00 ( 005445)  01- 3410- 0- 5770- 3110- 3602- 230- 0000 DRREHAB:WORKABILI,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,156.00 ( 005447)  01- 3410- 0- 5770- 3110- 4300- 230- 0000 CRREHAB:WORKABILI,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


520.00 ( 005797)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 2400- 200- 0000 CRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,CLERICAL/TECH/O,INSTRUCTIONAL S


32.00 ( 005800)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 3312- 200- 0000 CRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTIONAL S


8.00 ( 005801)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 3332- 200- 0000 CRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTIONAL S


10.00 ( 005803)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 3602- 200- 0000 CRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


570.00 ( 005805)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 4399- 200- 0000 DRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


32,405.00 ( 006270)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8699- 220- 0081 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,ALL OTHER LOCAL


33,754.00 ( 006271)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8699- 230- 0081 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,ALL OTHER LOCAL


163,612.00 ( 006277)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8792- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,APPORT XFER: CO


1,533.00 ( 017104)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8792- 220- 6530 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,APPORT XFER: CO


217,568.00 ( 006278)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8792- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,APPORT XFER: CO


1,936.00 ( 017105)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8792- 230- 6530 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,APPORT XFER: CO


235,560.00 ( 006279)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:UNRES


179,478.00 ( 006280)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:UNRES


2,104.00 ( 006284)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 1330- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT SUPRVSR AD,INSTRUCTIONAL S


89.00 ( 006286)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 3101- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 79 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


114/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
440.00 ( 006290)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 3331- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


113.00 ( 006291)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 3331- 200- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


16.00 ( 006295)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 3501- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTIONAL S


4.00 ( 006296)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 3501- 200- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTIONAL S


809.00 ( 006298)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 3601- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


206.00 ( 006299)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 3601- 200- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


25.00 ( 006306)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 5800- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTIONAL S


467.00 ( 006309)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 1200- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


3.00 ( 006310)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 1200- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


267.00 ( 006311)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 1200- 223- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


267.00 ( 006313)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 1200- 231- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


6,152.00 ( 006318)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 1230- 205- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


2,223.00 ( 006321)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 1230- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


640.00 ( 006327)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3101- 205- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


75.00 ( 006329)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3101- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


9.00 ( 006331)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3101- 223- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


56.00 ( 006332)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3101- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


9.00 ( 006333)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3101- 231- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


273.00 ( 006338)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3101- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


53.00 ( 019958)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3201- 205- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,PERS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


16.00 ( 019957)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3311- 205- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,FICA:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


60.00 ( 006340)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3331- 205- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


7.00 ( 006342)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3331- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


150.00 ( 006343)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3331- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


20.00 ( 006344)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3331- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


264.00 ( 006345)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3331- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


20.00 ( 006346)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3331- 231- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


30.00 ( 006347)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3331- 231- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


68.00 ( 006348)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3331- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


90.00 ( 006349)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3331- 233- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


24.00 ( 006351)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3331- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


6,061.00 ( 019085)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3401- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1,188.00 ( 006354)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3401- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


225.00 ( 006355)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3401- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


2,137.00 ( 006356)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3401- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


225.00 ( 006357)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3401- 231- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


137.00 ( 006358)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3401- 231- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 80 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


115/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
640.00 ( 006359)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3401- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


711.00 ( 006360)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3401- 233- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


2.00 ( 006363)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3501- 205- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


6.00 ( 006366)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3501- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1.00 ( 006367)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3501- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


9.00 ( 006368)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3501- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1.00 ( 006369)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3501- 231- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1.00 ( 006370)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3501- 231- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


3.00 ( 006371)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3501- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


3.00 ( 006372)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3501- 233- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


81.00 ( 006376)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3601- 205- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


33.00 ( 006378)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3601- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


256.00 ( 006379)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3601- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


44.00 ( 006380)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3601- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


471.00 ( 006381)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3601- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


44.00 ( 006382)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3601- 231- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


49.00 ( 006383)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3601- 231- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


136.00 ( 006384)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3601- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


146.00 ( 006385)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3601- 233- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


32.00 ( 006387)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3601- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


115.00 ( 006394)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3140- 3331- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,HEALTH SERVICES


908.00 ( 006395)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3140- 3401- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,HEALTH SERVICES


4.00 ( 006396)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3140- 3501- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


207.00 ( 006397)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3140- 3601- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


2,998.00 ( 019094)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1190- 1100- 221- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


5,408.00 ( 006417)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1190- 1100- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


484.00 ( 019095)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1190- 3101- 221- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


873.00 ( 006422)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1190- 3101- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


5.00 ( 019100)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1190- 3331- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


78.00 ( 006426)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1190- 3331- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,156.00 ( 019101)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1190- 3401- 221- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


701.00 ( 006430)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1190- 3401- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


3.00 ( 006432)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1190- 3501- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


18.00 ( 019103)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1190- 3601- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


109.00 ( 006436)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1190- 3601- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


8.00 ( 006444)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3331- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


25.00 ( 006445)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3331- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 81 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


116/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
75.00 ( 006446)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3401- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


225.00 ( 006447)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3401- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1.00 ( 006448)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3501- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1.00 ( 006449)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3501- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


16.00 ( 006450)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3601- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


50.00 ( 006451)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3601- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


8,414.00 ( 019104)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 1200- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


3,606.00 ( 006453)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 1200- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


28,625.00 ( 016325)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 1200- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


19,083.00 ( 006455)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 1200- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


1,359.00 ( 019105)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3101- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


582.00 ( 006459)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3101- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


4,623.00 ( 016326)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3101- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


3,082.00 ( 006461)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3101- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


135.00 ( 019110)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3331- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


52.00 ( 006464)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3331- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


415.00 ( 016331)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3331- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


277.00 ( 006466)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3331- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


879.00 ( 019111)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3401- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,SPEECH PATHO &


468.00 ( 006469)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3401- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,SPEECH PATHO &


2,070.00 ( 016332)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3401- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,SPEECH PATHO &


1,380.00 ( 011686)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3401- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,SPEECH PATHO &


4.00 ( 019112)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3501- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SPEECH PATHO &


2.00 ( 006472)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3501- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SPEECH PATHO &


14.00 ( 016333)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3501- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SPEECH PATHO &


10.00 ( 006474)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3501- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SPEECH PATHO &


189.00 ( 019113)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3601- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


72.00 ( 006477)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3601- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


575.00 ( 016334)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3601- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


384.00 ( 006479)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3601- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


8,859.00 ( 006487)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 1100- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:SEPARATE CLA


12,937.00 ( 006491)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 1100- 235- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:SEPARATE CLA


12,906.00 ( 006492)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 1130- 205- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT SALARY:EWA,SE:SEPARATE CLA


14,490.00 ( 006496)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 1130- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT SALARY:EWA,SE:SEPARATE CLA


232.00 ( 006503)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 1140- 231- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT SALARY:SUB,SE:SEPARATE CLA


12,331.00 ( 006517)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 2100- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:SEPARATE CLA


23,551.00 ( 011531)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 2100- 230- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:SEPARATE CLA


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 82 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


117/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
12,381.00 ( 006518)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 2100- 231- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1,040.00 ( 006525)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3101- 205- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


160.00 ( 006527)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3101- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


182.00 ( 006532)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3101- 231- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1,431.00 ( 006533)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3101- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


6.00 ( 006534)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3101- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


10,090.00 ( 006535)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3101- 233- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


2,395.00 ( 006537)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3101- 235- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


2,416.00 ( 006538)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3101- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


12,803.00 ( 006543)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3201- 233- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PERS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


2,552.00 ( 006547)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3202- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:SEPARATE CLA


4,875.00 ( 006549)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3202- 230- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:SEPARATE CLA


2,563.00 ( 006550)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3202- 231- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:SEPARATE CLA


272.00 ( 006552)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3311- 205- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


14.00 ( 006557)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3311- 231- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


3,039.00 ( 006560)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3311- 233- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


884.00 ( 006565)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3312- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1,460.00 ( 006567)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3312- 230- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


768.00 ( 006568)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3312- 231- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


155.00 ( 006570)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3331- 205- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


173.00 ( 006572)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3331- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


74.00 ( 006573)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3331- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


227.00 ( 006577)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3331- 231- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


274.00 ( 006578)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3331- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


135.00 ( 006579)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3331- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


387.00 ( 006580)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3331- 233- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


136.00 ( 006581)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3331- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


344.00 ( 006582)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3331- 235- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


210.00 ( 006583)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3331- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


207.00 ( 006586)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3332- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


341.00 ( 006588)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3332- 230- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


180.00 ( 006589)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3332- 231- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1,741.00 ( 006591)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3401- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


640.00 ( 006592)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3401- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


2,543.00 ( 006594)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3401- 231- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


6,907.00 ( 006595)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3401- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


960.00 ( 006596)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3401- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 83 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


118/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
3,217.00 ( 006597)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3401- 233- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1,274.00 ( 006598)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3401- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


905.00 ( 006599)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3401- 235- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


4,500.00 ( 016335)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3402- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


13,414.00 ( 006600)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3402- 230- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


5.00 ( 006601)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3501- 205- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


7.00 ( 006603)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3501- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


3.00 ( 006604)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3501- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


7.00 ( 006608)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3501- 231- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


9.00 ( 006609)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3501- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


5.00 ( 006610)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3501- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


13.00 ( 006611)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3501- 233- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


5.00 ( 006612)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3501- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


12.00 ( 006613)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3501- 235- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


7.00 ( 006614)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3501- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


7.00 ( 006617)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3502- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


12.00 ( 006619)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3502- 230- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


6.00 ( 006620)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3502- 231- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


210.00 ( 006622)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3601- 205- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


343.00 ( 006624)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3601- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


145.00 ( 006625)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3601- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


370.00 ( 006629)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3601- 231- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


443.00 ( 006630)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3601- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


236.00 ( 006631)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3601- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


635.00 ( 006632)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3601- 233- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


277.00 ( 006633)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3601- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


542.00 ( 006634)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3601- 235- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


284.00 ( 006635)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3601- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


322.00 ( 006638)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3602- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


473.00 ( 006640)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3602- 230- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


243.00 ( 006641)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3602- 231- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


50,397.00 ( 019055)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1120- 1100- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:RESOURCE SPE


8,894.00 ( 019056)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1120- 3101- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


657.00 ( 019061)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1120- 3331- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


7,755.00 ( 019062)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1120- 3401- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


24.00 ( 019063)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1120- 3501- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


887.00 ( 019064)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1120- 3601- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 84 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


119/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
1,533.00 ( 006673)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1180- 5800- 220- 6530 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


1,936.00 ( 006675)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1180- 5800- 230- 6530 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


39,807.00 ( 020942)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1190- 1100- 227- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


6,429.00 ( 020943)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1190- 3101- 227- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


555.00 ( 020948)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1190- 3331- 227- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


2,235.00 ( 020949)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1190- 3401- 227- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


19.00 ( 020950)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1190- 3501- 227- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


750.00 ( 020951)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1190- 3601- 227- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


18.00 ( 019131)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3110- 3312- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,FICA:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


4.00 ( 019132)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3110- 3332- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


227.00 ( 019133)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3110- 3402- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,GUIDANCE & COUN


26.00 ( 019135)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3110- 3602- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


2.00 ( 006684)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3120- 1200- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


127.00 ( 006686)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3120- 3101- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


186.00 ( 006687)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3120- 3331- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1,481.00 ( 006688)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3120- 3401- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


6.00 ( 006689)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3120- 3501- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


302.00 ( 006690)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3120- 3601- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


10,033.00 ( 016289)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 2200- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CLASS:SUPPORT S,HEALTH SERVICES


9,536.00 ( 006692)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 2200- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CLASS:SUPPORT S,HEALTH SERVICES


3,225.00 ( 014467)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 2230- 205- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


896.00 ( 014477)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 2230- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


2,077.00 ( 016293)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3202- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PERS:CLASSIFIED,HEALTH SERVICES


645.00 ( 014471)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3202- 205- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PERS:CLASSIFIED,HEALTH SERVICES


1,836.00 ( 006694)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3202- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PERS:CLASSIFIED,HEALTH SERVICES


185.00 ( 014481)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3202- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PERS:CLASSIFIED,HEALTH SERVICES


969.00 ( 016294)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3312- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


200.00 ( 014472)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3312- 205- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


596.00 ( 006696)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3312- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


56.00 ( 014482)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3312- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


163.00 ( 016295)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3332- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


47.00 ( 014473)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3332- 205- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


140.00 ( 006698)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3332- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


13.00 ( 014483)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3332- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


385.00 ( 016296)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3402- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,HEALTH SERVICES


111.00 ( 011631)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3402- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,HEALTH SERVICES


6.00 ( 016297)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3502- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 85 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


120/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
2.00 ( 014475)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3502- 205- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


5.00 ( 006701)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3502- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


275.00 ( 016298)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3602- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


63.00 ( 014476)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3602- 205- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


174.00 ( 006703)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3602- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


18.00 ( 014486)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3602- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


9,952.00 ( 020952)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3150- 1200- 227- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


1,607.00 ( 020953)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3150- 3101- 227- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


139.00 ( 020958)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3150- 3331- 227- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


559.00 ( 020959)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3150- 3401- 227- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,SPEECH PATHO &


5.00 ( 020960)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3150- 3501- 227- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SPEECH PATHO &


187.00 ( 020961)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3150- 3601- 227- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


21,342.00 ( 006726)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1110- 1100- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:SEPARATE CLA


3,388.00 ( 006728)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1110- 3101- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


181.00 ( 006729)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1110- 3331- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


3,859.00 ( 006730)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1110- 3401- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


6.00 ( 006731)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1110- 3501- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


164.00 ( 006732)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1110- 3601- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


32,915.00 ( 006736)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 1100- 223- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:RESOURCE SPE


6,486.00 ( 006741)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 1100- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:RESOURCE SPE


10,296.00 ( 006742)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 1100- 233- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:RESOURCE SPE


31,529.00 ( 006744)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 1100- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:RESOURCE SPE


287.00 ( 006758)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 1140- 232- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT SALARY:SUB,SE:RESOURCE SPE


116.00 ( 006759)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 1140- 233- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT SALARY:SUB,SE:RESOURCE SPE


7.00 ( 006777)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


35.00 ( 019046)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


5,299.00 ( 006778)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 223- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


28.00 ( 006779)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


9.00 ( 006781)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


242.00 ( 006782)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 231- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1,071.00 ( 006783)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


5,031.00 ( 006784)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


957.00 ( 006785)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


4,866.00 ( 006786)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


29.00 ( 006787)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 238- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


6.00 ( 006796)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3311- 232- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


38.00 ( 006803)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 86 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


121/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
186.00 ( 019051)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


416.00 ( 006804)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 223- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


149.00 ( 006805)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


230.00 ( 006806)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 225- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


41.00 ( 006807)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


265.00 ( 006808)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 231- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


151.00 ( 006809)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


224.00 ( 006810)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


189.00 ( 006811)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


328.00 ( 006812)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


68.00 ( 006813)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 238- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


52.00 ( 006814)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 239- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


297.00 ( 006816)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3401- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1,481.00 ( 019052)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3401- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


33.00 ( 006817)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3401- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1,188.00 ( 006818)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3401- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1,501.00 ( 006819)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3401- 225- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


317.00 ( 006820)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3401- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1,450.00 ( 006821)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3401- 231- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


10,673.00 ( 006822)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3401- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


12,872.00 ( 006823)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3401- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1,762.00 ( 006824)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3401- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1,191.00 ( 006825)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3401- 235- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


635.00 ( 006826)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3401- 238- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


298.00 ( 006827)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3401- 239- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


6.00 ( 019053)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3501- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


14.00 ( 006829)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3501- 223- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


5.00 ( 006830)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3501- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


7.00 ( 006831)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3501- 225- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1.00 ( 006832)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3501- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


6.00 ( 006833)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3501- 231- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


5.00 ( 006834)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3501- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


8.00 ( 006835)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3501- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


7.00 ( 006836)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3501- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


11.00 ( 006837)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3501- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


2.00 ( 006838)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3501- 238- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


2.00 ( 006839)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3501- 239- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 87 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


122/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
58.00 ( 006841)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


298.00 ( 019054)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


516.00 ( 006842)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 223- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


232.00 ( 006843)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


339.00 ( 006844)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 225- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


71.00 ( 006845)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


306.00 ( 006846)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 231- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


291.00 ( 006847)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


460.00 ( 006848)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


368.00 ( 006849)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


350.00 ( 006850)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


136.00 ( 006851)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 238- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


64.00 ( 006852)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 239- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


102,647.00 ( 006881)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 1100- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


107,015.00 ( 006883)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 1100- 221- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


86,497.00 ( 006885)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 1100- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


10,081.00 ( 006886)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 1100- 224- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


14,817.00 ( 006887)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 1100- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


38,100.00 ( 006888)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 1100- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


79,614.00 ( 016336)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 1100- 230- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


43,099.00 ( 006889)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 1100- 231- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


39,807.00 ( 020992)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 1100- 233- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


31,846.00 ( 006893)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 1100- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


14,330.00 ( 013607)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 1100- 238- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


16,657.00 ( 006905)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,319.00 ( 006906)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


17,283.00 ( 006907)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 221- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


14,367.00 ( 006909)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,628.00 ( 006910)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 224- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


2,393.00 ( 006911)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


15,082.00 ( 006912)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


12,858.00 ( 016337)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 230- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


6,563.00 ( 006913)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 231- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


5,940.00 ( 020993)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 233- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


5,143.00 ( 006917)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,825.00 ( 013608)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 238- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


11,444.00 ( 014133)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3201- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PERS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 88 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


123/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
2,632.00 ( 006921)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3311- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,668.00 ( 006923)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


102.00 ( 006924)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,409.00 ( 006925)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 221- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,337.00 ( 006927)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


32.00 ( 006928)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


286.00 ( 016373)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


856.00 ( 006929)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,154.00 ( 016342)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 230- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


572.00 ( 006930)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 231- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


574.00 ( 020998)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 233- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


462.00 ( 006934)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


205.00 ( 013609)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 238- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


14,816.00 ( 006935)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3401- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


640.00 ( 006936)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3401- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


12,976.00 ( 006937)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3401- 221- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


14,675.00 ( 006939)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3401- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,424.00 ( 006940)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3401- 224- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


837.00 ( 006941)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3401- 227- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


12,473.00 ( 006942)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3401- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


2,373.00 ( 016343)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3401- 230- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


4,880.00 ( 006943)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3401- 231- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


931.00 ( 020999)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3401- 233- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


931.00 ( 021320)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3401- 238- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


57.00 ( 006949)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3501- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


4.00 ( 006950)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3501- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


49.00 ( 006951)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3501- 221- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


46.00 ( 006953)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3501- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1.00 ( 006954)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3501- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


10.00 ( 006955)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3501- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


29.00 ( 006956)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3501- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


40.00 ( 016344)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3501- 230- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


20.00 ( 006957)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3501- 231- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


20.00 ( 021000)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3501- 233- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


775.00 ( 006960)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3501- 233- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


16.00 ( 006961)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3501- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


7.00 ( 013610)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3501- 238- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 89 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


124/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
2,369.00 ( 006963)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


184.00 ( 006964)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,904.00 ( 006965)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 221- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,896.00 ( 006967)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


78.00 ( 006968)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


427.00 ( 006969)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,279.00 ( 006970)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,600.00 ( 016345)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 230- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


773.00 ( 006971)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 231- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


775.00 ( 021001)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 233- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


624.00 ( 006975)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


263.00 ( 013611)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 238- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


32,713.00 ( 011655)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 2100- 2400- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CLERICAL/TECH/O,INSTR SUPERVISI


6,771.00 ( 011597)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 2100- 3202- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTR SUPERVISI


2,028.00 ( 011672)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 2100- 3312- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CLASS,INSTR SUPERVISI


475.00 ( 011673)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 2100- 3332- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTR SUPERVISI


6,883.00 ( 011563)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 2100- 3402- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTR SUPERVISI


17.00 ( 011598)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 2100- 3502- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTR SUPERVISI


624.00 ( 011616)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 2100- 3602- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTR SUPERVISI


75.00 ( 007000)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 2200- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CLASS:SUPPORT S,GUIDANCE & COUN


4.00 ( 007001)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 2200- 200- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CLASS:SUPPORT S,GUIDANCE & COUN


55.00 ( 007002)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 2200- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CLASS:SUPPORT S,GUIDANCE & COUN


191.00 ( 014487)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 2230- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CLASS PUPIL SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


15,822.00 ( 007003)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 3102- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CLASSIFIED,GUIDANCE & COUN


21,245.00 ( 007004)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 3202- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PERS:CLASSIFIED,GUIDANCE & COUN


11.00 ( 007006)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 3202- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PERS:CLASSIFIED,GUIDANCE & COUN


38.00 ( 014491)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 3202- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PERS:CLASSIFIED,GUIDANCE & COUN


6,427.00 ( 007007)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 3312- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


6.00 ( 007008)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 3312- 200- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


40.00 ( 007009)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 3312- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


12.00 ( 014492)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 3312- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


15.00 ( 007010)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 3332- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


9.00 ( 007012)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 3332- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


3.00 ( 014493)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 3332- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


493.00 ( 007013)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 3402- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,GUIDANCE & COUN


949.00 ( 007014)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 3402- 200- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,GUIDANCE & COUN


342.00 ( 007015)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 3402- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,GUIDANCE & COUN


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 90 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


125/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
82.00 ( 007019)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 3602- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


154.00 ( 007020)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 3602- 200- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


19.00 ( 007021)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 3602- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


4.00 ( 014496)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3110- 3602- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


25,662.00 ( 007024)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 1200- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


37,056.00 ( 007026)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 1200- 221- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


21,625.00 ( 007028)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 1200- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


2,520.00 ( 007029)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 1200- 224- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


3,705.00 ( 007030)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 1200- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


19,905.00 ( 016346)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 1200- 230- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


10,775.00 ( 007032)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 1200- 231- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


28,625.00 ( 007034)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 1200- 232- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


9,952.00 ( 021002)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 1200- 233- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


19,083.00 ( 020982)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 1200- 234- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


7,962.00 ( 007036)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 1200- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


3,583.00 ( 007037)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 1200- 238- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


4,145.00 ( 007045)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3101- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


5,984.00 ( 007047)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3101- 221- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


3,592.00 ( 007049)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3101- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


407.00 ( 007050)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3101- 224- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


598.00 ( 007051)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3101- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


3,215.00 ( 016347)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3101- 230- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


1,641.00 ( 007053)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3101- 231- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


4,623.00 ( 007055)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3101- 232- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


1,485.00 ( 021003)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3101- 233- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


3,082.00 ( 020983)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3101- 234- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


1,286.00 ( 007057)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3101- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


456.00 ( 013612)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3101- 238- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


388.00 ( 007062)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3331- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


486.00 ( 007063)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3331- 221- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


337.00 ( 007065)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3331- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


10.00 ( 007066)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3331- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


72.00 ( 007067)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3331- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


289.00 ( 016352)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3331- 230- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


143.00 ( 007069)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3331- 231- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


398.00 ( 007071)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3331- 232- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


143.00 ( 021008)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3331- 233- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 91 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


126/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
265.00 ( 020988)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3331- 234- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


116.00 ( 007073)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3331- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


51.00 ( 007074)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3331- 238- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


3,462.00 ( 007076)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3401- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SPEECH PATHO &


4,584.00 ( 007078)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3401- 221- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SPEECH PATHO &


3,697.00 ( 007080)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3401- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SPEECH PATHO &


336.00 ( 007081)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3401- 224- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SPEECH PATHO &


209.00 ( 007082)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3401- 227- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SPEECH PATHO &


593.00 ( 016353)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3401- 230- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SPEECH PATHO &


1,220.00 ( 007084)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3401- 231- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SPEECH PATHO &


1,899.00 ( 007086)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3401- 232- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SPEECH PATHO &


233.00 ( 021009)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3401- 233- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,SPEECH PATHO &


1,266.00 ( 020989)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3401- 234- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,SPEECH PATHO &


233.00 ( 021319)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3401- 238- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,SPEECH PATHO &


13.00 ( 007090)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3501- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SPEECH PATHO &


17.00 ( 007092)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3501- 221- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SPEECH PATHO &


11.00 ( 007094)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3501- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SPEECH PATHO &


2.00 ( 007096)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3501- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SPEECH PATHO &


10.00 ( 016354)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3501- 230- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SPEECH PATHO &


5.00 ( 007098)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3501- 231- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SPEECH PATHO &


14.00 ( 007100)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3501- 232- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SPEECH PATHO &


5.00 ( 021010)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3501- 233- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SPEECH PATHO &


9.00 ( 020990)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3501- 234- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SPEECH PATHO &


4.00 ( 007102)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3501- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SPEECH PATHO &


2.00 ( 007103)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3501- 238- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SPEECH PATHO &


542.00 ( 007105)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3601- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


657.00 ( 007107)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3601- 221- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


480.00 ( 007109)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3601- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


24.00 ( 007110)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3601- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


107.00 ( 007111)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3601- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


400.00 ( 016355)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3601- 230- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


193.00 ( 007113)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3601- 231- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


537.00 ( 007115)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3601- 232- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


194.00 ( 021011)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3601- 233- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


358.00 ( 020991)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3601- 234- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


156.00 ( 007117)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3601- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


66.00 ( 007118)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3601- 238- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 92 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


127/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
1,426.00 ( 007134)  01- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 220- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,CONTRI FR:UNRES


2,090.00 ( 007135)  01- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,CONTRI FR:UNRES


96.00 ( 007146)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3110- 3102- 200- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,STRS:CLASSIFIED,GUIDANCE & COUN


117.00 ( 007162)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 1200- 221- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


19.00 ( 007176)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3101- 221- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


912.00 ( 007178)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3101- 224- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


14.00 ( 007180)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3101- 230- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


912.00 ( 007184)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3101- 238- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


2.00 ( 007186)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3331- 221- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


8.00 ( 007187)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3331- 221- SAI L DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


61.00 ( 007188)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3331- 224- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


12.00 ( 007190)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3331- 230- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


8.00 ( 007191)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3331- 231- SAI L DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


23.00 ( 007193)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3331- 233- SAI L DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


61.00 ( 007194)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3331- 238- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1,515.00 ( 019088)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3401- 221- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


60.00 ( 007196)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3401- 221- SAI L DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


444.00 ( 007197)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3401- 224- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


106.00 ( 007199)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3401- 230- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


60.00 ( 007200)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3401- 231- SAI L DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


177.00 ( 007202)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3401- 233- SAI L DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


444.00 ( 007203)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3401- 238- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


2.00 ( 007207)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3501- 224- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


2.00 ( 007213)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3501- 238- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


8.00 ( 007215)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3601- 221- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


12.00 ( 007216)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3601- 221- SAI L DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


97.00 ( 007217)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3601- 224- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


27.00 ( 007218)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3601- 227- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


23.00 ( 007219)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3601- 230- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


12.00 ( 007220)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3601- 231- SAI L DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


36.00 ( 007222)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3601- 233- SAI L DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


97.00 ( 007223)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3601- 238- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


18.00 ( 007235)  01- 6512- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 230- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


186.00 ( 007236)  01- 6512- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 230- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,481.00 ( 007237)  01- 6512- 0- 5770- 1190- 3401- 230- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


7.00 ( 007238)  01- 6512- 0- 5770- 1190- 3501- 230- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


297.00 ( 007239)  01- 6512- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 230- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 93 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


128/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00537 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
4,405.00 ( 007261)  01- 6520- 0- 5770- 1190- 4300- 230- 0000 DRSE:PROJECT WORK,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


248.00 ( 014783)  01- 6520- 0- 5770- 2110- 3311- 230- 0000 CRSE:PROJECT WORK,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


2.00 ( 007276)  01- 6520- 0- 5770- 2110- 3601- 230- 0000 DRSE:PROJECT WORK,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


9,932.00 ( 007277)  01- 6520- 0- 5770- 3110- 2200- 230- 0000 CRSE:PROJECT WORK,CLASS:SUPPORT S,GUIDANCE & COUN


2,340.00 ( 007280)  01- 6520- 0- 5770- 3110- 3202- 230- 0000 DRSE:PROJECT WORK,PERS:CLASSIFIED,GUIDANCE & COUN


902.00 ( 007281)  01- 6520- 0- 5770- 3110- 3312- 230- 0000 CRSE:PROJECT WORK,FICA:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


211.00 ( 007282)  01- 6520- 0- 5770- 3110- 3332- 230- 0000 CRSE:PROJECT WORK,MEDICARE:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


4,643.00 ( 007283)  01- 6520- 0- 5770- 3110- 3402- 230- 0000 DRSE:PROJECT WORK,HEALTH & WELFAR,GUIDANCE & COUN


4.00 ( 007284)  01- 6520- 0- 5770- 3110- 3502- 230- 0000 CRSE:PROJECT WORK,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


93.00 ( 007285)  01- 6520- 0- 5770- 3110- 3602- 230- 0000 CRSE:PROJECT WORK,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,985,790.00 2,206,116.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00538 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim Sped - JL
63.00 ( 000797)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 1200- 200- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


513.00 ( 000798)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 1200- 220- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


192.00 ( 000799)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 1200- 221- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


514.00 ( 000800)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 1200- 223- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


126.00 ( 000801)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 1200- 224- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


238.00 ( 000802)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 1200- 227- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


513.00 ( 000803)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 1200- 230- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


451.00 ( 000804)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 1200- 231- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


11.00 ( 000814)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3101- 200- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


95.00 ( 000815)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3101- 220- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


35.00 ( 000816)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3101- 221- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


94.00 ( 000817)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3101- 223- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


23.00 ( 000818)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3101- 224- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


45.00 ( 000819)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3101- 227- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


95.00 ( 000820)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3101- 230- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


83.00 ( 000821)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3101- 231- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


607.00 ( 000823)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3101- 238- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


8.00 ( 000826)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3331- 220- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


3.00 ( 000827)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3331- 221- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


7.00 ( 000828)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3331- 223- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


20.00 ( 000829)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3331- 224- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


4.00 ( 000830)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3331- 227- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


8.00 ( 000831)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3331- 230- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 94 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


129/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00538 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim Sped - JL(continued)
6.00 ( 000832)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3331- 231- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


41.00 ( 000834)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3331- 238- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


295.00 ( 000845)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3401- 238- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1.00 ( 000854)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3501- 231- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1.00 ( 000858)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3601- 200- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


11.00 ( 000859)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3601- 220- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


4.00 ( 000860)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3601- 221- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


10.00 ( 000861)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3601- 223- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


2.00 ( 000862)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3601- 224- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


5.00 ( 000863)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3601- 227- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


10.00 ( 000864)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3601- 230- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


9.00 ( 000865)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3601- 231- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


65.00 ( 000867)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3120- 3601- 238- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


511.00 ( 011179)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1110- 1100- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:SEPARATE CLA


94.00 ( 011182)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1110- 3101- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


8.00 ( 011183)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1110- 3331- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1.00 ( 011185)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1110- 3501- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


11.00 ( 011186)  01- 3310- 0- 5730- 1110- 3601- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


381.00 ( 005041)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 1100- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:SEPARATE CLA


116.00 ( 005042)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 1140- 227- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT SALARY:SUB,SE:SEPARATE CLA


51.00 ( 005068)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3101- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


389.00 ( 005097)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3312- 221- SAI L DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


21.00 ( 005099)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3312- 231- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


18.00 ( 005102)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3312- 233- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


4.00 ( 005108)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3331- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


92.00 ( 005116)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3332- 221- SAI L DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


5.00 ( 005118)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3332- 231- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


5.00 ( 005121)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3332- 233- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


26,699.00 ( 005128)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3402- 221- SAI L CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:SEPARATE CLA


4.00 ( 005144)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3502- 221- SAI L DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


6.00 ( 005155)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3601- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


124.00 ( 005163)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3602- 221- SAI L DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


6.00 ( 005165)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3602- 231- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


6.00 ( 005168)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3602- 233- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


360.00 ( 005204)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 1100- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:RESOURCE SPE


333.00 ( 005205)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 1100- 224- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:RESOURCE SPE


376.00 ( 005206)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 1100- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:RESOURCE SPE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 95 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


130/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00538 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim Sped - JL(continued)
220.00 ( 005207)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 1100- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:RESOURCE SPE


13,735.00 ( 005230)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 2140- 232- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS INSTR AID,SE:RESOURCE SPE


66.00 ( 005234)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


61.00 ( 005235)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 224- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


69.00 ( 005236)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


40.00 ( 005237)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


122.00 ( 005260)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3312- 232- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


32.00 ( 005262)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3312- 234- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


29.00 ( 005276)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3332- 232- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


8.00 ( 005278)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3332- 234- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:RESOURCE SPE


8,023.00 ( 005293)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3402- 234- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


8.00 ( 005312)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


7.00 ( 005313)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 224- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


8.00 ( 005314)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 227- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


5.00 ( 005315)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 232- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


148.00 ( 020896)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1190- 1100- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


28.00 ( 020897)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


98.00 ( 020906)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 3150- 1200- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


18.00 ( 020907)  01- 3310- 0- 5770- 3150- 3101- 221- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


14.00 ( 016285)  01- 3327- 0- 5750- 3110- 3332- 200- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,MEDICARE:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


513.00 ( 006309)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 1200- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1,039.00 ( 006310)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 1200- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


513.00 ( 006311)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 1200- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1,213.00 ( 006312)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 1200- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


443.00 ( 006313)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 1200- 231- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


91.00 ( 006314)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 1200- 231- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


469.00 ( 006315)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 1200- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


271.00 ( 006316)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 1200- 233- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


95.00 ( 006329)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3101- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


191.00 ( 006330)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3101- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


94.00 ( 006331)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3101- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


223.00 ( 006332)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3101- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


82.00 ( 006333)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3101- 231- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


16.00 ( 006334)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3101- 231- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


87.00 ( 006335)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3101- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


50.00 ( 006336)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3101- 233- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


7.00 ( 006342)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3331- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 96 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


131/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00538 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim Sped - JL(continued)
15.00 ( 006343)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3331- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


8.00 ( 006344)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3331- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


17.00 ( 006345)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3331- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


7.00 ( 006346)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3331- 231- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1.00 ( 006347)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3331- 231- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


7.00 ( 006348)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3331- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


3.00 ( 006349)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3331- 233- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


10.00 ( 006378)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3601- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


31.00 ( 006379)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3601- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


25.00 ( 006380)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3601- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


3.00 ( 006381)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3601- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


20.00 ( 006382)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3601- 231- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


9.00 ( 006383)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3601- 231- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


6.00 ( 006384)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 3601- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


192.00 ( 006391)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3140- 1200- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,HEALTH SERVICES


35.00 ( 006393)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3140- 3101- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,HEALTH SERVICES


9.00 ( 006394)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3140- 3331- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,HEALTH SERVICES


574.00 ( 006395)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3140- 3401- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,HEALTH SERVICES


13.00 ( 006397)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3140- 3601- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


135.00 ( 019094)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1190- 1100- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


25.00 ( 019095)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1190- 3101- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


2.00 ( 019100)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1190- 3331- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


3.00 ( 019103)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1190- 3601- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


75.00 ( 006439)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 1200- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


224.00 ( 006440)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 1200- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


13.00 ( 006442)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3101- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


41.00 ( 006443)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3101- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1.00 ( 006444)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3331- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


3.00 ( 006445)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3331- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


2.00 ( 006450)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3601- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


5.00 ( 006451)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3601- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


564.00 ( 019104)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 1200- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


104.00 ( 019105)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3101- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


8.00 ( 019110)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3331- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


11.00 ( 019113)  01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3601- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


670.00 ( 006482)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 1100- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:SEPARATE CLA


490.00 ( 006483)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 1100- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:SEPARATE CLA


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 97 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


132/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00538 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim Sped - JL(continued)
671.00 ( 006486)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 1100- 231- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:SEPARATE CLA


740.00 ( 006487)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 1100- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:SEPARATE CLA


555.00 ( 006488)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 1100- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1,197.00 ( 006489)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 1100- 233- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:SEPARATE CLA


988.00 ( 006490)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 1100- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:SEPARATE CLA


748.00 ( 006491)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 1100- 235- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:SEPARATE CLA


300.00 ( 022473)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 1130- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT SALARY:EWA,SE:SEPARATE CLA


162.00 ( 006499)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 1140- 221- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT SALARY:SUB,SE:SEPARATE CLA


3,574.00 ( 006503)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 1140- 231- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT SALARY:SUB,SE:SEPARATE CLA


9,057.00 ( 011531)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 2100- 230- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,SE:SEPARATE CLA


97.00 ( 006527)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3101- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


90.00 ( 006528)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3101- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


124.00 ( 006532)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3101- 231- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


136.00 ( 006533)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3101- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


102.00 ( 006534)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3101- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


220.00 ( 006535)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3101- 233- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


182.00 ( 006536)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3101- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


89.00 ( 006537)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3101- 235- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1,875.00 ( 006549)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3202- 230- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:SEPARATE CLA


222.00 ( 006557)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3311- 231- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


562.00 ( 006567)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3312- 230- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


8.00 ( 006572)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3331- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


7.00 ( 006573)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3331- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


42.00 ( 006577)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3331- 231- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


10.00 ( 006578)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3331- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


8.00 ( 006579)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3331- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


17.00 ( 006580)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3331- 233- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


14.00 ( 006581)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3331- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


131.00 ( 006588)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3332- 230- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


5.00 ( 006619)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3502- 230- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


10.00 ( 006624)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3601- 221- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


10.00 ( 006625)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3601- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


56.00 ( 006629)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3601- 231- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


15.00 ( 006630)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3601- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


11.00 ( 006631)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3601- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


24.00 ( 006632)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3601- 233- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


20.00 ( 006633)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3601- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 98 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


133/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00538 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim Sped - JL(continued)
9.00 ( 006634)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3601- 235- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


177.00 ( 006640)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3602- 230- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


296.00 ( 019055)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1120- 1100- 235- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:RESOURCE SPE


54.00 ( 019056)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1120- 3101- 235- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


214.00 ( 020942)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1190- 1100- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


39.00 ( 020943)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1190- 3101- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


51.00 ( 020949)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1190- 3401- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


541.00 ( 006684)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3120- 1200- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


99.00 ( 006686)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3120- 3101- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


8.00 ( 006687)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3120- 3331- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


11.00 ( 006690)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3120- 3601- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


273.00 ( 016294)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3140- 3312- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


214.00 ( 022645)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3150- 1200- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


39.00 ( 022646)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3150- 3101- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


3.00 ( 022647)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3150- 3331- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


13.00 ( 020959)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3150- 3401- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,HEALTH & WELFAR,SPEECH PATHO &


4.00 ( 022649)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3150- 3601- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


1.00 ( 020961)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 3150- 3601- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


1,074.00 ( 006726)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1110- 1100- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:SEPARATE CLA


197.00 ( 006728)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1110- 3101- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


16.00 ( 006729)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1110- 3331- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:SEPARATE CLA


21.00 ( 006732)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1110- 3601- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


401.00 ( 006735)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 1100- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:RESOURCE SPE


498.00 ( 019045)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 1100- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:RESOURCE SPE


778.00 ( 006736)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 1100- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:RESOURCE SPE


401.00 ( 006737)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 1100- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:RESOURCE SPE


671.00 ( 006738)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 1100- 225- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:RESOURCE SPE


182.00 ( 006739)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 1100- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:RESOURCE SPE


871.00 ( 006740)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 1100- 231- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1,056.00 ( 006741)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 1100- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:RESOURCE SPE


116.00 ( 006760)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 1140- 234- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT SALARY:SUB,SE:RESOURCE SPE


74.00 ( 006777)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


92.00 ( 019046)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


144.00 ( 006778)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


74.00 ( 006779)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


123.00 ( 006780)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 225- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


34.00 ( 006781)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 99 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


134/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00538 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim Sped - JL(continued)
160.00 ( 006782)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 231- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


195.00 ( 006783)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


300.00 ( 006785)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 234- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


15.00 ( 006786)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3101- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


7.00 ( 006798)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3311- 234- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


6.00 ( 006803)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


7.00 ( 019051)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


11.00 ( 006804)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


6.00 ( 006805)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


4.00 ( 006806)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 225- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


3.00 ( 006807)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


88.00 ( 006808)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 231- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


15.00 ( 006809)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1.00 ( 006811)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 234- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


2.00 ( 006812)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 235- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


14.00 ( 006814)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3331- 239- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


201.00 ( 006819)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3401- 225- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


201.00 ( 006827)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3401- 239- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:RESOURCE SPE


8.00 ( 006841)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


10.00 ( 019054)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


15.00 ( 006842)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


8.00 ( 006843)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


17.00 ( 006844)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 225- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


4.00 ( 006845)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


17.00 ( 006846)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 231- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


21.00 ( 006847)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


3.00 ( 006849)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 234- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


2.00 ( 006850)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


3.00 ( 006852)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 3601- 239- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


656.00 ( 006881)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 1100- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


484.00 ( 006882)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 1100- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


576.00 ( 006883)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 1100- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


538.00 ( 006885)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 1100- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


835.00 ( 006886)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 1100- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


348.00 ( 006887)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 1100- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEACHERS S,SE:OTHER SPEC I


120.00 ( 006905)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


89.00 ( 006906)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 100 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


135/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00538 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim Sped - JL(continued)
106.00 ( 006907)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


99.00 ( 006909)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


154.00 ( 006910)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


64.00 ( 006911)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3101- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


25.00 ( 006923)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


7.00 ( 006924)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


8.00 ( 006925)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


8.00 ( 006927)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


12.00 ( 006928)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


2.00 ( 016373)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3331- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,435.00 ( 006935)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3401- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


51.00 ( 006941)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3401- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SE:OTHER SPEC I


775.00 ( 006960)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3501- 233- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:OTHER SPEC I


34.00 ( 006963)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


10.00 ( 006964)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


12.00 ( 006965)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


11.00 ( 006967)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


17.00 ( 006968)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


4.00 ( 006969)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 3601- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:OTHER SPEC I


205.00 ( 007026)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 1200- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


538.00 ( 007028)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 1200- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


251.00 ( 007029)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 1200- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


1,356.00 ( 007030)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 1200- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,SPEECH PATHO &


37.00 ( 007047)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3101- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


99.00 ( 007049)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3101- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


46.00 ( 007050)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3101- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


249.00 ( 007051)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3101- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


3.00 ( 007063)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3331- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


8.00 ( 007065)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3331- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


3.00 ( 007066)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3331- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


19.00 ( 007067)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3331- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:CERT,SPEECH PATHO &


13.00 ( 007082)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3401- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH & WELFAR,SPEECH PATHO &


4.00 ( 007107)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3601- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


11.00 ( 007109)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3601- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


5.00 ( 007110)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3601- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


26.00 ( 007111)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 3150- 3601- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS' COMP:C,SPEECH PATHO &


179.00 ( 007144)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3110- 2230- 200- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,CLASS PUPIL SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 101 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


136/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00538 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim Sped - JL(continued)
107.00 ( 007146)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3110- 3102- 200- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,STRS:CLASSIFIED,GUIDANCE & COUN


940.00 ( 007147)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3110- 3202- 200- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,PERS:CLASSIFIED,GUIDANCE & COUN


282.00 ( 007149)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3110- 3312- 200- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,FICA:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


513.00 ( 007162)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 1200- 221- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


564.00 ( 007163)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 1200- 221- SAI L DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


188.00 ( 007164)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 1200- 224- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


356.00 ( 007165)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 1200- 227- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


90.00 ( 007166)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 1200- 230- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


23.00 ( 007167)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 1200- 231- SAI L DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


67.00 ( 007169)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 1200- 233- SAI L DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


188.00 ( 007170)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 1200- 238- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


94.00 ( 007176)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3101- 221- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


104.00 ( 007177)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3101- 221- SAI L DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


35.00 ( 007178)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3101- 224- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


65.00 ( 007179)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3101- 227- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


16.00 ( 007180)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3101- 230- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


4.00 ( 007181)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3101- 231- SAI L DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


12.00 ( 007183)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3101- 233- SAI L DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


35.00 ( 007184)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3101- 238- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


7.00 ( 007186)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3331- 221- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


8.00 ( 007187)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3331- 221- SAI L DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


3.00 ( 007188)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3331- 224- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


5.00 ( 007189)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3331- 227- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


10.00 ( 007190)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3331- 230- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


3.00 ( 007194)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3331- 238- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


10.00 ( 007215)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3601- 221- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


11.00 ( 007216)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3601- 221- SAI L DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


4.00 ( 007217)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3601- 224- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


7.00 ( 007218)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3601- 227- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


2.00 ( 007219)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3601- 230- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1.00 ( 007222)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3601- 233- SAI L DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


4.00 ( 007223)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 3120- 3601- 238- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


23,559.00 ( 004964)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 220- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CONTRI FR:UNRES


5,699.00 ( 004965)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CONTRI FR:UNRES


14.00 ( 017103)  01- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,CONTRI FR:UNRES


15,377.00 ( 006279)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:UNRES


3,768.00 ( 006280)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:UNRES


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 102 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


137/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00538 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim Sped - JL(continued)
2,302.00 ( 007134)  01- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 220- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,CONTRI FR:UNRES


1,063.00 ( 007135)  01- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,CONTRI FR:UNRES


93,912.00 68,778.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00539 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment JL-Balance Contributions
310,785.00 ( 000055)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


240,813.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


.00 551,598.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00540 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim -JL
361.00 ( 004989)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 220- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


1,104.00 ( 004990)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 230- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


361.00 ( 004964)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 220- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CONTRI FR:UNRES


1,104.00 ( 004965)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CONTRI FR:UNRES


163.00 ( 007224)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 220- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


163.00 ( 007134)  01- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 220- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,CONTRI FR:UNRES


144.00 ( 007225)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 230- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


144.00 ( 007135)  01- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,CONTRI FR:UNRES


35,967.00 ( 006398)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


53,027.00 ( 006399)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


35,967.00 ( 006279)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:UNRES


53,027.00 ( 006280)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:UNRES


87,944.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


36,165.00 ( 000055)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


51,779.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


230,489.00 126,931.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00542 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim - JL
3,020.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


3,020.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00543 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim - JL
7,290.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 103 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


138/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


.00 7,290.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00544 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim - SACS Errors JL
216.00 ( 005749)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 430- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 014207)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2490- 3101- 424- 0420 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,OTHER INSTRUCTI


1,397.00 ( 014213)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2490- 3401- 424- 0420 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,HEALTH & WELFAR,OTHER INSTRUCTI


1,399.00 ( 004429)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 420- 0043 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,399.00 1,615.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00545 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim - JL
103,558.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


.00 103,558.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00549 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/28/2020 Comment 1st Interim - JL
20,257.00 ( 001310)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5800- 058- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,CENTRALIZED DAT


20,257.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00550 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 11/30/2020 Comment BD-1ST INTERIM
9.00 ( 005648)  01- 4201- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 420- 0000 CRESEA:IMMIGRANT,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


9.00 ( 005660)  01- 4201- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 420- 0000 DRESEA:IMMIGRANT,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


18.00 ( 005649)  01- 4201- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 430- 0000 CRESEA:IMMIGRANT,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


18.00 ( 005661)  01- 4201- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 430- 0000 DRESEA:IMMIGRANT,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


8,555.00 ( 004230)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 430- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


8,555.00 ( 004449)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 430- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,225.00 ( 005633)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,225.00 ( 005633)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 430- 0000 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


810.00 ( 005710)  01- 4203- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 430- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


810.00 ( 005749)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 430- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,032.00 ( 005709)  01- 4203- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 420- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


1,032.00 ( 005748)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 420- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


11,649.00 11,649.00 


JE # BR21-00551 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 11/30/2020 Comment BD-1ST INTERIM
1,083.00 ( 005925)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 420- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 104 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


139/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00551 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 11/30/2020 Comment BD-1ST INTERIM(continued)
1,083.00 ( 021809)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 420- 0000 DRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,083.00 1,083.00 


JE # BR21-00553 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/30/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL
69,675.00 ( 017758)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 020- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CONTRI FR:UNRES


16,815.00 ( 017759)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CONTRI FR:UNRES


.00 86,490.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00554 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/30/2020 Comment 1st Interim - ST
22.00 ( 003177)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 821- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


5.00 ( 003191)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 821- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


7.00 ( 003228)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 821- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


1,149.00 ( 003419)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


238.00 ( 003470)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


120.00 ( 003500)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


17.00 ( 003534)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


23.00 ( 003618)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,022.00 ( 003202)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3402- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,PARENT PARTICIP


35.00 ( 003229)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


4,867.00 ( 003365)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


986.00 ( 003456)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


94.00 ( 003520)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


17,515.00 ( 003547)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 003569)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


254.00 ( 003604)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


50.00 ( 003619)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,494.00 ( 003203)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3402- 824- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,PARENT PARTICIP


521.00 ( 003366)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 824- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


12,218.00 ( 003421)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 824- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


472.00 ( 003457)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 824- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2,854.00 ( 003472)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 824- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


757.00 ( 003502)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 824- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


75.00 ( 003521)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 824- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


177.00 ( 003536)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 824- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


635.00 ( 003548)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 824- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 105 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


140/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00554 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/30/2020 Comment 1st Interim - ST(continued)
997.00 ( 014672)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3402- 824- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 003570)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 824- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 003586)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 824- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


238.00 ( 003605)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 824- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


304.00 ( 003620)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 824- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


3,709.00 ( 003808)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 1000- 2100- 825- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


2,917.00 ( 012222)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 1000- 3102- 825- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


230.00 ( 003812)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 1000- 3312- 825- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


53.00 ( 003814)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 1000- 3332- 825- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 003816)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 1000- 3502- 825- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


92.00 ( 003818)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 1000- 3602- 825- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


454.00 ( 003840)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 3110- 1200- 825- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


83.00 ( 003841)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 3110- 3101- 825- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


7.00 ( 003842)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 3110- 3331- 825- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


9.00 ( 003845)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 3110- 3601- 825- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


6,246.00 ( 003067)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2140- 1900- 827- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:OTHER-SALA,IN-HOUSE INSTR


2,112.00 ( 003069)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2140- 1940- 827- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT OTHR SALAR,IN-HOUSE INSTR


688.00 ( 003075)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2140- 3101- 827- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,IN-HOUSE INSTR


60.00 ( 003081)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2140- 3331- 827- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,IN-HOUSE INSTR


2.00 ( 003091)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2140- 3501- 827- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,IN-HOUSE INSTR


81.00 ( 003096)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2140- 3601- 827- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,IN-HOUSE INSTR


4,621.00 ( 003422)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 827- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


699.00 ( 012218)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3102- 827- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


1,894.00 ( 003473)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 827- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


1,269.00 ( 003503)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 827- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


67.00 ( 003537)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 827- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 003587)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 827- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


151.00 ( 003621)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 827- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


13.00 ( 003053)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2110- 3602- 420- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


9,015.00 ( 003405)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1160- 520- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:STI,INSTRUCTION


6,538.00 ( 003453)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 520- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


587.00 ( 003517)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 520- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


20.00 ( 003566)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 520- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


851.00 ( 003601)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 520- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


11.00 ( 014391)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3130- 3602- 600- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,ATTENDANCE & SO


2.00 ( 003510)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 024- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 003594)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 024- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 106 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


141/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00554 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/30/2020 Comment 1st Interim - ST(continued)
5.00 ( 003640)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


9,425.00 ( 003418)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 027- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


1,951.00 ( 003466)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 027- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


584.00 ( 003496)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 027- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


137.00 ( 003530)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 027- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 003579)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 027- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


185.00 ( 003614)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 027- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


12,287.00 ( 003642)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


25,347.00 88,875.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00557 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/30/2020 Comment 1st Interim - JL
11,507.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


.00 11,507.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00559 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/30/2020 Comment 1st Interim - JL
69,675.00 ( 000055)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


16,815.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


86,490.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00571 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/01/2020 Comment 1st Interim - JL
60,322.00 ( 003953)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 2200- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PUPIL TRANSPORT


13,647.00 ( 003960)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3202- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TRANSPORT


4,305.00 ( 003962)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3312- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TRANSPORT


1,007.00 ( 003964)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3332- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TRANSPORT


49,088.00 ( 003965)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3402- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,HEALTH & WELFAR,PUPIL TRANSPORT


37.00 ( 003966)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3502- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TRANSPORT


1,029.00 ( 003968)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3602- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TRANSPORT


129,435.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


3,278.00 ( 003995)  01- 0724- 0- 5750- 3600- 3402- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:SPECI,HEALTH & WELFAR,PUPIL TRANSPORT


3,278.00 ( 003987)  01- 0724- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:SPECI,CONTRI FR:UNRES


132,713.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


132,713.00 265,426.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00572 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/01/2020 Comment 1st Interim - JL


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 107 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


142/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00572 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/01/2020 Comment 1st Interim - JL(continued)
5,426.00 ( 001164)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 2400- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


99.00 ( 001187)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3332- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


6,348.00 ( 001191)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3402- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


823.00 ( 001629)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


88,678.00 ( 009341)  01- 9094- 0- 7110- 6000- 1900- 854- 0000 DRSTAFF DEV-BEG T,CERT:OTHER-SALA,ENTERPRISE


14,322.00 ( 009343)  01- 9094- 0- 7110- 6000- 3101- 854- 0000 DRSTAFF DEV-BEG T,STRS:CERT,ENTERPRISE


1,286.00 ( 009344)  01- 9094- 0- 7110- 6000- 3331- 854- 0000 DRSTAFF DEV-BEG T,MEDICARE:CERT,ENTERPRISE


6,538.00 ( 009345)  01- 9094- 0- 7110- 6000- 3401- 854- 0000 DRSTAFF DEV-BEG T,HEALTH & WELFAR,ENTERPRISE


44.00 ( 009346)  01- 9094- 0- 7110- 6000- 3501- 854- 0000 DRSTAFF DEV-BEG T,STATE UNEMPLOYM,ENTERPRISE


1,782.00 ( 009347)  01- 9094- 0- 7110- 6000- 3601- 854- 0000 DRSTAFF DEV-BEG T,WORKERS' COMP:C,ENTERPRISE


112,650.00 ( 009338)  01- 9094- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 854- 0000 CRSTAFF DEV-BEG T,CONTRI FR:UNRES


6,348.00 231,648.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00573 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/01/2020 Comment 1st Interim - JL
39,427.00 ( 000055)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


73,223.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


112,650.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00575 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 12/01/2020 Comment BD-1ST INTERIM
4,531.00 ( 001598)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 834- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


2,171.00 ( 001816)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 834- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


418.00 ( 001599)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 835- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


33,050.00 ( 002808)  01- 0000- 0- 3200- 1000- 1100- 836- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


4,286.00 ( 002811)  01- 0000- 0- 3200- 1000- 3101- 836- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


873.00 ( 002813)  01- 0000- 0- 3200- 1000- 3331- 836- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1,579.00 ( 002816)  01- 0000- 0- 3200- 1000- 3601- 836- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


11,239.00 ( 002822)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 1000- 1100- 837- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


1,546.00 ( 002828)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 1000- 3101- 837- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1,455.00 ( 002833)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 1000- 3331- 837- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 002837)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 1000- 3501- 837- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


318.00 ( 002839)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 1000- 3601- 837- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


49,940.00 ( 020391)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 1000- 1100- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


8,065.00 ( 020392)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 1000- 3101- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


724.00 ( 020397)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 1000- 3331- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


8,496.00 ( 020398)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 1000- 3401- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 108 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


143/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00575 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 12/01/2020 Comment BD-1ST INTERIM(continued)
25.00 ( 020399)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 1000- 3501- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


1,004.00 ( 020400)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 1000- 3601- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


33,621.00 ( 020401)  01- 0809- 0- 1250- 1000- 1100- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


5,430.00 ( 020402)  01- 0809- 0- 1250- 1000- 3101- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


488.00 ( 020407)  01- 0809- 0- 1250- 1000- 3331- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


3,106.00 ( 020408)  01- 0809- 0- 1250- 1000- 3401- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


17.00 ( 020409)  01- 0809- 0- 1250- 1000- 3501- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


616.00 ( 020410)  01- 0809- 0- 1250- 1000- 3601- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


13,556.00 ( 020411)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 1000- 1100- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


2,189.00 ( 020412)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 1000- 3101- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


197.00 ( 020417)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 1000- 3331- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


4,294.00 ( 020418)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 1000- 3401- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


7.00 ( 020419)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 1000- 3501- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


272.00 ( 020420)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 1000- 3601- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


445.00 ( 015586)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 1100- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,CERT:TEACHERS S,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,285.00 ( 015593)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 3401- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,HEALTH & WELFAR,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


90.00 ( 015686)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 3201- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,PERS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1,572.00 ( 015690)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 3401- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


13,801.00 ( 015217)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 2420- 2200- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,CLASS:SUPPORT S,INSTR LIBRARY,


856.00 ( 015222)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 2420- 3312- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,FICA:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


199.00 ( 015223)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 2420- 3332- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


7.00 ( 015225)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 2420- 3502- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTR LIBRARY,


285.00 ( 015226)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 2420- 3602- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTR LIBRARY,


15,672.00 ( 015248)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 1200- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


4.00 ( 015254)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


219.00 ( 015276)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 3332- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,MEDICARE:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


21.00 ( 015256)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 3501- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


944.00 ( 015257)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 3601- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


20,905.00 ( 015238)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 1200- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


615.00 ( 015239)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 3101- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


3,960.00 ( 015241)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 3201- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,PERS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,484.00 ( 015243)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 3311- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,FICA:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


555.00 ( 015244)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


2,154.00 ( 015245)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 3401- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,HEALTH & WELFAR,GUIDANCE & COUN


19.00 ( 015246)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 3501- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


882.00 ( 015247)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 3601- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


23.00 ( 015273)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 3602- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 109 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


144/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00575 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 12/01/2020 Comment BD-1ST INTERIM(continued)
1,114.00 ( 015673)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 1100- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


1,391.00 ( 015674)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 3101- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


421.00 ( 015679)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 3331- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


719.00 ( 015682)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 3601- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


2,203.00 ( 015258)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 1200- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


408.00 ( 015259)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 3101- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


288.00 ( 015262)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 3202- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,PERS:CLASSIFIED,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,161.00 ( 015263)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 3311- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,FICA:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


303.00 ( 015264)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


2,747.00 ( 015265)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 3401- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,HEALTH & WELFAR,GUIDANCE & COUN


10.00 ( 015266)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 3501- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


549.00 ( 015267)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 3110- 3601- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


573.00 ( 015301)  01- 0809- 0- 1110- 2420- 1200- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,INSTR LIBRARY,


489.00 ( 015302)  01- 0809- 0- 1110- 2420- 3101- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,STRS:CERT,INSTR LIBRARY,


76.00 ( 015307)  01- 0809- 0- 1110- 2420- 3331- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTR LIBRARY,


634.00 ( 015308)  01- 0809- 0- 1110- 2420- 3401- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTR LIBRARY,


159.00 ( 015310)  01- 0809- 0- 1110- 2420- 3601- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTR LIBRARY,


706.00 ( 017226)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 2420- 3402- 857- 0809 CRMeasure T,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTR LIBRARY,


747.00 ( 000276)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2420- 3402- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTR LIBRARY,


1,810.00 ( 001295)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3402- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,CENTRALIZED DAT


647.00 ( 001292)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3312- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,CENTRALIZED DAT


151.00 ( 001294)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3332- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,CENTRALIZED DAT


6.00 ( 001297)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3502- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,CENTRALIZED DAT


376.00 ( 001299)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3602- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,CENTRALIZED DAT


8.00 ( 001236)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3312- 856- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,CENTRAL SUPPORT


1.00 ( 001238)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3332- 856- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,CENTRAL SUPPORT


38.00 ( 001244)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3602- 856- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,CENTRAL SUPPORT


18.00 ( 001263)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 3402- 856- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,ALL OTHER GENER


18.00 ( 001265)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 3502- 856- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,ALL OTHER GENER


5,426.00 ( 001164)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 2400- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


99.00 ( 001187)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3332- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


4.00 ( 001193)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3501- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


14,332.00 ( 021725)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


22,170.00 ( 001629)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


658.00 ( 001743)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


127.00 ( 001789)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 001848)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 110 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


145/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00575 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 12/01/2020 Comment BD-1ST INTERIM(continued)
162.00 ( 001896)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


46,111.00 ( 001058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7110- 3402- 853- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,BOARD


1.00 ( 001229)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 2200- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPPORT S,CENTRAL SUPPORT


8.00 ( 001235)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3312- 849- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,CENTRAL SUPPORT


2.00 ( 001237)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3332- 849- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,CENTRAL SUPPORT


1.00 ( 001239)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3402- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,CENTRAL SUPPORT


30.00 ( 001243)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3602- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,CENTRAL SUPPORT


114,611.00 ( 001342)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 2200- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPPORT S,OPERATIONS


1.00 ( 001364)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 2300- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPER & A,OPERATIONS


23,725.00 ( 001376)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3202- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,OPERATIONS


6,876.00 ( 001389)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3312- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,OPERATIONS


1,609.00 ( 001402)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3332- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,OPERATIONS


52,483.00 ( 001415)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3402- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,OPERATIONS


54.00 ( 001427)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3502- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,OPERATIONS


1,951.00 ( 001440)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3602- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,OPERATIONS


33,768.00 ( 002736)  01- 0000- 0- 3100- 1000- 1100- 825- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


4,419.00 ( 002742)  01- 0000- 0- 3100- 1000- 3101- 825- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1,589.00 ( 002749)  01- 0000- 0- 3100- 1000- 3331- 825- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


4,040.00 ( 002753)  01- 0000- 0- 3100- 1000- 3401- 825- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


55.00 ( 002755)  01- 0000- 0- 3100- 1000- 3501- 825- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


2,358.00 ( 002759)  01- 0000- 0- 3100- 1000- 3601- 825- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


250,684.00 363,276.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00578 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 12/01/2020 Comment BD- 1ST INTERIM
1,225.00 ( 005622)  01- 4127- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


1,225.00 ( 005633)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 430- 0000 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 005648)  01- 4201- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 420- 0000 CRESEA:IMMIGRANT,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


1.00 ( 005660)  01- 4201- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 420- 0000 DRESEA:IMMIGRANT,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 005649)  01- 4201- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 430- 0000 CRESEA:IMMIGRANT,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


1.00 ( 005661)  01- 4201- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 430- 0000 DRESEA:IMMIGRANT,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,227.00 1,227.00 


JE # BR21-00580 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/01/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL
63,158.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


20,627.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 111 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


146/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00580 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/01/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL(continued)
18,226.00 ( 006398)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


46,159.00 ( 006399)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


18,226.00 ( 006279)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:UNRES


46,159.00 ( 006280)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:UNRES


18,226.00 ( 000055)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


67,086.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


148,470.00 149,397.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00581 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/01/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL
300.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


.00 300.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00583 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/01/2020 Comment 1st Interim - ST
154.00 ( 003132)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 2200- 031- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PARENT PARTICIP


1,493.00 ( 011165)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 2290- 031- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS PUPIL SUP,PARENT PARTICIP


32.00 ( 003161)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3202- 031- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


10.00 ( 003174)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 031- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


2.00 ( 003188)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 031- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


453.00 ( 003199)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3402- 031- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,PARENT PARTICIP


22.00 ( 003225)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 031- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


191.00 ( 003360)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 031- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


84.00 ( 003448)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 031- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2,314.00 ( 003542)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 031- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


15.00 ( 003512)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 031- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


67.00 ( 003596)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 031- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,455.00 ( 003644)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


232.00 ( 003137)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 2200- 831- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PARENT PARTICIP


48.00 ( 003166)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3202- 831- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


14.00 ( 003180)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 831- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


3.00 ( 003194)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 831- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


680.00 ( 003204)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3402- 831- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,PARENT PARTICIP


34.00 ( 003231)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 831- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


16,911.00 ( 003261)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 1200- 831- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


2,732.00 ( 003283)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3101- 831- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


246.00 ( 003301)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 831- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 112 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


147/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00583 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/01/2020 Comment 1st Interim - ST(continued)
8.00 ( 003326)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3501- 831- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


355.00 ( 003339)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3601- 831- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


4,324.00 ( 003367)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 831- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


289.00 ( 003458)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 831- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


5,225.00 ( 003423)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 831- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


1,566.00 ( 003474)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 831- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


323.00 ( 003504)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 831- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


44.00 ( 003522)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 831- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


75.00 ( 003538)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 831- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


670.00 ( 003549)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 831- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


4,610.00 ( 003556)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3402- 831- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 003571)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 831- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 003588)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 831- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


265.00 ( 003606)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 831- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


137.00 ( 003622)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 831- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


38.00 ( 014377)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2700- 2400- 032- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLERICAL/TECH/O,SCHOOL ADMINIST


406.00 ( 003241)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2700- 3202- 032- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SCHOOL ADMINIST


2.00 ( 003243)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2700- 3312- 032- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,SCHOOL ADMINIST


117.00 ( 014381)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2700- 3402- 032- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,SCHOOL ADMINIST


4.00 ( 003249)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2700- 3602- 032- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,030.00 ( 003361)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 032- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


3,960.00 ( 003376)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 032- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


70.00 ( 003386)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 032- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


444.00 ( 003449)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 032- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 003482)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 032- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


17.00 ( 003513)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 032- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


331.00 ( 003543)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 032- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 003562)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 032- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


12.00 ( 003597)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 032- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


5,740.00 ( 003645)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,610.00 ( 003138)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 2200- 832- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PARENT PARTICIP


21.00 ( 003167)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3202- 832- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


7.00 ( 003181)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 832- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


2.00 ( 003195)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 832- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


2,127.00 ( 003205)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3402- 832- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,PARENT PARTICIP


55.00 ( 003232)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 832- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


573.00 ( 003262)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 1200- 832- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 113 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


148/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00583 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/01/2020 Comment 1st Interim - ST(continued)
106.00 ( 003284)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3101- 832- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


206.00 ( 003302)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 832- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,409.00 ( 003315)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3401- 832- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,GUIDANCE & COUN


7.00 ( 003327)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3501- 832- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


353.00 ( 003340)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3601- 832- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


27,071.00 ( 003368)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 832- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


80.00 ( 003424)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 832- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


4,430.00 ( 003459)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 832- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1,436.00 ( 003475)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 832- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 003505)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 832- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


506.00 ( 003523)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 832- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 003539)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 832- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


929.00 ( 003550)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 832- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


4,645.00 ( 011663)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3402- 832- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


18.00 ( 003572)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 832- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


925.00 ( 003607)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 832- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


6.00 ( 003623)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 832- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


133.00 ( 003133)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 2200- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PARENT PARTICIP


2,314.00 ( 003156)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3102- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


1,405.00 ( 003200)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3402- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,PARENT PARTICIP


27.00 ( 003227)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


1,748.00 ( 003362)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


2,392.00 ( 003450)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


691.00 ( 003498)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


211.00 ( 003514)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


162.00 ( 003532)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


967.00 ( 003544)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


7.00 ( 003563)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


6.00 ( 003582)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


359.00 ( 003598)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


228.00 ( 003616)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


10,384.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


133.00 ( 003139)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 2200- 833- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PARENT PARTICIP


2,314.00 ( 003158)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3102- 833- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


1,405.00 ( 003206)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3402- 833- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,PARENT PARTICIP


27.00 ( 003233)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 833- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


33,871.00 ( 003369)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 833- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 114 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


149/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00583 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/01/2020 Comment 1st Interim - ST(continued)
12,539.00 ( 003436)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 833- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


5,493.00 ( 003460)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 833- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


354.00 ( 003506)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 833- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


665.00 ( 003524)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 833- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


83.00 ( 003540)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 833- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


5,684.00 ( 003551)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 833- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


22.00 ( 003573)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 833- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 003590)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 833- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


1,136.00 ( 003608)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 833- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


112.00 ( 003624)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 833- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


905.00 ( 003363)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 034- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


192.00 ( 003451)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 034- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


15.00 ( 003515)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 034- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


148.00 ( 003545)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


21.00 ( 003599)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 034- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


12,936.00 ( 011107)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 2200- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PARENT PARTICIP


2,678.00 ( 020243)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3202- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


802.00 ( 020242)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


188.00 ( 020241)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


5,521.00 ( 022832)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3402- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,PARENT PARTICIP


6.00 ( 020245)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3502- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PARENT PARTICIP


272.00 ( 020246)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


21,418.00 ( 003647)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,573.00 ( 003140)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 2200- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PARENT PARTICIP


1,881.00 ( 003169)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3202- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


222.00 ( 003183)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


50.00 ( 003197)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


5,000.00 ( 003207)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3402- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,PARENT PARTICIP


2.00 ( 003220)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3502- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PARENT PARTICIP


80.00 ( 003234)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


78.00 ( 003263)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 1200- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


14.00 ( 003285)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3101- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


38.00 ( 003303)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


73.00 ( 003341)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3601- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,444.00 ( 003370)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


1,304.00 ( 003461)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


90.00 ( 003525)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 115 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


150/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00583 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/01/2020 Comment 1st Interim - ST(continued)
346.00 ( 003552)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 003574)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 011900)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


124.00 ( 003609)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


85.00 ( 003625)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


297.00 ( 003316)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3401- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,GUIDANCE & COUN


107.00 ( 011621)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 2200- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PARENT PARTICIP


1,652.00 ( 011622)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3202- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


509.00 ( 011605)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


119.00 ( 011606)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


1,329.00 ( 011640)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3402- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,PARENT PARTICIP


4.00 ( 011557)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3502- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PARENT PARTICIP


187.00 ( 011641)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


65.00 ( 003255)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 1200- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


500.00 ( 003276)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3101- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


8.00 ( 003290)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3311- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


35.00 ( 003294)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


254.00 ( 003307)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3401- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,GUIDANCE & COUN


60.00 ( 003332)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3601- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


4,615.00 ( 003648)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


107.00 ( 003141)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 2200- 835- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PARENT PARTICIP


22.00 ( 003170)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3202- 835- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


51.00 ( 003184)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 835- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


11.00 ( 003198)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 835- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


1,329.00 ( 003208)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3402- 835- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,PARENT PARTICIP


38.00 ( 003235)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 835- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


92.00 ( 003264)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 1200- 835- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


18.00 ( 003286)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3101- 835- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


2.00 ( 003304)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 835- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


22.00 ( 003342)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3601- 835- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


118,785.00 ( 003371)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 835- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


19,445.00 ( 003462)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 835- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1,708.00 ( 003526)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 835- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


14,279.00 ( 003553)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 835- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


59.00 ( 003575)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 835- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


2,473.00 ( 003610)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 835- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


144.00 ( 018792)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 116 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


151/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00583 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/01/2020 Comment 1st Interim - ST(continued)
144.00 ( 003648)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


25.00 ( 003856)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 3202- 036- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 003858)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 3312- 036- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 003861)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 3332- 036- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 003869)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 3602- 036- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


148.00 ( 003847)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 1100- 036- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


33.00 ( 003854)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 3101- 036- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


270.00 ( 003862)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 3401- 036- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


30.00 ( 003867)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 3601- 036- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


436.00 ( 003871)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 036- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


307.00 ( 003885)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 1100- 837- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


183.00 ( 003889)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 3101- 837- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


45.00 ( 003892)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 3331- 837- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


381.00 ( 003893)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 3401- 837- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 003895)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 3501- 837- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


142.00 ( 003897)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 3601- 837- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


266.00 ( 003824)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 2495- 2200- 838- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PARENT PARTICIP


55.00 ( 003829)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 2495- 3202- 838- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


7.00 ( 003831)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 2495- 3312- 838- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


2.00 ( 003833)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 2495- 3332- 838- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


2,816.00 ( 003834)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 2495- 3402- 838- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,PARENT PARTICIP


55.00 ( 003838)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 2495- 3602- 838- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


54.00 ( 003054)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2110- 3602- 430- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


969.00 ( 003260)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 1200- 630- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


178.00 ( 003282)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3101- 630- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


268.00 ( 003300)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 630- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


2,120.00 ( 003313)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3401- 630- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,GUIDANCE & COUN


9.00 ( 003325)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3501- 630- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


617.00 ( 003338)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 3601- 630- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


54,014.00 ( 003065)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2140- 1900- 530- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:OTHER-SALA,IN-HOUSE INSTR


8,723.00 ( 003073)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2140- 3101- 530- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,IN-HOUSE INSTR


783.00 ( 003079)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2140- 3331- 530- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,IN-HOUSE INSTR


3,350.00 ( 003084)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2140- 3401- 530- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,IN-HOUSE INSTR


27.00 ( 003089)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2140- 3501- 530- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,IN-HOUSE INSTR


1,134.00 ( 003094)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2140- 3601- 530- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,IN-HOUSE INSTR


50,400.00 ( 003406)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1160- 530- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:STI,INSTRUCTION


8,140.00 ( 003454)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 530- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 117 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


152/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR21-00583 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/01/2020 Comment 1st Interim - ST(continued)
732.00 ( 003518)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 530- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


25.00 ( 003567)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 530- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


912.00 ( 003602)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 530- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


4,024.00 ( 003848)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 1100- 836- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


2,664.00 ( 003855)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 3101- 836- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


26.00 ( 003860)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 3331- 836- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


4,119.00 ( 003863)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 3401- 836- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 003865)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 3501- 836- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 003898)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4100- 037- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 003903)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 037- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


139,750.00 426,414.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00589 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/02/2020 Comment 1st Interim - JL
14,072.00 ( 019212)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 1900- 930- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,CERT:OTHER-SALA,OTHER INSTRUCTI


14,072.00 ( 005582)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 930- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


14,072.00 14,072.00 


JE # BR21-00590 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 12/03/2020 Comment BD-1ST INTERIM
85.00 ( 005622)  01- 4127- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 430- 0000 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


85.00 ( 005633)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 005648)  01- 4201- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 420- 0000 CRESEA:IMMIGRANT,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


1.00 ( 005660)  01- 4201- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 420- 0000 DRESEA:IMMIGRANT,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


86.00 86.00 


JE # BR21-00595 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/03/2020 Comment 1st Interim - JL
84.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


84.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00600 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/05/2020 Comment 1st Interim - JL
350.00 ( 021145)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 830- 0000 DRSB 117 PPE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


33,020.00 ( 021116)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


61,922.00 ( 021117)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 118 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


153/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


.00 95,292.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00601 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/05/2020 Comment 1st Interim -JL
45,420.00 ( 020661)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRGEER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


915.00 ( 021752)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 820- 0000 DRGEER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


736.00 ( 022176)  01- 3215- 0- 5770- 1120- 5800- 220- 0000 DRGEER,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:RESOURCE SPE


38,450.00 ( 020509)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 020- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


71,436.00 ( 020510)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


185,931.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


27,207.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 CRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


27,207.00 342,888.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00602 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/05/2020 Comment 1st Interim- JL
54,414.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


.00 54,414.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BT21-00062 JE Trans Date 09/02/2020 JE Posted 09/02/2020 Comment BD-JB - Nurse Supplies
250.00 ( 000991)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


250.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


250.00 250.00 


JE # BT21-00063 JE Trans Date 09/02/2020 JE Posted 09/02/2020 Comment BD-JB Offie Supplies
500.00 ( 000568)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 500.00 


JE # BT21-00064 JE Trans Date 09/02/2020 JE Posted 09/02/2020 Comment BD-PS-Books
365.00 ( 006150)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 533- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


365.00 ( 006162)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


365.00 365.00 


JE # BT21-00065 JE Trans Date 09/02/2020 JE Posted 09/02/2020 Comment BD-SM Monday.com Membership (Board 9.9.20)
7,296.00 ( 001106)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 5300- 053- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,DUES & MEMBERSH,SUPERINTENDENT


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 119 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


154/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT21-00065 JE Trans Date 09/02/2020 JE Posted 09/02/2020 Comment BD-SM Monday.com Membership (Board 9.9.20)(continued)
7,296.00 ( 001110)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 5800- 053- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SUPERINTENDENT


7,296.00 7,296.00 


JE # BT21-00066 JE Trans Date 09/02/2020 JE Posted 09/02/2020 Comment BD-JB- Bio Books
200.00 ( 006179)  01- 6300- 0- 1150- 1000- 4200- 534- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


200.00 ( 006163)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


200.00 200.00 


JE # BT21-00067 JE Trans Date 09/03/2020 JE Posted 09/03/2020 Comment BW-HHS SECURITY CAM REPAIR/BSS PORT INSUR.
8,750.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


8,750.00 ( 021728)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8300- 5600- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SECURITY


19,800.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


19,800.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


28,550.00 28,550.00 


JE # BT21-00068 JE Trans Date 09/03/2020 JE Posted 09/03/2020 Comment GM-BOOKS
1,500.00 ( 003898)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4100- 037- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


1,500.00 ( 003903)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 037- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,500.00 1,500.00 


JE # BT21-00069 JE Trans Date 09/03/2020 JE Posted 09/03/2020 Comment BL-COVER AUG.NEGS/PALACE POS IN ADMIN ACCT
693.00 ( 000565)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 031- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


693.00 ( 001931)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


693.00 693.00 


JE # BT21-00070 JE Trans Date 09/03/2020 JE Posted 09/03/2020 Comment ED-LICENSE SUBSCRIPTION
96.00 ( 005587)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 524- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


96.00 ( 021729)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 524- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


96.00 96.00 


JE # BT21-00071 JE Trans Date 09/04/2020 JE Posted 09/04/2020 Comment GM-BOOKS
500.00 ( 003898)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4100- 037- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 120 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


155/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT21-00071 JE Trans Date 09/04/2020 JE Posted 09/04/2020 Comment GM-BOOKS(continued)
500.00 ( 003903)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 037- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 500.00 


JE # BT21-00072 JE Trans Date 09/08/2020 JE Posted 09/08/2020 Comment JL-2800 Chromebooks
306,789.00 ( 021741)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 820- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


569,751.00 ( 021742)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 830- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


306,789.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


569,751.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


876,540.00 876,540.00 


JE # BT21-00073 JE Trans Date 09/08/2020 JE Posted 09/08/2020 Comment JL-150 Laptops for Distance Learning
36,918.00 ( 021249)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 820- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


68,562.00 ( 021250)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 830- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


36,918.00 ( 021116)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


68,562.00 ( 021117)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


105,480.00 105,480.00 


JE # BT21-00074 JE Trans Date 09/08/2020 JE Posted 09/08/2020 Comment JL-150 Laptops for Distance Learning
36,918.00 ( 021234)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 820- 0000 CRCRF COVID,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


68,562.00 ( 021235)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 830- 0000 CRCRF COVID,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


36,918.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


68,562.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


105,480.00 105,480.00 


JE # BT21-00075 JE Trans Date 09/08/2020 JE Posted 09/08/2020 Comment PS-SUPPLIES
185.00 ( 000567)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


185.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


185.00 185.00 


JE # BT21-00076 JE Trans Date 09/08/2020 JE Posted 09/08/2020 Comment AMM-BOOKS FOR ED SVCS
60.00 ( 000164)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 4395- 055- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FOOD FOR WORKSH,INSTRUCTIONAL S


60.00 ( 000162)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 4200- 055- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTIONAL S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 121 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


156/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


60.00 60.00 


JE # BT21-00077 JE Trans Date 09/08/2020 JE Posted 09/08/2020 Comment JB-OFFICE SUPPLIES
500.00 ( 000568)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 500.00 


JE # BT21-00078 JE Trans Date 09/08/2020 JE Posted 09/08/2020 Comment BLAMBERT-NOVELS
5,000.00 ( 006152)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 535- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


5,000.00 ( 006164)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 535- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,000.00 5,000.00 


JE # BT21-00079 JE Trans Date 09/08/2020 JE Posted 09/08/2020 Comment JL-Monitors Elem(57) Sec(100)
5,800.00 ( 021752)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 820- 0000 CRGEER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,800.00 ( 020661)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRGEER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


10,600.00 ( 021742)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 830- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


10,600.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


16,400.00 16,400.00 


JE # BT21-00080 JE Trans Date 09/08/2020 JE Posted 09/08/2020 Comment LO-BOOKS
55.00 ( 006160)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


55.00 ( 006148)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 531- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


55.00 55.00 


JE # BT21-00081 JE Trans Date 09/09/2020 JE Posted 09/09/2020 Comment BD-R21-00784
1,500.00 ( 021742)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 830- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,500.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 ( 021752)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 820- 0000 CRGEER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 ( 020661)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRGEER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


3,500.00 3,500.00 


JE # BT21-00082 JE Trans Date 09/09/2020 JE Posted 09/09/2020 Comment BD- Art supplies for sites
4,900.00 ( 021763)  01- 3220- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 521- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 122 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


157/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT21-00082 JE Trans Date 09/09/2020 JE Posted 09/09/2020 Comment BD- Art supplies for sites(continued)
6,500.00 ( 021764)  01- 3220- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 523- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,100.00 ( 021765)  01- 3220- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,700.00 ( 021766)  01- 3220- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 525- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


6,400.00 ( 021767)  01- 3220- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 527- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


23,600.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


23,600.00 23,600.00 


JE # BT21-00083 JE Trans Date 09/10/2020 JE Posted 09/10/2020 Comment JL-Document Camera's
13,751.00 ( 021752)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 820- 0000 CRGEER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


13,751.00 ( 020661)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRGEER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


21,574.00 ( 021777)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 830- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


21,574.00 ( 021117)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


35,325.00 35,325.00 


JE # BT21-00084 JE Trans Date 09/11/2020 JE Posted 09/11/2020 Comment EB-MARQUEE LETTER
188.00 ( 001928)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


188.00 ( 000562)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 023- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


188.00 188.00 


JE # BT21-00085 JE Trans Date 09/11/2020 JE Posted 09/11/2020 Comment AMM-BOOKS
20.00 ( 000164)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 4395- 055- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FOOD FOR WORKSH,INSTRUCTIONAL S


20.00 ( 000162)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 4200- 055- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTIONAL S


20.00 20.00 


JE # BT21-00086 JE Trans Date 09/14/2020 JE Posted 09/14/2020 Comment BD- Art supplies for sites
900.00 ( 021763)  01- 3220- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 521- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


900.00 ( 021764)  01- 3220- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 523- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


900.00 ( 021765)  01- 3220- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 021766)  01- 3220- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 525- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


900.00 ( 021767)  01- 3220- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 527- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,100.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


4,100.00 4,100.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 123 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


158/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT21-00087 JE Trans Date 09/15/2020 JE Posted 09/15/2020 Comment AMB-IG: FINAL SETTLEMENT REIMB.
5,000.00 ( 006998)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 2700- 5800- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


5,000.00 ( 006877)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1180- 5800- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


5,000.00 5,000.00 


JE # BT21-00088 JE Trans Date 09/15/2020 JE Posted 09/15/2020 Comment GM-BOOKS
500.00 ( 003898)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4100- 037- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 003903)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 037- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 500.00 


JE # BT21-00089 JE Trans Date 09/15/2020 JE Posted 09/15/2020 Comment JB-BAND/CHOIR
1,500.00 ( 006193)  01- 6300- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


600.00 ( 006194)  01- 6300- 0- 1270- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,100.00 ( 006163)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,100.00 2,100.00 


JE # BT21-00090 JE Trans Date 09/16/2020 JE Posted 09/16/2020 Comment ST-Boscaci SCHS $ moved to HRHS for purchasing
400.00 ( 015719)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


400.00 ( 015721)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


400.00 400.00 


JE # BT21-00091 JE Trans Date 09/17/2020 JE Posted 09/17/2020 Comment AN-OFFICE FAX, PRINTER, COPIER
635.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


635.00 ( 000586)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4400- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL ADMINIST


635.00 635.00 


JE # BT21-00092 JE Trans Date 09/18/2020 JE Posted 09/18/2020 Comment BD- ADMIN PD
50.00 ( 014524)  01- 4127- 0- 0000- 2700- 5200- 430- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,TRAVEL & CONFER,SCHOOL ADMINIST


50.00 ( 005634)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 430- 0000 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


50.00 50.00 


JE # BT21-00093 JE Trans Date 09/24/2020 JE Posted 09/24/2020 Comment PS-LIBRARY BOOKS
250.00 ( 012430)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 533- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 124 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


159/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT21-00093 JE Trans Date 09/24/2020 JE Posted 09/24/2020 Comment PS-LIBRARY BOOKS(continued)
250.00 ( 006162)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


250.00 250.00 


JE # BT21-00094 JE Trans Date 09/24/2020 JE Posted 09/24/2020 Comment FL-REIMB. MUSIC SUPPLIES
101.00 ( 003638)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


101.00 ( 021816)  01- 0700- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


101.00 101.00 


JE # BT21-00095 JE Trans Date 09/24/2020 JE Posted 09/24/2020 Comment JL-For Nitrile Gloves
3,056.00 ( 021232)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 830- 0000 CRSB 117 PPE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


3,056.00 ( 021145)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 830- 0000 DRSB 117 PPE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


1,645.00 ( 021231)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 820- 0000 CRSB 117 PPE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


1,645.00 ( 021144)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 820- 0000 DRSB 117 PPE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


4,701.00 4,701.00 


JE # BT21-00096 JE Trans Date 09/24/2020 JE Posted 09/24/2020 Comment AMB-IG F/S AGRMT PO W/STEPS
43,646.00 ( 006998)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 2700- 5800- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


43,646.00 ( 006877)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1180- 5800- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


43,646.00 43,646.00 


JE # BT21-00097 JE Trans Date 09/24/2020 JE Posted 09/25/2020 Comment LO-BOOKS
600.00 ( 006160)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


600.00 ( 006173)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 531- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


600.00 600.00 


JE # BT21-00098 JE Trans Date 09/25/2020 JE Posted 09/25/2020 Comment BLAMBERT-LIBRARY UNIT
1,000.00 ( 002142)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


1,000.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BT21-00099 JE Trans Date 09/25/2020 JE Posted 09/25/2020 Comment FC-ADJ 20/21 WL & SCHS TEACHER ALLOC.
40.00 ( 006979)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 4300- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 125 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


160/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT21-00099 JE Trans Date 09/25/2020 JE Posted 09/25/2020 Comment FC-ADJ 20/21 WL & SCHS TEACHER ALLOC.(continued)
40.00 ( 006983)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 4300- 227- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


120.00 ( 006984)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 4300- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


120.00 ( 012416)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 4300- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


160.00 160.00 


JE # BT21-00100 JE Trans Date 09/25/2020 JE Posted 09/25/2020 Comment BLAMBERT-LIBRARY UNIT
1,000.00 ( 002142)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


1,000.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BT21-00101 JE Trans Date 09/25/2020 JE Posted 09/25/2020 Comment PS-BOOK
4.00 ( 006150)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 533- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 006162)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4.00 4.00 


JE # BT21-00102 JE Trans Date 09/28/2020 JE Posted 09/28/2020 Comment LO-BOOKS
600.00 ( 006160)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


600.00 ( 006173)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 531- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


600.00 600.00 


JE # BT21-00103 JE Trans Date 09/29/2020 JE Posted 09/30/2020 Comment PS-LIBRARY BOOKS
250.00 ( 012430)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 533- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


250.00 ( 006162)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


250.00 250.00 


JE # BT21-00104 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 09/30/2020 Comment AN-PO21-00795
635.00 ( 000586)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4400- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL ADMINIST


635.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


635.00 635.00 


JE # BT21-00105 JE Trans Date 10/01/2020 JE Posted 10/01/2020 Comment PS-TISSUE
35.00 ( 001445)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 126 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


161/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT21-00105 JE Trans Date 10/01/2020 JE Posted 10/01/2020 Comment PS-TISSUE(continued)
35.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


35.00 35.00 


JE # BT21-00106 JE Trans Date 10/01/2020 JE Posted 10/01/2020 Comment PS-LIBRARY BOOKS/FLOOR GRAPHICS
207.00 ( 008827)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


207.00 ( 008834)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 033- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


168.00 ( 008614)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


168.00 ( 008772)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


375.00 375.00 


JE # BT21-00107 JE Trans Date 10/01/2020 JE Posted 10/01/2020 Comment AN-BALANCE ACCOUNT
5,427.00 ( 009126)  01- 9016- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 032- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,427.00 ( 008880)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 032- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,427.00 5,427.00 


JE # BT21-00108 JE Trans Date 10/01/2020 JE Posted 10/01/2020 Comment PS-BOOKS
1,095.00 ( 006150)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 533- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


1,095.00 ( 006162)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,095.00 1,095.00 


JE # BT21-00109 JE Trans Date 10/01/2020 JE Posted 10/01/2020 Comment AN-BALANCE ACCT.
461.00 ( 009126)  01- 9016- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 032- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


461.00 ( 008833)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 032- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


461.00 461.00 


JE # BT21-00110 JE Trans Date 10/01/2020 JE Posted 10/01/2020 Comment AN-BALANCE ACCT
126.00 ( 009126)  01- 9016- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 032- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


126.00 ( 009094)  01- 9016- 0- 1370- 1000- 4300- 032- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


126.00 126.00 


JE # BT21-00111 JE Trans Date 10/02/2020 JE Posted 10/02/2020 Comment JL-LLMF Site Allocations
31,872.00 ( 021869)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 521- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 127 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


162/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT21-00111 JE Trans Date 10/02/2020 JE Posted 10/02/2020 Comment JL-LLMF Site Allocations(continued)
25,896.00 ( 021870)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 523- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


33,710.00 ( 021871)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


17,315.00 ( 021872)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 527- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,976.00 ( 021873)  01- 3210- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 525- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


40,975.00 ( 021874)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


30,584.00 ( 021875)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 532- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


73,546.00 ( 021876)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


44,793.00 ( 021877)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


51,910.00 ( 021878)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 535- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,559.00 ( 021879)  01- 3210- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 537- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,688.00 ( 021880)  01- 3210- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 539- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


8,819.00 ( 021881)  01- 3210- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 536- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


114,769.00 ( 020509)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 020- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


257,874.00 ( 020510)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


372,643.00 372,643.00 


JE # BT21-00112 JE Trans Date 10/02/2020 JE Posted 10/02/2020 Comment JL-For AFE Materials
2,000.00 ( 022045)  01- 3220- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 539- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,500.00 ( 022044)  01- 7420- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 539- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


6,500.00 ( 022044)  01- 7420- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 539- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


6,500.00 ( 021117)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,500.00 ( 021116)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


10,000.00 10,000.00 


JE # BT21-00113 JE Trans Date 10/02/2020 JE Posted 10/02/2020 Comment JL-For Elementary Music Supplies
6,820.00 ( 022046)  01- 3220- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 521- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


9,520.00 ( 022047)  01- 3220- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 523- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,880.00 ( 022048)  01- 3220- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


9,420.00 ( 022049)  01- 3220- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 527- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


31,640.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


31,640.00 31,640.00 


JE # BT21-00114 JE Trans Date 10/02/2020 JE Posted 10/02/2020 Comment JL-For Elementary Art Supplies
13,640.00 ( 022034)  01- 7420- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 521- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 128 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


163/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT21-00114 JE Trans Date 10/02/2020 JE Posted 10/02/2020 Comment JL-For Elementary Art Supplies(continued)
19,040.00 ( 022035)  01- 7420- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 523- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


11,760.00 ( 022036)  01- 7420- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


18,840.00 ( 022037)  01- 7420- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 527- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


63,280.00 ( 021116)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


63,280.00 63,280.00 


JE # BT21-00115 JE Trans Date 10/02/2020 JE Posted 10/02/2020 Comment ST-CO adjustment to 624
1,357.00 ( 022050)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 4300- 624- 6786 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,357.00 ( 007795)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 4300- 631- 6768 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,357.00 1,357.00 


JE # BT21-00116 JE Trans Date 10/02/2020 JE Posted 10/02/2020 Comment JL-For Student Supplies for FRPM/EL
4,320.00 ( 022051)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 521- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,920.00 ( 022052)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 523- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,760.00 ( 022053)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,820.00 ( 022054)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 527- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


15,820.00 ( 021741)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


15,820.00 15,820.00 


JE # BT21-00117 JE Trans Date 10/02/2020 JE Posted 10/02/2020 Comment JL-For Teacher Supplies Elementary
6,200.00 ( 022051)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 521- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


6,000.00 ( 022052)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 523- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,800.00 ( 022053)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


7,400.00 ( 022054)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 527- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,300.00 ( 022055)  01- 3220- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 525- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


25,700.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


25,700.00 25,700.00 


JE # BT21-00118 JE Trans Date 10/02/2020 JE Posted 10/02/2020 Comment JL-For Teacher Supplies Secondary
6,000.00 ( 022038)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


7,200.00 ( 022039)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 532- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


13,200.00 ( 022040)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


12,200.00 ( 022041)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


12,600.00 ( 022042)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 535- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 129 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


164/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT21-00118 JE Trans Date 10/02/2020 JE Posted 10/02/2020 Comment JL-For Teacher Supplies Secondary(continued)
1,200.00 ( 022056)  01- 7420- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 536- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


600.00 ( 022057)  01- 7420- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 537- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 ( 022044)  01- 7420- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 539- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


400.00 ( 022058)  01- 7420- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 538- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,000.00 ( 022059)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 530- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


59,400.00 ( 021116)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


59,400.00 59,400.00 


JE # BT21-00119 JE Trans Date 10/02/2020 JE Posted 10/02/2020 Comment AN-BALANCE ACCT
3,000.00 ( 009126)  01- 9016- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 032- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,000.00 ( 008768)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,000.00 3,000.00 


JE # BT21-00120 JE Trans Date 10/05/2020 JE Posted 10/05/2020 Comment BD-20/21 Revised allocation
57,405.00 ( 006159)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 530- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


6,489.00 ( 006160)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


8,213.00 ( 006161)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 532- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


12,205.00 ( 006162)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


14,204.00 ( 006163)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


14,381.00 ( 006164)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 535- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


288.00 ( 006202)  01- 6300- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 536- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


786.00 ( 006207)  01- 6300- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 537- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


839.00 ( 006208)  01- 6300- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 539- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


57,405.00 57,405.00 


JE # BT21-00121 JE Trans Date 10/05/2020 JE Posted 10/05/2020 Comment LO-BACK TO LIBRARY ACCT
2,242.00 ( 008759)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,242.00 ( 008832)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 031- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


695.00 ( 008759)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


695.00 ( 008916)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 031- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,937.00 2,937.00 


JE # BT21-00122 JE Trans Date 10/06/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment BD- Art supplies for sites - Reversal
900.00 ( 021763)  01- 3220- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 521- 0000 DRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 130 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


165/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT21-00122 JE Trans Date 10/06/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment BD- Art supplies for sites - Reversal(continued)
900.00 ( 021764)  01- 3220- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 523- 0000 DRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


900.00 ( 021765)  01- 3220- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 021766)  01- 3220- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 525- 0000 DRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


900.00 ( 021767)  01- 3220- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 527- 0000 DRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,100.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 CRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


4,100.00 4,100.00 


JE # BT21-00123 JE Trans Date 10/06/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment BD- Art supplies for sites- Reverse
4,900.00 ( 021763)  01- 3220- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 521- 0000 DRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


6,500.00 ( 021764)  01- 3220- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 523- 0000 DRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,100.00 ( 021765)  01- 3220- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,700.00 ( 021766)  01- 3220- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 525- 0000 DRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


6,400.00 ( 021767)  01- 3220- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 527- 0000 DRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


23,600.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 CRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


23,600.00 23,600.00 


JE # BT21-00124 JE Trans Date 10/06/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment JL-COVID Supplies
1,645.00 ( 021231)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 820- 0000 CRSB 117 PPE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


3,055.00 ( 021232)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 830- 0000 CRSB 117 PPE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


1,645.00 ( 018879)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 020- 0000 DRSB 117 PPE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


3,055.00 ( 018880)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 030- 0000 DRSB 117 PPE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


4,700.00 4,700.00 


JE # BT21-00125 JE Trans Date 10/06/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment BD-R21-00901
1,181.00 ( 006143)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 520- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


1,181.00 ( 006154)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 520- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,181.00 1,181.00 


JE # BT21-00126 JE Trans Date 10/06/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment ST-White Boards for Cohorts
1,400.00 ( 021741)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 820- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,100.00 ( 021742)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 830- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


15,820.00 ( 021741)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 820- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,400.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


2,100.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 131 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


166/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT21-00126 JE Trans Date 10/06/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment ST-White Boards for Cohorts(continued)
15,820.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


19,320.00 19,320.00 


JE # BT21-00127 JE Trans Date 10/07/2020 JE Posted 10/07/2020 Comment LO-COLIBRI MACHINE
1,013.00 ( 008832)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 031- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


1,013.00 ( 022097)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4400- 031- 0051 CRDONATIONS,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTR LIBRARY,


1,013.00 1,013.00 


JE # BT21-00128 JE Trans Date 10/07/2020 JE Posted 10/07/2020 Comment BD- ADJUSTING TO PRELIM BUDGET
14,263.00 ( 004439)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 431- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,020.00 ( 014711)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 432- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,753.00 ( 004442)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 433- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


409.00 ( 004614)  01- 3010- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 436- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


136.00 ( 014707)  01- 3010- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 437- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


20,581.00 ( 004449)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 430- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


20,581.00 20,581.00 


JE # BT21-00129 JE Trans Date 10/05/2020 JE Posted 10/07/2020 Comment GM-SUPPLEMENTAL BOOKS
520.00 ( 006206)  01- 6300- 0- 3300- 1000- 4200- 539- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


520.00 ( 006208)  01- 6300- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 539- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


520.00 520.00 


JE # BT21-00130 JE Trans Date 10/07/2020 JE Posted 10/07/2020 Comment ED-APPLE iPADS
8,399.00 ( 021871)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


8,399.00 ( 022098)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 524- 0000 CRESSER,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


8,399.00 8,399.00 


JE # BT21-00131 JE Trans Date 10/07/2020 JE Posted 10/07/2020 Comment BD-19/20 CARRY OVER TO SITES
45,490.00 ( 004438)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 431- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


44,277.00 ( 004440)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


95,630.00 ( 004441)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


10,917.00 ( 004613)  01- 3010- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 436- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,639.00 ( 004627)  01- 3010- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 437- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 132 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


167/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT21-00131 JE Trans Date 10/07/2020 JE Posted 10/07/2020 Comment BD-19/20 CARRY OVER TO SITES(continued)
199,953.00 ( 004449)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 430- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


199,953.00 199,953.00 


JE # BT21-00132 JE Trans Date 10/07/2020 JE Posted 10/07/2020 Comment BD-JENNIFER RUSSO CSA
4,500.00 ( 005585)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 521- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


4,500.00 ( 005592)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 2140- 5800- 521- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,PROF/CONSULT SE,IN-HOUSE INSTR


4,500.00 4,500.00 


JE # BT21-00133 JE Trans Date 10/07/2020 JE Posted 10/07/2020 Comment BD-CORRECTING PERKINS
1,388.00 ( 005480)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 433- 0000 DRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


504.00 ( 005481)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 434- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


884.00 ( 005482)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 435- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,388.00 1,388.00 


JE # BT21-00134 JE Trans Date 10/07/2020 JE Posted 10/07/2020 Comment BLAMBERT-DEPT ALLOCATIONS
1,000.00 ( 016222)  01- 0000- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 ( 016229)  01- 0000- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,200.00 ( 016223)  01- 0000- 0- 1160- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,200.00 ( 016220)  01- 0000- 0- 1190- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 016221)  01- 0000- 0- 1180- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 016224)  01- 0000- 0- 1140- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,000.00 ( 016225)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 016226)  01- 0000- 0- 1200- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


200.00 ( 002142)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


1,200.00 ( 016227)  01- 0000- 0- 1533- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,200.00 ( 016228)  01- 0000- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 022100)  01- 0000- 0- 1170- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 022101)  01- 0000- 0- 1540- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


16,500.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


16,500.00 16,500.00 


JE # BT21-00135 JE Trans Date 10/07/2020 JE Posted 10/07/2020 Comment FL-PRESSURE WASHER
873.00 ( 018375)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


873.00 ( 022102)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 021- 0051 CROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 133 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


168/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


873.00 873.00 


JE # BT21-00136 JE Trans Date 10/08/2020 JE Posted 10/08/2020 Comment FL-LIBRARY SUPPLIES
1,500.00 ( 008736)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2101 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,500.00 ( 011881)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 021- 2101 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


1,500.00 1,500.00 


JE # BT21-00137 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 10/08/2020 Comment ST-19/20 Carryover Corr to Facilities
20,247.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


7,099.00 ( 008127)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


10,378.00 ( 008123)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


494.00 ( 008131)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,276.00 ( 008112)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


20,247.00 20,247.00 


JE # BT21-00138 JE Trans Date 10/08/2020 JE Posted 10/08/2020 Comment JL-Art and Music Supplies for Monarch from LLMF
4,640.00 ( 022147)  01- 7420- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 525- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,320.00 ( 022148)  01- 3220- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 525- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,640.00 ( 021116)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


2,320.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


6,960.00 6,960.00 


JE # BT21-00139 JE Trans Date 10/02/2020 JE Posted 10/08/2020 Comment JL-For Student Supplies Secondary FRPM/EL
2,250.00 ( 022038)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,140.00 ( 022039)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 532- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,730.00 ( 022040)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,000.00 ( 022041)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,930.00 ( 022042)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 535- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


15,050.00 ( 021117)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


15,050.00 15,050.00 


JE # BT21-00140 JE Trans Date 10/09/2020 JE Posted 10/09/2020 Comment BW-FOR SERVICES
7,000.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


7,000.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 134 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


169/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


7,000.00 7,000.00 


JE # BT21-00141 JE Trans Date 10/09/2020 JE Posted 10/09/2020 Comment JL-Additional Cost of the 300 Laptops
4,756.00 ( 021249)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 820- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


8,832.00 ( 021250)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 830- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


4,756.00 ( 021116)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


8,832.00 ( 021117)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


4,756.00 ( 021234)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 820- 0000 CRCRF COVID,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


8,832.00 ( 021235)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 830- 0000 CRCRF COVID,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


4,756.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


8,832.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


27,176.00 27,176.00 


JE # BT21-00144 JE Trans Date 10/09/2020 JE Posted 10/09/2020 Comment ST-Aluminum Sheets & Insulated Reusable Grocery Bags
241.00 ( 022177)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 3700- 4300- 820- 0000 CRSB 117 PPE,MATERIALS & SUP,FOOD SERVICES


448.00 ( 022178)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 3700- 4300- 830- 0000 CRSB 117 PPE,MATERIALS & SUP,FOOD SERVICES


241.00 ( 018879)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 020- 0000 DRSB 117 PPE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


448.00 ( 018880)  01- 7388- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 030- 0000 DRSB 117 PPE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


689.00 689.00 


JE # BT21-00145 JE Trans Date 10/09/2020 JE Posted 10/09/2020 Comment JL-For 100 CTE Laptops
6,052.00 ( 022183)  01- 3215- 0- 6000- 1000- 4400- 530- 0000 CRGEER,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


80,000.00 ( 022184)  01- 7420- 0- 6000- 1000- 4400- 530- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


6,052.00 ( 020662)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRGEER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


80,000.00 ( 021117)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


86,052.00 86,052.00 


JE # BT21-00146 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/12/2020 Comment BB rounding adj
.16 ( 012643)  01- 0000- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRNO REPORTING RE,BEGINNING FUND


.46 ( 012661)  01- 0150- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRMASTER/OTHER TE,BEGINNING FUND


.31 ( 012676)  01- 0501- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRUNION-CERTIFICT,BEGINNING FUND


.10 ( 012685)  01- 0502- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRUNION-CLASSIFIE,BEGINNING FUND


.24 ( 012693)  01- 0700- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BEGINNING FUND


.05 ( 020575)  01- 0807- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRMeasure O,BEGINNING FUND


.05 ( 021867)  01- 0809- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRMeasure T,BEGINNING FUND


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 135 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


170/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT21-00146 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/12/2020 Comment BB rounding adj(continued)
.38 ( 012807)  01- 3110- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRNCLB:EVEN START,BEGINNING FUND


.31 ( 021864)  01- 3210- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRESSER,BEGINNING FUND


.04 ( 021863)  01- 3220- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRCRF COVID,BEGINNING FUND


.01 ( 012823)  01- 3310- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,BEGINNING FUND


.20 ( 012938)  01- 4203- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,BEGINNING FUND


.05 ( 012967)  01- 5640- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,BEGINNING FUND


.37 ( 012982)  01- 6230- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRCALIFORNIA CLEA,BEGINNING FUND


.09 ( 012998)  01- 6300- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BEGINNING FUND


.01 ( 013021)  01- 6500- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRSE:STATE LOCAL,BEGINNING FUND


.09 ( 013033)  01- 6512- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,BEGINNING FUND


.08 ( 013073)  01- 7220- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRPARTNERSHIP ACA,BEGINNING FUND


.08 ( 013087)  01- 7220- 8-     -     - 9791-    - CRPARTNERSHIP ACA,BEGINNING FUND


.48 ( 013089)  01- 7311- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRClass PD BG,BEGINNING FUND


.45 ( 021861)  01- 7388- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRSB 117 PPE,BEGINNING FUND


.18 ( 021865)  01- 7420- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRLEARN LOSS MITI,BEGINNING FUND


.29 ( 013102)  01- 7510- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRLPSBG,BEGINNING FUND


.11 ( 013113)  01- 8150- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRONGOING & MAJOR,BEGINNING FUND


.50 ( 013121)  01- 9010- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DROTHER RESTRICTE,BEGINNING FUND


.44 ( 013139)  01- 9016- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRDONATIONS,BEGINNING FUND


.32 ( 013140)  01- 9017- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRSCCS - SPECIAL,BEGINNING FUND


.39 ( 013141)  01- 9020- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRSONNENSHINRE SU,BEGINNING FUND


.34 ( 013154)  01- 9051- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRASB FUNDS,BEGINNING FUND


.27 ( 013170)  01- 9093- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRCOE - ROP COUNS,BEGINNING FUND


.42 ( 013177)  01- 9485- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRJOHNSON FOUNDAT,BEGINNING FUND


5.22 2.05 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BT21-00150 JE Trans Date 10/13/2020 JE Posted 10/13/2020 Comment FC-COVER EVERYDAY SPEECH PO QUOTE
1.00 ( 022180)  01- 3220- 0- 5770- 1190- 5800- 230- 0000 CRCRF COVID,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1.00 ( 022181)  01- 3220- 0- 5770- 1120- 5800- 230- 0000 DRCRF COVID,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:RESOURCE SPE


1.00 1.00 


JE # BT21-00151 JE Trans Date 10/14/2020 JE Posted 10/14/2020 Comment JL-Student Supplies for Monarch
980.00 ( 022055)  01- 3220- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 525- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


980.00 ( 021741)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 136 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


171/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


980.00 980.00 


JE # BT21-00156 JE Trans Date 10/16/2020 JE Posted 10/16/2020 Comment PS-HEALTH SUPPLIES
60.00 ( 003952)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 048- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


60.00 ( 003969)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 4300- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


60.00 60.00 


JE # BT21-00157 JE Trans Date 10/16/2020 JE Posted 10/16/2020 Comment JB-BAND
1,500.00 ( 022269)  01- 0809- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,500.00 ( 020422)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,500.00 1,500.00 


JE # BT21-00158 JE Trans Date 10/16/2020 JE Posted 10/16/2020 Comment JB-BAND FUNCTION 4100
1,500.00 ( 022269)  01- 0809- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,500.00 ( 022270)  01- 0809- 0- 1250- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,500.00 1,500.00 


JE # BT21-00159 JE Trans Date 10/16/2020 JE Posted 10/16/2020 Comment BD- ASES C/O TO SITES
13,586.00 ( 005949)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


10,462.00 ( 005948)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 421- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


24,048.00 ( 021809)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 420- 0000 DRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


24,048.00 24,048.00 


JE # BT21-00160 JE Trans Date 10/16/2020 JE Posted 10/16/2020 Comment JB-WINDSCREEN-BASEBALL
2,359.00 ( 022084)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 4400- 034- 0807 CRMeasure T,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


2,359.00 ( 022083)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 034- 0807 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


2,359.00 2,359.00 


JE # BT21-00161 JE Trans Date 10/19/2020 JE Posted 10/19/2020 Comment 19/20 Carryover to sites
1,350.00 ( 008145)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 621- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,986.00 ( 008148)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 624- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,768.00 ( 008147)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 623- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


602.00 ( 008150)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 627- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 137 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


172/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT21-00161 JE Trans Date 10/19/2020 JE Posted 10/19/2020 Comment 19/20 Carryover to sites(continued)
1,508.00 ( 008152)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 631- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


12,441.00 ( 008154)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 633- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,083.00 ( 008156)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 635- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


24,738.00 ( 007797)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 4395- 600- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,FOOD FOR WORKSH,GUIDANCE & COUN


24,738.00 24,738.00 


JE # BT21-00162 JE Trans Date 10/19/2020 JE Posted 10/20/2020 Comment PS- MUSIC SUPPLIES
5,810.00 ( 022304)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4400- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


5,810.00 ( 020423)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


5,810.00 5,810.00 


JE # BT21-00163 JE Trans Date 10/20/2020 JE Posted 10/20/2020 Comment PS-LIBRARY SUPPLIES
3,773.00 ( 018901)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


3,773.00 ( 004441)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 433- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,773.00 3,773.00 


JE # BT21-00164 JE Trans Date 10/20/2020 JE Posted 10/20/2020 Comment AN- AMAZON OFFICE SUPPLIES
1,000.00 ( 008116)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 022315)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2700- 4300- 032- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BT21-00165 JE Trans Date 10/22/2020 JE Posted 10/22/2020 Comment GM-AFE LIBRARY SUPPLIES
160.00 ( 002866)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 2420- 4300- 039- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


160.00 ( 002846)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


160.00 160.00 


JE # BT21-00166 JE Trans Date 10/22/2020 JE Posted 10/22/2020 Comment JB-SCIENCE/ART SUPPLIES
1,350.00 ( 006181)  01- 6300- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,350.00 ( 006163)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,350.00 1,350.00 


JE # BT21-00167 JE Trans Date 10/22/2020 JE Posted 10/22/2020 Comment JB-ART SUPPLIES


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 138 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


173/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT21-00167 JE Trans Date 10/22/2020 JE Posted 10/22/2020 Comment JB-ART SUPPLIES(continued)
13,000.00 ( 022318)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


13,000.00 ( 020422)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


13,000.00 13,000.00 


JE # BT21-00168 JE Trans Date 10/22/2020 JE Posted 10/22/2020 Comment BL-R21-00994/998 NEEDS MORE $$ PER PAULA
5.00 ( 022316)  01- 3220- 0- 5770- 1120- 4400- 220- 0000 CRCRF COVID,NON-CAPITALIZED,SE:RESOURCE SPE


5.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


5.00 5.00 


JE # BT21-00169 JE Trans Date 10/22/2020 JE Posted 10/22/2020 Comment BL-R21-00998 PER PAULA
276.00 ( 021255)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 820- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


276.00 ( 020509)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 020- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


512.00 ( 021286)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 830- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


512.00 ( 020510)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


788.00 788.00 


JE # BT21-00170 JE Trans Date 10/22/2020 JE Posted 10/22/2020 Comment BD-CORRECTING SITE TITLE I ALLOCATION
14,647.00 ( 004438)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 431- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


30,799.00 ( 004441)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 433- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,818.00 ( 004613)  01- 3010- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 436- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


20,970.00 ( 004449)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 430- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


35,617.00 35,617.00 


JE # BT21-00171 JE Trans Date 10/26/2020 JE Posted 10/26/2020 Comment AMB-COV ARF/SETTLEMENT PO
14,002.00 ( 006999)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 2700- 5800- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


14,002.00 ( 006878)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1180- 5800- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


14,002.00 14,002.00 


JE # BT21-00172 JE Trans Date 10/26/2020 JE Posted 10/26/2020 Comment BLAMBERT-COVER NEGATIVE
14.00 ( 022101)  01- 0000- 0- 1540- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


14.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 139 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


174/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


14.00 14.00 


JE # BT21-00173 JE Trans Date 10/26/2020 JE Posted 10/26/2020 Comment LO-OFFICE SUPPLIES
1,000.00 ( 001931)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 000565)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 031- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BT21-00174 JE Trans Date 10/26/2020 JE Posted 10/26/2020 Comment RB-FACE SHIELD STAFF
100.00 ( 022335)  01- 3220- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 527- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


100.00 ( 022054)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 527- 0000 DRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 100.00 


JE # BT21-00175 JE Trans Date 10/26/2020 JE Posted 10/26/2020 Comment RB-HEALTH OFC SUPPL
300.00 ( 001930)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


300.00 ( 000988)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


300.00 300.00 


JE # BT21-00176 JE Trans Date 10/26/2020 JE Posted 10/26/2020 Comment EB-TEACHER RESOURCE BOOKS
265.00 ( 001928)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


265.00 ( 022336)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 023- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


265.00 265.00 


JE # BT21-00177 JE Trans Date 10/26/2020 JE Posted 10/26/2020 Comment AMB-COV NEW FOCUS NPS CONTRACT PO
134,956.00 ( 002877)  01- 0000- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 230- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,SUBAGREEMENTS F,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


134,956.00 ( 002879)  01- 0000- 0- 5750- 1180- 5800- 230- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


134,956.00 134,956.00 


JE # BT21-00178 JE Trans Date 10/26/2020 JE Posted 10/26/2020 Comment PS-ART SUPPLIES
1,554.00 ( 022337)  01- 7420- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,554.00 ( 022040)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,554.00 1,554.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 140 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


175/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT21-00180 JE Trans Date 10/27/2020 JE Posted 10/27/2020 Comment JL-For COVID Supplies-Facilities
46.00 ( 021255)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 820- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


84.00 ( 021286)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 830- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


46.00 ( 020509)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 020- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


84.00 ( 020510)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


130.00 130.00 


JE # BT21-00181 JE Trans Date 10/27/2020 JE Posted 10/27/2020 Comment PS-LIBRARY BOOKS
100.00 ( 008827)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


100.00 ( 008834)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 033- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


100.00 100.00 


JE # BT21-00182 JE Trans Date 10/27/2020 JE Posted 10/27/2020 Comment RB-PURCHASE NEW LAMINATOR
2,215.00 ( 022361)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


2,215.00 ( 001930)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,215.00 2,215.00 


JE # BT21-00184 JE Trans Date 10/27/2020 JE Posted 10/27/2020 Comment ED-NO TEXTBOOKS TO BE PURCHASED
4,162.00 ( 020645)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 024- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


4,162.00 ( 001929)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,162.00 4,162.00 


JE # BT21-00185 JE Trans Date 10/27/2020 JE Posted 10/27/2020 Comment BD-ADDITIONAL LOTTERY FUNDS TO AFE
6,956.00 ( 006208)  01- 6300- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 539- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


6,956.00 ( 006159)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 530- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


6,956.00 6,956.00 


JE # BT21-00188 JE Trans Date 10/28/2020 JE Posted 10/28/2020 Comment JL-Masks for Band
14,000.00 ( 022363)  01- 3220- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


14,000.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


14,000.00 14,000.00 


JE # BT21-00189 JE Trans Date 10/28/2020 JE Posted 10/28/2020 Comment JL-Increase for Masks for Band for Secondary Sites


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 141 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


176/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT21-00189 JE Trans Date 10/28/2020 JE Posted 10/28/2020 Comment JL-Increase for Masks for Band for Secondary Sites(continued)
1,744.00 ( 022363)  01- 3220- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,744.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,744.00 1,744.00 


JE # BT21-00190 JE Trans Date 10/28/2020 JE Posted 10/28/2020 Comment JL-For COE Invoice for PPE 8/6/20 pick up
3,945.00 ( 021015)  01- 3220- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 820- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


7,326.00 ( 021016)  01- 3220- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 830- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


3,945.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


7,326.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


11,271.00 11,271.00 


JE # BT21-00191 JE Trans Date 10/28/2020 JE Posted 10/28/2020 Comment JL-For PPE Masks for SpEd
56.00 ( 022372)  01- 3220- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 220- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


104.00 ( 022373)  01- 3220- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 230- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


56.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


104.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


160.00 160.00 


JE # BT21-00192 JE Trans Date 10/29/2020 JE Posted 10/29/2020 Comment ED-BOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ
600.00 ( 001920)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 024- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


600.00 ( 001929)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


600.00 600.00 


JE # BT21-00193 JE Trans Date 10/29/2020 JE Posted 10/29/2020 Comment AMB-COV BAY/ABRITE/BALANCE/ELEM-SEC CNTRCT
872,871.00 ( 006674)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1180- 5800- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


872,871.00 ( 006671)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,SUBAGREEMENTS F,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


50,000.00 ( 006878)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1180- 5800- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


50,000.00 ( 006874)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1130- 5800- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:SUPP AIDES &


243,989.00 ( 006672)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1180- 5800- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


243,989.00 ( 006670)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,SUBAGREEMENTS F,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


489,430.00 ( 006877)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1180- 5800- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


489,430.00 ( 006875)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1180- 5100- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,SUBAGREEMENTS F,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


48,646.00 ( 006998)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 2700- 5800- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


48,646.00 ( 006871)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1130- 5100- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,SUBAGREEMENTS F,SE:SUPP AIDES &


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 142 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


177/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


1,704,936.00 1,704,936.00 


JE # BT21-00194 JE Trans Date 10/29/2020 JE Posted 10/29/2020 Comment BLAMBERT-TISSUES
87.00 ( 001447)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


87.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


87.00 87.00 


JE # BT21-00195 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment AMB-REVERSE BT95815 9/25/20 ADJMT
120.00 ( 012416)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 4300- 234- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


120.00 ( 006984)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 4300- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


120.00 120.00 


JE # BT21-00196 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment AMB-CORRCT SHS-SDC/RSP TCHR SUPP ALLOCA.
120.00 ( 006657)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


120.00 ( 006653)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


80.00 ( 006867)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 4300- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:RESOURCE SPE


80.00 ( 022386)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 4300- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


160.00 ( 006984)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 4300- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


280.00 280.00 


JE # BT21-00197 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment AMB-CORRECT B40SS RSP TCHR SUPPL $$
7.00 ( 006984)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 4300- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


7.00 ( 006868)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 4300- 236- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:RESOURCE SPE


7.00 7.00 


JE # BT21-00198 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment AMB-HH SDC/RSP TCHR SUPP ALLOC
120.00 ( 022387)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 4300- 233- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


120.00 ( 006655)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


20.00 ( 006862)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 4300- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:RESOURCE SPE


20.00 ( 006865)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 4300- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:RESOURCE SPE


140.00 140.00 


JE # BT21-00199 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment PS-TEXTBOOKS


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 143 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


178/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT21-00199 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment PS-TEXTBOOKS(continued)
11,946.00 ( 004418)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


11,946.00 ( 004441)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 433- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


11,946.00 11,946.00 


JE # BT21-00200 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment AMB-CORRECT BV SLP TCHR SUPP ALLOC.
40.00 ( 006980)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 4300- 221- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


40.00 ( 006979)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1190- 4300- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


40.00 40.00 


JE # BT21-00201 JE Trans Date 10/30/2020 JE Posted 10/30/2020 Comment AN-MURRAY ELD BOOKS
488.00 ( 004440)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 432- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


488.00 ( 004424)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


488.00 488.00 


JE # BT21-00257 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/19/2020 Comment JL-Correct BT#100284 Property Tax
5,863.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


5,863.00 ( 016694)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8089- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,Needs Descr


5,863.00 5,863.00 


JE # BT21-00278 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/02/2020 Comment ST-Spread budget for GA & B40MS
10,000.00 ( 017285)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 024- 5111 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


10,000.00 ( 017286)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 031- 5111 CROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


10,000.00 10,000.00 


JE # BT21-00279 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/02/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL
810.00 ( 006398)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


1,505.00 ( 006399)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


810.00 ( 006279)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:UNRES


1,505.00 ( 006280)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:UNRES


810.00 ( 000055)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


1,505.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


2,315.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 144 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


179/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


4,630.00 4,630.00 


JE # BT21-00286 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/03/2020 Comment 1st Interim - JL
506.00 ( 006398)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


9,898.00 ( 006399)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


907.00 ( 007225)  01- 6512- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 230- 0000 DRSE:MENTAL HEALT,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


506.00 ( 006279)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:UNRES


9,898.00 ( 006280)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:UNRES


907.00 ( 007135)  01- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 CRSE:MENTAL HEALT,CONTRI FR:UNRES


11,311.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


506.00 ( 000055)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


10,805.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


22,622.00 22,622.00 


JE # BT21-00292 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 12/05/2020 Comment 1st Interim-JL
688.00 ( 006399)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


688.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


688.00 ( 006280)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:UNRES


688.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


1,376.00 1,376.00 


Fund 01 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 1,043,075.00-


Fund 11  


JE # BR21-00339 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment Adjust Revised Starting Balances to Actuals
3,354.00 ( 013210)  11- 0831- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRADULT ED APPORT,BEGINNING FUND


3,354.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00531 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/24/2020 Comment JL-Update Interest for 1st Interim
100.00 ( 009366)  11- 0831- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 DRADULT ED APPORT,INTEREST


100.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BT21-00146 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/12/2020 Comment BB rounding adj
.29 ( 013210)  11- 0831- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRADULT ED APPORT,BEGINNING FUND


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 145 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


180/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 11   (continued)


.29 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


Fund 11 Net Increase in Estimated Fund Balance 100.00 


Fund 13  


JE # BR21-00291 JE Trans Date 09/24/2020 JE Posted 09/24/2020 Comment JL-For HH Convection Oven
16,597.00 ( 021815)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 6500- 046- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,EQUIPMENT REPLA,FOOD SERVICES


16,597.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00293 JE Trans Date 09/24/2020 JE Posted 09/24/2020 Comment JL-Increase for HH Convection Oven tax was wrong
119.00 ( 021815)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 6500- 046- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,EQUIPMENT REPLA,FOOD SERVICES


119.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00298 JE Trans Date 09/24/2020 JE Posted 09/25/2020 Comment Budget Revision,BR21-02,Fund 13
16,716.00 ( 011884)  13- 5310- 0-     -     - 9790-    - CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,UNASSIGNED/UNRE


16,716.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00319 JE Trans Date 09/30/2020 JE Posted 09/30/2020 Comment 19/20 Restricted Carryover
1,323.00 ( 009530)  13- 9010- 0- 0000- 3700- 4300- 946- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,FOOD SERVICES


1,323.00 ( 015938)  13- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 0018 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


2,226.00 ( 009529)  13- 9010- 0- 0000- 3700- 4300- 046- 4606 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,FOOD SERVICES


2,226.00 ( 018379)  13- 9010- 0- 0000- 3700- 8999- 046- 4606 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


5,028.00 ( 017907)  13- 9010- 0- 0000- 3700- 4400- 846- I N46 CROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,FOOD SERVICES


12,252.00 ( 014985)  13- 9010- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 846- I N46 CROTHER RESTRICTE,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


158.00 ( 017906)  13- 9010- 0- 0000- 3700- 5600- 846- I N46 CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,FOOD SERVICES


17,438.00 ( 016060)  13- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- I N46 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER/CASH


1,577.00 ( 021794)  13- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 046- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


1,577.00 ( 017479)  13- 9016- 0- 0000- 3700- 4300- 046- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,FOOD SERVICES


45,128.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00339 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment Adjust Revised Starting Balances to Actuals
9,445.00 ( 013291)  13- 5310- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,BEGINNING FUND


13,361.00 ( 013302)  13- 9010- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DROTHER RESTRICTE,BEGINNING FUND


1,577.00 ( 021866)  13- 9016- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRDONATIONS,BEGINNING FUND


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 146 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


181/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 13   (continued)


24,383.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00346 JE Trans Date 10/07/2020 JE Posted 10/07/2020 Comment BD- SAFETY FUNDS TO SITES
1,000.00 ( 009530)  13- 9010- 0- 0000- 3700- 4300- 946- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,FOOD SERVICES


1,000.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00531 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/24/2020 Comment JL-Update Interest for 1st Interim
3,000.00 ( 009441)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 046- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,INTEREST


.00 3,000.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00544 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim - SACS Errors JL
2,550.00 ( 009523)  13- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 046- 4606 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,550.00 ( 009529)  13- 9010- 0- 0000- 3700- 4300- 046- 4606 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,FOOD SERVICES


5,100.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00546 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim -JL
18,083.00 ( 009464)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 2200- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,CLASS:SUPPORT S,FOOD SERVICES


615.00 ( 009465)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 2200- 846- 4601 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,CLASS:SUPPORT S,FOOD SERVICES


238.00 ( 009470)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 2300- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,CLASS:SUPER & A,FOOD SERVICES


6.00 ( 009476)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3202- 846- 4601 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,PERS:CLASSIFIED,FOOD SERVICES


38.00 ( 009478)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3312- 846- 4601 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FICA:CLASS,FOOD SERVICES


9.00 ( 009480)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3332- 846- 4601 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,MEDICARE:CLASS,FOOD SERVICES


9,052.00 ( 009481)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3402- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,HEALTH & WELFAR,FOOD SERVICES


6.00 ( 009486)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3602- 846- 4601 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,WORKERS' COMP:C,FOOD SERVICES


28,047.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BT21-00146 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/12/2020 Comment BB rounding adj
.07 ( 013291)  13- 5310- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,BEGINNING FUND


.49 ( 013302)  13- 9010- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CROTHER RESTRICTE,BEGINNING FUND


.34 ( 021866)  13- 9016- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRDONATIONS,BEGINNING FUND


.34 .56 Net decrease to Appropriations


Fund 13 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 48,763.00-


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 147 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


182/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 14  


JE # BR21-00241 JE Trans Date 09/08/2020 JE Posted 09/08/2020 Comment JL-DLV Kitchen Electrical Work
24,950.00 ( 021746)  14- 0825- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 9147 CRDEF'D MAINT APP,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


24,950.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00295 JE Trans Date 09/25/2020 JE Posted 09/25/2020 Comment JL-For BV Boiler
14,487.00 ( 019156)  14- 0825- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 021- 9143 CRDEF'D MAINT APP,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


14,487.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00297 JE Trans Date 09/24/2020 JE Posted 09/25/2020 Comment Budget Revision,BR21-02,Fund 14
14,487.00 ( 019156)  14- 0825- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 021- 9143 DRDEF'D MAINT APP,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


14,487.00 ( 011843)  14- 0825- 0-     -     - 9790-    - CRDEF'D MAINT APP,UNASSIGNED/UNRE


14,487.00 14,487.00 


JE # BR21-00322 JE Trans Date 10/01/2020 JE Posted 10/01/2020 Comment JL-For BV Boiler
14,487.00 ( 019156)  14- 0825- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 021- 9143 CRDEF'D MAINT APP,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


14,487.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00339 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment Adjust Revised Starting Balances to Actuals
1,127.00 ( 013307)  14- 0000- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRNO REPORTING RE,BEGINNING FUND


8,832.00 ( 013308)  14- 0825- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRDEF'D MAINT APP,BEGINNING FUND


253,047.00 ( 013309)  14- 0826- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRDEF'D MAINT APP,BEGINNING FUND


261,879.00 1,127.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00404 JE Trans Date 10/27/2020 JE Posted 10/27/2020 Comment JL-For Two Generators at HHS and SHS
54,200.00 ( 009596)  14- 0826- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 033- 8540 CRDEF'D MAINT APP,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


55,600.00 ( 009598)  14- 0826- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 035- 8540 CRDEF'D MAINT APP,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


109,800.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00405 JE Trans Date 10/27/2020 JE Posted 10/27/2020 Comment JL-For 3 Backflow replacements
3,042.00 ( 022339)  14- 0826- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 033- 8540 CRDEF'D MAINT APP,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


4,975.00 ( 022340)  14- 0826- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 032- 8540 CRDEF'D MAINT APP,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 148 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


183/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 14   (continued)


8,017.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00408 JE Trans Date 10/28/2020 JE Posted 10/28/2020 Comment JL-For DSA Checks for HHS & SHS Generators
2,013.00 ( 009596)  14- 0826- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 033- 8540 CRDEF'D MAINT APP,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


2,013.00 ( 009598)  14- 0826- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 035- 8540 CRDEF'D MAINT APP,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


4,026.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00531 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/24/2020 Comment JL-Update Interest for 1st Interim
200.00 ( 009531)  14- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,INTEREST


1,000.00 ( 009532)  14- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,INTEREST


1,200.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BT21-00146 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/12/2020 Comment BB rounding adj
.27 ( 013307)  14- 0000- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRNO REPORTING RE,BEGINNING FUND


.50 ( 013308)  14- 0825- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRDEF'D MAINT APP,BEGINNING FUND


.00 .77 Net decrease to Appropriations


Fund 14 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 160,080.00-


Fund 20  


JE # BR21-00339 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment Adjust Revised Starting Balances to Actuals
33.00 ( 013315)  20- 0000- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRNO REPORTING RE,BEGINNING FUND


.00 33.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00531 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/24/2020 Comment JL-Update Interest for 1st Interim
100.00 ( 009627)  20- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,INTEREST


.00 100.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BT21-00146 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/12/2020 Comment BB rounding adj
.24 ( 013315)  20- 0000- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRNO REPORTING RE,BEGINNING FUND


.24 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


Fund 20 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 100.00-


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 149 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


184/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21  


JE # BR21-00255 JE Trans Date 09/10/2020 JE Posted 09/10/2020 Comment TH-PO21-00408
300.00 ( 010073)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 035- B030 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


300.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING ACCOUNT,FACILITIES ACQ


300.00 300.00 


JE # BR21-00271 JE Trans Date 09/14/2020 JE Posted 09/14/2020 Comment JL-Correct Bond Negatives-SACS Error
12,468,348.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING ACCOUNT,FACILITIES ACQ


10,956,885.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING ACCOUNT,FACILITIES ACQ


12,468,348.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


10,956,885.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


23,425,233.00 23,425,233.00 


JE # BR21-00277 JE Trans Date 09/16/2020 JE Posted 09/16/2020 Comment TH-R21-00830
2,500.00 ( 010186)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 032- B125 CRBOND, MEASURE A,OTHER COST:PLAN,FACILITIES ACQ


2,500.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING ACCOUNT,FACILITIES ACQ


2,500.00 2,500.00 


JE # BR21-00279 JE Trans Date 09/16/2020 JE Posted 09/16/2020 Comment TH-R21-00831/00832
553,763.00 ( 020524)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6201- 038- B019 CRBOND, MEASURE B,NEW CONSTRUCTIO,FACILITIES ACQ


5,800.00 ( 011467)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 023- B010 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


559,563.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING ACCOUNT,FACILITIES ACQ


559,563.00 559,563.00 


JE # BR21-00282 JE Trans Date 09/18/2020 JE Posted 09/18/2020 Comment TH-PO21-00363
24,000.00 ( 014541)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6290- 035- B029 CRBOND, MEASURE A,INSCPECTION,FACILITIES ACQ


24,000.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING ACCOUNT,FACILITIES ACQ


24,000.00 24,000.00 


JE # BR21-00296 JE Trans Date 09/24/2020 JE Posted 09/25/2020 Comment Budget Revision,BR21-02,Fund 21
559,563.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING ACCOUNT,FACILITIES ACQ


26,500.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING ACCOUNT,FACILITIES ACQ


2,500.00 ( 010186)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 032- B125 DRBOND, MEASURE A,OTHER COST:PLAN,FACILITIES ACQ


24,000.00 ( 014541)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6290- 035- B029 DRBOND, MEASURE A,INSCPECTION,FACILITIES ACQ


553,763.00 ( 020524)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6201- 038- B019 DRBOND, MEASURE B,NEW CONSTRUCTIO,FACILITIES ACQ


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 150 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


185/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


JE # BR21-00296 JE Trans Date 09/24/2020 JE Posted 09/25/2020 Comment Budget Revision,BR21-02,Fund 21(continued)
5,800.00 ( 011467)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 023- B010 DRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


586,063.00 586,063.00 


JE # BR21-00303 JE Trans Date 09/28/2020 JE Posted 09/28/2020 Comment TH-POs 21-9733
2,135.00 ( 017352)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B168 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


100,000.00 ( 010014)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 032- B125 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


4,147.00 ( 020649)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4400- 034- B103 CRBOND, MEASURE A,NON-CAPITALIZED,FACILITIES ACQ


962.00 ( 018980)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B103 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


16,732.00 ( 018977)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 031- B416 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


598.00 ( 011528)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B108 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


124,574.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING ACCOUNT,FACILITIES ACQ


124,574.00 124,574.00 


JE # BR21-00304 JE Trans Date 09/28/2020 JE Posted 09/28/2020 Comment TH-PO21-00155/00307
75,000.00 ( 014593)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 027- B172 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


5,605.00 ( 020604)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6400- 021- B004 CRBOND, MEASURE B,EQUIPMENT,FACILITIES ACQ


80,605.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING ACCOUNT,FACILITIES ACQ


80,605.00 80,605.00 


JE # BR21-00320 JE Trans Date 10/01/2020 JE Posted 10/01/2020 Comment TH-R21-00884
2,500.00 ( 021837)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 027- B172 CRBOND, MEASURE B,OTHER COST:PLAN,FACILITIES ACQ


2,500.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING ACCOUNT,FACILITIES ACQ


2,500.00 2,500.00 


JE # BR21-00335 JE Trans Date 10/06/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment JL-For Bond Legal Expenses
5,000.00 ( 009871)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 5800- 030- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,PROF/CONSULT SE,FACILITIES ACQ


5,000.00 ( 010415)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 5800- 020- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,PROF/CONSULT SE,FACILITIES ACQ


5,000.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


5,000.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


10,000.00 10,000.00 


JE # BR21-00336 JE Trans Date 10/06/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment JL-Cover Negative Accounts
124,574.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING ACCOUNT,FACILITIES ACQ


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 151 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


186/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


JE # BR21-00336 JE Trans Date 10/06/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment JL-Cover Negative Accounts(continued)
83,105.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING ACCOUNT,FACILITIES ACQ


124,574.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


83,105.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


207,679.00 207,679.00 


JE # BR21-00339 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment Adjust Revised Starting Balances to Actuals
73,824.00 ( 013320)  21- 9720- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DR2012 SERIES A G,BEGINNING FUND


748,605.00 ( 009668)  21- 9720- 0- 0000- 0000- 9791- 000- 0000 CR2012 SERIES A G,BEGINNING FUND


9,561.00 ( 013321)  21- 9722- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRELEMENTARY BOND,BEGINNING FUND


1,694,747.00 ( 013323)  21- 9730- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRBUILDING FUND -,BEGINNING FUND


1,519,895.00 ( 009776)  21- 9730- 0- 0000- 0000- 9791- 000- 0000 CRBUILDING FUND -,BEGINNING FUND


519.00 ( 013324)  21- 9731- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRSCCS PROCEEDS 2,BEGINNING FUND


46.00 ( 013325)  21- 9732- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRQUALIFIED SCHOO,BEGINNING FUND


18,492,584.00 ( 013326)  21- 9733- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRBOND, MEASURE A,BEGINNING FUND


6,311,733.00 ( 013327)  21- 9734- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRBOND, MEASURE B,BEGINNING FUND


660,458.00 ( 021857)  21- 9735- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRSeries B Second,BEGINNING FUND


357,594.00 ( 021858)  21- 9736- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRSeries B Elem,BEGINNING FUND


27,600,501.00 2,269,065.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00531 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/24/2020 Comment JL-Update Interest for 1st Interim
31,000.00 ( 009654)  21- 9720- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 020- 0000 CR2012 SERIES A G,INTEREST


498.00 ( 009694)  21- 9722- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 020- ELSB CRELEMENTARY BOND,INTEREST


21,000.00 ( 009759)  21- 9730- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRBUILDING FUND -,INTEREST


400.00 ( 009819)  21- 9731- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRSCCS PROCEEDS 2,INTEREST


76.00 ( 009833)  21- 9732- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRQUALIFIED SCHOO,INTEREST


2,000.00 ( 009843)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,INTEREST


260,000.00 ( 015813)  21- 9735- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRSeries B Second,INTEREST


215,000.00 ( 015830)  21- 9736- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 020- 0000 CRSeries B Elem,INTEREST


2,000.00 527,974.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00547 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim - JL
7,022.00 ( 009853)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 2300- 830- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,CLASS:SUPER & A,FACILITIES ACQ


25.00 ( 009858)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 3312- 830- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,FICA:CLASS,FACILITIES ACQ


6.00 ( 009860)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 3332- 830- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MEDICARE:CLASS,FACILITIES ACQ


14.00 ( 009867)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 3602- 849- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,WORKERS' COMP:C,FACILITIES ACQ


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 152 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


187/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


JE # BR21-00547 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim - JL(continued)
7,039.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


3,459.00 ( 010400)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 2300- 820- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,CLASS:SUPER & A,FACILITIES ACQ


12.00 ( 010405)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 3312- 820- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,FICA:CLASS,FACILITIES ACQ


3.00 ( 010407)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 3332- 820- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MEDICARE:CLASS,FACILITIES ACQ


3.00 ( 010413)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 3602- 820- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,WORKERS' COMP:C,FACILITIES ACQ


7.00 ( 010414)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 3602- 849- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,WORKERS' COMP:C,FACILITIES ACQ


734.00 ( 010415)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 5800- 020- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,PROF/CONSULT SE,FACILITIES ACQ


4,204.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


11,264.00 11,264.00 


JE # BT21-00142 JE Trans Date 10/09/2020 JE Posted 10/09/2020 Comment TH-R21-00932/934
27,541.00 ( 022152)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 023- B207 CRBOND, MEASURE B,OTHER COST:PLAN,FACILITIES ACQ


9,650.00 ( 022153)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6220- 027- B172 CRBOND, MEASURE B,DSA PLAN CHECK,FACILITIES ACQ


37,191.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


37,191.00 37,191.00 


JE # BT21-00143 JE Trans Date 10/09/2020 JE Posted 10/09/2020 Comment TH-R21-00933
9,650.00 ( 010101)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6220- 032- B125 CRBOND, MEASURE A,DSA PLAN CHECK,FACILITIES ACQ


9,650.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


9,650.00 9,650.00 


JE # BT21-00146 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/12/2020 Comment BB rounding adj
.29 ( 013320)  21- 9720- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DR2012 SERIES A G,BEGINNING FUND


.22 ( 009668)  21- 9720- 0- 0000- 0000- 9791- 000- 0000 DR2012 SERIES A G,BEGINNING FUND


.44 ( 013321)  21- 9722- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRELEMENTARY BOND,BEGINNING FUND


.27 ( 013323)  21- 9730- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRBUILDING FUND -,BEGINNING FUND


.46 ( 009776)  21- 9730- 0- 0000- 0000- 9791- 000- 0000 DRBUILDING FUND -,BEGINNING FUND


.12 ( 013324)  21- 9731- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRSCCS PROCEEDS 2,BEGINNING FUND


.16 ( 013325)  21- 9732- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRQUALIFIED SCHOO,BEGINNING FUND


.40 ( 013326)  21- 9733- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRBOND, MEASURE A,BEGINNING FUND


.23 ( 013327)  21- 9734- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRBOND, MEASURE B,BEGINNING FUND


.12 ( 021857)  21- 9735- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRSeries B Second,BEGINNING FUND


.16 ( 021858)  21- 9736- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRSeries B Elem,BEGINNING FUND


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 153 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


188/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


2.09 .78 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BT21-00147 JE Trans Date 10/12/2020 JE Posted 10/12/2020 Comment TH-POs and Reqs Resource 9734
7,469.00 ( 011552)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 026- B016 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


237,475.00 ( 020524)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6201- 038- B019 CRBOND, MEASURE B,NEW CONSTRUCTIO,FACILITIES ACQ


500.00 ( 019432)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 027- B148 CRBOND, MEASURE B,CONSTRUCTION TE,FACILITIES ACQ


58,432.00 ( 018981)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 027- B172 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


10,227.00 ( 021700)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 038- B019 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


314,103.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


314,103.00 314,103.00 


JE # BT21-00148 JE Trans Date 10/12/2020 JE Posted 10/12/2020 Comment TH-R21-00940/00874/00942
15,082.00 ( 022197)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6211- 034- B112 CRBOND, MEASURE A,PRIMARY CONSULT,FACILITIES ACQ


19,952.00 ( 022196)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6400- 034- B167 CRBOND, MEASURE A,EQUIPMENT,FACILITIES ACQ


1,775.00 ( 016131)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 033- B405 CRBOND, MEASURE A,CONSTRUCTION TE,FACILITIES ACQ


36,809.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


36,809.00 36,809.00 


JE # BT21-00149 JE Trans Date 10/13/2020 JE Posted 10/13/2020 Comment TH-R21-00926
43,341.00 ( 022198)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 021- B207 CRBOND, MEASURE B,OTHER COST:PLAN,FACILITIES ACQ


43,341.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


43,341.00 43,341.00 


JE # BT21-00152 JE Trans Date 10/14/2020 JE Posted 10/14/2020 Comment TH-R21-00956
4,063.00 ( 010577)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6220- 026- B015 CRBOND, MEASURE B,DSA PLAN CHECK,FACILITIES ACQ


4,063.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


4,063.00 4,063.00 


JE # BT21-00153 JE Trans Date 10/15/2020 JE Posted 10/15/2020 Comment TH-R21-00963
122,220.00 ( 010599)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 020- B200 CRBOND, MEASURE B,OTHER COST:PLAN,FACILITIES ACQ


122,220.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


122,220.00 122,220.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 154 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


189/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


JE # BT21-00154 JE Trans Date 10/15/2020 JE Posted 10/15/2020 Comment TH-R21-00963
136,670.00 ( 010161)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 030- B300 CRBOND, MEASURE A,OTHER COST:PLAN,FACILITIES ACQ


136,670.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


136,670.00 136,670.00 


JE # BT21-00155 JE Trans Date 10/16/2020 JE Posted 10/16/2020 Comment TH-R21-00969
1,000.00 ( 016259)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6220- 034- B166 CRBOND, MEASURE A,DSA PLAN CHECK,FACILITIES ACQ


1,000.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BT21-00179 JE Trans Date 10/27/2020 JE Posted 10/27/2020 Comment JL-Correct Budget Revison
2,500.00 ( 010186)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 032- B125 CRBOND, MEASURE A,OTHER COST:PLAN,FACILITIES ACQ


24,000.00 ( 014541)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6290- 035- B029 CRBOND, MEASURE A,INSCPECTION,FACILITIES ACQ


553,763.00 ( 020524)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6201- 038- B019 CRBOND, MEASURE B,NEW CONSTRUCTIO,FACILITIES ACQ


5,800.00 ( 011467)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 023- B010 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


26,500.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


559,563.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


586,063.00 586,063.00 


JE # BT21-00186 JE Trans Date 10/28/2020 JE Posted 10/28/2020 Comment TH-R21-01005-0011, PO21-00502
36,057.00 ( 019416)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B167 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


17,154.00 ( 012621)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 032- B119 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


11,900.00 ( 011993)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 030- B300 CRBOND, MEASURE A,Tech Equip,FACILITIES ACQ


2,783,284.00 ( 022330)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6170- 032- B171 CRBOND, MEASURE A,LAND IMPROVEMEN,FACILITIES ACQ


7,200.00 ( 022331)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6211- 032- B125 CRBOND, MEASURE A,PRIMARY CONSULT,FACILITIES ACQ


1,563.00 ( 011548)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B101 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


1,440.00 ( 014538)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 035- B029 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


387,257.00 ( 014538)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 035- B029 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


3,245,855.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


3,245,855.00 3,245,855.00 


JE # BT21-00187 JE Trans Date 10/28/2020 JE Posted 10/28/2020 Comment TH-PENDING/PO21-00238/R21-01009
5,861.00 ( 012029)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 020- B200 CRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech Equip,FACILITIES ACQ


14,400.00 ( 018585)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6211- 027- B161 CRBOND, MEASURE B,PRIMARY CONSULT,FACILITIES ACQ


11,400.00 ( 022332)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6211- 024- B129 CRBOND, MEASURE B,PRIMARY CONSULT,FACILITIES ACQ


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 155 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


190/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


JE # BT21-00187 JE Trans Date 10/28/2020 JE Posted 10/28/2020 Comment TH-PENDING/PO21-00238/R21-01009(continued)
31,661.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


31,661.00 31,661.00 


Fund 21 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 525,974.00-


Fund 25  


JE # BR21-00270 JE Trans Date 09/14/2020 JE Posted 09/14/2020 Comment JL-Reduce Dev Fee Budget
224,276.00 ( 018972)  25- 0000- 0- 0000- 8500- 6400- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,EQUIPMENT,FACILITIES ACQ


.00 224,276.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00339 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment Adjust Revised Starting Balances to Actuals
200,229.00 ( 013328)  25- 0000- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRNO REPORTING RE,BEGINNING FUND


50,000.00 ( 013329)  25- 0912- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRDONATIONS,BEGINNING FUND


212,849.00 ( 013330)  25- 9010- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CROTHER RESTRICTE,BEGINNING FUND


200,229.00 262,849.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00400 JE Trans Date 10/27/2020 JE Posted 10/27/2020 Comment JL-For Hoonuit-Decision Insite
3,894.00 ( 017406)  25- 9010- 0- 0000- 7200- 5800- 020- 0000 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,OTHER GENERAL A


7,231.00 ( 017407)  25- 9010- 0- 0000- 7200- 5800- 030- 0000 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,OTHER GENERAL A


11,125.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00531 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/24/2020 Comment JL-Update Interest for 1st Interim
28,000.00 ( 010812)  25- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CROTHER RESTRICTE,INTEREST


.00 28,000.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BT21-00146 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/12/2020 Comment BB rounding adj
.49 ( 013328)  25- 0000- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRNO REPORTING RE,BEGINNING FUND


.18 ( 013330)  25- 9010- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DROTHER RESTRICTE,BEGINNING FUND


.18 .49 Net decrease to Appropriations


Fund 25 Net Increase in Estimated Fund Balance 185,151.00 


Fund 40  


JE # BR21-00339 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment Adjust Revised Starting Balances to Actuals


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 156 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


191/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 40  


JE # BR21-00339 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment Adjust Revised Starting Balances to Actuals(continued)
34.00 ( 013335)  40- 0000- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRNO REPORTING RE,BEGINNING FUND


.00 34.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00531 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/24/2020 Comment JL-Update Interest for 1st Interim
200.00 ( 010837)  40- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,INTEREST


.00 200.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BT21-00146 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/12/2020 Comment BB rounding adj
.15 ( 013335)  40- 0000- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRNO REPORTING RE,BEGINNING FUND


.15 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


Fund 40 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 200.00-


Fund 73  


JE # BR21-00339 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment Adjust Revised Starting Balances to Actuals
1,966.00 ( 013339)  73- 0961- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRA.G. WILSON FAM,BEGINNING FUND


1.00 ( 013341)  73- 0963- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRKAILA TINDEL ME,BEGINNING FUND


25.00 ( 013342)  73- 0964- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRMARIJANE E. (LI,BEGINNING FUND


974.00 ( 013344)  73- 0966- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRGINO PANELLI ME,BEGINNING FUND


1,001.00 ( 013345)  73- 0967- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRBILL DOYLE MEMO,BEGINNING FUND


1,482.00 ( 013346)  73- 0968- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRD. MUNRO JR MEM,BEGINNING FUND


15.00 ( 013348)  73- 0971- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRNFF/D SCOPPETTO,BEGINNING FUND


56.00 ( 013351)  73- 0974- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRWARREN SCHOLARS,BEGINNING FUND


1,334.00 ( 013353)  73- 0976- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRTHURSTON SCHOLA,BEGINNING FUND


11.00 ( 013354)  73- 0977- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRHENRY & LOUISE,BEGINNING FUND


249.00 ( 013355)  73- 0978- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRANGELL TRUST SC,BEGINNING FUND


963.00 ( 013356)  73- 0979- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRHASTINGS HUTCHI,BEGINNING FUND


1.00 ( 013357)  73- 0980- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRSOQUEL PRINCIPA,BEGINNING FUND


464.00 ( 013360)  73- 0983- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRLOMA PRIETA SCH,BEGINNING FUND


233.00 ( 013362)  73- 0985- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRARTEMIS DRULIAS,BEGINNING FUND


980.00 ( 013363)  73- 0986- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRSCHS TRUST SCHO,BEGINNING FUND


17.00 ( 013364)  73- 0987- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRTENGLER SCHOLAR,BEGINNING FUND


7.00 ( 013365)  73- 0988- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRMORRELLI SCHOLA,BEGINNING FUND


999.00 ( 013366)  73- 0989- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRFRANK GEORGE SC,BEGINNING FUND


1,725.00 ( 013367)  73- 0990- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRMCDOWELL SCHOLA,BEGINNING FUND


2,436.00 ( 013369)  73- 0992- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRBURT LOWE SCHOL,BEGINNING FUND


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 157 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


192/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 73   (continued)


JE # BR21-00339 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/06/2020 Comment Adjust Revised Starting Balances to Actuals(continued)
485.00 ( 013372)  73- 0995- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRDIANE TRAPIN ME,BEGINNING FUND


392.00 ( 013373)  73- 0996- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRHARBOR HS AVID,BEGINNING FUND


828.00 ( 013374)  73- 0997- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRTOSTA FAMILY SC,BEGINNING FUND


1.00 ( 013375)  73- 0998- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRLYNETTE SEIBEL,BEGINNING FUND


14,962.00 1,683.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00375 JE Trans Date 10/15/2020 JE Posted 10/15/2020 Comment BL-DU73785
943.00 ( 011066)  73- 0992- 0- 8100- 5900- 5800- 000- 0000 CRBURT LOWE SCHOL,PROF/CONSULT SE,OTHER COMMUNITY


943.00 ( 011058)  73- 0992- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0000 DRBURT LOWE SCHOL,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,886.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00531 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/24/2020 Comment JL-Update Interest for 1st Interim
60.00 ( 010861)  73- 0961- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRA.G. WILSON FAM,INTEREST


3.00 ( 010867)  73- 0962- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRDAVE COX MEMORI,INTEREST


1.00 ( 010873)  73- 0963- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRKAILA TINDEL ME,INTEREST


10.00 ( 010880)  73- 0964- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRMARIJANE E. (LI,INTEREST


40.00 ( 010894)  73- 0966- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRGINO PANELLI ME,INTEREST


32.00 ( 010907)  73- 0968- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRD. MUNRO JR MEM,INTEREST


20.00 ( 010914)  73- 0971- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRNFF/D SCOPPETTO,INTEREST


1.00 ( 010920)  73- 0972- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRB-MITCHELL ATHL,INTEREST


10.00 ( 010929)  73- 0974- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRWARREN SCHOLARS,INTEREST


6,600.00 ( 010943)  73- 0976- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRTHURSTON SCHOLA,INTEREST


28.00 ( 010957)  73- 0977- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRHENRY & LOUISE,INTEREST


466.00 ( 010967)  73- 0978- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRANGELL TRUST SC,INTEREST


50.00 ( 010977)  73- 0979- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRHASTINGS HUTCHI,INTEREST


57.00 ( 010998)  73- 0983- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRLOMA PRIETA SCH,INTEREST


320.00 ( 011011)  73- 0985- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRARTEMIS DRULIAS,INTEREST


9.00 ( 011015)  73- 0986- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRSCHS TRUST SCHO,INTEREST


93.00 ( 011022)  73- 0987- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRTENGLER SCHOLAR,INTEREST


6.00 ( 011030)  73- 0988- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRMORRELLI SCHOLA,INTEREST


2.00 ( 011038)  73- 0989- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRFRANK GEORGE SC,INTEREST


454.00 ( 011045)  73- 0990- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRMCDOWELL SCHOLA,INTEREST


832.00 ( 011057)  73- 0992- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRBURT LOWE SCHOL,INTEREST


20.00 ( 011074)  73- 0995- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRDIANE TRAPIN ME,INTEREST


134.00 ( 011086)  73- 0997- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRTOSTA FAMILY SC,INTEREST


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 158 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


193/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 73   (continued)


JE # BR21-00531 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/24/2020 Comment JL-Update Interest for 1st Interim(continued)
2.00 ( 011092)  73- 0998- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 CRLYNETTE SEIBEL,INTEREST


.00 9,250.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00548 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim - JL
1,000.00 ( 010956)  73- 0976- 0- 8100- 5900- 5800- 000- 0000 CRTHURSTON SCHOLA,PROF/CONSULT SE,OTHER COMMUNITY


500.00 ( 010976)  73- 0978- 0- 8100- 5900- 5800- 000- 0000 CRANGELL TRUST SC,PROF/CONSULT SE,OTHER COMMUNITY


1,500.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BT21-00146 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/12/2020 Comment BB rounding adj
.36 ( 013339)  73- 0961- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRA.G. WILSON FAM,BEGINNING FUND


.42 ( 013340)  73- 0962- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRDAVE COX MEMORI,BEGINNING FUND


.22 ( 013341)  73- 0963- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRKAILA TINDEL ME,BEGINNING FUND


.39 ( 013342)  73- 0964- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRMARIJANE E. (LI,BEGINNING FUND


.32 ( 013343)  73- 0965- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRJ.U.DELLAMORA M,BEGINNING FUND


.30 ( 013344)  73- 0966- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRGINO PANELLI ME,BEGINNING FUND


.13 ( 013345)  73- 0967- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRBILL DOYLE MEMO,BEGINNING FUND


.21 ( 013346)  73- 0968- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRD. MUNRO JR MEM,BEGINNING FUND


.36 ( 013348)  73- 0971- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRNFF/D SCOPPETTO,BEGINNING FUND


.02 ( 013349)  73- 0972- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRB-MITCHELL ATHL,BEGINNING FUND


.50 ( 013351)  73- 0974- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRWARREN SCHOLARS,BEGINNING FUND


.47 ( 013353)  73- 0976- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRTHURSTON SCHOLA,BEGINNING FUND


.42 ( 013354)  73- 0977- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRHENRY & LOUISE,BEGINNING FUND


.10 ( 013355)  73- 0978- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRANGELL TRUST SC,BEGINNING FUND


.40 ( 013356)  73- 0979- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRHASTINGS HUTCHI,BEGINNING FUND


.49 ( 013357)  73- 0980- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRSOQUEL PRINCIPA,BEGINNING FUND


.26 ( 013359)  73- 0982- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRDON GRAVELLE BA,BEGINNING FUND


.33 ( 013360)  73- 0983- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRLOMA PRIETA SCH,BEGINNING FUND


.05 ( 013362)  73- 0985- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRARTEMIS DRULIAS,BEGINNING FUND


.15 ( 013363)  73- 0986- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRSCHS TRUST SCHO,BEGINNING FUND


.30 ( 013364)  73- 0987- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRTENGLER SCHOLAR,BEGINNING FUND


.17 ( 013365)  73- 0988- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRMORRELLI SCHOLA,BEGINNING FUND


.26 ( 013366)  73- 0989- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRFRANK GEORGE SC,BEGINNING FUND


.02 ( 013367)  73- 0990- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRMCDOWELL SCHOLA,BEGINNING FUND


.41 ( 013368)  73- 0991- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRBERRY-SMITH SCH,BEGINNING FUND


.03 ( 013369)  73- 0992- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRBURT LOWE SCHOL,BEGINNING FUND


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 159 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


194/579







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 09/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 73   (continued)


JE # BT21-00146 JE Trans Date 09/01/2020 JE Posted 10/12/2020 Comment BB rounding adj(continued)
.23 ( 013373)  73- 0996- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRHARBOR HS AVID,BEGINNING FUND


.21 ( 013374)  73- 0997- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRTOSTA FAMILY SC,BEGINNING FUND


.21 ( 013375)  73- 0998- 0-     -     - 9791-    - DRLYNETTE SEIBEL,BEGINNING FUND


.23 ( 013376)  73- 0999- 0-     -     - 9791-    - CRMARCUS KENNETH,BEGINNING FUND


3.28 4.69 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BT21-00266 JE Trans Date 10/31/2020 JE Posted 11/27/2020 Comment 1st Interim -JL
1,000.00 ( 022319)  73- 0967- 0- 8100- 5900- 5800- 000- 0000 CRBILL DOYLE MEMO,PROF/CONSULT SE,OTHER COMMUNITY


1,000.00 ( 010956)  73- 0976- 0- 8100- 5900- 5800- 000- 0000 DRTHURSTON SCHOLA,PROF/CONSULT SE,OTHER COMMUNITY


1,000.00 1,000.00 


Fund 73 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 10,750.00-


53,029,890.34 87,182,036.79 Total for Org 014 


Net increase to AppropriationsOrg 014 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 1,603,691.00-


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 9/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


10/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 160 of 160


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Dec  8 2020  


8:38AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 423988


195/579







 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


AGENDA ITEM:               Annual Developer Fee Report 


 


MEETING DATE:             December 15, 2020 


 


FROM:                              Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 


 


THROUGH:                      Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 


RECOMMENDATION: 


Accept the 2019-20 Developer Fee Annual Report. 


 


BACKGROUND: 


The District collects Developer Fees that are assessed on a per square foot basis on new 
residential and commercial construction within the District. These funds are used to provide 
school facilities to house and service the growth in the student enrollment generated by the 
new construction. The annual report must be available to the public no later than one hundred 
eighty (180) days after the close of the fiscal year. The annual report must also be available for 
public review prior to adoption by the governing board. 
 
A copy of the attached Annual Report is available by contacting the Business Office at (831) 
429-3410 ext. 223.  
 
Also attached is the Santa Cruz County Office of Education Developer Fee Rates sheet, showing 
the rates per square foot of new construction for Santa Cruz City Schools and the amounts 
Santa Cruz City Schools receives from the feeder districts.   
 
The Annual Report fulfills the requirement of Government Code 66006. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Total Developer Fee Revenues in 2019-20 were $447,572. Expenditures for the fiscal year were 
$2,022,494 and are detailed in the attached report.  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 


Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


196/579







Santa Cruz City Schools
2019-20 Developer Fee Financial Report


2019-20 School Year Elementary Secondary Totals 


Beginning Balance (45,223.04) 2,000,569.35 2,045,792.39


Revenues


Developer Fees 170,115.36 235,678.40 405,793.76


Interest 41,778.39 41,778.39


                                 Total Revenues 170,115.36 277,456.79 447,572.15


Expenditures


Decision Insight 7,329.37 11,975.09 19,304.46


Portable Classrooms 89,940.00 15,000.00 104,940.00


Site and Building Improvements 0 1,870,800.25 1,870,800.25


Furniture and Equipment 2,474.48 24,975.27 27,449.75


                           Total Expenditures 99,743.85 1,922,750.61 2,022,494.46


Ending Balance 115,594.55 355,275.53 470,870.08


197/579







Updated Nov 5, 2019 jsg 


SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


DEVELOPER FEE RATES 
(PROJECTS OF 500 ADJUSTED SQ. FEET OR LESS, FULL-TIME DAY SCHOOLS, LIBRARIES AND CHURCHES ARE EXEMPT FROM 


PAYMENT:  RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL) 


NOTE: SENIOR CITIZEN’S HOUSING MUST MEET SPECIFIC REGULATIONS 


 


RESIDENTIAL: 


 


REGULAR 


RATE 


 


SENIOR CITIZEN 


HOUSING RATE 


 


DISTRICT   APPORTIONMENT 


    


BONNY DOON 1.84 .33 (.17/.16) .92 to BD / .92 to SC (High School) 


HAPPY VALLEY 


 
3.79 .44 (.28/.16) 1.90 HV / 1.89 SC (High School) 


Rate Effective 7/14/19 


*LIVE OAK 2.05 .33 (.21 /.12) 1.34 LO / .71 SC (High School) 


MOUNTAIN 1.84 .33(.17/.16) .92 MT / .92 SC (High School) 


PACIFIC 1.89 .30 (.15/.15) .94 PAC / .94 SC (High School) 


Rate Effective 12/14/19 


SAN LORENZO VALLEY 3.79  .33 SLV ONLY  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 3.36   .33 (.11/.22) 1.78 Elem /1.58 SC (High School) 


Rate Effective 10/12/2015  


SOQUEL 3.20 .33 (.21 / .12) 2.08 SOQ / 1.12 SC (High School)  


   


COMMERCIAL:   


DISTRICT RATE APPORTIONMENT 


   


BONNY DOON .30 .15 BD / .15 SC (High School) 


HAPPY VALLEY .44 .28 HV / .16 SC (High School) 


HAPPY VALLEY as of 7/14/19 .61 .31 HV / .30 SC (High School) 


*LIVE OAK .36 .24 LO / .12 SC (High School) 


MOUNTAIN .30 .15 MT / .15 SC (High School) 


PACIFIC as of 12/14/19 .30 .15 PAC / .15 SC (High School) 


SAN LORENZO VALLEY .61 (check with Jean) SLV ONLY 


SANTA CRUZ CITY .54  (Elem .29 / High .25)   


SOQUEL .51 .33 SOQ / .18 SC (High School) 


*Before collecting regular developer fees, send developer to L.O. District to pay mitigation fees, if property is a split 


parcel or a new subdivision in the Live Oak District. 


Scotts Valley and Pajaro Unified School Districts collect their own Developer Fees 


Scotts Valley Residential Fees:  $3.30 Pajaro Residential Fees: $5.21 


SANTA CRUZ CITY PLANNING 


809 Center Street, City Hall Annex #206 


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


Phone:  420-5127 


Mgr.: Dick Stubendorff or John Ancic 


CAPITOLA BUILDING DEPT. 


420 Capitola Avenue 


Capitola, CA  95010 


Phone: 475-7300  


Daniel Kostelec/Mark Wheeler 


CITY OF SCOTTS VALLEY PLANNING 


One Civic Center Drive 


Scotts Valley, CA  95066 


Phone: 440-5630 


COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ PLANNING 


701 Ocean Street 


Santa Cruz, CA  95060  


(bldg. counter 454-2260) 


Dan Page, Supervisor 454-3229 


CHECKS TO BE MADE PAYABLE TO: “SCCOE”LY 


DEPOSITS SPLIT FOR DISTRICTS W/O HIGH SCHOOLS ARE SPLIT WITH SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOLS 


198/579







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Five-Year Developer Fee Report 
 
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Accept the Five-Year Developer Fee report for fiscal year 2015-16 through 2019-20. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The District collects Developer Fees that are assessed on a per square foot basis on new 
residential and commercial construction within the District. These funds are used to provide 
school facilities to house and service growth in student enrollment generated by the new 
construction. In compliance with SB 50, which governs the collection of Developer Fees, the 
Board received the annual Developer Fee Report at the Board meeting of December 15, 2020. 
 
Included in SB 50 is Government Code Section 66001(d) that require districts to make certain 
findings every five years regarding the activity in the Capital Facilities Fund, and more 
specifically, the use of the Developer Fee, including all Developer Fees collected, the interest 
earned on those fees, and all other local revenues deposited in the Capital Facilities Fund. 
Attached Appendix A provide the details required. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The Five-Year Developer Fee Report fulfills the requirement of Government Code 66006. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 


Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


 


199/579







Santa Cruz City Schools 


Five-Year Developer Fee Report 


Prepared by Curtis Pollock 
Facilities Accounting Consultant 


 


The following report is a five-year developer fee report for the Santa Cruz City Schools 


(Districts). This informational report is required by Government Code Section 


66001(d). The Code Section requires the Districts to develop a report every five years 


disclosing how much has been collected in developer fees and how these fees were 


spent. This report covers the fiscal years 2015-16 through 2019-20. 


 


Background: 


 


In 1998, SB 50 was passed which allowed school agencies to collect developer fees 


levied on new housing and commercial/industrial construction. SB 50 also created a 


multi-level fee structure to allow fast growing school districts to charge higher levels of 


fees if the districts could show a nexus between the growth, the eligibility for state 


funding and the need for additional student housing. These higher levels of fees are 


often referred to as Level II and Level III fees.  


 


Included in SB 50 was Government Code Section 66001(d) that requires the Districts 


to make certain findings every five years regarding the activity in the Capital Facilities 


Fund and more specifically the use of the developer fees. This fund includes all 


developer fees collected, the interest earned on those fees, and all other local 


revenues deposited in the Capital Facilities Fund. Government Code Section 66001(d) 


states: 


 


66001(d) (1) For the fifth fiscal year following the first deposit into the account or fund, 


and every five years thereafter, the local agency shall make all of the following findings 


with respect to that portion of the account or fund remaining unexpended, whether 


committed or uncommitted: 


   (A) Identify the purpose to which the fee is to be put. 


   (B) Demonstrate a reasonable relationship between the fee and the purpose for 


which it is charged. 


   (C) Identify all sources and amounts of funding anticipated to complete financing in 


incomplete improvements identified in paragraph (2) of subdivision (a). 


   (D) Designate the approximate dates on which the funding referred to in 


subparagraph (C) is expected to be deposited into the appropriate account or fund. 


200/579







 


Government Code 66001(e) requires that the school districts refund to the current 


record owners any unexpended or unencumbered amounts. This determination is also 


included in this report. 


 


Determining the unexpended ending balance: 


 


Before the Districts can make any findings on the unexpended ending balance, the 


Districts must analyze the revenues and expenditures for the past five years.  


 


Revenues 


 


As shown in Attachment A at the back of this report, the Districts have collected 


$2,551,353 ($1,129,395 elementary & $1,421,958 high school) in developer fees over 


the five year period. The high school district earned $100,856 in interest over the five 


years. The districts had a total of $2,652,209 in revenues collected. This does not 


include the beginning balance of $720,837. Total available funds were $3,373,046. 


 


Expenditures 


 


Based on the citation noted in the June, 2015 Developer Fee Study, Education Code 


Section 17620 authorizes the District to spend the fees on the construction or 


reconstruction of school facilities. The majority of the expenditures made in the past 


five years have been for the renovation or reconstruction of school facilities. 


 


Over the five year period, the Districts spent a total of $2,902,177. The larger 


expenditures were primarily capital outlay purposes such site and building 


improvement as well as portable classroom leases. 


 


 


Ending Fund Balance 


 


As of June 30, 2020, the Districts had an ending balance of $470,870 – ($115,595 for 


the elementary district and $355,275 for the high school district). These ending 


balances are the amounts that must be justified in the four findings of the Government 


Code. 


 


201/579







Findings: 


The following four findings are those required by Government Code Section 66001(d) 


and the District’s comments for each of the findings: 


 


(A) Identify the purpose to which the fee is to be put. 


 


The Districts completed an updated facilities master plan to determine the both the 


future facility and financial needs. The report was completed in August, 2016. With 


more than $200 million in need, the Districts will be considering various other funding 


sources to use in conjunction with the developer fees to keep the Districts facilities in 


acceptable condition. 


 


The remaining balance in the account will be maintained to continue to pay for the long 


term portable classroom leases as well as completing various modernization projects 


of the schools. 


 


(B) Demonstrate a reasonable relationship between the fee and the purpose for 


which it is charged. 


 


The fees were charged for the purpose of constructing and reconstructing the 


identified school facilities, which were necessary to adequately serve the students. As 


noted in item A above, the District has sufficient projects that need funding to fully 


utilize the ending fund balance. 


 


It will also be critical that a sufficient balance be maintained in the Fund for the 


potential improvements to the schools that have been modernized. It is quite common 


that once a school is modernized and students occupy the campus, additional 


improvements may be needed. The resources in the Fund will need to be held to cover 


these potential costs. 


 


(C) Identify all sources and amounts of funding anticipated to complete 


financing incomplete improvements identified in paragraph (2) of subdivision 


(a). 


 


The Districts completed an updated facilities master plan to determine the both the 


future facility and financial needs. The report was completed in August, 2016. With 


more than $200 million in need, the Districts will be considering various other funding 


202/579







sources to use in conjunction with the developer fees to keep the Districts facilities in 


acceptable condition. 


 


The remaining balance in the account will be maintained to continue to pay for the long 


term portable classroom leases as well as completing various modernization projects 


of the schools. 


 


(D) Designate the approximate dates on which the funding referred to in 


subparagraph (C) is expected to be deposited into the appropriate account or 


fund. 


 


The Districts are in the process of completing an updated facilities master plan to 


determine the both the future facility and financial needs. Until the report is complete 


and the amount of funding needed to meet the needs of the Districts, the funding 


necessary is unknown. However, with the uncertainty of future state funding, greater 


emphasis will be put on local funding such as developer fees and local general 


obligation bonds. 


 


Conclusions: 


 


The District has met all of the findings. Based on the information contained in this 


report, the District has met the requirements of the four findings of Government Code 


Section 66001(d). 


 


No refund of fees necessary. Since the District has spent all funds that were 


collected prior to June 30, 2015 on district reconstruction and modernization, there is 


no need to refund any developer fees to the current residents. It is highly unlikely with 


the long list of projects that the District will be completing in the future that a refund of 


fees will be likely. 


 


 


 


203/579







APPENDIX A 
Santa Cruz City Schools 


Five Year Developer Fee Table 
Page 1 


  


Fiscal Year  2015-16   2015-16   2015-16   2016-17   2016-17   2016-17   2017-18   2017-18   2017-18  


 
 Elem   Sec   Totals   Elem   Sec   Totals   Elem   Sec   Totals  


 BEGINNING BALANCES   $ (494,097.04)  $ 1,214,934.26   $    720,837.22   $ (458,075.16)  $ 1,259,694.65   $ 801,619.49   $ (424,067.55)  $ 1,396,497.68   $    972,430.13  


 
  


 
    


 
    


 
  


 REVENUES    
 


    
 


    
 


  


 DEVELOPER FEES   $  186,860.91   $    219,198.55   $    406,059.46   $  125,522.43   $    225,683.32   $ 351,205.75   $  336,622.90   $    393,919.72   $    730,542.62  


 INTEREST     $         4,640.29   $         4,640.29     $         6,701.34   $      6,701.34     $       13,990.14   $       13,990.14  


 
  


 
    


 
    


 
  


 TOTAL REVENUES   $  186,860.91   $    223,838.84   $    410,699.75   $  125,522.43   $    232,384.66   $ 357,907.09   $  336,622.90   $    407,909.86   $    744,532.76  


 
  


 
    


 
    


 
  


 EXPENDITURES    
 


    
 


    
 


  


 PROFESSIONAL SRVCS   $       7,353.19   $       11,096.64   $       18,449.83   $     17,702.75   $       32,061.96   $   49,764.71   $     10,626.23   $       14,083.40   $       24,709.63  


 PORTABLE CLASSROOMS   $  128,117.81   $    132,233.36   $    260,351.17   $     62,645.76   $       10,642.56   $   73,288.32   $     73,400.00   $       68,975.98   $    142,375.98  


 SITE & BLDG IMPROVEMENTS   $     13,202.35   $       29,053.00   $       42,255.35   $       7,180.00   $       31,391.84   $   38,571.84   $                    -     $       40,359.07   $       40,359.07  


 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT   $       2,165.68   $         6,695.45   $         8,861.13   $       3,986.31   $       21,485.27   $   25,471.58   $       2,959.04   $         7,642.20   $       10,601.24  


 
  


 
    


 
    


 
  


 TOTAL EXPENDITURES   $  150,839.03   $    179,078.45   $    329,917.48   $     91,514.82   $       95,581.63   $ 187,096.45   $     86,985.27   $    131,060.65   $    218,045.92  


 
  


 
    


 
    


 
  


 ENDING BALANCES   $ (458,075.16)  $ 1,259,694.65   $    801,619.49   $ (424,067.55)  $ 1,396,497.68   $ 972,430.13   $ (174,429.92)  $ 1,673,346.89   $ 1,498,916.97  


 


204/579







APPENDIX A 
Santa Cruz City Schools 


Five Year Developer Fee Table 
Page 2 


 


Fiscal Year  2018-19   2018-19   2018-19   2019-20   2019-20   2019-20   TOTALS   TOTALS   TOTALS  


 
 Elem   Sec   Totals   Elem   Sec   Totals   Elem   Sec   Totals  


 BEGINNING BALANCES   $ (174,429.92)  $ 1,673,346.89   $ 1,498,916.97   $          45,223.05   $ 2,000,568.75   $ 2,045,791.80    
 


  


 
  


 
    


 
    


 
  


 REVENUES    
 


    
 


    
 


  


 DEVELOPER FEES   $  310,273.56   $    347,477.58   $    657,751.14   $        170,115.36   $    235,678.40   $    405,793.76   $ 1,129,395.16   $ 1,421,957.57   $ 2,551,352.73  


 INTEREST     $       33,746.11   $       33,746.11     $       41,778.39   $       41,778.39   $                      -     $    100,856.27   $    100,856.27  


 
  


 
    


 
    


 
  


 TOTAL REVENUES   $  310,273.56   $    381,223.69   $    691,497.25   $        170,115.36   $    277,456.79   $    447,572.15   $ 1,129,395.16   $ 1,522,813.84   $ 2,652,209.00  


 
  


 
    


 
    


 
  


 EXPENDITURES    
 


    
 


    
 


  


 PROFESSIONAL SRVCS   $       9,877.59   $       14,135.11   $       24,012.70   $            7,329.37   $       11,975.00   $       19,304.37   $       52,889.13   $       83,352.11   $    136,241.24  


 PORTABLE CLASSROOMS   $     80,743.00   $       13,464.00   $       94,207.00   $          89,940.00   $       15,000.00   $    104,940.00   $    434,846.57   $    240,315.90   $    675,162.47  


 SITE & BLDG IMPROVEMENTS   $                    -     $                      -     $                      -     $                         -     $ 1,870,800.25   $ 1,870,800.25   $       20,382.35   $ 1,971,604.16   $ 1,991,986.51  


 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT   $                    -     $       26,402.72   $       26,402.72   $            2,474.48   $       24,975.27   $       27,449.75   $       11,585.51   $       87,200.91   $       98,786.42  


 
  


 
    


 
    


 
  


 TOTAL EXPENDITURES   $     90,620.59   $       54,001.83   $    144,622.42   $          99,743.85   $ 1,922,750.52   $ 2,022,494.37   $    519,703.56   $ 2,382,473.08   $ 2,902,176.64  


 
  


 
    


 
    


 
  


 ENDING BALANCES   $     45,223.05   $ 2,000,568.75   $ 2,045,791.80   $        115,594.56   $    355,275.02   $    470,869.58        


 


205/579







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Bond Project Notices of Completion 
      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Accept two Bond project notices of completion. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This work has been inspected and complies with the plans and specifications of the vendor 
contracts. The District has determined that these projects are complete. The Board is asked to 
accept completion of these projects by approving the attached Notices of Completion, which 
will be duly filed with the County. Normally the District would file the Notices of Completion 
with the County of Santa Cruz. Due to the pandemic, the County offices are closed and until the 
notices can be filed it is being brought before the board. In order to comply with Public 
Contract Code, these Notices of Completion must be made official so that the District can pay 
the contractor by required timelines and not incur financial penalties.  
 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


CONTRACTOR PROJECT Completion Date 


Ausonio Inc DeLaveaga Elementary School Modernization 12/15/2020 


Swinerton Builders Soquel High School Modernization Phase 2 12/15/2020 


206/579







       Santa Cruz City Schools 
           Facility Services 
   536 Palm Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
                   (831) 429-3904 


 
NOTICE OF COMPLETION 


 
Date:                  December 15th , 2020  
 
To:  Ausonio Incorporated  
 
Project:  DeLaveaga Elementary School, Campus Modernization, 


Santa Cruz City Schools 
 
 
THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT HEREBY GIVES NOTICE THAT:  


 
 


The address of this School District is 133 Mission Street, Suite 100, Santa Cruz, California 95060. 
 
 
On March 18, 2020, this District contracted with: Ausonio Incorporated 11420 A, Commercial Pkwy., 


Castroville, CA 95012 as Contractor; and with Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America         


as Surety for said Contractor, for work of Campus Modernization performed on District grounds at:        


DeLaveaga Elementary School 1145Morrisey Blvd., Santa Cruz, CA 95060. 


 


 


It has been certified that this work has been inspected and complies with the plans and specifications, and 


that the Contractor competed the work on   December 15th, 2020       .  


The work of improvement described above is accepted as completed, and the Assistant Superintendent 


for Business Services has filed for recording this Notice as a Notice of Completion in connection with 


that contract.  


 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Jim Monreal 
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Santa Cruz City Schools 


 
 


207/579







       Santa Cruz City Schools 
           Facility Services 
   536 Palm Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
                   (831) 429-3904 


 
NOTICE OF COMPLETION 


 
Date:                  December 15th, 2020  
 
To:  Swinerton Builders  
 
Project:  Soquel High School Modernization Phase 2 Increment 3, 


Santa Cruz City Schools 
 
 
THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT HEREBY GIVES NOTICE THAT:  


 
 


The address of this School District is 133 Mission Street, Suite 100, Santa Cruz, California 95060. 
 
 
On  June 12, 2019, this District contracted with:  Swinerton Builders, 2880 Lakeside Drive, STE 300 


Santa Clara, CA 95054 as Contractor; and with  Zurich American Insurance Co. as Surety for said 


Contractor, for work of  Modernization Phase 2 Increment 3 performed on District grounds at:                  


Soquel High School 401 Soquel San Jose Road, Soquel, CA 95073. 


 


It has been certified that this work has been inspected and complies with the plans and specifications, and 


that the Contractor competed the work on    December 15th, 2020   .  


The work of improvement described above is accepted as completed, and the Assistant Superintendent 


for Business Services has filed for recording this Notice as a Notice of Completion in connection with 


that contract.  


 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Jim Monreal 
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Santa Cruz City Schools 


 
 


208/579







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.7. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


AGENDA ITEM:  Governmental Accounting Standards Board 75: Actuarial Variation  
& Supplemental Schedules 


 


DATE:    December 15, 2020 


 


FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services  


 


THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 


RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the actuarial study to comply with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
75 related other post-employment benefits. 
 


BACKGROUND: 
GASB 75 establishes standards for quantifying and reporting the liability associated with other 
postemployment benefits other than pensions.  The most common example of these type of 
benefits is retiree health benefits. 
 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
The District currently funds retiree health benefits on a "pay as you go" method and have 
budgeted $780,413 for 2020-21.  The unfunded accrued liability associated with retiree benefits 
as of July 1, 2019 is estimated to be $16,897,030 (page 7 of 18).  The District has established a 
special reserve fund for other postemployment benefits to potentially offset some of this 
liability.  Current, budgeted ending balance is $9,862. 
 


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 


Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


209/579







 
 
 


DFA, LLC Page 1 of 18 11/30/2020 


November 30, 2020 
 
 
Mr. Jim Monreal 
Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission Street 
Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 
Re: Santa Cruz City Schools ("District") GASB 75 Valuation 
 
Dear Mr. Monreal: 
 
This report sets forth the results of our GASB 75 actuarial valuation of the District's retiree health 
insurance program as of July 1, 2019.  
 
In June 2004, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued its accrual accounting 
standards for retiree healthcare benefits, GASB 43 and GASB 45.  GASB 43/45 require public employers 
such as the District to perform periodic actuarial valuations to measure and disclose their retiree 
healthcare liabilities for the financial statements of both the employer and the trust, if any, set aside to 
pre-fund these liabilities. In June 2015, GASB released new accounting standards for postretirement 
benefit programs, GASB 74 and GASB 75, which replace GASB 43 and GASB 45, respectively. 
 
The District selected DFA, LLC (DFA) to perform an actuarial valuation of the retiree health insurance 
program as of July 1, 2019.  This report may be compared with the valuation performed by DFA as of July 
1, 2017, to see how the liabilities have changed since the last valuation. 
 
Basis for Actuarial Valuation 
 
To perform the valuation, we relied on the following information provided by the District: 


 Census data for active employees and retirees 
 Claims, premium, expense, and enrollment data 
 Copies of relevant sections of healthcare documents, and  
 (If applicable) trust statements prepared by the trustee 


 
We also made certain assumptions regarding rates of employee turnover, retirement, and mortality, as 
well as economic assumptions regarding healthcare inflation and interest rates. Our assumptions are 
based on a standard set of assumptions used for similar valuations, modified as appropriate for the 
District. 
 
A complete description of the actuarial assumptions used in the valuation is set forth in the Actuarial 
Assumptions section. 


210/579







Santa Cruz City Schools 
November 30, 2020 
Page 2 


 
 


DFA, LLC Page 2 of 18 11/30/2020 


Certification 
 
The actuarial certification, including a caveat regarding limitations of scope, if any, is contained in the 
Actuarial Certification section. 
 
We have enjoyed working with the District on this project and are available to answer any questions you 
may have concerning any information contained herein. 
 
Disclosure of Risk  
 
Considering recent events, it is important to call attention to the external risk factors associated with 
actuarial projections. An event like the COVID-19 pandemic has the potential to affect future 
measurements that would deviate from current long-term expectations. The following is a list of specific 
factors that impact OPEB liabilities:  
 


 Census – retirement, turnover, and mortality experience different than expected.  


 Medical coverage – premiums, participation, and level of coverage different than expected.  


 Municipal bond rates – changes in applicable rates (rates are currently declining and may result 
in increased liabilities). Under GASB 75, the municipal rate may affect the discount rate. The 
quantitative effect of changes in the discount rate can be seen in the sensitivity results.  


 Investment performance – (for funded plans) investment performance different than the long-term 
expected return. Investment performance may also affect the discount rate. 


 
The current environment’s impact on these factors will continue to unfold. We are available to discuss 
both short-term and long-term impact upon request. 
 


***** 
 
Sincerely, 
DFA, LLC 
 


 


 


Carlos Diaz, ASA, EA, MAAA 
Actuary 


Molly McGee, ASA, EA, MAAA 
Actuary 


 
 
 
 


211/579







Financial Results 
 
  


DFA, LLC Page 3 of 18 11/30/2020 


In this section, we present financial results based on a long-term expected return on general assets of 
4.00%. This rate is based on our best estimate of expected long-term plan experience for unfunded plans 
such as the District's. Results for purposes of GASB 75 reporting are presented in the next section. 
 
We have determined that the present value of all benefits expected to be paid by the District for its current 
and future retirees is $26,755,268 as of July 1, 2019.  If the District were to place this amount in a fund 
earning interest at the rate of 4.00% per year, and all other actuarial assumptions were exactly met, the 
fund would have exactly enough to pay all expected benefits. 
 
When we apportion the $26,755,268 into past service and future service components under the Entry 
Age, Level Percent of Pay Cost Method, the Total OPEB Liability is $15,849,728 as of July 1, 2019.  This 
represents the present value of all benefits accrued through the valuation date if each employee's liability 
is expensed from hire date until retirement date as a level percentage of pay.  The $15,849,728 is 
comprised of liabilities of $13,381,604 for active employees and $2,468,124 for retirees. 


 


The District has not adopted an irrevocable trust for the pre-funding of retiree healthcare benefits.  As of 
July 1, 2019, the trust balance, or Plan Fiduciary’s Net Position (GASB 75) is $0. 
 
The Net OPEB Liability, equal to the Total OPEB Liability over the Plan Fiduciary’s Net Position, is 
$15,849,728. 
 
This valuation includes benefits for 59 retirees and 393 active employees who may become eligible to 
retire and receive benefits in the future.  It excludes employees hired after the valuation date. 
 
ASOP 6 – Age-Specific Costs and Implicit Subsidy 
 
The valuation reflects the value of an implicit subsidy equal to $4,932,766. 
 
The implicit subsidy represents the value of age-specific claims over average premiums. To determine 
age-specific claims, we used an age-specific claim cost matrix fitted to the average premium charged by 
the District. 
 
Actuarial Standard of Practice No. 6 (ASOP 6), revised in May 2014, provides guidance in measuring 
OPEB obligations and determining periodic costs or actuarially determined contributions. The standard 
specifies that in (almost all instances), the actuary should use age-specific costs in the development of 
the initial per capita costs and in the projection of future benefit plan costs. 
 
When claims experience of both active employees and retirees are pooled in determining healthcare 
premiums, a retiree may pay an amount based on a blended pool of members that, on average, is 
younger and healthier. In a pooled environment, retiree claims are covered by premiums charged to the 
retiree plus an added cost included in active premiums. Blended premium charged represents an 
“explicit” cost, while the added cost represents an “implicit” cost.  


212/579







Financial Results (continued) 
 
 


DFA, LLC Page 4 of 18 11/30/2020 


GASB 75, Paragraph B49 states: 


Generally, the inclusion of inactive employees in the same pool as active employees for purposes of determining 
health insurance rates for the pool increases the blended premium rate charged for each active employee in the 
pool. This increase is a result of the relationship between healthcare claims costs and age. 
 
However, if active and inactive employees are segregated into separate pools and premiums are calculated for 
each pool, the blended premium rate for active employees generally would be lower than the blended premium 
rate for inactive employees. 
 
Therefore, if an employer provides inactive employees with the opportunity to participate in the same health 
insurance pool as active employees, the premiums paid for coverage of active employees are higher than what 
the premiums would be if the active employees were rated separately. The total amount by which the premiums 
are higher for active employees when they are pooled with inactive employees than when the active employees 
are separately rated, is sometimes referred to as an implicit rate subsidy in relation to the benefits for the inactive 
employees. 
 
The (GASB) Board believes the difference in premiums if there is an implicit rate subsidy might be significant and 
that the blended premium does not reflect (a) the actual cost of providing the current benefit to the active 
employees (by overstating the costs incurred during the period) and (b) the cost of the OPEB (the future benefit 
payments) provided to active employees as part of the current period employment exchange (by not attributing 
any costs to the current period). Therefore, this Statement requires that claims costs, or age-adjusted premiums 
approximating claims costs be used to project benefit payments. 


 


213/579







Financial Results (continued) 
 
 


DFA, LLC Page 5 of 18 11/30/2020 


Differences from Prior Valuation 
 
The most recent prior valuation was completed as of July 1, 2017 by DFA. The Total OPEB Liability as of 
that date was $13,822,547, compared to $15,849,728 as of July 1, 2019 (determined using a discount 
rate of 4.00%). 
 
Several factors have caused the Total OPEB Liability to change since 2017: 


 An increase as employees accrue more service and get closer to receiving benefits. 
 A decrease from a release of benefits. 
 Changes in the plan census from new employees and differences between actual and expected 


retirement, terminations, and deaths. 
 Changes in healthcare costs from differences between actual and expected healthcare trend; and 
 Changes in actuarial assumptions and methodology for the current valuation.   


 
To summarize, the most important changes were as follows: 


1. An increase of $1,224,892 resulting from population experience (terminations, retirements, and 
mortality) different than expected. 


2. A decrease of $883,591 from changes in healthcare premiums different than expected. 
3. An increase of $294,593 from changes in the District caps different than expected. 
4. An increase of $591,385 from a change in healthcare trend rates (pre-Medicare rates: 6.00% for 


2019 decreasing to 5.00% in 2029; Medicare rate: 4.00% for all years). 
5. An increase of $202,667 from an update to the mortality assumption. 


 
The estimated changes from July 1, 2017 to July 1, 2019 are as follows: 


Total OPEB Liability as of July 1, 2017 $13,822,547 
Passage of time 597,235 
Change in census 1,224,892 
Change in premium rates (883,591) 
Change in employer cap 294,593 
Change in trend rate 591,385 
Change in mortality 202,667 


Total OPEB Liability as of July 1, 2019 $15,849,728 


214/579







GASB 75 Results 
 
 


DFA, LLC Page 6 of 18 11/30/2020 


For financial reporting purposes, GASB 75 requires a discount rate that reflects the following: 
 
a. The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments – to the extent that the OPEB plan’s 


fiduciary net position is projected to be enough to make projected benefit payments and assets are 
expected to be invested using a strategy to achieve that return. 


b. A yield or index rate for 20-year, tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average 
rating of AA/Aa or higher – to the extent that the conditions in (a) are not met. 


 
The amount of the plan’s projected fiduciary net position and the amount of projected benefit payments 
should be compared in each period of projected benefit payments.  
 
Based on these requirements and the following information, we have determined a discount rate of 3.13% 
for GASB 75 reporting purposes: 
 


Long-Term Expected Return on Assets 4.00% 
Fidelity General Obligations AA - 20 Years Index at June 30, 2019 3.13% 
GASB 75 Discount Rate 3.13% 


 
 


215/579







GASB 75 Results (continued) 
 
 


DFA, LLC Page 7 of 18 11/30/2020 


Santa Cruz City Schools 
Net OPEB Liabilities and Expense Under 
GASB 75 Accrual Accounting Standard 


 


 
July 1, 20191 


Long-Term Return 
Municipal 


Bond Index GASB 75 Rate 


Discount Rate 4.00% 3.13% 3.13% 


    


Present Value of Future Benefits    


Active $24,287,144 $27,964,922  $27,964,922  


Retired 2,468,124 2,503,039  2,503,039  


Total $26,755,268 $30,467,961  $30,467,961  


    
Total OPEB Liability  
(Actuarial Liability)    


Active $13,381,604 $14,393,991 $14,393,991 


Retired 2,468,124 2,503,039 2,503,039 


Total $15,849,728 $16,897,030 $16,897,030 


    
Plan Fiduciary Net Position  
(Plan Assets) $0  $0 $0 


    
Net OPEB Liability  
(Unfunded Actuarial Liability) $15,849,728 $16,897,030  $16,897,030  


    


Sensitivity Analysis    


1% Decrease in Discount Rate 3.00% 2.13% 2.13% 


Net OPEB Liability $17,058,738  $18,174,377 $18,174,377 


    


1% Increase in Discount Rate 5.00% 4.13% 4.13% 


Net OPEB Liability $14,722,913  $15,698,542 $15,698,542 


    


1% Decrease in Trend Rate 
5.00% decreasing 


to 4.00% 
5.00% decreasing 


to 4.00% 
5.00% decreasing 


To 4.00% 


Net OPEB Liability $14,328,686  $15,223,716 $15,223,716 


    


1% Increase in Trend Rate 
7.00% decreasing to 


6.00% 
7.00% decreasing to 


6.00% 
7.00% decreasing to 


6.00% 


Net OPEB Liability $17,615,023  $18,845,240 $18,845,240 
 


1 For the District’s financial statements, DFA will provide separate schedules with supplemental GASB 75 information. 


216/579







GASB 75 Results (continued) 
 
 


DFA, LLC Page 8 of 18 11/30/2020 


Net OPEB Expense 
 
We have determined the following components of the District's Net OPEB 
Expense for the measurement year ending June 30, 2020: Service Cost, 
Interest Cost, Expected Return on Assets, and Deferred Outflows and 
Inflows (determined as of the valuation date).  
 


 Service Cost represents the present value of benefits accruing in 
the current year.  


 Interest Cost represents the interest on the Total OPEB 
Obligation and interest on the Service Cost. 


 Expected Return on Assets is the expected return based on a 
4.00% investment rate of return. 


 Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources (determined as of 
the valuation date) are changes in the Net OPEB Liability 
resulting from differences between projected and actual plan 
experience, from differences between projected and actual 
OPEB plan investments, and from changes in assumptions. 


 
The Net OPEB Expense will reflect additional Deferred Outflows and 
Inflows that will be determined based on the Net OPEB Obligation as of 
June 30, 2020.   
 
We summarize results in the table on the next page. For comparative 
purposes, we provide service cost and interest cost at three discount 
rates (the expected return on assets, the municipal bond index, and the 
GASB 75 rate, discussed above). We determine Deferred Outflows and 
Inflows solely on the applicable GASB 75 rate. All amounts are net of 
expected future retiree contributions, if any. 
 
DFA will be available to assist the District and its auditors in preparing the footnotes and required 
supplemental information for compliance with GASB 75 (and GASB 74, if applicable). In the meantime, 
we are available to answer any questions the District may have concerning the report. 
 
Actuarially Determined Contribution and Pay-As-You-Go with Implied Subsidy 
 
We have calculated an actuarially determined contribution representing the Service Cost and a 30-year 
amortization (as a level percent of pay) of the Net OPEB Liability. We include the results in the table on 
the next page. We provide results at three discount rates (the expected long-term expected return on 
assets, the municipal bond index, and the GASB 75 rate). 
 
An actuarially determined contribution is a potential payment to the plan determined using a contribution 
allocation procedure. It is not a required contribution, but a measurement commonly used to prefund 
OPEB benefits.  We provide the amounts for illustrative purposes. 
 
The actuarially determined contribution may be compared to the pay-as-you-go payment.  The table 
shows the pay-as-you-go payment along with the projected implied subsidy payment.   
 
The Funding Schedules section provides additional prefunding alternatives.  


217/579







GASB 75 Results (continued) 
 
 


DFA, LLC Page 9 of 18 11/30/2020 


Santa Cruz City Schools 
Net OPEB Liabilities and Expense Under 
GASB 75 Accrual Accounting Standard 


 


 
July 1, 2019 


Long-Term Return 
Municipal 


Bond Index GASB 75 Rate 


Discount Rate 4.00% 3.13% 3.13% 


    
Components of Net OPEB 
Expense for 2019-20    


Service Cost (beginning of 
year) $960,023 $1,110,714 $1,110,714 


Interest Cost 652,831 548,305 548,305 


Expected Return on Assets 0 0 0 


Total2 $1,612,854 $1,659,019 $1,659,019 


    
Actuarially Determined 
Contribution (2019-20)    


Service Cost (mid-year) $979,035 $1,127,963 $1,127,963 
Amortization of Net OPEB 
Liability3 617,651  582,504  582,504  


Total4  $1,596,686  $1,710,467  $1,710,467  


    
Pay-As-You-Go Payment with 
Implied Subsidy (2019-20)    


Projected Pay-As-You-Go $680,298 $680,298 $680,298 


Projected Implied Subsidy 307,359 307,359 307,359 


Total $987,657 $987,657 $987,657 
 
2 Additional components are shown on the following pages. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources will also include 


changes determined based on the Total OPEB Obligation and Plan Fiduciary Net Position as June 30, 2020.  
3 30-year amortization (as a level percent of pay). 
4 Estimated Actuarially Determined Contribution for subsequent year: 


 Long-Term Return 
Municipal 


Bond Index GASB 75 Rate 
Actuarially Determined 
Contribution (2020-21) $1,644,587  $1,761,781  $1,761,781  


 
  


218/579







GASB 75 Results (continued) 
 
 


DFA, LLC Page 10 of 18 11/30/2020 


Schedule of Changes in Net OPEB Liability (July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019) 
 


1. Total OPEB Liability  


a. Total OPEB Liability at July 1, 20185 $14,345,515  


b. Service Cost6 931,007  


c. Interest Cost 535,279  


d. Benefit Payments7 (988,432)  


e. Changes in plan provisions8 0  


f. Difference between expected and actual experience8 655,061  


g. Changes in assumptions and other inputs8 1,418,600  


h. Total OPEB Liability at July 1, 2019 $16,897,030  


   


2. Plan Fiduciary Net Position  


a. Plan Fiduciary Net Position at July 1, 20185 $0 


b. Contributions7 988,432 


c. Expected Investment Income 0 


d. Benefit Payments7 (988,432) 


e. Difference between actual and expected return on assets8 0 


f. Plan Fiduciary Net Position at July 1, 2019 $0 


   


3. Net OPEB Liability: (1h) - (2f) $16,897,030 


  


4. Discount Rate  


a. July 1, 2018 3.62% 


b. July 1, 2019 3.13% 
 
5 From June 30, 2019 disclosure report, based on the July 1, 2017 actuarial valuation. 
6 Discounted from July 1, 2019 valuation. 
7 Includes credit toward implicit subsidy (if applicable). 
8 Deferred (Outflow)/Inflow of Resources established as of June 30, 2019. 
 
 


219/579







GASB 75 Results (continued) 
 
 


DFA, LLC Page 11 of 18 11/30/2020 


Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB 
 


Type 
Initial 


Amount 
Date 


Established 
Period 
(Years) 


Annual 
Recognition9 


Difference between expected/actual experience 0 06/30/2017 0.0 0 
Difference between expected/actual return on assets 0 06/30/2017 5.0 0 
Changes in assumptions or other inputs 0 06/30/2017 6.0 0 
Difference between expected/actual experience 0 06/30/2018 0.0 0 
Difference between expected/actual return on assets 0 06/30/2018 5.0 0 
Changes in assumptions or other inputs (490,780) 06/30/2018 7.8 (62,921) 
Difference between expected/actual experience 655,061 06/30/2019 8.4 77,983 
Difference between expected/actual return on assets 0 06/30/2019 5.0 0 
Changes in assumptions or other inputs 1,418,600 06/30/2019 8.4 168,881 


 
9 Charge/(Credit) included in Net OPEB Expense. 
 


220/579







Funding Schedules 
 
 


DFA, LLC Page 12 of 18 11/30/2020 


There are many ways to approach the pre-funding of retiree healthcare benefits.  In the sections above, 
we determined the annual expense for all District-paid benefits.  The expense is an orderly methodology, 
developed by the GASB, to account for retiree healthcare benefits.  However, the GASB 75 expense has 
no direct relation to amounts the District may set aside to pre-fund healthcare benefits. 
 
The table on the next page provides the District with three alternative schedules for funding (as 
contrasted with expensing) retiree healthcare benefits.  The schedules all assume that the retiree fund 
earns, or is otherwise credited with, 4.00% per annum on its investments, a starting Trust value of $0 as 
of July 1, 2019, and that contributions and benefits are paid mid-year. 
 
The schedules are: 


1. A level contribution amount for the next 20 years. 
2. A level percent of the Unfunded Accrued Liability. 
3. A constant percentage (3.00%) increase for the next 20 years. 


 
We provide these funding schedules to give the District a sense of the various alternatives available to it 
to pre-fund its retiree healthcare obligation. The three funding schedules are simply three different 
examples of how the District may choose to spread its costs. 
 
By comparing the schedules, you can see the effect that early pre-funding has on the total amount the 
District will eventually have to pay.  Because of investment earnings on fund assets, the earlier 
contributions are made, the less the District will have to pay in the long run.  Of course, the advantages of 
pre-funding will have to be weighed against other uses of the money. 
 
The table on the following page shows the required annual outlay under the pay-as-you-go method and 
each of the above schedules.  The three funding schedules include the "pay-as-you-go" costs; 
therefore, the amount of pre-funding is the excess over the "pay-as-you-go" amount. 
 
Treatment of Implicit Subsidy 
 
We exclude the implicit subsidy from these funding schedules because we do not recommend that the 
District pre-fund for the full age-adjusted costs reflected in the liabilities shown in the first section of this 
report.  If the District's premium structure changes in the future to explicitly charge under-age 65 retirees 
for the full actuarial cost of their benefits, this change will be offset by a lowering of the active employee 
rates (all else remaining equal), resulting in a direct reduction in District operating expenses on behalf of 
active employees from that point forward.  For this reason, among others, we believe that pre-funding of 
the full GASB liability would be redundant. 


221/579







Funding Schedules (continued) 
 
 


DFA, LLC Page 13 of 18 11/30/2020 


Sample Funding Schedules (Closed Group) 
Starting Trust Value of $0 as of July 1, 2019 


 


Year 
Beginning Pay-as-you-go 


Level Contribution 
for 20 years 


Level % of 
Unfunded 


Liability 


Constant 
Percentage 


Increase 
for 20 years 


2019 $680,298  $1,330,724  $2,456,535  $1,029,224  
2020 730,730  1,330,724  2,085,906  1,060,101  
2021 602,303  1,330,724  1,788,977  1,091,904  
2022 607,004  1,330,724  1,535,686  1,124,661  
2023 573,965  1,330,724  1,329,989  1,158,401  
2024 604,758  1,330,724  1,159,640  1,193,153  
2025 716,001  1,330,724  1,023,442  1,228,947  
2026 820,862  1,330,724  921,342  1,265,816  
2027 987,671  1,330,724  845,795  1,303,790  
2028 1,005,450  1,330,724  796,066  1,342,904  
2029 1,150,933  1,330,724  754,987  1,383,191  
2030 1,293,141  1,330,724  730,355  1,424,687  
2031 1,390,447  1,330,724  718,033  1,467,427  
2032 1,361,052  1,330,724  711,711  1,511,450  
2033 1,374,349  1,330,724  700,883  1,556,794  
2034 1,229,397  1,330,724  689,406  1,603,497  
2035 1,353,232  1,330,724  666,812  1,651,602  
2036 1,238,566  1,330,724  653,233  1,701,150  
2037 1,155,609  1,330,724  631,309  1,752,185  
2038 1,246,848  1,330,724  605,101  1,804,751  
2039 1,212,488  0  586,128  0  
2040 1,159,190  0  565,269  0  
2041 1,139,587  0  541,949  0  
2042 1,092,708  0  518,682  0  
2043 999,517  0  494,079  0  
2044 1,066,867  0  466,239  0  
2045 1,081,955  0  444,070  0  
2046 1,033,277  0  423,627  0  
2047 991,794  0  401,551  0  
2048 950,022  0  378,663  0  
2049 875,578  0  355,265  0  
2050 737,661  0  330,300  0  
2055 308,261  0  308,261  0  
2060 0  0  0  0  
2065 0  0  0  0  
2070 0  0  0  0  
2075 0  0  0  0  


 
Note to auditor: when calculating the employer OPEB contribution for the year ending on the statement 
date, we recommend multiplying the actual District-paid premiums on behalf of retirees by a factor of 
1.4518 to adjust for the implicit subsidy. 


222/579







Plan Provisions 
 
 


DFA, LLC Page 14 of 18 11/30/2020 


This report analyzes the health and welfare benefit plans of the District including medical, prescription 
drug, dental, vision and life insurance benefits.  These benefits are offered through Self-Insured Schools 
of California (SISC), a California Joint Powers Authority.  Separate tiered rates are charged for non-
Medicare eligible (under-age 65) retirees, and Medicare retirees.  SISC also offers dental and vision 
insurance coverage.  Life insurance is provided through Hartford Life Insurance Company, brokered by 
Keenan & Associates. 
 
Certificated and Management employees may retire after attainment of age 55 and completion of at least 
15 years of District service.  Benefits include medical, dental, and vision, including dependent coverage, 
up to the maximum District contribution in the year of retirement, which varies by plan and tier.  The 
maximum contribution after retirement is increased by the same percentage as increases in the District's 
contribution for active employees over the same period.  Benefits continue for the lesser of 5 years or 
until age 65.  The age and service requirements were age 50 and 10 years, respectively, for retirements 
prior to June 30, 2015, with special transitional rules for retirements during the 2015-16 fiscal year.  
Stipends paid by the District after the five-year benefit period ends are not within the scope of GASB 75 
and have not been included in this valuation. 
 
Classified employees may retire after attainment of age 58 and completion of at least 20 years of District 
service.  The District pays for medical insurance only, up to a maximum District contribution that varies by 
tier and is frozen in the year of retirement.  Employees hired prior to August 1, 1991 are eligible for 
District-paid dependent benefits.  Employees hired on or after August 1, 1991 are limited to District-paid 
employee only benefits.  Dental, and vision are available but must be self-paid by the retiree if elected. 
 
The following table summarizes selected self-insured rates paid to SISC.  Rates went into effect as of 
October 1, 2019: 
 


Tier 


PPO 80-M 
$40 


Rx 9-35 
HMO 30-20 


Rx 9-35 


Savenet 
HMO 


Rx 9-35 
Delta Dental 
DD $2,000 


VSP 
B $10 


Retiree <65 Single $798.00 $910.00 $832.00 $72.00 11.10 
Retiree < 65 2 Party  1,532.00 1,773.00 1,618.00 144.80 22.20 
Retiree < 65 Family 2,171.00 2,490.00 2,270.00 196.60 33.30 
      
Retiree 65+ Single 629.00 571.00 571.00 72.00 11.10 
Retiree 65+ 2-Party 1,258.00 1,142.00 1,142.00 144.00 22.20 
Retiree 65+ Family 1,561.00 1,417.00 1,417.00 189.00 33.30 


 
  


223/579







Valuation Data 
 
 


DFA, LLC Page 15 of 18 11/30/2020 


Retiree Census - Age distribution of retirees included in the valuation 
 


Age Total 
Under 55 1 


55-59 4 
60-64 54 
65-69 0 
70-74 0 
75-79 0 
80-84 0 
85+ 0 


All Ages 59 
Average Age 62.2 


 
 
Active Census - Age/service distribution of active employees included in the valuation 
 


Age 
Years of Service 


0-4 5-9 10-14 15-19 20-24 25-29 30-34 35+ Total 
<25 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 


25-29 22 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 
30-34 31 14 3 0 0 0 0 0 48 
35-39 22 15 10 2 0 0 0 0 49 
40-44 15 9 19 10 0 0 0 0 53 
45-49 12 11 13 12 11 0 0 0 59 
50-54 11 9 10 18 15 4 1 0 68 
55-59 10 2 8 10 5 7 7 2 51 
60-64 6 1 5 3 3 7 2 2 29 
65+ 0 0 2 1 1 0 1 1 6 


All Ages 134 64 70 56 35 18 11 5 393 
 
 


Average Age: 45.6 
Average Service: 11.6 


 
 
 


224/579







Actuarial Assumptions 
 
 


DFA, LLC Page 16 of 18 11/30/2020 


The liabilities set forth in this report are based on the actuarial assumptions described in this section.  
 


Valuation Date: July 1, 2019 
  
Actuarial Cost Method: Entry Age, Level Percent of Pay 
  
Discount Rate:   


Long-term Expected Return 4.00%   
Municipal Bond Index 3.13%   
GASB 75 3.13%   


  
Salary Increases: 3.00%   
  
Withdrawal: Crocker-Sarason Table T5 less mortality, without adjustment. Sample 


Rates: 
 


Age Rate  
25 7.7%  
35 6.3  
45 4.0  
55 0.9  


    
Pre-retirement Mortality:  


Certificated Mortality Rates for active employees from CalSTRS Experience Analysis 
(2015-2018). 


  
Classified Preretirement Mortality Rates from CalPERS Experience Study (1997-


2015). 
    


Postretirement Mortality:  
Certificated Mortality Rates for retired members and beneficiaries from CalSTRS 


Experience Analysis (2015-2018). 
  
Classified Post-retirement Mortality Rates for Healthy Recipients from CalPERS 


Experience Study (1997-2015). 
 


Retirement: Age Rate  


 


55 5%  
56 7%  
57 10%  
58 11%  
59 12%  
60 18%  
61 22%  
62 25%  
63 30%  
64 40%  
65 100%  


  
  


225/579







Actuarial Assumptions (continued) 
 
 


DFA, LLC Page 17 of 18 11/30/2020 


Medical Claim Cost: Annual Per Retiree or Spouse 
  


 


Age Medical Dental and Vision 
50 $11,315 $997 
55 13,117 997 
60 15,206 997 
64 17,114 997 
65 5,005 997 
70 5,392 997 
75 5,808 997 


  
District Caps: Projected at healthcare trend rates for all future years, frozen in year 


of retirement. 
  
Spouse Coverage: Future retirees: 75% 
 Current retirees:  Actual dependent data used. 


 
Female spouses are assumed to be three years younger than male 
spouses. 


  
Medical Trend: Sample Rates: 


 


 


Year Pre-Medicare Medicare 
Dental and 


Vision 
2019 6.00% 4.00% 4.00% 
2020 5.90% 4.00% 4.00% 
2021 5.80% 4.00% 4.00% 
2022 5.70% 4.00% 4.00% 
2023 5.60% 4.00% 4.00% 
2024 5.50% 4.00% 4.00% 
2025 5.40% 4.00% 4.00% 
2026 5.30% 4.00% 4.00% 
2027 5.20% 4.00% 4.00% 
2028 5.10% 4.00% 4.00% 


2029+ 5.00% 4.00% 4.00% 


 


226/579







Actuarial Certification 
 
 


DFA, LLC Page 18 of 18 11/30/2020 


The results set forth in this report are based on our actuarial valuation of the health and welfare benefit 
plans of the Santa Cruz City Schools ("District") as of July 1, 2019. 
 
The valuation was performed in accordance with generally accepted actuarial principles and practices.  
We relied on census data for active employees and retirees provided to us by the District.  We also made 
use of claims, premium, expense, and enrollment data, and copies of relevant sections of healthcare 
documents provided to us by the District, and (when applicable) trust statements prepared by the trustee 
and provided to us by the District. 
 
The assumptions used in performing the valuation, as summarized in this report, and the results based 
thereupon, represent our best estimate of the actuarial costs of the program under GASB 74 and GASB 
75, and the existing and proposed Actuarial Standards of Practice for measuring post-retirement 
healthcare benefits. 
 
Throughout the report, we have used unrounded numbers, because rounding and the reconciliation of the 
rounded results would add an additional, and in our opinion unnecessary, layer of complexity to the 
valuation process.  By our publishing of unrounded results, no implication is made as to the degree of 
precision inherent in those results.  Clients and their auditors should use their own judgment as to the 
desirability of rounding when transferring the results of this valuation report to the clients' financial 
statements. 
 
Each undersigned actuary meets the Qualification Standards of the American Academy of Actuaries to 
render the actuarial opinion contained in this report. 
 
Certified by: 
 


 


 


Carlos Diaz, ASA, EA, MAAA 
Actuary 


Molly McGee, ASA, EA, MAAA 
Actuary 


 


227/579







 


 


 


 


 


GASB Statement No. 75 


Supplemental Schedules  
for Santa Cruz City Schools 
 


 


Reporting Period:  July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 
Measurement Period:  July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Valuation Date:  July 1, 2019 (June 30, 2019) 


 


 


November 30, 2020 


  


228/579







Santa Cruz City Schools 
Post-Employment Medical Benefits Plan 


 
GASB 75 Disclosure Information 


 
 


 1 11/30/2020 


Note to Auditors 


DFA, LLC (DFA) has prepared the following supplemental schedules to accompany the District’s actuarial 
valuation as of July 1, 2019 (June 30, 2019) to (1) facilitate preparation of GASB 75 reporting and (2) 
provide information that (if applicable) was not determinable as of the valuation date. We have prepared 
this supplement based on the results of our actuarial valuation and (if applicable) subsequent projections. 
We are available to discuss any differences between our calculations and your records. 


Our actuarial valuation report is intended to comply with GASB 75’s valuation requirements (at least one 
every two years); the following schedules are intended to provide the reporting information specific to the 
applicable reporting period (July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020),  with updates to the measurement date (June 
30, 2019). 
 


Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 


Plan Description 


Plan administration. The District provides healthcare benefits to eligible employees who retire from the 
District, as part of a single employer defined benefit postemployment health care plan (the "Plan"). The 
Plan is administered by the District and allows employees who retire after having achieved retirement 
eligibility requirements to continue receiving medical, dental, vision, or life insurance coverage. The 
District’s Board of Education has the authority to establish or amend the benefit terms offered by the Plan.  
 
Benefits provided. In accordance with contracts between the District and the respective employee groups, 
eligible employees may be entitled to receive certain medical dental or vision benefits through the Plan. 
Eligibility requirements vary depending on employee group, age at retirement, and number of years of 
service to the District. 
 
Certificated and Management employees may retire after attainment of age 55 and completion of at least 
15 years of District service.  Benefits include medical, dental, and vision, including dependent coverage, 
up to the maximum District contribution in the year of retirement, which varies by plan and tier.  The 
maximum contribution after retirement is increased by the same percentage as increases in the District's 
contribution for active employees over the same period.  Benefits continue for the lesser of five years or 
until age 65. 
 
Classified employees may retire after attainment of age 58 and completion of at least 20 years of District 
service.  The District pays for medical insurance only, up to a maximum District contribution that varies by 
tier and is frozen in the year of retirement.  Employees hired prior to August 1, 1991 are eligible for 
District-paid dependent benefits. Employees hired on or after August 1, 1991 are limited to District-paid 
employee only benefits.  Dental and vision are available but must be self-paid by the retiree if elected. 
  
Plan membership. At July 1, 2019, membership consisted of the following: 
 


Inactive plan members or beneficiaries currently receiving benefit payments 59 
Active plan members 393 


 
  


229/579







Santa Cruz City Schools 
Post-Employment Medical Benefits Plan 


 
GASB 75 Disclosure Information 


 
 


 2 11/30/2020 


Contributions. California Government Code specifies that the District’s contribution requirements for 
covered employees are established and may be amended by the District's Board of Education. The 
District’s Board of Education also retains the authority to establish the requirements for paying for the 
Plan's benefits as they come due. No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in 
Paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75. 
  
  


230/579







Santa Cruz City Schools 
Post-Employment Medical Benefits Plan 


 
GASB 75 Disclosure Information 


 
 


 3 11/30/2020 


Net OPEB Liability 


The District’s Net OPEB Liability was measured as of June 30, 2019 and the Total OPEB Liability used to 
calculate the Net OPEB Liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2019 (June 30, 
2019). Standard actuarial update procedures were used to project/discount from valuation to 
measurement dates. 


Actuarial assumptions. The total OPEB liability was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, 
applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified:  


Actuarial cost method Entry Age, Level Percent of Pay 
Recognition of deferred inflows 
and outflows of resources 


Closed period equal to the average of the expected remaining service 
lives of all employees provided with OPEB 


Salary increases 3.00 percent 
Inflation rate 3.00 percent 
Healthcare cost trend rate 6.00 percent for 2019; 5.90 percent for 2020; 5.80 percent for 2021; and 


decreasing 0.10 percent per year to an ultimate rate of 5.00 percent for 
2029 and later years 


Preretirement Mortality  
Certificated Mortality Rates for active employees from CalSTRS Experience Analysis 


(2015-2018). 
Classified Preretirement Mortality Rates from CalPERS Experience Study (1997-


2015). 
Postretirement Mortality  


Certificated Mortality Rates for retired members and beneficiaries from CalSTRS 
Experience Analysis (2015-2018). 


Classified Post-retirement Mortality Rates for Healthy Recipients from CalPERS 
Experience Study (1997-2015). 


 
Actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2019 valuation were based on a review of plan experience 
during the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2019. 
 
Discount rate. GASB 75 requires a discount rate that reflects the following: 


a) The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments – to the extent that the OPEB 
plan’s fiduciary net position (if any) is projected to be enough to make projected benefit payments 
and assets are expected to be invested using a strategy to achieve that return; 


b) A yield or index rate for 20-year, tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average 
rating of AA/Aa or higher – to the extent that the conditions in (a) are not met. 
 


To determine a resulting single (blended) rate, the amount of the plan’s projected fiduciary net position (if 
any) and the amount of projected benefit payments is compared in each period of projected benefit 
payments.  The discount rate used to measure the District’s Total OPEB liability is based on these 
requirements and the following information: 


Reporting Date Measurement Date 


Long-Term 
Expected Return of 
Plan Investments  


(if any) 


Fidelity GO AA  
20 Years 


Municipal Index Discount Rate 
June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018 4.00% 3.62% 3.62% 
June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 4.00% 3.13% 3.13% 


 
  


231/579







Santa Cruz City Schools 
Post-Employment Medical Benefits Plan 


 
GASB 75 Disclosure Information 


 
 


 4 11/30/2020 


The components of the net OPEB liability were as follows: 
 


Total OPEB liability 16,897,030 
Plan fiduciary net position 0 
Net OPEB liability $16,897,030 


 
Measurement date June 30, 2019 
Reporting date June 30, 2020 


 
Covered payroll $47,156,915 
Net OPEB liability (asset) as a percentage of covered payroll 35.83% 
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total OPEB liability 0.00% 


 
 
Schedule of Changes in Net OPEB Liability (June 30, 2018 to June 30, 2019) 
 


Total OPEB Liability  
Service Cost 931,007  
Interest 535,279  
Changes of benefit terms 0 
Difference between expected and actual experience 655,061 
Changes in assumptions or other inputs 1,418,600 
Benefit payments1 (988,432) 
Net change in total OPEB liability 2,551,515 
Total OPEB liability – June 30, 2018 (a) $14,345,515  
Total OPEB liability – June 30, 2019 (b) $16,897,030  
  
Plan fiduciary net position  
Contributions – employer1 988,432 
Net investment income 0 
Benefit payments1 (988,432) 
Trustee fees 0 
Administrative expense 0 
Net change in plan fiduciary net position 0 
Plan fiduciary net position – June 30, 2018 (c) $0 
Plan fiduciary net position – June 30, 2019 (d) $0 
  
Net OPEB liability – June 30, 2018 (c) – (a)  $14,345,515 
Net OPEB liability – June 30, 2019 (d) – (b)  $16,897,030 


 


1 Amount includes any implicit subsidy associated with benefits paid (see Page 6). 


 
  


232/579







Santa Cruz City Schools 
Post-Employment Medical Benefits Plan 


 
GASB 75 Disclosure Information 


 
 


 5 11/30/2020 


Sensitivity of the net OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate. The following presents the net OPEB 
liability, as well as what the net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-
percentage point lower or 1-percentage-point higher than the current discount rate: 
 


 1% Decrease 
(2.13%) 


Discount Rate  
(3.13%) 


1% Increase 
(4.13%) 


Net OPEB liability (asset) 18,174,377 16,897,030 15,698,542 
 
Sensitivity of the net OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates. The following presents 
the net OPEB liability, as well as what the net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using 
healthcare cost trend rates that are 1-percentage-point lower or 1-percentage-point higher than the 
current healthcare cost trend rates: 
 


 1% Decrease 
(5.00% for 2019, 
4.00% ultimate, 


3.00% at Medicare ages) 


Trend Rate  
(6.00% for 2019,    
5.00% ultimate, 


4.00% Medicare at ages) 


1% Increase 
(7.00% 2019, 


6.00% ultimate, 
5.00% at Medicare ages) 


Net OPEB liability (asset) 15,223,716 16,897,030 18,845,240 
 
 


  


233/579







Santa Cruz City Schools 
Post-Employment Medical Benefits Plan 


 
GASB 75 Disclosure Information 


 
 


 6 11/30/2020 


Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 


2 Includes $673,227 of pay-as-you-go contributions made from sources outside of trust, plus an implicit 
subsidy amounts of $315,205. 


 
  


Additions  
Employer contributions2 988,432 
Investment income:  


Net increase in fair value of investments 0 
Total additions 988,432 


  
Deductions  


Trustee fees 0 
Administrative expense 0 
Benefit payments2 988,432 


Total deductions 988,432 
Net increase in net position 0 


  
Net position restricted for postemployment benefits other than pensions  


Beginning of year – June 30, 2018 $0 
End of year – June 30, 2019 $0 


234/579







Santa Cruz City Schools 
Post-Employment Medical Benefits Plan 


 
GASB 75 Disclosure Information 


 
 


 7 11/30/2020 


Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB 


At June 30, 2020, the District’s deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources to OPEB 
from the following sources are: 
 


 
Deferred Outflows 


of Resources 
Deferred Inflows 


of Resources 
Difference between expected and actual experience3,4 577,078 0 


Changes in assumptions or other inputs3,4 1,249,719 364,938 


Differences between projected and actual return 
investments3,4 


0 0 


    Total $1,826,7975 $364,938 


 
3 Measured at June 30, 2019. 
4 See Schedule of Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources for additional information. 
5 Does not include District contributions (plus associated implicit subsidy) made after the measurement, 
which will be recognized as a reduction of the Net OPEB Liability in the year ending June 30, 2020. 


 
Amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources will be recognized in OPEB 
expense as follows: 


Fiscal Year  
ending June 30: Deferred Outflows of Resources 


Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 


2021 246,864 (62,921) 
2022 246,864 (62,921) 
2023 246,864 (62,921) 
2024 246,864 (62,921) 
2025 246,864 (62,921) 
2026 246,864 (50,333) 
2027 246,864 0 
2028 98,749 0 
2029 0 0 
2030 0 0 


235/579







Santa Cruz City Schools 
Post-Employment Medical Benefits Plan 


 
GASB 75 Disclosure Information 


 
 


 8 11/30/2020 


Schedule of Deferred Outflows of Resources  


Year Type Category Initial Base 
Amortization 


Period 
Annual 


Recognition 
Current 
Balance 


2017 Deferred Outflow Difference between expected and actual experience 0 0.0 0 0  
2017 Deferred Outflow Changes in assumptions or other inputs 0 0.0 0 0  
2017 Deferred Outflow Net difference between projected and actual earnings on plan investments 0 0.0 0 0  
2018 Deferred Outflow Difference between expected and actual experience 0 0.0 0 0  
2018 Deferred Outflow Changes in assumptions or other inputs 0 0.0 0 0  
2018 Deferred Outflow Net difference between projected and actual earnings on plan investments 0 0.0 0 0  
2019 Deferred Outflow Difference between expected and actual experience 0 0.0 0 0  
2019 Deferred Outflow Changes in assumptions or other inputs 0 0.0 0 0  
2019 Deferred Outflow Net difference between projected and actual earnings on plan investments 0 0.0 0 0  
2020 Deferred Outflow Difference between expected and actual experience 655,061 8.4 77,983 577,078 
2020 Deferred Outflow Changes in assumptions or other inputs 1,418,600 8.4 168,881 1,249,719 
2020 Deferred Outflow Net difference between projected and actual earnings on plan investments 0 5.0 0 0 


Total 1,826,797 


 


Schedule of Deferred Inflows of Resources  


Year Type Category Initial Base 
Amortization 


Period 
Annual 


Recognition 
Current 
Balance 


2017 Deferred Inflow Difference between expected and actual experience 0 0.0 0 0  


2017 Deferred Inflow Changes in assumptions or other inputs 0 0.0 0 0  


2017 Deferred Inflow Net difference between projected and actual earnings on plan investments 0 0.0 0 0  


2018 Deferred Inflow Difference between expected and actual experience 0 0.0 0 0  


2018 Deferred Inflow Changes in assumptions or other inputs 0 0.0 0 0  


2018 Deferred Inflow Net difference between projected and actual earnings on plan investments 0 0.0 0 0  


2019 Deferred Inflow Difference between expected and actual experience 0 0.0 0 0  


2019 Deferred Inflow Changes in assumptions or other inputs 490,780 7.8 62,921 364,938  


2019 Deferred Inflow Net difference between projected and actual earnings on plan investments 0 0.0 0 0  


2020 Deferred Inflow Difference between expected and actual experience 0 8.4 0 0 


2020 Deferred Inflow Changes in assumptions or other inputs 0 8.4 0 0 


2020 Deferred Inflow Net difference between projected and actual earnings on plan investments 0 5.0 0 0 


Total  364,938 


 


236/579







Santa Cruz City Schools 
Post-Employment Medical Benefits Plan 


 
GASB 75 Disclosure Information 


 
 


 9 11/30/2020 


Net OPEB Expense 


The District’s Net OPEB expense was $1,650,229. 
 


Net OPEB Liability – beginning (a) $14,345,515 


Net OPEB Liability – ending (b) $16,897,030 


Change in Net OPEB Liability [(b)-(a)] 2,551,515 


Change in Deferred Outflows (1,826,797) 


Change in Deferred Inflows (62,921)  


Employer Contributions 988,432  


Net OPEB Expense – June 30, 2018 to June 30, 2019 $1,650,229  


 
 


Service Cost 931,007  
Interest Cost 535,279  
Expected Return on Assets 0 
Changes of benefit terms 0 
Recognition of Deferred Outflows and Inflows  


Differences between expected and actual experience 77,983 
Changes of assumptions 105,960 
Differences between projected and actual investments 0 


     Total 183,943 
Net OPEB Expense – June 30, 2018 to June 30, 2019 $1,650,229  


  


237/579







Santa Cruz City Schools 
Post-Employment Medical Benefits Plan 


 
GASB 75 Disclosure Information 


 
 


 10 11/30/2020 


Actuarial Certification 


The results set forth in this supplement are based on our actuarial valuation of the health and welfare 
benefit plans of the Santa Cruz City Schools as of July 1, 2019 (June 30, 2019). 
 
The valuation was performed in accordance with generally accepted actuarial principles and practices.  
We relied on census data for active employees and retirees provided to us by the District.  We also made 
use of claims, premium, expense, and enrollment data, and copies of relevant sections of healthcare 
documents provided to us by the District, and (when applicable) trust statements prepared by the trustee 
and provided to us by the District. 
 
The assumptions used in performing the valuation, as summarized in this report, and the results based 
thereupon, represent our best estimate of the actuarial costs of the program under GASB 74 and GASB 
75, and the existing and proposed Actuarial Standards of Practice for measuring post-retirement 
healthcare benefits. 
 
Each undersigned actuary meets the Qualification Standards of the American Academy of Actuaries to 
render the actuarial opinion contained in this report. 
 
Certified by: 
 


 


 


Carlos Diaz, ASA, EA, MAAA 
Actuary 


Molly McGee, ASA, EA, MAAA 
Actuary 


 


238/579







 


 


Jim Monreal 
Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission Street 
Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, CA  95060 


239/579







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Certificated Personnel Actions 
      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the certificated personnel actions as submitted. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with District policy, 


California Education Code and the negotiated contract. 


  


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


 


Goal #1:  All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 


career opportunities. 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 


development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 


groups within the SCCS student community. 


Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 


effective teaching. 


 
 
 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


240/579







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


2020-2021 APPOINTMENTS: 


  


Certificated: 


 


Brian Duckworth, .20 CTE Criminal Justice Teacher at Harbor High.  Brian’s educational background 


includes a BS in Chinese Literature from Brigham Young University and a Juris Doctor from Santa Clara 


University.  Brian will hold a Preliminary Career Technical Education Credential for Public Services and 


an English Learners Authorization.  Brian has seventeen years of industry experience as a practicing 


attorney and his status is Probationary 1. 


 


Brooke Owens, .67 Social Studies Teacher at Santa Cruz High.  Brooke’s educational background 


includes a BA in History from Sonoma State University and an MA in Education from UC Santa Cruz.  


Brooke holds a Preliminary Single Subject Teaching Credential for Social Science and an English 


Learners Authorization.  Brooke completed her student teaching at Santa Cruz High and her status is 


Temporary. 


 


 


2020-2021 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS: 


 


Certificated: 


 


Amber Al-Khatib Sears, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 


11/9/20 - 11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Angela Allabach, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Linda Andrade-Aragon, Student Assessments, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21, not to 


exceed 12 hours. 


 


Karen Attema, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 5 hours. 


 


Kristen Bates, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 12 hours. 


 


Beau Blanton, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Erin Blevins, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 - 


11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


241/579







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


 


Cassidy Burr, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 - 


11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Chrisa Burr, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 12 hours. 


 


Holly Butler, Student Assessments, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Jessi Butler, Student Assessments, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21, not to exceed 12 hours. 


 


Alyssa Cardenas, Student Assessments, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Kendra Carmichael, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Benjamin Centanni, Student Assessments, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21, not to exceed 


12 hours. 


 


Judy Corbella, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 - 


11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Sarah Corbin, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 - 


11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Adrienne Cramer, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Luis Curiel, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 - 


11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Cerise Daniels, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Melissa Dear, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 - 


11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


242/579







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


Casey Denning, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 - 


11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Alyson Diebert, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 6 


hours. 


 


David Ezroj, Student Assessments, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21, not to exceed 12 hours. 


 


Adrien Fedyck, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 - 


11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Renee Figura, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 12 hours. 


 


Mignonne Fish, Student Assessments, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Karen Fitzsimmons, Student Assessments, Bay View Elementary, 10/19/20 - 10/30/20, not to exceed 


11 hours. 


 


Haylee Fox, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 12 hours. 


 


Zachary Garban, After School Tutoring, Branciforte Small Schools, 10/26/20 - 5/28/21, not to exceed 


60 hours. 


 


Katharine Garkey, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 


- 11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Conan Gasparotti, After School Tutoring, Soquel High, 10/26/20 - 5/27/21, not to exceed 58 hours. 


 


Julia Gervasi Rodriguez, Student Assessments, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21, not to 


exceed 12 hours. 


 


Lars Gilbert, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 - 


11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Rhea Hadzis, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 - 


11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


243/579







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


Linda Hagood, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Sara Hapner, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 6 hours. 


 


Kimberly Hecko, Student Assessments, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Juan Hernandez, Student Assessments, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Stacy Hernandez-Kaempf, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to  


exceed 4 hours. 


 


Sierra Hill Leahy, Student Assessments, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Krista Holt, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to  exceed 3 hours. 


 


Justine Howell, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Zoe Iyer, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 - 


11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Jennifer Jaffe, Cohort Support, Westlake Elementary, 11/16/20 - 1/19/21, not to exceed 72 hours. 


 


Maritza Jimenez, Student Assessments, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Eleanor Jonas, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Megan Johnson, Student Assessments, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Jennifer Johnston, LLMF Student Assessments, Bay View Elementary, 10/27/20 - 2/15/21, not to 


exceed 12 hours. 


 


244/579







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


Lizann Keyes, After School Tutoring, Soquel High, 10/26/20 - 5/27/21, not to exceed 80 hours. 


 


Shanna Kiesz, Student Assessments, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Deborah Langley, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 9 


hours.  


 


Alice Letona, Student Assessments, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Nicole Lawrence, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 


- 11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Kristen Lenz, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 12 hours. 


 


Charity Maramonte. English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 


11/9/20 - 11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Christina McGlashan, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 


12 hours. 


 


Tatiana Miller, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 6 hours. 


 


Jill Murgia, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 - 


11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Jill Murgia, Student Assessments, Special Education, 8/16/20 - 6/30/21, not to exceed 16 hours. 


 


Heather Murphy, After School Tutoring, Soquel High, 10/26/20 - 5/28/21, not to exceed 32 hours. 


 


Jessica Murray, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 - 


11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Holly Norman, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Conor O’Brien, Language Review Team, Santa Cruz High, 10/16/20 - 11/13/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


245/579







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


Jeffrey Osborne, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 - 


11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Laurie Puretz, Student Assessments, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Gwendolyn Rendon, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 


11/9/20 - 11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Sarah Riccabona, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Nadine Said, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 - 


11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Jon Sapp, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 - 


11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Nancy Sapunor, Student Assessments, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Dana Schmidt, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 10 


hours. 


 


Elizabeth Shafer, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 - 


11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Daniel Siddens, After School Tutoring, Soquel High, 10/26/20 - 5/28/21, not to exceed 32 hours. 


 


Jennifer Simington, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


James Smith, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 - 


11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Kyle Suess, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 - 


11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


246/579







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


Megan Tsuchiguchi, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Erin Uncapher, Language Review Team, Santa Cruz High, 10/16/20 - 11/13/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Elizabeth Vallance, Student Assessments, Westlake Elementary, 10/1/20 - 5/15/21, not to exceed 6 


hours. 


 


Gerardo Valles, Student Assessments, Bay View Elementary, 10/26/20 - 11/30/20, not to exceed 12.5 


hours. 


 


Jennifer Villarreal, Student Assessments, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Rebecca Walters, Student Assessments, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21, not to exceed 12 


hours. 


 


Dustin Wells, English Language Proficiency Profile Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 11/9/20 - 


11/12/20, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Lani White, Student Assessments, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21, not to exceed 12 hours. 


 


Sheryl Williams, Counselors Collaborative, Educational Services, 6/16/20 - 6/23/20, not to exceed 2 


hours. 


 


Maria Carmen Zuniga Martinez, Student Assessments, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21, not 


to exceed 12 hours. 


 


 


 


 


247/579







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 


AGENDA ITEM:         Classified Personnel Actions 
  
MEETING DATE:    December 15, 2020    
 


FROM:                    Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 
  
THROUGH:             Kris Munro, Superintendent   
  


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 
           
BACKGROUND: 
The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 
SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 
  
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


248/579







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS  


 


Reviewed by Classified Personnel Director: Keneé Houser 12/7/20 


 


•Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments• 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular):   


Ancic, Louisa, Paraeducator - MH, 3.95 hrs/9 mos, effective 10/19/20 


Bautista, Cindy, Office Assistant-District Office - HR, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 11/2/20 


Castillo, Joseph, Paraeducator - WL, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 10/19/20 


Markova, Nadia, Paraeducator - WL, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 11/12/2020 


Perez, Autumn, Behavior Technician-SPED, BMS, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 10/30/20 


Rodriguez, Marili, Behavior Technician-PBIS, 7 hrs/9 mos, effective 10/26/20 


Velasquez Pachon, Nancy, Paraeducator-Special Education - DL, 5 hrs/9 mos, effective 11/10/20 


Zamora, Jasmine, Health Office Assistant - GA, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 12/1/20 


Increase/Reduction in FTE - Months/Hours of Service: 


Medina, Rita, Parent/Community Support Coordinator - SC, from 3.2 hrs/9 mos to 8 hrs/9 mos, 


effective 11/19/20 


Solorio Cuevas, Olga, Yard Duty Monitor - DL, from 1.9 hrs/9 mos to 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 


10/19/20 


Transfer:  


Blanck, Adrian, Night Custodian- from BSS to MHMS, 8hrs/12mos, effective 11/2/20 


Nunez Lara, Gerardo, Night Custodian- from HHS to BSS, 8hrs/12mos, effective 11/2/20 


Lucerobrown, Jo-Ann, Paraeducator-Sped - from WL to BMS, 5hrs/9mos effective 12/1/20 


Retirement: 


Brito, Anna, Accounting Technician, 8hrs/12 mos, effective 12/31/20 


Day-Smith, Jan, School Bus Driver-Transportation, 8hrs/9mos, effective 12/19/20 


Koopmans, Holly, Library-Media Assistant - MHMS, 7 hrs/9 mos, effective 12/31/20 


Scrodin, Teresa, Maintenance Specialist, 8hrs/12 mos, effective 12/31/20 


Separation from Service:  


Netto, John, Driver-Food Service - FS, 6 hrs/9 most, effective 11/4/2020 


Silks, Tasheena, Night Custodian - HH, 8 hrs/9 mos, effective 11/3/20 


Valdez-Martinez, Aidee, Program Coordinator-After School -BMS, 3.6 hrs/9 mos, effective 


12/03/20 


249/579







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


 


•Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes: • 


New Temporary Employees:  


Biggs, Caitlyn(Caden), Paraeducator Afterschool Programs, student teacher - SHS - 11/06/2020 


Dungan, Molly, Paraeducator-Afterschool Programs - MHMS, not to exceed 200 hrs, 10/16/20 - 


5/27/21 


Maleti, Carol, School Administrative Assistant IV, Retired Sub - Various, effective 11/16/20 


Pearman, Elizabeth, Paraeducator-Special Education - MHMS, effective 11/12/20 


Radovich-Heinemann, Dana, School Administrative Assistant III - SC, not to exceed 400 hrs, 


10/26 - 12/31/20 


Solis Salinas, Daniela, Paraeducator-Afterschool Programs - HHS, not to exceed 200 hrs, 


10/16/20 - 5/28/21 


Existing Temporary Employees/EWR:  


Baxley, Leda, Paraeducator-After School - HHS, not to exceed 450 hrs, 10/6/20 - 5/28/21 


Bermudez, Victor, Paraeducator-After School - SHS, not to exceed 116 hrs, 10/26/20 - 5/27/21 


Bermudez, Victor, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - BMS, not to exceed 120 hrs, 10/16/20 


- 5/28/21 


Hernandez, Maria J, Paraeducator-After School - HHS, not to exceed 200 hrs, 10/16/20 - 


5/28/21 


Ledesma, Shane, Library Media Assistant-DL, not to exceed 50 hrs, 9/16 - 10/15/20 


Manzo, Dorthy, Interpreter/Translator - SP, not to exceed 10 hrs, 8/12/20 - 6/30/21 


Manzo, Dorthy, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - HH, not to exceed 350 hrs, 11/16/20 - 


6/15/21 


Mendoza Chavez, Omar, Paraeducator-After School - HHS, not to exceed 400 hrs, 10/6/20 - 


5/28/21 


Perez, Venus, Paraeducator-After School - HHS, not to exceed 300 hrs, 10/6/20 - 5/28/21 


Existing Regular Employees/EWR: 


Aceves Gagne, Paraeducator-After School - SHS, not to exceed 60 hrs, 10/26/20 - 5/27/21 


Anderson, Mace, Paraeducator - GA, not to exceed 100 hrs, 10/19/20 - 1/15/21 


Barrientos, Vicki, Parent Community Support Coordinator - GA, not to exceed 20 hrs, 9/16 - 


12/15/20 


Bennett, Jacqueline, Health Office Assistant - BV, not to exceed 20 hrs, 11/16 - 12/31/20 


Castillo, Joseph, Paraeducator - WL, not to exceed 40 hrs, 11/6 - 12/18/20 


250/579







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Castillo Elizondo, Elva, Interpreter/Translator - SPT, not to exceed 3 hrs, 10/16 - 11/15/20 


Chavez, Audrey, Paraeducator-After School - SHS, not to exceed 60 hrs, 10/26/20 - 5/27/21 


Fernandez, Maia, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 100 hrs, 10/19/20 - 1/15/21 


Fisher, Monica, Paraeducator-After School - SHS, not to exceed 175 hrs, 10/26/20 - 5/27/21 


Gates, Angela, Paraeducator-After School - SHS, not to exceed 60 hrs, 10/26/20 - 5/27/21 


Goena, Ana, Paraeducator-Sped - GA, not to exceed 15 hrs, 10/16 - 10/26/20 


Gregoire, Paula, Paraeducator-After School - BV, not to exceed 128 hrs, 10/23/20 - 5/27/21 


Hendrix, Caitlin, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - DL, not to exceed 12 hrs, 10/6 - 


10/20/20 


Hernandez, Maria, Paraeducator - GA, not to exceed 50 hrs, 10/19/20 - 1/15/21 


Hilliard, Tara, Paraeducator-After School, MH, not to exceed 60 hrs, 10/16 - 12/31/20 


Hilliard, Tara, Paraeducator-After School, MH, not to exceed 150 hrs, 1/1 - 5/27/21 


Hilliard, Tara, Paraeducator-After School - SHS, not to exceed 60 hrs, 10/26/20 - 5/27/21 


Jakl, Sara, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - WL, not to exceed 40 hrs, 11/1 - 12/18/20 


LeBlanc, Erica, Paraeducator-After School - BV, not to exceed 128 hrs, 10/23/20 - 5/27/21 


Lewis, Heather, Behavior Technician-PBIS - HR, not to exceed 3 hrs, 10/30 - 11/15/20 


Lopez, Areli, Paraeducator - GA, not to exceed 100 hrs, 10/19/20 - 1/15/21 


Medina Behina, Rita, Paraeducator-After School - SC, not to exceed 14 hrs, 11/2 - 12/18/20 


Mojica Garcia, Cesar, Night Custodian - MO, not to exceed 250 hrs, 10/16/20 - 6/30/21 


Mullins, Marsha, Paraeducator - DL, not to exceed 25 hrs, 11/16 - 12/31/20 


Ortiz Flores, Jose, Head Custodian - MO, not to exceed 250 hrs, 10/16/20 - 6/30/21 


Tolamatl, Hector, Night Custodian - MO, not to exceed 250 hrs, 10/16/20 - 6/30/21 


Vargas, Alexis, Paraeducator-Sped - GA, not to exceed 15 hrs, 10/16 - 10/26/20 


 


•Eligibility Lists Established• 


Attendance Technician  


Health Office Assistant  


Paraeducator Academic Intervention  


Paraeducator Special Education  


 


 


 


251/579







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3.3 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Revised Classified Job Description: Director of Finance 
      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised classified job description for Director-Finance 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools began recruiting for this position in December 2019 through February 
2020. Hiring interviews initially scheduled for March 2020 but were put on hold as the district 
was closed and prepared for distance learning. Existing employees worked out-of-class and 
someone was hired on contract to provide the necessary support and direction to the Finance 
Department.  
 
During the recruitment last winter, the District learned that the most qualified applicants did 
not necessarily meet the standards outlined in the job description. The changes proposed in the 
“required qualifications” section will open up the applicant pool to more people who have 
worked their way up in the industry and may not have a degree. The Personnel Commission 
approved the change at its meeting November 3, 2020.  
 
EC 45276:    
The governing board shall fix the duties of all positions a part of the classified service as required 
by Section 45109. The board may recommend the minimum educational and work experience 
requirements for classified positions to the personnel commission. Minimum qualification 
requirements shall be subject to approval of the commission. 
In approving minimum educational and work experience requirements for classified positions, 
the commission shall insure that such requirements reasonably relate to the duties of the 
position, as established by the governing board, and that they will admit an adequate field of 
competition. No requirements may be approved which unduly or unreasonably restrict the field 
of competition. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: (no change to salary schedule referenced below) 
Classified Manager Salary Schedule Range C: Step 1 - $111,383 to Step 6 - $130,401 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


252/579







Director-Finance  Page 1 of 3 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


DRAFT JOB DESCRIPTION 


DIRECTOR- FINANCE 


 


DEFINITION: 


Under the direction of the Assistant Superintendent of Business Services, plan, organize, control and 


direct budget, fiscal and accounting related activities for the District; advise program managers on 


financial matters; coordinate and oversee the preparation of a wide variety of reports including revenue 


projections and calculations, program and District budgets, reports for apportionments, attendance and 


year-end closing statements; supervise and evaluate the performance of assigned technical, supervisory 


and management employees.   


 


ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:   


 Manage, plan, organize, coordinate and direct the work of the District's budget, accounting, payroll 
and attendance accounting functions; monitor and analyze budgets on a daily basis; monitor and 
manage District accounts, resources and cash flow; process daily A/P and A/R approvals; review 
daily budget transfers; ensure balanced budgets; adhere to District timelines and complete fiscal 
transparency.  


 Conduct review of charter school budgets; ensure review and approval of monthly payroll records; 
asses proposed and chartered school finance legislation to determine impact on office programs; 
provide financial data and analyze cost factors in labor contracts for employment negotiations; 
review and approve grant proposals and budgets within District guidelines. 


 Develop District budgets; prepare financial statements; prepare and file state revenue and budget 
reports as required; prepare first, second and un-audit reports.  


 Provide written reports to Board with financial status and information items; make presentations to 
the Board as needed; review program budgets for submission of state reports as necessary; train 
managers in budget and account control; estimate revenues and expenditures; review and assess 
impact of proposed budget revisions. 


 Develop, administer and monitor program budgets, including Food Services and Transportation; 
identify and address budget and fiscal issues with program managers; document and confer with 
department heads on critical concerns; collaborate with program managers to develop program 
priorities, goals and objectives.   


 Select, train, assign work, delegate responsibility and evaluate support staff; process and sign 
checks, warrant listings and payroll authorizations; set up and supervise internal audit procedures; 
participate in District-wide audit for all schools and student body accounts; drive a vehicle to 
conduct work.  


 Operate a computer and assigned software; drive a vehicle to conduct work. 


 Attend a variety of meetings, conferences and in-service trainings. 


OTHER DUTIES: 


 Perform related duties as assigned. 


 


REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:  


 


Education and Experience: 


 Any combination equivalent to: Bachelor’s degree and 2 years of related work experience OR 2 


years of related work experience in addition to a certificate of completion of Chief Business Officer 


training (i.e. CASBO or ACSA) or equivalent 


 


253/579







Director-Finance  Page 2 of 3 
 


Master’s degree in public accounting, finance, business or public administration or related field and 


five years job-related experience with demonstrated competence.  Two years of additional work 


experience and a Bachelor’s degree may be substituted for a Master’s degree. 


 


Licenses and other Requirements: 


 Valid Class C California Driver's License. 


 


Knowledge of:  


 Planning, organization and implementation of assigned budgets.  


 Budget administration, preparation and control.  


 Financial analysis and projection techniques.  


 Generally accepted accounting and auditing principles, practices and procedures.  


 Accounting, budget and business functions.  


 Financial and statistical record-keeping techniques.  


 Oral and written communication skills.  


 Principles and practices of administration, supervision and training.   


 Applicable laws, codes, regulations, policies and procedures.  


 Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy.   


 Operation of a computer and assigned software. 


 


Ability to: 


 Plan, organize, control and direct budget and accounting related activities.  


 Supervise the performance of assigned personnel.  


 Prepare financial and budget reports required by the State, administration, federal agencies and 


the Board.  


 Analyze financial data and prepare forecasts and recommendations.  


 Communicate effectively both orally and in writing.   


 Interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures.  


 Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.   


 Operate a computer and assigned office equipment.  


 Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action.   


 Meet schedules and timelines.   


 Work independently with little direction.   


 Plan and organize work.  


 Direct the maintenance of a variety of reports and files related to assigned activities. 


 


WORKING CONDITIONS: 


Work Environment:  


 Indoor office environment. 


 Driving a vehicle to conduct work.  


 


Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by 


an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may 


be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 


 Hearing and speaking to exchange information and make presentations.  


 Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard.  


 Seeing to read a variety of materials.    


 


254/579







Director-Finance  Page 3 of 3 
 


The information contained in this job description is for compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act 


(A.D.A.) and is not an exhaustive list of the duties performed.   


Approved by Personnel Commission: 11/3/2020 


Approved by Governing Board: tbd 


Salary Range: Class C (Management Schedule)    


Revised:  


255/579







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.4.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Gifts 
 
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Accept the following gifts donated to the Santa Cruz City School District. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Pursuant to Board Policy/Regulation 3290, the Governing Board may accept on behalf of and 
for the District, any bequest, gift of money or gift of property, valued at $100 or more, that is 
presented to the District.  A letter of appreciation will be sent to the donors.  
 
Educational Services 
The Santa Cruz Warriors donated 210 fleece blankets to support small cohorts on campus. 
 
Mr. Ben G. Affleck donated funds for 80 iPads for an 8th grade class at Branciforte Middle 
School. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 


Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 


256/579







  AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Out of State Residential Treatment Center Revision: New Focus 
Academy  


 
MEETING DATE: December 15, 2020 
 
FROM: Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached out-of-state private Residential Treatment Center contract revision for 
increased service rates retro-active to the first date of placement during the 2020-2021 school 
year.  Due to the confidentiality regulations that protect the identity of disabled pupils, the 
student’s name has been omitted.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Authorized request to adjust the individual service rates for:  Basic Education ($48,807.00), 
Mental Health Counseling ($19,708.00), Speech/Language Therapy ($2,860.00), Occupational 
Therapy ($7,150.00) and Residential Placement Services ($73,000.00) for a student in Special 
Education who requires these services that could not be provided in District programs or in a 
California Department of Education certified Non-public School.  Services will be rendered 
through New Focus Academy and are mandated in the student’s Individualized Education Plan.  
This revision reflects an increase of $12,831.00 to the existing contract of $138,694.00, bringing 
the revised contract grand total to $151,525.00.  Service Period Retro-Active To:  November 1, 
2020 through June 30, 2021. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not to exceed $151,525.00 – LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 
 


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


 
                                                                                                                       


257/579







258/579







259/579







260/579







261/579







  AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.2 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Out of State Nonpublic School: Diamond Ranch Academy  
 
MEETING DATE: December 15, 2020 
 
FROM: Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached out-of-state Nonpublic School contract for new services through the 
2020-2021 school year.  Due to the confidentiality regulations that protect the identity of 
disabled pupils, the student’s name has been omitted.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
Authorized request for:  Basic Education ($22,779.68), Individual/Family Counseling 
($40,392.00) and Residential Placement Services ($55,982.32) – PLUS – One Time Student 
Transport Fees ($2250.00) for a student in Special Education who requires these services that 
could not be provided in District programs.  Services will be rendered by Diamond Ranch 
Academy and are mandated in the student’s Individual Education Plan.  Service Period:  
October 19, 2020 through June 30, 2021. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not to exceed $121,404.00 -- Special Education (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 
 
 


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 
 
 


 
                                                                                                                       


262/579







263/579







264/579







265/579







266/579







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Dale Scott & Company Contract Renewal 
 
DATE:    December 15, 2020 
  
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the contract renewal with Dale Scott & Company.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Dale Scott & Company provides financial advisory services to Santa Cruz City Schools.  As the 
District’s financial advisor, Dale Scott & Company analyzes options and provides advice on 
methods to finance the construction and renovation of District facilities, manages and guides 
the District through the process to issue bonds, and evaluates opportunities for the District to 
refinance previously issued bonds in order to lower costs to the District and its taxpayers.  
Additionally, Dale Scott & Company assists the District with its obligations to make ongoing 
filing of documents and information to remain in compliance with federal securities and State 
of California laws.   
 
Dale Scott & Company was hired in 2015 as the District prepared to place Measures A & B on 
the November 2016 ballot. Dale Scott & Company provided the analysis required to develop the 
bond program amounts, estimated tax rates and issuance plan in order to place the measures 
on the ballot.  Dale Scott & Company has guided the District through the first two out of three 
planned issuances of bonds from Measures A & B, and has managed all aspects of these 
financings including developing the rating strategy and preparing District staff to present to the 
credit rating agencies, structuring the financings, and overseeing the bond issuances via the 
competitive sale process. The next issuance of Measure A & B bonds is planned in 2021.  In 
addition to their work on Measures A & B, Dale Scott & Company provides ongoing analysis and 
support to the District on a variety of facilities financing projects.  Additionally, Dale Scott & 
Company is supporting the District’s analysis and planning for a potential workforce housing 
project.   
 
The attached agreement renews the Dale Scott & Company agreement for an additional five-
year period with the same terms and fees as the original agreement.  The District may 
terminate the agreement at any time with 30 days’ notice.  Previously Dale Scott & Company 
financial advisory services and ongoing compliance services were in two separate agreements 
but have been consolidated into one agreement.   


267/579







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.1. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$60,000 – Series Issuance 
$5,000 – Disclosure Services 
$1,000 – Annual Debt Transparency Report  
 
Total – $66,000 – LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
  
 
 


268/579







 
 


 


 


November 5, 2020 


Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent of Business 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission Street, Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 


Re: Santa Cruz City Schools  
 Agreement for Financial Advisory/Continuing Disclosure/ADTR Services  


Dear Mr. Monreal, 


As requested, attached please find our new agreement to continue to advise and assist Santa Cruz 
City Schools as financial advisor. We look forward to the opportunity to continue to work with the 
District. 
 
Sincerely, 


 


Dale Scott, President 


 


 


269/579







 
 


  1 


Santa Cruz City Schools  
Agreement for Financial Advisory/Continuing Disclosure/ADTR Services 


To assist the Santa Cruz City Schools (the “District”) address its capital funding needs, review its 
current debt profile, place a general obligation bond before the voters and issue general 
obligation bonds, certificates of participation, refunding bonds, and/or bond anticipation notes 
(collectively, the "Bonds"). Additionally, the District wishes to comply with obligations under the 
continuing disclosure certificates the District has executed and delivered in connection with its 
outstanding long-term debt financings. Dale Scott & Company, Inc. (“DS&C”, together with the 
District, the “Parties”; individually each a “Party”) hereby agrees to assist the District as its 
continuing disclosure dissemination agent (“Dissemination Agent”). Dale Scott & Company, Inc. 
(“DS&C”) proposes to advise and assist the District as its financial advisor as set forth below (the 
“Agreement”). 


I. Advisory Services Provided. The services to be provided under this Agreement are set forth 
below: 


a. Pre-Election Services. If the District prepares for and/or conducts a bond election, DS&C 
will provide the following services: 


• Review District’s overall financing needs and recommend appropriate financing 
vehicle 


• Review District project list including anticipated costs  
• Develop an election and financing timetable 
• Review historical assessed valuation patterns  
• Calculate bonding capacity of District, less any outstanding debt  
• Prepare a financing plan including alternative amortization schedules of the Bonds' 


principal repayment, alternative total bond issue amounts, alternative repayment 
plans (e.g. level debt service, ascending debt), alternative scenarios for timetable of 
bond issuance  


• Analyze impact of alternative bond scenarios on tax rates 
• Recommend proposed bond amount and issuance schedule 
• Prepare proposed ballot language for legal review 
• Review financial aspects of resolutions prepared by bond counsel to confirm that 


potential financing plans are permitted by the terms of the resolution 
• Advise District as to information to be distributed to public regarding proposed bond 


issue 
• Prepare tax rate statement for ballot 
• Prepare argument for ballot and rebuttal (if necessary) 


b. Survey Research Services. If so requested, design and draft a random survey of registered 
voters of the District, incorporating comments from the District, coordinating the gathering 
of data, and analyzing and presenting the results to the District. Specific information will 
include: 


• Overall performance of district 
• Quality of education 
• Quality of district facilities 


270/579







 


 2 


• Perceived need for a bond issue  
• Need for the funding of specific projects  
• Willingness to raise taxes for bond 


c. Bond Issuance Services. 


• Analyze issues such as debt capacity, assessed valuation growth, alternative financing 
structures, and developments in the bond market 


• If requested, oversee the selection process and assembly of finance team members 
• Prepare schedule of financing and see that all parties take the necessary actions to 


ensure timely completion of financing 
• Size and structure the bond financing to meet District’s cash flow needs and tax rate 


goals 
• Provide legal counsel with information necessary for the preparation of authorizing 


resolutions and related legal documentation 
• Advise District as to available and appropriate pricing mechanisms for the Bonds 
• Manage bid process for competitive sales including posting of Notice of Sale, 


monitoring bids, and coordinating the award of Bonds 
• Oversee negotiated sales process, review preliminary and proposed interest rate 


scales provided by underwriter, and make recommendation to the District on 
competitiveness of proposed interest rates  


• Assist with management and coordination of pre-closing and closing as needed 


II. Continuing Disclosure Services Provided.  The services to be provided under this Agreement 
are set forth below: 


a. Preparation of Annual Report. Include all required items from the continuing disclosure 
certificate (“CDC”) from each of the District’s outstanding financings. DS&C shall, 
whenever possible, attempt to consolidate information from separate CDCs into a single 
Annual Report.  


b. Annual Filing of Annual Report, Budget and Audit. File all materials as required under 
each CDC with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board through its Electronic 
Municipal Market Access portal. 


c. Preparation and Filing of Notice of Significant Events. Notices of significant market events 
are required to be filed within 10 days of their occurrence. DS&C will prepare notices of 
significant events as required by any CDC when DS&C becomes aware of such event. 
DS&C will monitor third-party sources for occurrences of significant events.  The District 
will notify DS&C if it becomes aware of any significant event requiring a filing. The terms 
of the CDC govern but such significant events include, but are not limited to: 


• Delinquencies, defaults, unscheduled drawdowns of debt service reserves or credit 
enhancements, defeasances, bankruptcies, bond calls, adverse tax opinions, etc. 


• Changes in the underlying rating of the District 
• Changes in the ratings of the insurers on the District’s outstanding financings 
• Any other significant event required to be disclosed by a CDC 


III. Preparation and Filing of Annual Debt Transparency Reports (“ADTRs”) shall include but not 
be limited to:  


271/579







 


 3 


a. Complete an Annual DTR for each applicable District bond or note issuance. 


b. Obtain outstanding data from the District not otherwise available as required for the filing 
of each Annual DTR. 


c. Annually file ADTRs with the California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission 
(“CDIAC”). 


d. Provide the District with notice and confirmation of each successful filing. 


IV. Limitations on Services.  


a. The services provided under this Agreement are limited to the services described above 
unless otherwise agreed to in writing by DS&C.  


b. Unless otherwise provided above, DS&C is not responsible for preparing any preliminary 
or final official statement, or for certifying as to the accuracy or completeness of any 
preliminary or final official statement, other than with respect to any information about 
DS&C provided by DS&C for inclusion in such documents.  


c. Under the terms of this Agreement, DS&C is not responsible for determining whether any 
Annual Report makes an untrue statement of material fact or omits to state any material 
information or to make any determination with respect to the “materiality” of a significant 
event or whether such event reflects “financial difficulties” of the District. 


V. Compensation. Except as noted, payment of all fees and expenses is wholly contingent on 
the passage and/or sale of the Bonds, and may be made from any source of legally available 
funds. For its services as set forth in this Agreement, DS&C shall be compensated as follows: 


a. Pre-Election Services. For Pre-Election Services, the District shall pay DS&C a one-time fee 
of $15,000 per election. 


b. Survey Research Services. If Survey Research Services are provided, the District shall pay 
DS&C a one-time fee of $10,000 per survey. In addition, the District agrees to reimburse 
DS&C for approved out of pocket expenses related to the collection of survey research 
data in an amount not to exceed $8,000. 


c. Bond Issuance Services. For Bond Issuance Services, the District shall pay DS&C a fee of 
$60,000 per series of Bonds. 


d. Continuing Disclosure Services. For the preparation and filing of the Annual Report 
(including budgets, audits and any other required data) and for the reporting of significant 
events, an annual fee of $5,000 per report payable within 30 days of receipt of invoice 
from DS&C. 


e. ADTR Services. For the preparations and filing of ADTRs: 


• A one-time set up fee of $500 for each ADTR 
• An annual fee of $538.44 for each filed ADTR provided however: 


o That for any one year, the total annual fee for all services related to the 
preparation and filing of ADTRs shall not exceed $2,692.22  


• An Annual DTR fee and cap shall escalate by 2.5% per year 
• Payment of fees due within 30 days of receipt of invoice from DS&C 


272/579







 


 4 


f. Expenses. The District agrees to reimburse DS&C approved reasonable and necessary 
out-of-pocket expenses at their direct cost plus 5%. 


VI. Effective Date, Terms, and Conditions. This Agreement shall be effective on the date signed 
by an authorized representative of the District and expires April 1, 2025. Either party may 
terminate this Agreement at any time with 30 days’ written notice of such termination. If such 
termination is requested by the District, the District agrees to compensate DS&C for its 
services performed to date and expenses as mutually agreed upon. 


The District agrees DS&C shall be the sole financial advisor in relation to the sale of the Bonds 
during the term of this Agreement, and that no additional financial advisors shall be hired by 
the District for the services described in this Agreement without the written consent of DS&C. 


VII. Additional Matters. 


a. Insurance. DS&C shall maintain in full force and effect workers’ compensation insurance 
and general liability insurance covering its employees at its own expense. Evidence of 
such insurance shall be provided to the District upon request. 


b. Entire Agreement and Amendments. This Agreement contains the entire understanding of 
the parties with respect to the subject matter herein. No amendment or addition to this 
Agreement shall be valid unless such amendment or addition is in writing and signed by 
the parties hereto. 


c. Jurisdiction. It is expressly understood and agreed that this Agreement and all questions 
arising there under shall be construed according to the laws of the State of California, 
without reference to any conflicts of law provisions. Any litigation or arbitration between 
the parties will take place in the appropriate court or legal forum located closest to San 
Francisco, California. 


d. Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties, 
their respective successors and permitted assigns; provided however, neither party may 
assign or transfer any of its rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written 
consent of the other party. 


e. Independent Contractor. DS&C are independent contractors and not agents or 
employees of the District and shall have no authority to act as an agent of the District, nor 
to enter into any agreement for or on behalf of the District except as provided herein.  


f. Property of District. All work performed by DS&C pursuant to this Agreement shall 
become the property of the District, is for the sole use of the District, and shall not be 
released to any third party without prior written consent of the District. 


g. Notices. The parties may deliver any documents related to this Agreement or any notices 
required by email or other electronic means. The parties consent to (i) conduct business 
electronically, (ii) receive documents and notices by such electronic delivery, and (iii) sign 
documents electronically. Where written notice is to be given under this Agreement, 
service shall be sufficient if deposited in the United States mail, postage paid, and shall be 
effective from the date of mailing. Notice to the parties shall be addressed to the 
signatories below at their respective addresses listed above. 


273/579







 


 5 


h. Attorneys’ Fees. If either party brings any action or proceeding to enforce, protect or 
establish any right or remedy arising out of or based upon this Agreement, including but 
not limited to the recovery of damages for its breach, the prevailing party in said action or 
proceedings shall be entitled to recovery of its costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees, 
including the reasonable value of the services of the counsel of the District or the counsel 
of DS&C. 


i. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which when so 
executed and delivered shall be deemed an original, and all of which together shall 
constitute one and the same Agreement. Execution of a facsimile copy will have the same 
force and effect as execution of an original, and a facsimile signature will be deemed 
original and valid. 


j. Severability. If a provision of this Agreement is held to be unenforceable under applicable 
law, the parties agree to renegotiate such provision in good faith. If the parties cannot 
reach a mutually agreeable and enforceable replacement, then (i) such provision shall be 
excluded from this Agreement, (ii) the balance of this Agreement shall be interpreted as if 
such provision were so excluded and (iii) the balance of this Agreement shall be 
enforceable in accordance with its terms.  


k. Certain Mandatory Disclosures. DS&C agrees to provide to the District disclosures 
required by Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (“MSRB”) Rule G-42 and Rule G-10 
(the “Disclosures”), which are attached here as Appendix A. DS&C agrees to promptly 
amend or supplement the Disclosures to reflect any material changes or additions, which 
shall be delivered to the District and incorporated by reference as of the date thereof into 
this Agreement to the same extent as if set forth herein.  


 
Dale Scott & Company, Inc. Santa Cruz City Schools 
 
By: Accepted: 


 
________________________________________ ______________________________________ 
Dale Scott, President Title: 
 
 Date:  


274/579







 


 6 


APPENDIX A: 
DISCLOSURES REQUIRED UNDER MSRB RULE G-10 AND G-42 


Required Disclosures. MSRB Rule G-10 and G-42 require that DS&C provide you with the 
following disclosures of actual and potential material conflicts of interest, of information regarding 
certain legal events and disciplinary history, and of information regarding municipal advisory client 
education and protection. 


1) Disclosures of Conflicts of Interest. DS&C makes the following disclosures with respect to 
material conflicts of interest in connection with the Scope of Services under its Agreement 
with the District, together with explanations of how DS&C addresses or intends to manage or 
mitigate each conflict. To that end, with respect to all of the conflicts disclosed below, DS&C 
mitigates such conflicts through its adherence to its fiduciary duty to the District, which 
includes a duty of loyalty to the District in performing all municipal advisory activities for the 
District. This duty of loyalty obligates DS&C to deal honestly and with the utmost good faith 
with the District and to act in the District’s best interests without regard to DS&C’s financial or 
other interests. The disclosures below describe, as applicable, any additional mitigations that 
may be relevant with respect to any specific conflict disclosed below. 


a) Compensation-Based Conflicts. The financial advisory fees due under DS&C’s agreement 
with the District are contingent upon the completion of the financing for which DS&C is 
providing municipal advisory services and may be based on metrics such as a percentage 
of refunding savings. While contingent compensation is customary in the municipal 
securities market, this may present a conflict because it could create an incentive for 
DS&C to advise the District to complete a financing or to alter the structure of a financing. 
This conflict of interest is mitigated by our fiduciary obligation to the District as described 
above. Further, DS&C works closely and carefully with the District to ensure the structure 
of the financing is appropriate for the District’s needs. 


b) Related Disclosure Relevant to the District. DS&C may have made contributions to bond 
referendum campaigns or provided in-kind election-related assistance to bond 
referendum campaigns and the campaigns resulted in voter authorization for an issue 
under DS&C’s agreement with the District. Similarly, DS&C may have made contributions 
to charitable organizations at the request of personnel of the District. The District may 
wish to consider any impact such circumstances may have on how it conducts its activities 
with DS&C under its Agreement. 


c) Other Municipal Advisor Relationships. DS&C serves as municipal advisor to other 
municipal advisory clients and, in such cases, owes a regulatory duty to such other clients 
just as it does to the District under its agreement. These other clients may, from time to 
time and depending on the specific circumstances, have competing interests, such as 
accessing the new issue market with the most advantageous timing and with limited 
competition at the time of the offering. In acting in the interests of its various clients, 
DS&C could potentially face a conflict of interest arising from these competing client 
interests. 


2) Disclosures Regarding Legal Events, Disciplinary History and Client Education and Protection. 
MSRB Rule G-42 requires that municipal advisors provide to its clients certain disclosures of 
legal or disciplinary events material to the clients’ evaluation of the municipal advisor or the 


275/579







 


 7 


integrity of the municipal advisor’s management or personnel. Additionally, MSRB Rule G-10 
requires that municipal advisors provide to its clients certain disclosures of education and 
protection information. Accordingly, DS&C sets out below required disclosures and related 
information in connection with such disclosures. 


a) Registration. DS&C is registered with the US Securities and Exchange Commission and 
the MSRB. The website for the MSRB is www.msrb.org. 


b) Client Brochure. A municipal advisory client brochure is available to you on the MSRB 
website that describes the protections that may be provided by the MSRB rules and how 
to file a complaint with an appropriate regulatory authority. 


c) Material Legal or Disciplinary Events. We do not believe that there are any legal or 
disciplinary events that are material to the District’s evaluation of DS&C or the integrity of 
DS&C’s management or advisory personnel disclosed, or that should be disclosed, on any 
Form MA or Form MA-I filed with the SEC.  However, please note the disclosure provided 
in the next paragraph. 


d) Most Recent Change in Legal or Disciplinary Event Disclosure. As required by the SEC, 
DS&C regularly updates its Forms MA and MA-I with information pertinent to the firm. In 
response to item 9(C)) on DS&C’s Form MA, DS&C has filed notice regarding an 
administrative action related to the potential indirect involvement of DS&C in alleged SEC 
registration violations of certain consultants that worked for DS&C.  DS&C agreed to 
settle with the SEC without admitting or denying any wrongdoing.  There were no 
allegations of any misrepresentations or harm to any school district in the SEC’s order. 


e) How to Access Form MA and Form MA-I Filings. DS&C’s most recent Form MA and each 
most recent Form MA-I filed with the SEC are located on the SEC’s EDGAR system by 
searching for “Dale Scott & Co” at: 
https://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html 


276/579







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: All Bay Mechanical Inc. Proposal for District Office Air Ventilation 
Repairs 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve All Bay Mechanical Inc. proposal for District Office air ventilation repairs. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of upgrades to 17 existing variable air volume systems including 
dampers, bladders and old pneumatic actuators and the addition of rooftop equipment and 
controls for the 17 zones at the District Office. During the survey and engineering evaluation of 
this heating and cooling equipment it was determined that these items need to be addressed to 
properly management the site air quality. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$86,090.00, LCFF Base – Lease Revenue (Unrestricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


277/579







 
PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF ALL BAY MECHANICAL, INC. 


DISTRIBUTION TO OTHER THAN THE NAMED RECIPIENT IS PROHIBITED 


1 | P a g e  


 


 


 


 
                                                                                                          


Prepared For: 
Mr. Trevor Miller 
Cc: Mr. Jim Monreal 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
536 Palm Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


 


Date: November 21, 2020 


 


Proposal Number: JNR02-21010950 


 


Job Name: 
Revised HVAC controls upgrade for Santa Cruz 
City Schools located at 133 Mission St. 
 


Job Location: 
133 Mission Street 1st Floor 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


 
 Attention Mr. Miller and Mr. Monreal, 
 
 ALL BAY MECHANICAL, INC. is pleased to provide the following revised proposal for your review and 
approval based on information and old mechanical drawings and by physically confirming Qty., size and 
locations of all existing VAV’s throughout the 1st floor on 11/20/2020 


 
SCOPE OF WORK 


 


SOW-1 (Upgrading of 17 existing VAV’s) 


• Disconnect inlet supply ducts on the heat/cold VAV’s with internal Bladders and remove all 
internal components of the VAV’s including dampers, bladders and old pneumatic actuators. 


• Install new dampers (Match to existing size) and provide pressure differential pick up cross 
reference device in order to allow for connecting of new DDC actuators. 


• Seal, secure ad insulate any new duct connections accordingly. 
 


SOW-2 (Rooftop Equipment DDC controls) 


• Equipment to be Controlled/Monitored: 1 existing CARRIER VAV packaged Unit, 1-REZNOR duct 
heaters and 1 restroom exhaust fan.  


 
1. Controls to be included:  


 
➢ Enclosure w/Controller:  


o (1) DDC Enclosure built to UL508 Standards, PATW00001FH0 or equal Pre-
assembled 16 X 20 in. Type 1 enclosure, which includes: Netgear 5-port switch, 96 
VA power supply, and the FX-SC8BASE-0 (FX80 Base controller and SD card).  


o FX-SC8CL100-0100; Core 100 Field Device License  
o (1) FX-SC8D100M1-0; SMA 100+ Field Device 1-year Software Maintenance  


• Dual Duct Systems; Rooftop AC Unit 1, Ducted Furnaces 1 & General Exhaust 1 


➢ (1) DDC Enclosure built to UL508 Standards, P2DCN-BBFA2N00 or equal 


o F4-CGM09090-0 controller and FX-PCX4711-0 module panel mounted in a 24 in. 
W x 36 in. H x 8 in. D NEMA 3R enclosure with additional 96 VA transformer  


o (3) Relays for Fan Enable (AC Unit, Furnace, General Exhaust)  
o (3) Current Sensors for Fan Status (AC Unit, Furnace, Exhaust)  
o (4) Relays for Cooling & Heating Stage 1 and Stage 2 Enable  
o (1) High Duct Pressure Switch, AC Unit Supply  
o (1) Dirty Filter Switch  
o (2) Duct Static Pressure Transmitters, Hot Deck and Cold Deck  
o (5) Temperature Sensors (SA Hot & Cold Deck, RA, MA, OA)  
o (3) Proportional Electronic Damper Actuators (Economizers)  


107 North 27th Street   San Jose, CA 95116 


Phone: (408) 280-5558 Fax: (408) 280-5559 


  


 


 


 


Contractor Lic. 827925   


  Proposal 
        (Valid for 30 days from Proposal date) 


278/579







Job Name: 
Revised HVAC controls upgrade for Santa Cruz 
City Schools located at 133 Mission St.  
 


                           Proposal Number: JNR02-201950 
 


 


PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF ALL BAY MECHANICAL, INC. 
DISTRIBUTION TO OTHER THAN THE NAMED RECIPIENT IS PROHIBITED 


2 | P a g e  


 


SOW-3 (New CONTROLS DDC for 17 VAV zones throughout the 1st floor.) 
 


• 16-Terminal Units, DDC Conversations (3 Cooling Only, 10 Dual Duct) 


➢ (17) JCI CVM Box Controllers with Integrated Actuator and Airflow DPT  


➢ (17) JCI NS8000 Thermostats, White, Display, Temperature Only  


➢ (11) JCI Discharge Air Sensor, Flanged Type for VAV Applications  


➢ (11) JCI M9104-AGP-2S, Damper Actuator with Integrated Airflow DPT  


➢ (1) PSH300 120VAC/24VAC Transformers/Power Supplies  
 
Inclusions:  


• Application engineering 
• Controller Programming 
• Graphics 
• Installation Diagrams 
• As-Built Drawings 
• Commissioning 
• On-site start-up 


• 4-Hours of on-site customer Training and 8-Hours of Balancing /Commissioning Assistance 


• Replacing a total of Pneumatic velocity controllers for 13 VAV boxes consisting of (3 
Cooling only and 10 Dual duct) and installation of thermostats new DDC controls 


• Installation Materials 


• Control wire.  


• Provide dedicated 120 VAC to BMS control panels on roof and 1st floor. 


• Calibration assistance with ABM technician. BMS Technician will input the values and 
locations provided by your technicians in the field/network controllers. Sensors, Switches, 
VFD’s and Actuators requiring device calibration will be by your technician.  


• BMS Technician will provide point to point verification with ABM technician. BMS 
responsibility will check the controller programming and ABM technician will verify 
accuracy on field device connection.  


 
Exclusions: 


• Expedited Freight 


• Local Workstation 


• LEED Commissioning 


• Commissioning documentation 


• Internet Connectivity 


• Overtime labor unless otherwise noted. 


• Removal of old pneumatic lines and roof mounted air station. 


• VAV Schedule or design engineering of existing zones. 


• Air balance of existing supply or return vents 


• 3rd party air balance or warranty of existing ducts, vav’s and fire/smoke dampers. 


• Fire-life safety integration to J.C system 


• Removal of any walls or ceilings if required to access an existing concealed VAV box. 


• Permits or permits fees which can be provided upon request at an additional cost. 


• TITLE 24 energy calculation. 


• Monitoring temps of any critical rooms such as server rooms, IDF closets or data centers. 


• C02 sensors for any dedicated conference rooms. 


•  Integration with any lighting controls. 


 


 


 


279/579







Job Name: 
Revised HVAC controls upgrade for Santa Cruz 
City Schools located at 133 Mission St.  
 


                           Proposal Number: JNR02-201950 
 


 


PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF ALL BAY MECHANICAL, INC. 
DISTRIBUTION TO OTHER THAN THE NAMED RECIPIENT IS PROHIBITED 


3 | P a g e  


 


Assumptions and Clarifications:  


 
• VAV boxes must have external Shafts, Hot water Isolation Valves and Airflow pickup tubes  


• Commissioning and Commissioning documentation not included unless specifically stated 
above.  


• All documentation provided by Controls contractor shall be electronic format and delivered 
via email. Any hardcopy documentation required and not allowed for in the inclusions will 
be an additional charge. 


• Property Manager/Owner shall be provided us with a set of current and accurate floor 
plans and Mechanical drawings which shall reference a VAV schedule that will be used to 
program and commission new VAV’s. Programming or commissioning cannot be done until 
these design engineer documents have been received. 


 


Control Clarifications: 
  


• Network connection and IP address to customer network is not included. 


• Smoke detectors shall be furnished and wired to FACP by others. Fire/Smoke dampers, 
and associated smoke detector interlock wiring is excluded. 


• All low voltage control wiring in ceiling plenums, wall cavities, other concealed locations 
and where not visible will be plenum rated cable incorporating class 2 wiring standards.  All 
control wiring in mechanical rooms, on the roof and exposed areas will be installed in 
conduit. 


• OAFMS is not included. We will connect to BMS. 


• Starters and/or VFD’s are not included.  


• Overtime labor is excluded unless approved as on optional cost. 


• 1-year conditional warranty on equipment, devices and labor. 


• Start and test operation. 
 
Quotation 
 
 


• Proposal for upgrading (17) VAV’s and replacing old pneumatic control system with a new 
Johnson Controls DDC system per scope on Page 1 & 2. 


 


Proposed Cost………………..……………….$86,090.00 ______ Approved  
 


Optional cost…. 
 


• To minimize interaction between ABM technicians and 1st floor staff, all scope of work 
above the ceiling can be performed after business hours. 


o All work performed after hours will be supervised by ABM and any area worked 
after hours will be thoroughly cleaned and sanitized before SCCS personnel arrive 
to work the next morning. 


 
Optional after-hours Cost…….……………….$9,300.00 ______ Approved  


 
This Quote is valid for 30 days and subject to approval thereafter. This Quote is subject to Pre-site 
Inspection and Managers approval. 
 


 


 


 


 


280/579







Job Name: 
Revised HVAC controls upgrade for Santa Cruz 
City Schools located at 133 Mission St.  
 


                           Proposal Number: JNR02-201950 
 


 


PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF ALL BAY MECHANICAL, INC. 
DISTRIBUTION TO OTHER THAN THE NAMED RECIPIENT IS PROHIBITED 


4 | P a g e  


 


Exclusions and clarifications: 
 


1. Due to pre-existing conditions, additional work may be required at an additional cost. 
2. All work shall be performed during regular business hours. 
3. Exclude any signage. 
4. Providing of any temporary HVAC is excluded. 
5. Removing of or working with any hazardous materials is excluded 
6. Our proposal assumes the use of building restrooms. 
7. Warranty of existing HVAC equipment and associated piping/components other than work 


performed under this proposal is excluded. 
o Any malfunctioning of existing controls, VAV dampers, fire dampers, valves, 


pumps, etc will be repaired at an additional cost. 
8. Roofing of any roof flashings if necessary is excluded. 
9. Replacing or upgrading of any utilities including service disconnect boxes is excluded. 
10. Mechanical permits required by the City of Santa Cruz are excluded. 
11. Bonding of this project is excluded. 


o If Performance Bond is requested, add .77% to bid amount. 
12. Air balancing is excluded. 


o Accurate as-build drawings shall be provided by building management group 
identifying existing floor layout of ducts and terminal air boxes.  


o If as-build drawings are not provided, additional cost will apply for ABM’s 
engineering group to generate. 


13. This proposal is to be done as one complete project. If any of the SOW’s are separated or 
deleted, the cost per of this proposal will be subject to re-adjustment. 


14. Replacing of any fire dampers or smoke detectors is excluded.  
o Existing Duct smoke detectors will remain in place. 


15. Fire alarm safety systems and/or interface is excluded. 
16. IT drops, internet or network connectivity is excluded. 


o Tenant shall provide a static I.P address. 
17. CO2 or occupancy sensors for VAV’s are excluded but can be provided upon request at an 


additional cost. 
18. The VAV for the lobby was inaccessible because it appears to be located above an 


electrical room and there was no access to that room on 11/20/20. Access will be required 
for the electrical room to retrofit the lobby VAV in the event that this work is approved. 


 
 
Payment schedule   
 


• Monthly progress invoices based upon the percentage of job completed to date. 


• All progress and Final invoices are due upon receipt. 
 
 


Warranty          
                                                                                                                                   
 
All Bay Mechanical will warranty labor any new materials for 1-Year from date of completion. 
 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


281/579







Job Name: 
Revised HVAC controls upgrade for Santa Cruz 
City Schools located at 133 Mission St.  
 


                           Proposal Number: JNR02-201950 
 


 


PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF ALL BAY MECHANICAL, INC. 
DISTRIBUTION TO OTHER THAN THE NAMED RECIPIENT IS PROHIBITED 


5 | P a g e  


 


If you wish to proceed with this work, please return a signed copy of this proposal to All Bay 
Mechanical, Inc., and a service manager will contact you to schedule work. 
 
 
If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 408 280-5558 x 223 or you can 
also reach me by Email at jm@allbaymechanical.com.  
  
 
We appreciate the opportunity and look forward to serving you. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Jesus Martinez 
Division Manager 
All Bay Mechanical, Inc. 
  
 
 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Accepted By: 
 
Title: 
 
Date: 
 
P.O. 
                                        (If required)                            


282/579







Job Name: 
Revised HVAC controls upgrade for Santa Cruz 
City Schools located at 133 Mission St.  
 


                           Proposal Number: JNR02-201950 
 


 


PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF ALL BAY MECHANICAL, INC. 
DISTRIBUTION TO OTHER THAN THE NAMED RECIPIENT IS PROHIBITED 


6 | P a g e  


 


All Bay Mechanical, Inc. 


TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PROPOSAL 
1. ACCEPTANCE  


This proposal is subject to credit approval by the All Bay Mechanical, Inc. Accounting Department.  
 


2. NO MODIFICATIONS  


This contract shall not be amended, modified or rescinded except by written agreement signed by an authorized official of each party,  
Expressly referring to this contract. The Purchaser understands that no sales person or other representative of  


All Bay Mechanical, Inc. has the authority to make any agreement, contract, warranty, term, promise, condition, or understanding, express 


implied, which is not expressed herein or in a written modification of this contract signed by authorized officials of each party.  
 


3. REMEDIES OF ALL BAY MECHANICAL, INC.  


Prior to the installation of the equipment and materials to be furnished and sold pursuant to this contract, title to said equipment and materials 
shall remain in All Bay Mechanical, Inc. and in the case of non-payment, All Bay Mechanical, Inc. shall be entitled to any and all remedies of 


an unpaid Seller under the California Commercial Code or other States Laws, included the right of All Bay Mechanical, Inc. to repossess said 


equipment and materials with or without legal process. After any or all of said equipment and materials has been installed pursuant to this 
contract, then as to that part said equipment and materials which has been installed, and the labor and services related thereto. All Bay 


Mechanical, Inc. shall have a mechanic’s lien against the premises, where said equipment and materials has been installed to the applicable 


statutes and law relating to mechanic’s liens for the furnishing of labor and materials. Any payment due All Bay Mechanical, Inc. under this 


contract is payable on receipt of All Bay Mechanical, Inc. invoice. Owner issues in regards to final inspection shall not be a reason to hold 


payment on retention and/or final billing. A late payment of 2% per month (annual percentage rate of 24%) shall be added to the unpaid 


past due balance after 30 days. In the event All Bay Mechanical, Inc. refers this matter to a collection agency or attorney, All Bay Mechanical, 
Inc. shall be entitled to its costs in so doing plus reasonable attorney’s fees.  


 


4. WARRANTIES AND LIMITS OF LIABILITY  
All Bay Mechanical, Inc. shall furnish free of charge, such part of parts of the machinery and apparatus sold hereunder that may become 


defective in workmanship or material within 90 days, or the manufacture’s standard warranty, whichever is shorter, from the date of delivery 


or effective use of installation. The labor warranty is as stated on the face of the proposal. All Bay Mechanical, Inc. obligation shall be merely 
to furnish duplicate parts as provided herein, and All Bay Mechanical, Inc. shall not be liable for defects arising from normal wear and tear, or 


breakage caused by carelessness or negligence in operation, nor is All Bay Mechanical, Inc. responsible for any alteration that may be made in 


the warranty and equipment without its consent. THE FOREGOING WARRANTIES ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, 
EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OR MERCHANTABILITY, AND FITNESS OF 


ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE. All Bay Mechanical, Inc. shall not be held liable or accountable for damages or delays in installation or 


service due to strikes, accidents, fires, labor difficulties, engineering or design defects, or the inability to provide materials from the usual 
sources of supply or for any contingencies that are unavoidable or beyond the control of All Bay Mechanical, Inc. All Bay Mechanical, Inc. 


shall not be responsible for any damages incurred due to inability of the building structure to properly support the equipment to be installed in 


this proposal. All Bay Mechanical, Inc. shall not be responsible for any consequential damages or spoilage due to the installation, operation, or 
time or manner of service of any equipment. All labor is to be performed during All Bay Mechanical, Inc. regular working hours unless so 


specified otherwise in writing.  


 


5. INSTALLATION AND COMPLETION  


Unless specifically enumerated in proposal as All Bay Mechanical, Inc. responsibility, Purchaser is responsible for providing access (and 


removing structure or objects which interfere with this access) to equipment installation location, for structural support for all equipment 
supplied, for local permits and codes, for providing adequate utility source (gas, electric, steam, water) adjacent to equipment. Completion 


dates are estimates only. No contract will be made to complete on a specified date unless in writing, signed by the President or a Vice 
President of All Bay Mechanical, Inc.  


 


6. INSURANCE  
Purchaser agrees to insure said merchandise against the hazards of fire and extended coverage at Purchaser’s sole cost and to be responsible in 


any event for any loss or damage to the said machinery and equipment by fire, theft or other casualty. Purchaser agrees to assign to All Bay 


Mechanical, Inc., upon request, the proceeds, of any insurance paid by reason of loss from any cause whatsoever to the merchandise described 
herein. All Bay Mechanical , Inc. shall apply said proceeds to the balance due by the Purchaser under this contract.  


7. No transfer, renewal, extension or assignment of this contract or any interest hereunder or loss, injury or destruction of said property shall 


release the Purchaser from his obligation hereunder. Every assignee of All Bay Mechanical, Inc. shall have no responsibility for any work 
performed or financial obligations incurred by or on behalf of the Purchaser in anticipation of All Bay Mechanical, Inc. acceptance.  


 


8. Prior to written acceptance by All Bay Mechanical, Inc. shall have no responsibility for any work performed or financial obligations 


incurred by or on behalf of the Purchaser in anticipation of All Bay Mechanical, Inc.  


 


9. This contract is void 30 days from date unless signed and returned to All Bay Mechanical., Inc.  
 


10. “Progress billings may be made on the basis of an agreed upon Schedule of Values”  


 
ACCEPTED BY: ______________________________________________ DATE:___________________________  
 


283/579







                                  AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.4.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM   Memorandum of Understanding and Contract: Santa Cruz County 
Sheriff’s Office  


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the memorandum of understanding with the Santa Cruz County Sheriff’s Office for a 
School Resource Office at Soquel High.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The essential purpose of the School Resource Officer program is to ensure the safety of 
students and staff, establish and maintain positive relationships with the entire school 
community, and provide crisis and emergency training. Partnership with School Resource 
Officers continues to be an important part of efforts to keep students, staff and campuses safe.  
 
The attached memorandum of understanding will support a School Resource Office at Soquel 
High School, in partnership with the Santa Cruz Sheriff’s Department.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
Not to exceed $72,977 – LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 
 
The School Resource Officer program directly supports the following District goals and their 
corresponding metrics: 
 


Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students.  
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community.  
 


 


284/579







Page 1 of 3 


 


ATTACHMENT B1 


MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  


I. Purpose 


The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is to provide clear 


guidelines to ensure that the Santa Cruz County Sheriff’s Office (“SO”) and Santa Cruz 


City School District (“District”) have a shared understanding of the role and 


responsibilities of the Sheriff’s School Resource Officers (“SRO”).   


 


The SRO is an employee of the Sheriff’s Office and contracted by District for the school 


year of 2020-2021 as a component of school’s overall safety plan. 


   


The SRO’s role within the school environment is to protect students and staff, promote a 


safe school environment and foster a positive relationship between youth and law 


enforcement.  


 


The SRO will conduct criminal investigations when necessary and assist District in 


maintaining safe schools and provide a law enforcement resource should serious 


incidents take place at the school. It is not the SRO’s role to enforce school discipline or 


to punish students. 


 


SRO involvement in a school-based infraction shall be limited to criminal incidents or 


conduct posing a serious and immediate threat of injury to an individual within the school 


community.  


 


District’s responsibility is to administer school discipline. School-based infractions 


should not be addressed using justice-system intervention.  


 


District will maintain clear, direct, and effective communication with SRO, SRO’s 


supervisor and other deputies that may be assigned to provide safety and security services 


as required. 


 


II. Services to be Provided by Sheriff 


The SRO provides a specialized service (Law Enforcement) specifically to the school’s 


staff, students, administration and facilities which is part of the services provided to the 


school’s students and parents.  The regular duty hours of the SRO shall be on a full-time 


basis of eight (8) hours per day, Monday to Friday from the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 


p.m., when District is in regular session. 


A. The SRO’s purpose and roles are to create a safe, efficient and beneficial learning 


environment for District through: 


1. Establishing and maintaining strong interpersonal relationships with District 


administration, staff and students; 


2. Maintaining high visibility, open communication and impactful interactions as a 


means of empowering staff to teach effectively in a safe learning environment; 


285/579







Page 2 of 3 


 


3. Provide presentations of relevant information, materials and trainings to 


administration, staff, students and parents as a means of empowering all to make 


educated, confident and well-planned decisions; 


4. Maintaining clear, direct, and effective communications between the Sheriff’s Office 


and District. 


B. As a representative of the Sheriff’s Office, the SRO will maintain a professional 


appearance to include: 


1. Well kept, cleaned and pressed class “B” uniform;  


2. Clean, maintained and operable duty equipment: 


a. Duty gear 


b. Patrol vehicle 


3. Adherence to the Sheriff’s Office grooming standards. 


C. As a representative of the Sheriff’s Office, the SRO will maintain his/her 


responsibilities to the Sheriff’s Office which include but are not limited to:  


1. Attending necessary and/or required trainings (California State POST required 


certifications, Office required trainings and additional schools related to SRO duties, 


training updates and continued education); 


2. Attending SRO meetings (as decided by SRO sergeant) for purposes of maintaining 


communication, training and relevant information for District;  


3. Attend required Sheriff’s Office Operational meetings; 


4. The SRO may be pulled away from his/her duties as SRO at District in extreme  


circumstances such as public emergencies, disasters, or critical incidents. 


D.  School Safety Coordination with District 


1. The SRO will work directly with Principals and District to: 


a. Address safety concerns on campus; 


b. Address criminal activities/concerns and conduct appropriate investigations; 


c. Attend disciplinary hearings/meetings as requested by District or Principals to 


serve as support for staff in reinforcing District’s student disciplinary 


decisions; 


d. Actively participate in meetings to address individual student needs and 


interventions.  


2. Campus Safety and Security Checks  


 


The SRO will conduct routine campus security checks to include: 


 


a. Foot and vehicle patrol; 


b. Bathroom checks; 


c. Monitor parking lots; 


286/579







Page 3 of 3 


 


d. Maintain presence and high visibility during all morning  student drop-offs 


and afternoon pick-ups;  


e. Maintain communications via school’s portable hand pack radios; 


f. Provide first aid and emergency service as needed. 


 


III. Staffing After-Hour Events 


  


Security and safety duties, of the kind performed by the SRO in their normal 


course of duty, at events sponsored or sanctioned by District, typically falling 


outside the hours of  7:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. from Monday to Friday, hereinafter 


referred to as “after-hour events”.  After-hour events may occur at non-District 


facilities within and outside of the County of Santa Cruz. 


 


A.  Scheduling and Compensation 
 


1. The SRO’s regular working hours may be adjusted on a situational basis with 


the approval of the SRO’s supervisor. These adjustments may be to attend 


District-related events requiring the presence of a law enforcement officer.   


 


2. All requests for staffing after-hour events shall be submitted in writing to the  


SRO’s supervisor at least two (2) weeks (14 calendar days) prior to the date 


the after-hour event is scheduled to take place.  District shall indicate if the 


SRO is required to wear a uniform for the after-hour event. The SRO may 


then plan accordingly and adjust his/her work schedule to accommodate 


District’s request if the assigned SRO so chooses. 


 


3. If the SRO elects not to adjust his/her work hours, the after-hour event  


request will be forwarded to other Deputies to consider working additional 


work hours.  


 


4. SO will notify District at least one (1) week (7 calendar days) prior to the date 


of the scheduled after-hour event if a Deputy has elected to staff the after-hour 


event.  A Deputy may not be guaranteed to staff after-hour events as it 


depends on their decision to work additional hours. 


 


 
 
 


287/579







AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT (No. 41


The parties hereto agree to amend that certain Agreement dated July 1, 2016 by and between the SANTA
CRUZ COUNTY SHERIFF-CORONER'S OFFICE and SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT as
follows:


1. The TERM of the Agreement is extended until June 30, 2021.


2. The COMPENSATION section in the Agreement, effective from July 1, 2020 through June 30,
2021, shall be $423.56 per day, as shown in Attachment D which is incorporated herein by
reference and supersedes prior attachments, for each Deputy Sheriff that provides services for
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT as set forth in the Agreement. The $423.Sb per day
amount shall take effect once Soquel High School is re-opened for in-person learning. The
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY SHERIFF-CORONER' S OFFICE shall invoice SANTA CRUZ CITY
SCHOOL DISTRICT monthly, and said invoices shall be due and payable to the SANTA CRUZ
COUNTY SHERIFF-CORONER'S OFFICE within 30 days upon receipt, pursuant to
Attac}unent D hereto.


3. Attachment B l hereto, the Memorandum of Understanding, is incorporated herein by this
reference, shall be effective from 3uly 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, and supersedes the prior
Memorandum of Understanding.


4. Tn response to the COVID-19 event, Soquel High School is not having classes on the campus for
the fall semester. When a date is secured for opening the campus for in-person learning, a
fourteen calendar day written notice shall be given to the Sheriffls Office in order for the
Sheriff s Office to provide a Deputy Sheriff on campus under the terms of the Agreement.


All other provisions of said Agreement shall rennain the same.


COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ


Date:
Jim Hart
Sheriff-Coroner
5200 Soquel Avenue
Santa Cruz, CA 95062


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT


Date:
Kris Munro
Superintendent
405 Old San Jose Road
Soquel, CA 95073


Approved as to Form:


~„l ~ Z Date: ~ ~~~~ ~~? ~
Office of County Counsel


Approved a to Insurance:


S Date: 1 1
Risk Manager


288/579







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Ausonio Inc. Change Order #2 to DeLaveaga Elementary School 
Modernization 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Ausonio Inc. change order #2 to DeLaveaga Elementary School modernization. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of additional costs associated with COVID-19 to accommodate extra 
personnel to allow for social distancing, sanitization and additional equipment required during 
construction. In addition, there were costs incurred due to a delay in being able to access 
classrooms. The previously approved contract amount was $6,367,872.49 and the new total 
contract, including this change order, will be $6,461,744.32. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #2     $93,871.83 (1.47% decrease to the contract), Measure B Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


289/579







 


 
Change Order 


AIA Document G701 - 2017 


 
\ 


PROJECT: (Name and address) 
Delaveaga Elementary 
1145 Morrissey Blvd, 
Santa Cruz, CA 95065 


CONTRACT INFORMATION: 
Contract: Modernization Phase 1  


 
Date: December 1st, 2020 


  CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION: 
  Change Order Number:  002 


 
 
 
    


 
OWNER: (Name and address) 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission St, Suite 100,  
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


ARCHITECT: (Name and address) CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 
MADI Group, Inc. Ausonio Inc.  
303 Potrero Street, Suite 5 11420 A Commercial Parkway 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 Castroville, CA 95012


 
 


 


THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: 


 
The original contract sum was 
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders 


$     6,570,000.00 
$       -202,127.51
 The Contract sum prior to this change order was $      6,367,872.49 


The Contract sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $          93,871.83 
The new contract sum including this Change Order will be  $     6,461,744.32 


The Contract Time will be increased by Eighteen (18) days.  
The date of Substantial Completion is December 2nd, 2020  


NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum 
Price, or the Contract Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost 
and time have been agreed upon by both the Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is 
executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive. 


 


NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER. 
 


MADI Group, Inc.  


ARCHITECT (Firm name) 


 


 


 
Ausonio, Inc.   


CONTRACTOR (Firm name) 


 Santa Cruz City Schools  


OWNER (Firm name) 


SIGNATURE  SIGNATURE SIGNATURE 


PRINTED NAME AND TITLE  PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE 


 


DATE  DATE DATE 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


  


12/2/2020


Andrew Fullerton - Project Manager


DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


Sam Philips VP of Opertions 


12/2/2020


290/579







Ph : (831) 633-3371


11420 A Commercial Parkway


Castroville, CA  95012


Change Order


Date: 


Project:


AUSONIO INC


11420 A Commercial Parkway


Castroville, CA  95012


202003  DELAVEAGA CAMPUS MODERNIZATION
Change Order: 002


12/2/2020


To Contractor:


Architect's Project: Santa Cruz, CA  95060


202003 DeLaveaga Campus Modern


The Contract is changed as follows:


DECEMBER Board Approval


005-REV #3 COVID-19 Costs Through May 3rd $17,466.74


028-REV 2 Delay Due to Occupied Classrooms $65,466.45


095-REV 1 COVID-19 Costs Through the End of the Project $10,938.64


$93,871.83Total:


NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACT AND OWNER.


OWNERARCHITECT CONTRACTOR


AUSONIO INC


The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is 


$6,570,000.00


$6,461,744.32


The original Contract Amount was 


Net change by previously authorized Change Orders 


The Contract Amount prior to this Change Order was 


The Contract will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of 


The new Contract Amount including this Change Order will be 


$-202,127.51


$6,367,872.49


$93,871.83


11420 A Commercial Parkway


Castroville, CA  95012


(Signature)(Signature)


Date DateDate


ByBy By


(Signature)


005-REV 3


028-REV 2


095-REV 1


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


OWNER


536 Palm Street


Santa Cruz, CA  95006


MADI 19six ARCHITECTS


ARCHITECT


40 S. Potrero Street, Ste 5 


Santa Cruz, CA  95060


DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


12/2/2020


Sam Philips


291/579



afullerton

AF Signature



afullerton

Typewritten Text

Andrew Fullerton



afullerton

Typewritten Text

12/2/2020







Castroville, CA  95012


11420 A Commercial Parkway


Ph : (831) 633-3371


Change Request


Phone:


Job: 202003  DELAVEAGA CAMPUS MODERNIZATION


Number:


Date:


005-REV #3


7/24/20


To: Santa Cruz City Schools


536 Palm Street


Santa Cruz, CA  95006


Description: COVID-19 Costs Through May 3rd


Reason: Unforeseen Condition


Ausonio Construction Inc.Initiated by:


Source: Other # COVID-19


We are pleased to offer the following specifications and pricing to make the following changes:


Additional costs incurred due to the COVID-19 added social distancing and health and safety requirements through the current 


County order scheduled to end 05/03/2020. If the sanitation requirements are extended, additional costs may be accrued.


All other trades have Indicated that they are offsetting any expenses regarding COVID-19 with any benefits from the schedule 


change, and have been considered in these overall impacts to all trades.


Description Material Subcontract Other PriceLabor Equipment


Ausonio - COVID 19 Impacts including: 


Supervision for safety meeting, temperature 


logging, (2) added toilets, (3) added 


hand-washing stations, labor to disinfect 


shared facilities, PPE and cleaning materials


$6,030.44$5,348.70 $681.74


Drywall - Covid-19 Cost Impacts $1,063.63$1,063.63


Plumbing/HVAC - Covid-19 Cost Impacts $6,600.00$6,600.00


Demo - Covid-19 Cost Impacts $1,978.00$1,978.00


$15,672.07Subtotal:


$235.08Liability Insurance  1.50%$15,672.07


$904.57Overhead and Fee - Self Perform  15.00%$6,030.44


$482.08Overhead and Fee - Subcontractors  5.00%$9,641.63


$172.94Bond  1.00%$17,293.80


$17,466.74Total: 


If you have any questions, please contact me at (831)633-3371.


Date:


Approved by:Submitted by:


Cc: Roxanne Cheysson (Ausonio Incorporated)


Sam Phillips


Ausonio Incorporated


Page 1 of 1


DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


292/579







COVID-19 COST IMPACT NOTIFICATIONS FOR 


DE LAVEAGA CAMPUS MODERNIZATION [202003]


*The below costs represent impact for current Shelter in Place period 04/06 - 05/03/20 only


COMPANY ROM COMMENTS


Ausonio Incorporated 7,575.00$       


 $          332.00 


 $            90.00 


 $       1,648.70 


 $       2,100.00 


 $       1,600.00 


 $          259.74 


Actual 6,030.44$       


Brady Company 1,063.63$       See attached breakdown


Geo. H. Wilson 6,600.00$       See attached breakdown


Property Restoration Services 1,978.00$       See attached for narrative


15,672.07$     


Liability Insurance 235.08$          


Overhead and Fee : Self-Perform 904.57$          


Overhead and Fee : Subcontractors 482.08$          


Bond 172.94$          


TOTAL 17,466.74$  


Supervision for safety meeting, temperature logging, (2) added toilets, 


(3) added hand-washing stations, labor to disinfect shared facilities, 


PPE and cleaning materials


Total COVID-19 Cost Impacts as of 04/06/20


Ausonio Breakdown


PPE and Cleaning Materials


Disinfecting / Laborer - 1 hr per day


Superintendent Check In Procedures / 1 hr per day


Office Safety Program and Covid Tracking / 14 hours


Hand-Wash Station - $30 Each


Toilets - $166 Each


DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


293/579







DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


294/579







                     _______________
Totals through 5/3       2,918.34


DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


295/579







Impacts due to COVID-19 protocols in regards to documentation requirements, sanitizing, social distancing, project logistics:


Offsite = N/A


Justin Busby @ 76 hours/8 hour day = 9.5 days x 1 hour            = 9.5 hours


Trade Workers @ 46 hours/8 hour day = 5.75 x 1/2 hour each = 3 hours


Totals         = 12.5 hours x $85.09 = $1,063.63


DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


296/579







 
Date: __7/22/2020__ 
 
 
Roxanne Cheysson 
11420 A Commercial Parkway 
Castroville, CA 95012 
 
Attn.: Roxanne Cheysson [roxanne@ausonio.com]  
 
RE:   DeLaveaga Elem. School Modification 
 GHW Job # 512487, GHW C.E. #499.03 COVID-19 Impact thru 5.3.2020 
 General Contractor Reference: 
 
Dear Roxanne: 
 
Please find below our cost impact due to the COVID-19 safety guidelines and regulations. The 
cost associated with this impact is from Geo. H. Wilson’s mobilization date of 4/13/2020 thru 
5/3/2020, which includes our field and prefabrication shop.  The cost below is generated per the 
agreed 30 minutes (.5 hrs) per man-days associated with the COVID-19 safety guidelines and 
regulations.   
 
Please find attached our backup for clarification.   
 
 
Cost Impact from 4/13/2020 thru 5/3/2020: 
 
Cost: $6,600 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If any additional information is required, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Jose Lemus 
Project Engineer 
Geo. H. Wilson Mechanical Contractors 
 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


297/579







512487 Delaveaga ES Moderinization


COVID-19 Impact


Name *4/13/2020 4/14/20 4/15/20 4/16/20 4/17/20 4/20/20 4/21/20 4/22/20 4/23/20 4/24/20 4/27/20 4/28/20 4/29/20 4/30/20 5/1/20 Total Days


David Michaels X X X X 4


Christopher Albert X X X X X X X X X X X 11


James Berg X X X X X X X X X X 10


Benjamin Caldwell X X 2


Jesus Cervantes X X X X X X X 7


Jacob Fleck X X X X X X 6


Adam Grossen X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X 15


Matthew Hillard X X X X X X X X X X 10


Nicholas Hutton X X X X X X X X 8


Jesse May X X X X X X X X X X 10


Ramon Munoz X X 2


Daniel Norris X X X X X X X 7


Kyle Page X X X X X 5


David Rohrkemper X X X X X X 6


Donald Smith X 1


Kris Victorino X X X X X X 6


* Geo. H. Wilson - Mobilization to Job Site 110


DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


298/579







DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


299/579







DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


300/579







DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


301/579







DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


302/579







DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


303/579







DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


304/579







DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


305/579







DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


306/579







Castroville, CA  95012


11420 A Commercial Parkway


Ph : (831) 633-3371


Change Request


Phone:


Job: 202003  DELAVEAGA CAMPUS MODERNIZATION


Number:


Date:


028-REV 2


12/2/20


To: Santa Cruz City Schools


536 Palm Street


Santa Cruz, CA  95006


Description: Delay Due to Occupied Classrooms


Reason: Field Condition


We are pleased to offer the following specifications and pricing to make the following changes:


From the Start of the delay in phase 3 (04/20/20)  to the end of the delay in phase 4 (05/13/20) - 18 Day Delay


Description Material Subcontract Other PriceLabor Equipment


Daily GC Delay Cost Due to Occupied 


Classrooms (18 days)


$55,638.00$55,638.00


$55,638.00Subtotal:


$834.57Liability Insurance  1.50%$55,638.00


$8,345.70Overhead and Fee - Self Perform  15.00%$55,638.00


$0.00Overhead and Fee - Subcontractors


$648.18Bond  1.00%$64,818.27


$65,466.45Total: 


If you have any questions, please contact me at (831)633-3371.


Date:


Approved by:Submitted by:


Cc: Roxanne Cheysson (Ausonio Incorporated)


Sam Phillips


Ausonio Incorporated


Page 1 of 1


12/02/2020


Andrew Fullerton - MADI19six


DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


307/579







61.00$          


840.00$        


800.00$        


480.00$        


672.00$        


238.00$        


3,091.00$    


18 Day delay 55,638.00$  


General Superintendent ($119/HR - 25% Time)


Daily General Conditions Costs


Misc. GCs - Toilets, Handwash, Trailer, Etc.


Superintendent ($105/HR - Full Time)


Foreman ($100/HR - Full Time)


Project Manager ($120/HR - 70% Time)


Project Engineer ($80/HR - 75% Time)


DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


308/579







ID Task 


Mode


Task Name Duration Start Finish Predecessors


1 OVERALL SCHEDULE 110 days? Mon 4/6/20 Fri 9/11/20


2 Wood doors & hardware lead time 40 days Mon 4/6/20 Tue 6/2/20


3 HM Door Frame lead time 30 days Mon 4/6/20 Fri 5/15/20


4 Storefront & hardware lead time 60 days Mon 4/6/20 Tue 6/30/20


5 Electrical lead time 60 days Mon 4/6/20 Tue 6/30/20


6 Metal Studs 16 days Mon 4/6/20 Mon 4/27/20


7 PHASE 1 86 days Mon 4/6/20 Thu 8/6/20


8 PG&E Revised Plans 10 days Thu 4/9/20 Wed 4/22/20


9 Mobilize & Staging 4 days Mon 4/6/20 Thu 4/9/20


10 Temporary Protection 3 days Mon 4/6/20 Wed 4/8/20


11 Site demo & grading 5 days Thu 4/23/20 Wed 4/29/20 8


12 Electrical UG 12 days Thu 4/30/20 Fri 5/15/20 11


13 Concrete electrical pads 10 days Mon 5/18/20 Tue 6/2/20 12


14 RFI #23 Pending approval New MSB (potential delay)10 days Wed 7/1/20 Wed 7/15/20 13,5


15 PG&E transformer & wire pull 10 days Thu 7/16/20 Wed 7/29/20 14


16 Power up new MSB 4 days Thu 7/30/20 Tue 8/4/20 15


17 Clean up 2 days Wed 8/5/20 Thu 8/6/20 16


18 Phase 1 Completion 1 day Thu 8/6/20 Thu 8/6/20 17FS-1 day


19 PHASE 2 108 days? Mon 4/6/20 Wed 9/9/20


20 Mobilize & Staging 1 day Mon 4/6/20 Mon 4/6/20


21 Temporary Protection 3 days Mon 4/6/20 Wed 4/8/20 20FS-1 day


22 Abatement & Demo 7 days Wed 4/8/20 Thu 4/16/20 21FS-1 day


23 Concrete demo 0 days Thu 4/16/20 Thu 4/16/20 22


24 Under floor plumbing 0 days Thu 4/16/20 Thu 4/16/20 23


25 Concrete pour back 0 days Thu 4/16/20 Thu 4/16/20 24


26 MEP's above ceiling 16 days Thu 4/30/20 Thu 5/21/20 22,32FS-12 days


27 Wall framing 10 days Mon 6/1/20 Fri 6/12/20 25,6,29FS-4 days,30FS-3 days,33FS-3 days


28 MEP's in walls 13 days Mon 6/8/20 Wed 6/24/20 27FS-5 days,26FS-6 days


29 DELAY: RFI-017 Fire Rated Wall 23 days Wed 4/15/20 Fri 5/15/20


30 DELAY: RFI-019  Accessory backing 22 days Thu 4/16/20 Fri 5/15/20


31 DELAY: RFI-025 R1 Skylight Framing & HVAC Platform 19 days Tue 4/21/20 Fri 5/15/20


32 DELAY: RFI-026 Outside air vent (new task) 19 days Tue 4/21/20 Fri 5/15/20


33 DELAY: RFI-54 TV Brackets & backing hiegths 21 days Mon 5/4/20 Wed 6/3/20


34 DELAY: RFI-74 Room Dimensions for Electrical 


Layout


5 days Thu 5/28/20 Wed 6/3/20


35 DELAY: CCD #4 - MEP Coordination with 


Architectural ( on going delay)


19 days Tue 5/26/20 Fri 6/19/20


36 RFI -67 Gravity Intake (potential Delay) 17 days Tue 5/26/20 Wed 6/17/20


37 Frame in skylights and OA ducts 15 days Wed 5/20/20 Thu 6/11/20 31FS+2 days


38 Frame in HVAC curbs 13 days Tue 6/9/20 Thu 6/25/20 37FS-3 days,32


39 Roof patches 8 days Tue 6/23/20 Thu 7/2/20 38FS-3 days


40 Install skylights 2 days Thu 7/2/20 Mon 7/6/20 39FS-1 day


41 HVAC units at roof 2 days Mon 7/6/20 Tue 7/7/20 39


42 Drywall 16 days Fri 6/26/20 Mon 7/20/20 39FS-5 days,28FS-7 days


43 New doors 2 days Tue 7/21/20 Wed 7/22/20 42,3


44 Painting 8 days Wed 7/22/20 Fri 7/31/20 43FS-1 day


45 T- bar ceiling 5 days Fri 7/31/20 Thu 8/6/20 44FS-1 day


46 MEP finish above ceiling 5 days Thu 8/6/20 Wed 8/12/20 45FS-1 day


47 Ceiling tile 3 days Wed 8/12/20 Fri 8/14/20 46FS-1 day


48 Door hardware 3 days Fri 7/31/20 Tue 8/4/20 44FS-1 day,2


49 Ceramic tile 3 days Mon 8/3/20 Wed 8/5/20 44


50 Restroom accessories 2 days Thu 8/6/20 Fri 8/7/20 49


51 Tack wall/ Acoustical wall change (potential delay) Fri 5/1/20


52 Tack Wall 8 days Thu 7/30/20 Mon 8/10/20 44FS-2 days


53 Acoustic wall panels 2 days Fri 7/31/20 Mon 8/3/20 44FS-1 day


54 Signage 2 days Tue 8/11/20 Wed 8/12/20 53,52


55 Cabinets & tops 2 days Tue 8/4/20 Wed 8/5/20 53


56 MEP Finish 8 days Tue 8/11/20 Thu 8/20/20 53,52,5


57 Floor coverings 7 days Tue 8/18/20 Wed 8/26/20 56FS-3 days


58 RFC #45 Replace Plexiglass (potential delay) 1 day? Tue 5/26/20 Tue 5/26/20


59 Nano Tint Windows 5 days Mon 8/3/20 Fri 8/7/20 44


60 Window coverings 5 days Mon 8/24/20 Fri 8/28/20 57FS-3 days


61 Clean up 2 days Fri 8/28/20 Mon 8/31/20 57,60FS-1 day


62 Phase 2 Completion 1 day Mon 8/31/20 Mon 8/31/20 61FS-1 day


63 Teacher work days 5 days Tue 9/1/20 Wed 9/9/20 61


64 PHASE 3 77 days Mon 4/20/20 Fri 8/7/20


65 District approval and clear class rooms 15 days Mon 4/20/20 Fri 5/8/20


66 Mobilize & Staging 1 day Mon 5/11/20 Mon 5/11/20 20,65


67 Temporary Protection 2 days Mon 5/11/20 Tue 5/12/20 66FS-1 day,21FS-1 day


68 Abatement & Demo 7 days Fri 5/8/20 Mon 5/18/20 67FS-3 days,22FS-3 days


69 Concrete demo 3 days Thu 5/14/20 Mon 5/18/20 68FS-3 days,23FS-3 days


70 Under floor plumbing 6 days Mon 5/18/20 Wed 5/27/20 69FS-1 day,24


71 Concrete pour back 4 days Thu 5/28/20 Tue 6/2/20 70,25


72 MEP's above ceiling 11 days Tue 5/19/20 Thu 6/4/20 68,26FS-4 days


73 Wall framing  (12-hour days & Saturdays) 4 days Fri 6/19/20 Wed 6/24/20 71FS-1 day,27FS+4 days


74 MEP's in walls 5 days Mon 6/22/20 Fri 6/26/20 72FS-4 days,73FS-5 days,28FS-3 days


75 Frame in skylights 5 days Wed 6/10/20 Tue 6/16/20 68,37FS-2 days


76 Frame in HVAC curbs 5 days Mon 6/22/20 Fri 6/26/20 75FS-6 days,38FS-4 days


77 Roof patches 6 days Thu 6/25/20 Thu 7/2/20 76FS-7 days,39FS-6 days


78 Install skylights/ OA vent hood 1 day Thu 7/2/20 Thu 7/2/20 77FS-2 days,40FS-2 days


79 HVAC units at roof 3 days Tue 7/7/20 Thu 7/9/20 77,41FS-1 day


80 Storefront 4 days Tue 7/7/20 Fri 7/10/20


81 Drywall 9 days Tue 7/7/20 Fri 7/17/20 74FS-3 days,77,80FS-7 days


82 New doors 3 days Thu 7/16/20 Mon 7/20/20 81FS-2 days,3


83 New Windows 4 days Fri 7/17/20 Wed 7/22/20 82FS-3 days


84 Painting 4 days Thu 7/16/20 Tue 7/21/20 82FS-3 days


85 T- bar ceiling 3 days Mon 7/20/20 Wed 7/22/20 84FS-2 days


86 MEP finish above ceiling 3 days Wed 7/22/20 Fri 7/24/20 85FS-1 day


87 Ceiling tile 2 days Fri 7/24/20 Mon 7/27/20 86FS-1 day


88 Door hardware 3 days Tue 7/21/20 Thu 7/23/20 84FS-1 day,2


89 Ceramic tile 4 days Thu 7/16/20 Tue 7/21/20 84FS-4 days


90 Restroom accessories 2 days Tue 7/21/20 Wed 7/22/20 89FS-1 day


91 Tack Wall 5 days Mon 7/20/20 Fri 7/24/20 84FS-2 days


92 Signage 1 day Fri 7/24/20 Fri 7/24/20 91FS-1 day


93 Cabinets & tops 4 days Tue 7/21/20 Fri 7/24/20 84FS-1 day,81FS-2 days


94 MEP Finish 4 days Fri 7/24/20 Wed 7/29/20 91FS-2 days,87FS-2 days


95 Floor coverings 4 days Fri 7/24/20 Wed 7/29/20 94FS-4 days,87FS-2 days


96 Nano Tint Windows 3 days Wed 7/22/20 Fri 7/24/20 84


97 Window coverings 3 days Fri 7/24/20 Tue 7/28/20 96FS-1 day


98 Clean up 2 days Thu 7/30/20 Fri 7/31/20 95,97FS-1 day


99 Phase 3 Completion 1 day Fri 7/31/20 Fri 7/31/20 98FS-1 day


100 Teacher work days 5 days Mon 8/3/20 Fri 8/7/20 98


101 PHASE 4 95 days Mon 4/27/20 Fri 9/11/20


102 District approval and clear class rooms 13 days Mon 4/27/20 Wed 5/13/20


103 Mobilize & Staging 1 day Thu 5/14/20 Thu 5/14/20 66,102


104 Temporary Protection 2 days Thu 5/14/20 Fri 5/15/20 103FS-1 day,67


105 Abatement & Demo 11 days Fri 5/15/20 Tue 6/2/20 104FS-1 day,68FS-5 days


106 Concrete demo 2 days Mon 6/22/20 Tue 6/23/20 105,69,35


107 Under floor plumbing 3 days Tue 6/23/20 Thu 6/25/20 106FS-1 day,70FS-2 days


108 Concrete pour back 1 day Fri 6/26/20 Fri 6/26/20 107,71


109 MEP's above ceiling rough in 16 days Wed 6/3/20 Wed 6/24/20 105,72FS-5 days


110 Wall framing 14 days Fri 6/26/20 Thu 7/16/20 108FS-1 day,73


111 MEP's in walls 11 days Mon 7/13/20 Mon 7/27/20 109FS-4 days,110FS-4 days,74FS-3 days


112 Frame in skylights 12 days Mon 6/15/20 Tue 6/30/20 105,75FS-2 days


113 Frame in HVAC curbs 5 days Fri 6/26/20 Thu 7/2/20 112FS-5 days,76FS-1 day


114 Roof patches 6 days Wed 7/1/20 Thu 7/9/20 113FS-3 days,77FS-2 days


115 Install skylights 1 day Fri 7/10/20 Fri 7/10/20 114,78FS-1 day


116 HVAC units at roof 2 days Fri 7/10/20 Mon 7/13/20 114,79FS-1 day


117 Storefront doors & hardware 10 days Thu 7/9/20 Wed 7/22/20 4FS-1 day,110FS-6 days


118 Drywall 16 days Thu 7/23/20 Thu 8/13/20 111FS-3 days,114FS-2 days,117FS-20 days,81


119 New doors 2 days Thu 8/13/20 Fri 8/14/20 118FS-1 day,3,82FS-1 day


120 Painting 5 days Tue 8/11/20 Mon 8/17/20 119FS-4 days,84FS-3 days


121 T- bar ceiling 6 days Fri 8/14/20 Fri 8/21/20 120FS-2 days,85


122 MEP finish above ceiling 5 days Wed 8/19/20 Tue 8/25/20 121FS-3 days,86FS-1 day


123 Ceiling tile 4 days Mon 8/24/20 Thu 8/27/20 122FS-2 days,87


124 Door hardware 3 days Fri 8/14/20 Tue 8/18/20 120FS-2 days,2,88


125 Ceramic tile 3 days Mon 8/17/20 Wed 8/19/20 120FS-1 day,89


126 Restroom accessories 2 days Wed 8/19/20 Thu 8/20/20 125FS-1 day,90


127 Tack Wall 0 days Mon 8/17/20 Mon 8/17/20 120,91


128 Acoustic wall panels 4 days Tue 8/18/20 Fri 8/21/20 120


129 Signage 2 days Mon 8/24/20 Tue 8/25/20 128,92


130 Cabinets & tops 6 days Fri 8/21/20 Fri 8/28/20 128FS-1 day,93FS-1 day


131 MEP Finish 7 days Thu 8/20/20 Fri 8/28/20 128FS-2 days,5FS-1 day,94FS-3 days


132 Floor coverings 6 days Tue 8/25/20 Tue 9/1/20 131FS-4 days,123FS-3 days,95FS-3 days


133 Nano Tint Windows 4 days Tue 8/18/20 Fri 8/21/20 120


134 Window coverings 3 days Fri 8/28/20 Tue 9/1/20 132FS-3 days,97FS-2 days


135 Clean up 2 days Tue 9/1/20 Wed 9/2/20 134FS-1 day,98


136 Final Completion 1 day Wed 9/2/20 Wed 9/2/20 135FS-1 day


137 Teacher work Days 5 days Thu 9/3/20 Fri 9/11/20 135


138 School Start 1 day Wed 8/12/20 Wed 8/12/20


4/6 OVERALL SCHEDULE


4/6 Wood doors & hardware lead time


4/6 HM Door Frame lead time


4/6 Storefront & hardware lead time


4/6 Electrical lead time


4/6 PHASE 1


4/9 PG&E Revised Plans


4/6 Mobilize & Staging


4/6 Temporary Protection


4/23 Site demo & grading


4/30 Electrical UG


5/18 Concrete electrical pads


7/1 RFI #23 Pending approval New MSB (potential delay)


7/16 PG&E transformer & wire pull


7/30 Power up new MSB


8/5 Clean up


8/6 Phase 1 Completion


4/6 PHASE 2


4/6 Mobilize & Staging


4/6 Temporary Protection


4/8 Abatement & Demo


4/16


4/16


4/16


4/30 MEP's above ceiling


6/1 Wall framing


6/8 MEP's in walls


4/15 DELAY: RFI-017 Fire Rated Wall


4/16 DELAY: RFI-019  Accessory backing


4/21 DELAY: RFI-025 R1 Skylight Framing & HVAC Platform 


4/21 DELAY: RFI-026 Outside air vent (new task)


5/4 DELAY: RFI-54 TV Brackets & backing hiegths


5/28 DELAY: RFI-74 Room Dimensions for Electrical Layout


5/26 DELAY: CCD #4 - MEP Coordination with Architectural ( on going delay)


5/26 RFI -67 Gravity Intake (potential Delay)


5/20 Frame in skylights and OA ducts


6/9 Frame in HVAC curbs


6/23 Roof patches


7/2 Install skylights


7/6 HVAC units at roof


6/26 Drywall 


7/21 New doors


7/22 Painting


7/31 T- bar ceiling


8/6 MEP finish above ceiling


8/12 Ceiling tile


7/31 Door hardware


8/3 Ceramic tile


8/6 Restroom accessories


7/30 Tack Wall


7/31 Acoustic wall panels


8/11 Signage


8/4 Cabinets & tops


8/11 MEP Finish


8/18 Floor coverings


5/26 RFC #45 Replace Plexiglass (potential delay)


8/3 Nano Tint Windows


8/24 Window coverings


8/28 Clean up


8/31 Phase 2 Completion


9/1 Teacher work days


4/20 PHASE 3


4/20 District approval and clear class rooms


5/11 Mobilize & Staging


5/11 Temporary Protection


5/8 Abatement & Demo


5/14 Concrete demo


5/18 Under floor plumbing


5/28 Concrete pour back


5/19 MEP's above ceiling


6/19 Wall framing  (12-hour days & Saturdays)


6/22 MEP's in walls


6/10 Frame in skylights


6/22 Frame in HVAC curbs


6/25 Roof patches


7/2 Install skylights/ OA vent hood


7/7 HVAC units at roof


7/7 Storefront


7/7 Drywall 


7/16 New doors


7/17 New Windows


7/16 Painting


7/20 T- bar ceiling


7/22 MEP finish above ceiling


7/24 Ceiling tile


7/21 Door hardware


7/16 Ceramic tile


7/21 Restroom accessories


7/20 Tack Wall


7/24 Signage


7/21 Cabinets & tops


7/24 MEP Finish


7/24 Floor coverings


7/22 Nano Tint Windows


7/24 Window coverings


7/30 Clean up


7/31 Phase 3 Completion


8/3 Teacher work days


4/27 PHASE 4


4/27 District approval and clear class rooms


5/14 Mobilize & Staging


5/14 Temporary Protection


5/15 Abatement & Demo


6/22 Concrete demo 


6/23 Under floor plumbing


6/26 Concrete pour back


6/3 MEP's above ceiling rough in


6/26 Wall framing


7/13 MEP's in walls


6/15 Frame in skylights


6/26 Frame in HVAC curbs


7/1 Roof patches


7/10 Install skylights


7/10 HVAC units at roof


7/9 Storefront doors & hardware


7/23 Drywall 


8/13 New doors


8/11 Painting


8/14 T- bar ceiling


8/19 MEP finish above ceiling


8/24 Ceiling tile


8/14 Door hardware


8/17 Ceramic tile


8/19 Restroom accessories


8/17


8/18 Acoustic wall panels


8/24 Signage


8/21 Cabinets & tops


8/20 MEP Finish


8/25 Floor coverings


8/18 Nano Tint Windows


8/28 Window coverings


9/1 Clean up


9/2 Final Completion


9/3 Teacher work Days


8/12 School Start


M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S


Mar 29, '20 Apr 5, '20 Apr 12, '20 Apr 19, '20 Apr 26, '20 May 3, '20 May 10, '20 May 17, '20 May 24, '20 May 31, '20 Jun 7, '20 Jun 14, '20 Jun 21, '20 Jun 28, '20 Jul 5, '20 Jul 12, '20 Jul 19, '20 Jul 26, '20 Aug 2, '20 Aug 9, '20 Aug 16, '20 Aug 23, '20 Aug 30, '20 Sep 6, '20 Sep 13, '20 Sep 20, '20 Sep 27, '20 Oct 4, '20


DELAVEAGA DRAFT ALL PHASE  SCHEDULE


Page 1


DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


309/579







Castroville, CA  95012


11420 A Commercial Parkway


Ph : (831) 633-3371


Change Request


Phone:


Job: 202003  DELAVEAGA CAMPUS MODERNIZATION


Number:


Date:


095-REV 1


12/2/20


To: Santa Cruz City Schools


536 Palm Street


Santa Cruz, CA  95006


Description: COVID-19 Costs Through the End of the Project


Reason: Unforeseen Condition


Source: Other # FIELD


We are pleased to offer the following specifications and pricing to make the following changes:


Covid Costs - May 3rd - End of Project


Description Material Subcontract Other PriceLabor Equipment


Brady Company Covid-19 Costs May-July $10,670.29$10,670.29


$10,670.29Subtotal:


$160.05Liability Insurance  1.50%$10,670.29


$108.30Bond  1.00%$10,830.34


$10,938.64Total: 


If you have any questions, please contact me at (831)633-3371.


Date:


Approved by:Submitted by:


Cc: Roxanne Cheysson (Ausonio Incorporated)


Sam Phillips


Ausonio Incorporated


Page 1 of 1


12/02/2020


Andrew Fullerton - MADI19six


DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


310/579







Impacts due to COVID-19 protocols in regards to documentation requirements, sanitizing, social distancing, project logistics:


Justin Busby @ 53 hours/8 hour day = 6.6 days x 1 hour            = 6.6 hours


Trade Workers @ 47 hours/8 hour day = 5.9 x 1/2 hour each   = 3 hours


Totals         = 9.6 hours x $85.09 = $816.86


DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


311/579







Impacts due to COVID-19 protocols in regards to documentation requirements, sanitizing, social distancing, project logistics:


Justin Busby @ 105 hours/8 hour day = 13.1 days x 1 hour          = 13.1 hours


Trade Workers @ 626 hours/8 hour day = 78.3 x 1/2 hour each = 39.2 hours


Totals         = 52.3 hours x $85.09 = $4,450.21


DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


312/579







Impacts due to COVID-19 protocols in regards to documentation requirements, sanitizing, social distancing, project logistics:


Justin Busby @ 166 hours/8 hour day = 20.75 days x 1 hour             = 20.75 hours


Trade Workers @ 684 hours/8 hour day = 85.5 x 1/2 hour each      = 42.75 hours


Totals         = 63.50 hours x $85.09 = $5,403.22


DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D911664-28F8-4619-9360-59C9CEA988AF


313/579







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: CRW Industries Inc. Contract for Mission Hill Middle School Multi-
Purpose Room Ceiling Replacement 


     
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the CRW Industries Inc. contract for the Mission Hill Middle School multi-purpose 
room ceiling replacement.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of the removal and replacement of ceiling tiles in the multi-purpose room 
at Mission Hill Middle School. The existing ceiling is stained and falling down, and this is one 
part of the modernization of the multi-purpose room. This was discussed and approved by the 
site bond committee on 04/15/2019.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$56,450.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.31% of the overall site budget 
$17,648,740.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Mission Hill Middle School 
 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


314/579







315/579







316/579







317/579







318/579







319/579







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Development Group Inc. Proposal for Bay View Elementary School 
Network Cabling 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Development Group Inc. proposal for Bay View Elementary School network 
cabling. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of phase two of data network cabling services and electric services on a 
time and materials basis for Bay View Elementary School which consists of cabling, grounding 
and bonding, and raceways at buildings C, D and portables. Based on an Engineering estimate, 
this work is expected not to exceed ten weeks at the approved time and materials rate. This is 
the same network project that has been done at each school site.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$160,000.00, Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 1.29% of the overall site budget 
$12,384,192.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Bay View Elementary School 
 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


320/579







Santa Cruz City Schools 


STATEMENT OF WORK 


Bayview Elementary School Part 2 


PROPOSAL VERSION 1.2 


12/2/2020


321/579







Table of Contents 


1 Introduction ............................................................................................................... 1 


1.1 Project Work Summary ...................................................................................... 1 


1.2 References ......................................................................................................... 1
1.3 Project Milestones and Payment Schedule ........................................................ 2
1.4 Company Project Stakeholders .......................................................................... 2 


1.5 Customer Project Stakeholders .......................................................................... 3
1.6 Company Project Escalation Contacts ............................................................... 3 


1.7 Installation Site Address(es) ............................................................................... 3 


1.8 Summary of Assumptions................................................................................... 4


2 Company Responsibilities ........................................................................................ 5 


2.1 General Company Responsibilities  ....................................................................5
2.2 Company provided administration and documentation: ..................................... 5 


2.3 Physical Installation             ...........................................................................................5
2.4 Collaboration  ..................................................................................................... 5
2.5 Enterprise Networking  ....................................................................................... 5


3 Santa Cruz City Schools Responsibilities ................................................................. 6
3.1 General .............................................................................................................. 6 


3.2 Specific .............................................................................................................. 6 


4 Document Review and History.................................................................................  8
4.1 Document Review and Approval........................................................................ 8
4.2 Document Revision History  ............................................................................... 8


5 Signature Forms ....................................................................................................... 8 


5.1 Statement of Work Agreement ........................................................................... 8 


5.2 Change Request Form ....................................................................................... 8 


5.3 Work Acceptance Certification ........................................................................... 8 


322/579







1 Introduction 


This Statement of Work (SOW), prepared for Santa Cruz City Schools (the Customer), 


provides work specifics to be performed by Development Group, Inc. (the Company) for a 


time and materials service engagement for completion of Bay View Elementary School. 
Previous scope: cabling and IDF buildout at Buildings A, B and E.   Proposed scope: 
cabling, IDF’s, grounding and bonding, raceways at building C, building D and portables


1.1 Project Work Summary


The Company proposes to provide
  additional data network cabling services and


electrical services on a time, expenses and materials basis for Bayview Elementary 


School.  The work generally consists of, but is not limited to, pathway exploration, 


rodding pathways, pulling copper cables and fiber optic cables, installing surface 


mounted raceways, testing copper and fiber, terminating copper and fiber, installing 


equipment cabinets at in the MDF and IDFs and labelling cable and punch panels, 


providing as-built drawings and cable testing reports. Although not a fixed price, the 


company provides an engineering estimate to cost and duration of $160,000.00 


across 8 to 10 weeks.  


1.2 Project Milestones and Payment Schedule 


1.2.1 


1.2.2 


Each week the Customer and the Company will hold a project status meeting. 


During this meeting the Company will provide a summary of work which was 


completed during the prior calendar week and a proposed work plan for the 


next calendar week.  Customer will provide feedback and direction to inform 


the proposed work plan. 


Invoices for time and materials will be submitted to the Customer weekly 


based on actual time worked and actual materials provided/consumed in the 


course of the work.  Expenses will be charged at cost plus twenty percent 


(25%).  Materials will be charged at cost plus twenty percent (25%) plus actual 


expenses (e.g. shipping, handling, etc.).  Labor rates will be charged 


according to the following schedule.  If the work performed requires trade 


classifications not included in this SoW, the Company will submit a notice of 


the type of work required and the hourly rate of such labor prior to beginning 


any work.  All trades work will be paid at the appropriate prevailing wage per 


California labor code. 


Labor Class Hourly Rate Overtime Rate 
Sunday & Holiday 


Rate 
Communication System 


Installer 
162.50 219.38 325.00 


Foreman 175.00 237.50 343.75 


Project Manager 150.00 202.5 300.00 


Project Coordinator 100.00 135.00 200.00 


323/579







1.3 Company Project Stakeholders 


Name Project Role Contact Information 


Natalie Slocum Account Manager 
nslocum@development-group.net 


Office: 530-646-3673 


Martin Turner 
Project Manager – 


Construction Services 


mturner@development-group.net 


Office: 530-355-7261 


1.4 Customer Project Stakeholders 


Name Project Role Contact Information 


Christopher Garcia 
Construction/Facilities 


Project Manager 
cgarcia@sccs.net 
Office: 831-427-4848 


Curtis Gomez 
Director, Information 


Technology  
cgomez@sccs.net 
Office: 831.429.3410 ext. 267 


324/579







1.5 Company Project Escalation Contacts 


Name Project Role Contact Information 


Dan Lockwood President 
dlockwood@development-group.net 


Office: 530-510-4303 


Tony Jenkins Director, Operations 
tjenkins@development-group.net 


Office: 530-510-4308 


Daniel Jenkins 
Construction Services 


Manager 


djenkins@development-group.net 


Office: 530-646-3566 


1.6 Customer Project Escalation Contacts 


Name Project Role Contact Information 


Trevor Miller Director, Facility Services 
trevormiller@sccs.net 
Office: 831-429-3904 


1.7 Installation Site Address(es) 


Bayview Elementary School 
1231 Bay St, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 w 


325/579







1.8 Summary of Assumptions 


1.8.1 General Assumptions 


A. General assumptions used to prepare this SOW:


1. All changes to this Statement of Work, whether requested by the


Company or the Customer, will be via the attached Change Request


form.


326/579







2 Company Responsibilities 


2.1 Company provided administration and documentation 


2.1.1 Provide detailed as-built drawings and documentation that describe the 


system installation. 


2.1.2 Company will clear all work areas of shipping cartons, packaging and debris 


created by  the Company at the conclusion of each work day. 


2.1.3 Company will maintain a master task list and schedule of all project 


milestones and work items. Customer understands and agrees that the master 


task list and schedule maintained by the Company will be the definitive 


document set by which the project will be managed. 


2.1.4 Company will conduct regular project status meetings with appropriate project 


stakeholders, and other interested third parties, weekly or as otherwise agreed 


to by both parties. The Company will record meeting minutes, maintain an 


issues list, and list action items for subsequent meetings. Meeting minutes 


and supporting documentation will be distributed to attendees, project 


stakeholders and third-parties at the conclusion of each.  


327/579







3 Customer Responsibilities 


3.1 General 


3.1.1 Upon the presentation of a Work Acceptance Certification document, the 


Customer will either agree to the completion of the work described therein or 


provide a detailed, written account of the work items in dispute. If neither the 


Work Acceptance Certification document nor a valid dispute are returned to 


the Company within five (5) business days, the work items described in the 


Work Acceptance Certification document shall be deemed to have been 


accepted by the Customer. 


3.2 Specific 


3.2.1 Provide a Customer representative that will be the primary point of contact for 


this project.  At a minimum, this person must be available to meet weekly with 


all project stakeholders.  The Customer representative must have 


authorization to incur charges and make decisions that will affect the 


successful implementation of the project, and must be able to provide or 


arrange physical access to all areas of the facility(ies) which will receive 


installed equipment as part of this project. 


3.2.2 Provide accurate scale drawings and/or “blueprints” of the Customer’s 


facility(ies) as may be required for the execution of this Statement of Work. 


3.2.3 Provide an on-site authorized Customer representative at all times when 


Company staff is engaged in work at a Customer’s facility and/or co-located 


datacenter space. The on-site Customer representative must be able to 


provide physical access to all areas of the facility(ies) which will receive 


installed equipment as part of this project including disabling any burglar alarm 


system(s) and/or unlocking any doors. Physical access restrictions 


dramatically reduce work efficiency and may result in additional costs being 


assessed to the Customer. 


3.2.4 Participate in a per-site and/or per IDF/MDF quality acceptance process with 


the Company’s Project Manager or Practice Manager at the conclusion of the 


project, or in the case of a multi-phase project, at the conclusion of each 


phase. 


3.2.5 Schedule, coordinate, and notify end users of any planned network or facility 


service interruptions required during the execution of this Statement of Work. 


3.2.6 Notify the Company of any defects with the installation services described 


herein within thirty (30) days after the date of the system cutover. In the event 


of multiple cutover dates (e.g. multi-site deployment), a thirty (30) day period 


will apply to the services provided during each individual cutover. Any defects 


reported by the Customer to the Company beyond thirty (30) days after the 


328/579







conclusion of this project will be deemed to be a separate work effort outside 


of this SoW and will be undertaken at the direction of the Customer for 


additional cost. 


 


329/579







4 Signature Forms 


4.1 Statement of Work Agreement 


4.2 Change Request Form 


4.3 Work Acceptance Certification 


 


330/579







Work Acceptance Certification (Sample) 


 


Date: ___________ 


Project Name:  


Project Number: #### 


Project Manager:  


Customer:  


Description of the work completed: 


Project complete Phase complete Major deliverable complete 


 


In reference to the “Master Service Agreement” executed between Development Group, Inc., the 
(“Company”), and Santa Cruz City Schools, the (“Customer”), both parties hereby certify, by the signature 
of an authorized representative, that this project, project phase, or major deliverable meets or exceeds 
the agreed-upon performance standards for scope, quality, schedule and cost.  The Customer further 
agrees that documentation for all relevant security, legal and regulatory requirements have been 
furnished by the Company and/or have been reviewed by the Customer. 


Additional remarks: 


 


 


 


 


 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the duly authorized representatives of the parties hereto have caused this 
Work Acceptance Certification to be fully executed. 


“CUSTOMER” 


 


 


Print Name:__________________________ 


 


Signature:___________________________  


“COMPANY” 


 


 


Development Group, Inc. 


 


________________________________________ 


Daniel Lockwood 


President 


 


  


331/579







Change Request Form (Sample) 


Date: ___________ 


In reference to the “Master Service Agreement” executed between Development Group, Inc., the 


(“Company”), and Santa Cruz City Schools, the (“Customer”) regarding Project ______, both parties 


hereby certify, by the signature of an authorized representative, this Change Request Form will amend 


and be fully incorporated into the existing Statement of Work (SoW), Version _______, dated [ISSUE 


DATE]. 


 


1. Change request number for this project:       


2. Reason for Change Request:       


3. Changes to the SoW:       


4. Schedule impact:       


5. Cost impact:  


 


SoW / Change Request Product(s) Services and/or T&E Total 


Original value of SoW $      $      $      


Value of Change Request #      $      $      $      


New value of SoW $      $      $      


 


6. Purchase order issuance (if applicable): Customer shall issue a written Purchase Order to 
Company, or shall issue an amendment to its original Purchase Order issued under this SoW, for 
the total amount of $     . 


Except as changed herein, all terms and conditions of the SoW remain in full force and effect. 


 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the duly authorized representatives of the parties hereto have caused this 
Change Request to be fully executed. 


 


“CUSTOMER” 


 


Print Name:__________________________ 


 


Signature:___________________________  


“COMPANY” 


 


Development Group, Inc. 


 


________________________________________ 


Daniel Lockwood 


President 


  


332/579







333/579







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Development Group Inc. Proposal for DeLaveaga Elementary 
School Network Cabling 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Development Group Inc. proposal for DeLaveaga Elementary School network 
cabling. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of phase two of data network cabling services and electric services on a 
time and materials basis for DeLaveaga Elementary School which includes cabling, grounding 
and bonding, raceways and conduit at balance of the main building area C and at portables. 
Based on an Engineering estimate, this work is expected not to exceed 12 weeks at the 
approved time and materials rate. This is the same network project that has been done at each 
school site.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$200,000.00, Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 1.40% of the overall site budget 
$14,188,861.00 is the total Bond Allocation to DeLaveaga Elementary School 
 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


334/579







Santa Cruz City Schools 


STATEMENT OF WORK 


Delaveaga Elementary School Part 2 


PROPOSAL VERSION 1.2 


12/2/2020


335/579







Table of Contents 


1 Introduction ............................................................................................................... 1 


1.1 Project Work Summary ...................................................................................... 1 


1.2 References   .........................................................................................................1
1.3 Project Milestones and Payment Schedule ........................................................ 1 


1.4 Company Project Stakeholders .......................................................................... 2 


1.5 Customer Project Stakeholders .......................................................................... 2 


1.6 Company Project Escalation Contacts ............................................................... 3 


1.7 Installation Site Address(es)................ ............................................................... 3 


1.8 Summary of Assumptions................................................................................... 4


2 Company Responsibilities ........................................................................................ 5 


2.1 General Company Responsibilities  ....................................................................5
2.2 Company provided administration and documentation: ..................................... 5 


2.3 Physical Installation    ............................................................................................6
2.4 Collaboration  ......................................................................................................6
2.5 Enterprise Networking  ........................................................................................6


3 Santa Cruz City Schools Responsibilities ................................................................. 6 


3.1 General .............................................................................................................. 6 


3.2 Specific .............................................................................................................. 6 


4 Document Review and History...................................................................................8
4.1 Document Review and Approval   .......................................................................8
4.2 Document Revision History  ................................................................................8


5 Signature Forms ....................................................................................................... 8 


5.1 Statement of Work Agreement ........................................................................... 8 


5.2 Change Request Form ....................................................................................... 8 


5.3 Work Acceptance Certification ........................................................................... 8 


336/579







1 Introduction 
This Statement of Work (SOW), prepared for Santa Cruz City Schools (the Customer), 


provides work specifics to be performed by Development Group, Inc. (the Company) for a 


time and materials service engagement for completion at Delaveaga Elementary School.  
Previous Scope: cabling and IDF buildout at main building Area’s A and B and C.  
Proposed scope: cabling, IDF’s, grounding and bonding, raceways and conduit at 
balance of main building area C and at portables.


1.1 Project Work Summary 


The Company proposes to provide additional data network cabling services and


electrical services on a time, expenses and materials basis for Delaveaga Elementary 


School. The work generally consists of, but is not limited to, pathway exploration, 


rodding pathways, pulling copper cables and fiber optic cables, installing surface 


mounted raceways, testing copper and fiber, terminating copper and fiber, installing 


equipment cabinets at in the MDF and IDFs and labelling cable and punch panels, 


providing as-built drawings and cable testing reports. Although not a fixed price, the 


company provides an engineering estimate to cost and duration of $200,000.00 


across 10 to 12 weeks.  


1.2 Project Milestones and Payment Schedule 


1.2.1 


1.2.2 


Each week the Customer and the Company will hold a project status meeting. 


During this meeting the Company will provide a summary of work which was 


completed during the prior calendar week and a proposed work plan for the 


next calendar week.  Customer will provide feedback and direction to inform 


the proposed work plan. 


Invoices for time and materials will be submitted to the Customer weekly 


based on actual time worked and actual materials provided/consumed in the 


course of the work.  Expenses will be charged at cost plus twenty percent 


(25%).  Materials will be charged at cost plus twenty percent (25%) plus actual 


expenses (e.g. shipping, handling, etc.).  Labor rates will be charged 


according to the following schedule.  If the work performed requires trade 


classifications not included in this SoW, the Company will submit a notice of 


the type of work required and the hourly rate of such labor prior to beginning 


any work.  All trades work will be paid at the appropriate prevailing wage per 


California labor code. 


Labor Class Hourly Rate Overtime Rate 
Sunday & Holiday 


Rate 
Communication System 


Installer 
162.50 219.38 325.00 


Foreman 175.00 237.50 343.75 


Project Manager 150.00 202.5 300.00 


Project Coordinator 100.00 135.00 200.00 


337/579







1.3 Company Project Stakeholders 


Name Project Role Contact Information 


Natalie Slocum Account Manager 
nslocum@development-group.net 


Office: 530-646-3673 


Martin Turner 
Project Manager – 


Construction Services 


mturner@development-group.net 


Office: 530-355-7261 


1.4 Customer Project Stakeholders 


Name Project Role Contact Information 


Christopher Garcia 
Construction/Facilities 


Project Manager 
cgarcia@sccs.net 
Office: 831-427-4848 


Curtis Gomez 
Director, Information 


Technology  
cgomez@sccs.net 
Office: 831.429.3410 ext. 267 


338/579







1.5 Company Project Escalation Contacts 


Name Project Role Contact Information 


Dan Lockwood President 
dlockwood@development-group.net 


Office: 530-510-4303 


Tony Jenkins Director, Operations 
tjenkins@development-group.net 


Office: 530-510-4308 


Daniel Jenkins 
Construction Services 


Manager 


djenkins@development-group.net 


Office: 530-646-3566 


1.6 Customer Project Escalation Contacts 


Name Project Role Contact Information 


Trevor Miller Director, Facility Services 
trevormiller@sccs.net 
Office: 831-429-3904 


1.7 Installation Site Address(es) 


Delaveaga Elementary School 
1145 Morrissey Blvd, Santa Cruz, CA 95065 


339/579







1.8 Summary of Assumptions 


1.8.1 General Assumptions 


A. General assumptions used to prepare this SOW:


1. All changes to this Statement of Work, whether requested by the


Company or the Customer, will be via the attached Change Request


form.


340/579







2 Company Responsibilities 


2.1 Company provided administration and documentation 


2.1.1 Provide detailed as-built drawings and documentation that describe the 


system installation. 


2.1.2 Company will clear all work areas of shipping cartons, packaging and debris 


created by  the Company at the conclusion of each work day. 


2.1.3 Company will maintain a master task list and schedule of all project 


milestones and work items. Customer understands and agrees that the master 


task list and schedule maintained by the Company will be the definitive 


document set by which the project will be managed. 


2.1.4 Company will conduct regular project status meetings with appropriate project 


stakeholders, and other interested third parties, weekly or as otherwise agreed 


to by both parties. The Company will record meeting minutes, maintain an 


issues list, and list action items for subsequent meetings. Meeting minutes 


and supporting documentation will be distributed to attendees, project 


stakeholders and third-parties at the conclusion of each.  


341/579







3 Customer Responsibilities 


3.1 General 


3.1.1 Upon the presentation of a Work Acceptance Certification document, the 


Customer will either agree to the completion of the work described therein or 


provide a detailed, written account of the work items in dispute. If neither the 


Work Acceptance Certification document nor a valid dispute are returned to 


the Company within five (5) business days, the work items described in the 


Work Acceptance Certification document shall be deemed to have been 


accepted by the Customer. 


3.2 Specific 


3.2.1 Provide a Customer representative that will be the primary point of contact for 


this project.  At a minimum, this person must be available to meet weekly with 


all project stakeholders.  The Customer representative must have 


authorization to incur charges and make decisions that will affect the 


successful implementation of the project, and must be able to provide or 


arrange physical access to all areas of the facility(ies) which will receive 


installed equipment as part of this project. 


3.2.2 Provide accurate scale drawings and/or “blueprints” of the Customer’s 


facility(ies) as may be required for the execution of this Statement of Work. 


3.2.3 Provide an on-site authorized Customer representative at all times when 


Company staff is engaged in work at a Customer’s facility and/or co-located 


datacenter space. The on-site Customer representative must be able to 


provide physical access to all areas of the facility(ies) which will receive 


installed equipment as part of this project including disabling any burglar alarm 


system(s) and/or unlocking any doors. Physical access restrictions 


dramatically reduce work efficiency and may result in additional costs being 


assessed to the Customer. 


3.2.4 Participate in a per-site and/or per IDF/MDF quality acceptance process with 


the Company’s Project Manager or Practice Manager at the conclusion of the 


project, or in the case of a multi-phase project, at the conclusion of each 


phase. 


3.2.5 Schedule, coordinate, and notify end users of any planned network or facility 


service interruptions required during the execution of this Statement of Work. 


3.2.6 Notify the Company of any defects with the installation services described 


herein within thirty (30) days after the date of the system cutover. In the event 


of multiple cutover dates (e.g. multi-site deployment), a thirty (30) day period 


will apply to the services provided during each individual cutover. Any defects 


reported by the Customer to the Company beyond thirty (30) days after the 


342/579







conclusion of this project will be deemed to be a separate work effort outside 


of this SoW and will be undertaken at the direction of the Customer for 


additional cost. 


343/579







4 Signature Forms 


4.1 Statement of Work Agreement 


4.2 Change Request Form 


4.3 Work Acceptance Certification 


344/579







Work Acceptance Certification (Sample) 


Date: ___________ 


Project Name:  


Project Number: #### 


Project Manager:  


Customer:  


Description of the work completed: 


Project complete Phase complete Major deliverable complete 


In reference to the “Master Service Agreement” executed between Development Group, Inc., the 
(“Company”), and Santa Cruz City Schools, the (“Customer”), both parties hereby certify, by the signature 
of an authorized representative, that this project, project phase, or major deliverable meets or exceeds 
the agreed-upon performance standards for scope, quality, schedule and cost.  The Customer further 
agrees that documentation for all relevant security, legal and regulatory requirements have been 
furnished by the Company and/or have been reviewed by the Customer. 


Additional remarks: 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the duly authorized representatives of the parties hereto have caused this 
Work Acceptance Certification to be fully executed. 


“CUSTOMER” 


Print Name:__________________________ 


Signature:___________________________ 


“COMPANY” 


Development Group, Inc. 


________________________________________ 


Daniel Lockwood 


President 


345/579







Change Request Form (Sample) 


Date: ___________ 


In reference to the “Master Service Agreement” executed between Development Group, Inc., the 


(“Company”), and Santa Cruz City Schools, the (“Customer”) regarding Project ______, both parties 


hereby certify, by the signature of an authorized representative, this Change Request Form will amend 


and be fully incorporated into the existing Statement of Work (SoW), Version _______, dated [ISSUE 


DATE]. 


1. Change request number for this project:


2. Reason for Change Request:


3. Changes to the SoW:


4. Schedule impact:


5. Cost impact:


SoW / Change Request Product(s) Services and/or T&E Total 


Original value of SoW $ $ $ 


Value of Change Request # $ $ $ 


New value of SoW $ $ $ 


6. Purchase order issuance (if applicable): Customer shall issue a written Purchase Order to
Company, or shall issue an amendment to its original Purchase Order issued under this SoW, for
the total amount of $ . 


Except as changed herein, all terms and conditions of the SoW remain in full force and effect. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the duly authorized representatives of the parties hereto have caused this 
Change Request to be fully executed. 


“CUSTOMER” 


Print Name:__________________________ 


Signature:___________________________ 


“COMPANY” 


Development Group, Inc. 


________________________________________ 


Daniel Lockwood 


President 


346/579







347/579







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Development Group Inc. Proposal for District-wide Network 
Coordination Consulting 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Development Group Inc. proposal for district-wide network coordination 
consulting. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of working with the District architects to aid in the design and 
coordination with future construction and modernization projects as it relates to the data 
network and all its components. This coordination will ensure that architectural plans are 
aligned with network needs. This proposal is based on an estimated number of hours, not to 
exceed the proposed amount.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not to Exceed $17,760.00, Measure A&B Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


348/579







Company:


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


Requested By:


Trevor Miller
Director, Facility Services


Description:


SCCS - Integrator Consulting - NTE


Proposal #25243


 


Bill To:
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS
133 Mission St
Santa Cruz, CA 95060-3754


Ship To:
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS
133 Mission St
Santa Cruz, CA 95060-3754


Sold To:
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS
133 Mission St
Santa Cruz, CA 95060-3754


Created: 12/2/2020
Expires: 1/2/2021
Version: 1


Account Manager: nslocum
Systems Engineer: djenkins


Payment Terms:
Net 30


Product & Manufacturer Maintenance


Line
No


Qty Product SMARTnet Unit Price Ext'd Price Tax


1 96


CABLING
Construction Services - Consulting Services to Perform Integrator Services Between Contractors Not to Exceed 12 Hours Per
Week $185.00/hr. At All Sites. (8 week block)Design of Telecomm spaces. Coordination for design of electrical/I.T. systems at
multiple campuses. Proposing approximately three (3), two hour meetings per Architect to coordinate network installation with
current and future construction projects. All meeting and coordination time to be billed on a T&M basis


185.00 17,760.00


Need more time to get important stuff done? Ask us about


Subtotal $17,760.00


 


Handling $0.00


Estimated Sales
Tax (9.25%)


$0.00


SMARTnet $0.00


Professional
Services


$0.00


Shipping $0.00


Total $17,760.00


349/579







 
Company:


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


Requested By:


Trevor Miller
Director, Facility Services


Description:


SCCS - Integrator Consulting - NTE


Proposal #25243


About Sales Tax
Items sold by Development Group, Inc. and shipped to destinations in California and Nevada are subject to sales tax.


If an item is subject to sales tax in the state to which the order is shipped, tax is generally calculated on the total selling price of each individual item. In accordance with state tax laws, the total selling price of an
order will generally include shipping and handling charges and item-level discounts. The amount of tax charged on your order will depend upon many factors including, but not limited to, the type of item(s)
purchased, and the source and destination of the shipment. Factors can change between the time you place an order and the time and invoice is sent, which could affect the calculation of sales taxes. The amount
appearing on your proposal as 'Estimated Sales Tax' may differ from the sales taxes ultimately charged.


About Product Returns
Development Group, Inc. ("DEVGRU") only accepts the return of Products (a) that DEVGRU has the right to return to the applicable manufacturers or suppliers, (b) for which DEVGRU receives your written request
for return within FOURTEEN (14) DAYS from the date of the invoice for such Products, and (c) that are factory sealed in fully resalable condition or which are Dead on Arrival ("DoA"). Except for Products returned
because they are defective or DoA, to be eligible for return, Products must be in resalable condition, complete, unused and unopened, with the outer seal intact. Products that do not meet these conditions are not
eligible for return and will be returned to you. Eligible Product returns will receive a credit that will be issued at the original purchase price that you paid for the Product only if your account is current. DEVGRU may
return to you, any Product not authorized for return (an "Unauthorized Return") at your expense, or DEVGRU may, at its sole discretion, issue a credit for the current price of the Product, less a thirty percent
(30%) restocking fee. DEVGRU is not liable for any loss or damage to Unauthorized Returns.


Company & Payment Information
Mailing Address


Development Group, Inc.
PO Box 991484
Redding, CA 96099-1484


Phone: (530) 229-0071
Fax: (530) 248-3415


Office Locations


Development Group, Inc.
6704 Lockheed Dr
Redding, CA 96002


   


Payment Information


Development Group, Inc.
32880 Collections Center Dr
Chicago, IL 60693


Federal Tax ID: 26-3740919


Wire Transfer Information


Domestic Wire Transfer (U.S.)
Wire Routing Transit Number (RTN): 026009593
Bank Name: Bank of America
City, State: Chicago, IL
Account Number: 8188065595
Title of Account: DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC


 


International Wire Transfer
Wire Routing Transit Number:
026009593
SWIFT Code: BOFAUS3N
Bank Name: Bank of America
City, State: Chicago, IL
Account Number: 8188065595
Title of Account: DEVELOPMENT
GROUP INC


Note: All wire transfers must be made in US Dollars
350/579







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Palace Business Solutions Proposal for DeLaveaga Elementary 
School Work Room Storage 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Palace Business Solutions proposal for DeLaveaga Elementary School work room 
storage. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of shelving for the work room at DeLaveaga Elementary School. These 
items will make the space more efficient and meet the needs of staff. This is part of the overall 
modernization of the main building. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$6,368.18, Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.04% of the overall site budget 
$14,188,861.00 is the total Bond Allocation to DeLaveaga Elementary School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


351/579







Palace Business Solutions P R O P O S A L2606 Chanticleer Ave., Santa Cruz, CA 95065
11-05-2020Furniture Division


Todd Trowbridge, Regional Vice President
P 831.476.3815 ext.352   C 831.247.1866
toddt@gopalace.com


SCCS De Laveaga ES Storage Workroom


Unit Sell


TaxableLine # MFG Product Qty. Extended Sell


1 PAL PAL OMNIA 1 $0.00


Make PO to: $0.00 True


Palace Business Solutions
c/o TROWBRIDGE ENTERPRISES
PO BOX 399234
SAN FRANCISCO, CA  94139-9234
HON Omnia Contract R191804


2 HSF HS72ABC 8 $229.24


Brigade Bookcase 5-Shelf  12-5/8D x 34-1/2W x 71H $1,833.92 True


$(P1)
.S


P1 Paint Opts
Charcoal


3 HSF HS42ABC 4 $134.69


Brigade Bookcase 3-Shelf  12-5/8D x 34-1/2W x41" $538.76 True


$(P1)
.S


P1 Paint Opts
Charcoal


4 HSF H511596 4 $114.18


Bookcase Laminate Top 34-1/2W x 12-5/8D $456.72 True


$(L1STD)
.B9


Grd L1 Standard Laminates
Lam: Silver Mesh


5 PDI DESIGN-340I 1 $62.00


Design Plans $62.00 True


6 TRI RDI-E 1 $2,937.60


Receive Deliver Assemble $2,937.60 True


Prevailing Wage
Hardware to mount to wall or floor
floor is concret
The walls are metal


SCCS De Laveaga ES Storage Workroom_v1.4_tc_201104 Page 1 of 2


352/579







Palace Business Solutions P R O P O S A L2606 Chanticleer Ave., Santa Cruz, CA 95065
11-05-2020Furniture Division


Todd Trowbridge, Regional Vice President
P 831.476.3815 ext.352   C 831.247.1866
toddt@gopalace.com


SCCS De Laveaga ES Storage Workroom


Unit Sell


TaxableLine # MFG Product Qty. Extended Sell


Sub-Total Customer Price $5,829.00


9.25% Sales tax $539.18


Total Customer Price $6,368.18


Terms and Conditions:
Final Acceptance of Proposal under Palace Furniture Terms and Conditions of Sale.
All furniture is non-returnable. This proposal is valid for 30 days.


Applicable local taxes will be added at time of invoice.


Date:


Autorized Buyer Printed Name and Title:


Purchase Order Number or Name for Purchase Order Approval:


Autorized Buyer's Signature:


Notes:


SCCS De Laveaga ES Storage Workroom_v1.4_tc_201104 Page 2 of 2


353/579







5


5
5


5
5


5


55


H511596
3


H511596
3


H511596
3


H511596
3


5'-7"


3'
-3
"


3'


Plan and 3D View


Santa Cruz City Schools


De Laveaga ES Storage Workroom


Date:


File:


Sheet:


11/4/20


1 of 1


Drawn By:


Tracy-340


Palace Business Solutions


www.gopalace.com


Corporate Office


2606 Chanticleer Ave.


Santa Cruz, CA 95065


P:831-476-3815


Project#:


SCCS DeLaveaga ES Storage


Workroom_v1.1_tc_201104.dwg


Description


TT-201022-A


Init.
Hrs.


1.0 1 tc
PLAN and Specify


Ver.


354/579



tracyc

Stamp







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.7. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: PSR Electric Proposal for DeLaveaga Elementary School 
Temporary Generator 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the PSR Electric proposal for the DeLaveaga Elementary School temporary generator. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of providing and installing a temporary portable generator for the kitchen 
at DeLaveaga Elementary School while power is turned off at the site so that PG&E can install 
the new switchgear as part of the modernization project. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$12,550.00, Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.08% of the overall site budget 
$14,188,861.00 is the total Bond Allocation to DeLaveaga Elementary School 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


355/579







356/579







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.8. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: PSR Electric Proposal for Mission Hill Middle School Motorized 
Gate Electrical 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the PSR Electric proposal for the Mission Hill Middle School motorized gate. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of the installation of power and data lines to accommodate a new 
motorized gate at Mission Hill Middle School. This is one part of the fencing and site safety 
plan. This was discussed and approved by the site bond committee on 08/26/2020. 
 


PSR Power For Gate $18,570 (agenda item 8.3.8.) 


Previous Fencing by Abacherli $51,450 (approved & budgeted) 


Gate and Remaining Fence Estimate $175,000 estimate -- this will be final portion 
of project - has not come to Board yet 


Estimated King street Fence and Gate Project Total $245,020 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$18,570.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.10% of the overall site budget 
$17,648,740.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Mission Hill Middle School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


357/579







358/579







 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Update on Expanding In-Person Services & Academic  
Interventions and Support 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Staff continue to support a robust distance learning program as well as in-person and virtual 
supports, while planning for expansion of our in-person instructional services.   
 
This update will include information on: 
Review of County COVID Data 
Each meeting, staff provides updated information on local COVID health data and our county 
status on the State’s Blueprint for Economic Recovery.   
 
Update on Preparation for Hybrid Instruction 
Staff continue to prepare facilities to address health and safety protocols outlined by the 
California Department of Public Health. 
 
Further, staff are working with an outside vendor to conduct a ventilation assessment and 
upgrade and tune our HVAC systems to maximize ventilation in all spaces. 
 
Academic Intervention & Support 
Staff continue to expand small in-person cohorts on campus to maximize support for our 
highest needs students.  In addition, Human Resources is recruiting for credit recovery teachers 
for our comprehensive high schools.  More marketing and outreach is being done to connect 
students with virtual tutoring, plans are being developed for summer programs, and staff are 
planning for ongoing academic interventions at all grade spans. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
To be determined as plans for interventions are finalized. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap that currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


359/579







SCCS Expanding In 
Person Instruction & 
Academic Intervention 
& Support Update 


Tuesday, December 15, 2020


360/579







Tonight’s 
Update


• Review of County COVID Data


• Update on Preparation for Hybrid 
Instruction


• Update on Academic 
Intervention & Support


361/579







State 
Monitoring 


System


• Rate of new cases and test positivity rate 
determine tiered placement 


• Santa Cruz County - 207 new cases per 
100,000 residents


• Santa Cruz County – 5.6% positivity rate


• Santa Cruz County placed on Tier 1 -
“Widespread” Risk


• Counties must remain in a tier for at least 3 
weeks before moving forward


• To move forward, county must meet next tier’s 
criteria for two consecutive weeks


• If county metrics worsen for two consecutive 
weeks, county moves to a more restrictive tier


362/579







363/579







364/579







Preparation 
for Hybrid 


Instruction


• Continued work to prepare facilities


• Continued work to upgrade ventilation


• Inventory and preparation to distribute 
technology for Hybrid Instruction


• Site Webinars for families on Hybrid Instruction 
& Safety Protocols


• Finalizing site safety videos


• Finalizing plan for Elementary Distance 
Learning during Hybrid Instruction


• Identifying Hybrid Instructional Cohorts
• Working to ensure families have the same in-person 


days
• Balancing Classes


365/579







Academic 
Intervention 
& Support


7


Expansion of small cohorts


Strategic Marketing and Outreach for  Virtual Tutoring


Recruitment for Credit Recovery Teachers for Spring 
Semester & Summer


Plan for 7 period day at HHS & SHS in fall


Ongoing planning to address academic needs at each 
grade span


Board Ad Hoc Committee to address interventions and 
resources to support student success


366/579







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Technology Plan Review 
  
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Technology Plan History 
On March 6, 2019, the Santa Cruz City School Board of Trustees approved a five-year 
technology plan. This plan was developed with stakeholder input from District Tech Coaches, 
the Tech Task Force, students, teachers and principals. Additionally, surveys of students, 
parents and teachers informed the plan. The four components of the plan include: 


1. Curriculum Implementation: Digital Citizenship, Digital Literacy and Computer Science 
Curriculum 


2. Instructional Technology Professional Development 
3. Data and Assessment Implementation 
4. Infrastructure, Hardware, Systems and Policies  


 


The 5-Year Technology Plan is intended to serve as a guide for technology-related decision 
making, as well as an instrument to monitor and evaluate progress toward identified goals and 
objectives including the technology integration standards outlined in the Common Core State 
Standards. Our goal for this plan is to create the ‘essential conditions necessary to effectively 
leverage technology for learning’” (International Society for Technology in Education, 2013). 
 
Classroom Technology Standards  
The Technology Plan outlines classroom technology standards. The District Bond modernization 
program includes plans for standardized technology and infrastructure at all sites based on the 
Technology Plan.  Achieving these classroom standards has also been supported through 
Learning Loss Mitigation resources this fall.  The plan outlines that all classrooms should have 
the following standard items: 


● Teacher laptop   
● Large-format Smart 75” LCD touch screen that supports device projection 
● Document Cameras  
● Chromebooks 
● Chromebook Carts 
● Google Suite (Including Google Classroom) 
● Classroom audio  


 
 


367/579







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


 
Instructional Planning During the Pandemic 
With the swift transition to distance learning in March, there was an immediate need for new 
technology tools to support teaching and learning. Technology resources, including 
Chromebook and hotspots, were provided to students who needed them to access their 
classrooms.   
 
Additionally, staff have spent countless hours focused on planning for technology needs in 
distance learning and Hybrid Instruction. Collaboration on technology needs began in the Spring 
of 2020, continued intensively in the Summer of 2020, and remains ongoing this fall semester. 
The teams and committees who planned for instructional needs during the pandemic included 
the following: 


● Extended Cabinet--GSCFT and SCCE leadership, Administrators & a Trustee 
Representative 


● School Reopening Instructional Committee--Teachers, GSCFT Representatives, and 
Administrators 


● Superintendent’s Advisory on School Reopening--Students, Parents, Teachers, GSCFT 
Representatives, Administrators & Trustee Representatives  


● Teacher Technology Leads 
 
Technology Plan Components 
The following update details training and additional expenditures that have occurred because 
of current technological demands in distance and hybrid learning. This update is organized 
under the original Technology Plan components that are listed above.  
 
Component #1 - Curriculum Implementation: Digital Citizenship, Digital Literacy and 
Computer Science Curriculum 
 
Technology Plan Goals: 
By the end of the 5-Year Tech Plan, all students will: 


● have equitable experience gaining computer skills and computer science skills as 
outlined by grade span in the articulated curriculum chart below 


● have access to online texts, databases, and other curricular resources as well as the 
skills to navigate them 


● think critically, behave safely, and participate responsibly in our digital world (see Digital 
Citizenship curriculum outlined below) 


 
In addition to these long-term goals, Distance Learning necessitated the purchase of several 
software programs to support student learning and assessment. Programs to support 
instruction and assessment were chosen with direct input from teachers.  
 
These programs serve to: 


● digitally enhance current curriculum 
● create rich and rigorous virtual learning experiences 


368/579







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


● provide teachers interactive tools to by which to engage students  
● support direct instruction in a virtual classroom 
● provide assessment data to inform instruction 


 
Purchased programs include: 


● Active Physics online portals 
● Cengage CTE digital curriculum 
● Edgenuity 
● EquatIO 
● ESGI 
● Flipgrid 
● Google Suite Upgrade 
● Learning Ally 
● Living by Chemistry online portals 
● Lexia 
● Pear Deck 
● Ready Math & iReady 
● Screencastify 
● SeeSaw 
● SORA 
● Zoom 


 


In addition to supporting current remote teaching and learning, these programs also support 
the goals laid out in the tech plan.  
 
Component #2 - Instructional Technology Professional Development 
 
Technology Plan Goals:   


● provide all teachers with an articulated list of grade level technology priority standards 
● train all teachers to use Google Apps for Education (e.g, Google Classroom, Google 


Calendar, Google Drive, etc.) 
● have systematic training (Tech Cadres) for current assessment systems, student data 


systems (e.g., Illuminate, MAP), and instructional technology 
● implement the SAMR (Substitution, Augmentation, Modification and Redefinition) 


instructional technology model 
● integrate instructional technology into curriculum, assignments, assessments, etc. on a 


daily basis 
 
For teachers throughout the country, distance learning was a new experience. Santa Cruz City 
Schools closed in-person instruction on March 16th and provided one week of intensive 
professional learning opportunities.  On a very swift timeline, teachers had to redesign their 
classrooms. 
 
 


369/579







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


Professional development this summer and fall have been informed in the following ways: 
● Consultation with the Santa Cruz Instructional Leadership Team  
● Consultation with a newly formed District Instructional Leadership Team with teacher 


representatives from all schools to address learning during the pandemic 
● Soliciting input in Open Teacher Forums 
● Staff Surveys 


 
Professional development is ongoing and focused on digital learning tools, common formative 
assessments, and best practices to engage students and to support a deeper understanding of 
essential standards and learning.  
 
In August of 2020, teachers were provided professional development modules (Modern 
Teacher) that focused on best instructional practices in distance learning. These professional 
development modules included: 


● “Architect Virtual Synchronous and Asynchronous Learning” 
● “Architect Effective Playlists and Learning Plans” 
● “Architect an Online Classroom Space” 


 
In addition, a professional development day was added to the teacher work calendar at the 
beginning of the school year. This day focused on:  


● Setting district norms and expectations for distance learning instruction 
● Growing teacher skills and knowledge in a set of specific education technology tools to 


support distance learning 
● Teacher collaboration spent on determining priority standards, aligning course 


curriculum to priority standards, determining/creating formative assessments focused 
on priority standards  


 
Further, this year, the District hired a Technology Teacher on Special Assignment through the 
Computer Science for All Grant. By supporting the implementation of the grant and its 
outcomes, the Teacher on Special Assignment has developed a robust professional 
development program for our teachers to aid in the use of digital tools, platforms and online 
resources. Training has included: 


● Google Classroom Training for Parents and Guardians 
● Ongoing Ed Tech/Computer Science for All Office Hours  
● Week of Code for activities for student of all grade levels 
● Family Nights for students and parents 
● Coaching cycles and observations with teachers to integrate computer science into the 


curriculum  
 


Other professional development has included: 
● Zoom  


○ Settings and Recordings 
○ Breakout Room Strategies 
○ Tips and Tricks 


370/579







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


● Computer Science Literacy Choice Boards 
● EdPuzzle  
● Pear Deck advanced features  
● Screencastify Training 
● EduProtocols  
● High Return Activities 
● Jamboard  
● Library Media Teacher coding activities  
● Special Education teacher training  


 


Component #3 - Data and Assessment Implementation 
 
Technology Plan Goals:  


● use MAP (Measures of Academic Performance) assessments in grades 2-10 as one data 
point to determine student growth and progress towards grade level standards 
proficiency in mathematics and reading 


● engage all students in grades 2-10 in goal setting using their Rasch Unit scale (RIT) as 
one measure of academic progress. 


● systematically access and analyze classroom, site, and district-wide data. 
● ensure all data pulled in Illuminate reports are accurate. 
● regularly check, analyze, and use data to make instructional, site, and district decisions. 
● regularly send home data reports to parents on their child’s growth/progress. 
● use Illuminate assessments for all grade levels when appropriate. 


 
In March 2020, NWEA (Northwest Evaluation Association) publicized that MAP assessments 
were not reliably valid in a distance learning environment. Though NWEA has since developed 
MAP assessments for virtual classrooms, teachers and District instructional leadership decided 
that the cost of MAP was not a wise investment for the 20-21 school year. Thus, the use of MAP 
as a data point in grades 2 - 10 was not available for all teachers this school year, and students' 
growth and progress towards grade level standards proficiency in math and reading had to be 
assessed through other means. 
 
Assessment systems that were decided on by teachers and purchased by the District for use in 
Distance Learning include: 


● Zearn (K - 5) - math proficiency 
● Lexia (K - 5) - reading proficiency 
● ESGI (Educational Software that Guides Instruction) (TK - 2) - phonics  
● I-Ready Diagnostic Assessments (6 - 8) - math and reading proficiency  
● MAP new remote classroom assessments - Soquel High School and Costanoa  


 
The following assessments continue to be in place for this school year: 


● Fountas & Pinnell online test - grades TK - 5 - reading proficiency 
● CAASPP (California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress) - grades 3 - 8 and 


grade 11 (was not available in Spring, 2020) 


371/579







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


● ELPAC (English Language Proficiency Assessments for California) - all grades  
● CPM (College Preparatory Mathematics) Curriculum Checkpoints - grades 9 - 12 - math  
● Social Emotional Health Survey - grades 3 - 12 


 
Illuminate assessments continue to be utilized by teachers and Illuminate student progress data 
is often used as part of Professional Learning Community Cycles of Inquiry. Additionally, 
Illuminate grade and transcript reports are regularly used by teachers, counselors and 
administration at the high schools.  
 
Component #4 - Infrastructure, Hardware, Systems and Policies  
 
Technology Plan Goals:  


● 21st century technology and the internet capacity to handle this technology in each 
classroom 


● 4g Hotspots made available for students who need them for in-home connectivity 
● full-time onsite Information Technology support for each secondary site 
● implemented a systematic staff technology refresh plan 
● improved systems for managing student and staff devices centrally (Master Data 


Management, Active Directory, remote assistance, Umbrella, etc) 
● an Information Technology Room (Think Geek Squad) available for staff and students at 


each school site 
 


Last Spring, the purchase of Chromebooks and hotspots were critical to the implementation of 
Distance Learning.  To date, we have distributed a total of 3731 Chromebooks, 100 Career 
Technical Education Laptops and 1070 hotspots. As part of our student engagement efforts, 
School Community Coordinators, School Counselors and Special Education staff continue to do 
outreach and home visits to ensure that students have access to devices and connectivity. This 
fall, we continue to provide Chromebooks and hotspots for families who are in need.  These 
needs have continued to grow due to increasing unemployment and due to the wildfires that 
struck our region.  
 
As teachers gain experience in online teaching, new needs have been identified. Teacher needs 
are communicated through surveys, Response to Intervention meetings, District Instructional 
Leadership meetings, open teacher forums, Cabinet/GSCFT meetings, PAL meetings and 
Principal meetings.  Staff have worked to provide additional resources as they are identified.  
 
As we continue to identify and purchase hardware, our process is also complicated by strict 
deadlines for expending money (Learning Loss Mitigation funding and CARES funding) 
established by the state. Meeting these abbreviated timelines while maintaining our 
established input process is challenging but has also forged a strong collaboration with teachers 
and the GSCFT as we navigate these decisions together.  
 


 
 


372/579







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


Reflections 
The conditions of the pandemic have created an urgency to address many of the Technology 
Plan goals (access, 1:1, technology integration into lessons, etc.), and has also created new 
needs that have resulted in a reprioritization of tech plan outcomes.  Some of the areas in 
which the district has accelerated the plan over the past nine months include: 


● Closing the digital divide 


● Student access to online curricular resources & skills to navigate them 


● Daily reinforcement of digital citizenship 


● Professional Development in technology integration provided for all teachers 


● Integration of digital instructional tools 


● Expanded integration of online assessment 


● Expansion of available hardware and infrastructure  


 


Additionally, staff now see that many of the new curriculums and tools employed during the 


pandemic will serve students after we no longer are implementing distancing learning and 


hybrid instructional models.  Some of those new resources that teachers and school leaders see 


value to continuing post pandemic include: 


● Ready Math 


● iReady 


● Living by Chemistry digital curriculum 


● Active Physics digital curriculum 


● Learning Ally  


● EquatIO 


● Flipgrid 


● Google Suite  


● Pear Deck 


● Screencastify 


● SeeSaw 


● Zoom for specific use/programs  


 
As challenging and difficult as this pandemic has been for teachers and students, the work that 
has transpired in the last nine months truly epitomizes the proverb “Necessity is the mother of 
invention.” Out of necessity, and because of our teachers’ commitment and dedication to their 
students, staff have moved from using technology as a mere tool for instruction and into the 
realm of “redefining” teaching and learning. We look forward to the impact that our 
instructional team’s newfound tech integration skills will have on the future of teaching and 
learning in Santa Cruz City Schools.  
 
 
 


373/579







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
 


Software and online academic platforms to support online 
instruction, standards-based teaching, student 
engagement and student skill building to mitigate learning 
loss 


$112,250 


● Educational Apps, Curriculum and Tools for 
Distance Learning including monitors and doc 
cameras to allow for split screens and casting 


● Educational apps support student engagement and 
rigor in an online environment 


● Digital curriculum to allow for continued standards-
based instruction in distance learning 


$834,893 
 


Staff Professional Development: Negotiated additional 


professional development day and Modern Teacher online 


modules including ongoing professional development 


sessions on the Google Classroom, use of new online 


teaching programs, and best practices for distance learning 


as well as social emotional strategies and programs  


$405,000  


Computer Science for All Teach on Special Assignment  $111,050 - Computer Science 


for All Grant  


Hotspots for students who need connectivity to participate 
in distance learning 


$77,478  


Student Chromebooks for students who need a device to 
participate in distance learning 


$1,214,658 


Student Laptops for CTE Courses to allow CTE students to 
participate in online CTE distance learning and to allow for 
access to online programs necessary to access those 
courses  


$350,000 


Teacher Supplies that support effective online instruction in 
distance learning (visuals, equipment and other materials) 


$85,000 


Document Cameras $35,324 


Web Cameras $30,450 


374/579







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


Sound Bars  $56,000 


Microphones $43,750 


Student Headphones and Microphones   $26,250 


Additional Chromebooks  $399,000 


Total Costs: 
$3,670,053   Learning Loss Mitigation/CARES Funding (Restricted)  
$111,050      Computer Science for All Grant (Restricted) 


 


 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 


375/579







SCCS 
TECHNOLOGY 
PLAN REVIEW


December 15, 2020 


376/579







5-YEAR 
TECHNOLOGY 


PLAN
BOARD ADOPTED


MARCH 2019


• Developed with stakeholder input in 
person or via surveys


• Tech Task Force


• Students


• Teachers & Principals 


• Four Components: 


• Curriculum Implementation: Digital 
Citizenship, Digital Literacy and 
Computer Science Curriculum


• Instructional Technology Professional 
Development


• Data and Assessment 
Implementation


• Infrastructure, Hardware, Systems 
and Policies 


377/579







PLAN COMPONENT #1: 


CURRICULUM 
IMPLEMENTATION: 
DIGITAL CITIZENSHIP, 
DIGITAL LITERACY 
AND COMPUTER 
SCIENCE CURRICULUM


378/579







NEEDS TO 
SUPPORT 


DISTANCE 
LEARNING


Digital enhancement of current 
curriculum


Rich and rigorous learning online 
learning experiences


Interactive tools to engage students 
and support direct teacher 
instruction provide assessment data 
to inform instruction


379/579







DIGITAL
CURRICULUM 
TO SUPPORT


DISTANCE 
LEARNING


• Cengage - Career Technical Education digital 


curriculum


• Edgenuity – K-12 online curriculum


• Ready Math – Middle School Digital Math 


Curriculum with diagnostic assessments


• iReady – Middle School Digital ELA Curriculum 


with diagnostic assessments


• Living by Chemistry – digital access 


• Active Physics – digital access


• Learning Ally  - Audio Book Library


• Sora - Library Platform 


380/579







APPL ICATIONS 
TO SUPPORT 


INSTRUCTION 
AND STUDENT 
ENGAGEMENT 


WITH 
DISTANCE 
LEARNING


• EquatIO – allows teachers to write digital math 


equations 


• Flipgrid – tool to facilitate online discussion


• Pear Deck - interactive presentation tool used 


to actively engage students in individual and 


social learning


• Screencastify – video creation tool to create 


lesson videos


• SeeSaw – elementary online learning platform


• Zoom – online meeting tool


• Google Suite Tools – various resources 


including Google Classroom


381/579







PLAN COMPONENT #2


INSTRUCTIONAL 
TECHNOLOGY 
PROFESSIONAL 
DEVELOPMENT


382/579







Modern Teacher Modules 


Additional Professional Development Day: Distance Learning instruction, 


tools, programs, platforms and essential teaching 


Computer Science for All Teacher on Special Assignment


Specific PD on a variety of Digital Tools 


Individual Assistance and Instruction from Technology Coaches 


383/579







PLAN COMPONENT #3


DATA AND 
ASSESSMENT 
IMPLEMENTATION


384/579







ASSESSMENT 
TOOLS TO 
SUPPORT 


DISTANCE 
LEARNING


Zearn


Lexia 


ESGI (Educational Software that Guides 
Instruction)


I-Ready Diagnostic Assessments 


New MAP (Measures of Academic 
Performance)


Local Illuminate Assessments 


385/579







PLAN COMPONENT #4


INFRASTRUCTURE, 
HARDWARE, SYSTEMS 
AND POLICIES 


386/579







HARDWARE TO 
SUPPORT DISTANCE 


LEARNING


Hotspots for students who need 


connectivity to participate in distance 


learning


Student Chromebooks for students 


who need a device to participate in 


distance learning


Student Laptops for Career Technical 


Education  Courses to allow students to 


access specialized online programs


Headphones and mics to access 


distance learning 


387/579







TECHNOLOGY
TOOLS FOR 
DISTANCE & 


HYBRID 
INSTRUCTION


Teacher Supplies that support effective online instruction in 
distance learning (visuals, equipment and  other materials)


Document Cameras 


Web Cameras  


Microphones 


Sound Bars 


Student Headphones and Mics 


New Teacher Laptops 


388/579







Teacher laptop  


Large-format Smart 75” LCD touch screen that 
supports device projection


Document Cameras 


Chromebooks


Chromebook Carts


Google Suite (Including Google Classroom)


Classroom audio 


CLASSROOM 
TECHNOLGY
STANDARDS


389/579







INITIAL 
REFLECTIONS


390/579







ACCELERATION 
OF 5-YEAR 


TECHNOLOGY 
PLAN


• Closing the digital divide 


• Student access to online curricular 


resources & skills to navigate them


• Daily reinforcement of digital citizenship 


• Professional Development in technology 


integration provided for all teachers 


• Integration of digital instructional tools


• Expanded integration of online 


assessment


• Expansion of available hardware and 


infrastructure 


391/579







CURRICULUM 
& TOOLS TO 
CONTINUE 


POST 
PANDEMIC


• Ready Math


• iReady


• Living by Chemistry digital curriculum


• Active Physics digital curriculum


• Learning Ally  


• EquatIO


• Flipgrid


• Google Suite Upgrade


• Pear Deck


• Screencastify


• SeeSaw


• Zoom for specific use/programs 


392/579







QUESTIONS?


393/579







                                                                   AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.1. 
  


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  2020-21 First Interim Financial Report 
 
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:  Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the 2020-21 First Interim Report with a Positive Certification.  A positive certification is 
assigned when the District will meet its financial obligations for the current year and the two 
subsequent fiscal years. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Board receives three statutorily mandated reports of the financial status of the District 
during the year: 


 
Report 


 
Period Covered 


 
Report to Board on 


 
First Interim 


 
7/1/20-10/31/20 


 
12/15/20 


 
Second Interim 


 
7/1/20-1/31/21 


 
3/10/21 


 
Year-End 


 
7/1/20-6/30/21 


 
 6/16/21 


 
Enclosed is the 2020-21 First Interim Financial Report for all funds.  The report on the State 
SACS forms is included in this board book and is available in the Business Office for viewing. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Revenue: 
Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) revenue sources decreased ($295K) 
Federal revenue increased $615K 
State revenue increased $105K 
Local revenue decreased ($74K) 
 


Expenditures: 
Certificated salaries increased $471K 
Classified salaries increased $357K 
Employee Benefits decreased ($775K) 
Books and supplies increased $2.9M 
Services and other operating expenditures increased $384K 
Capital outlay increased $187K 


394/579







                                                                   AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.1. 
  


First Interim Narrative 
 


The First Interim Fiscal Status Report for period ending on October 31, 2020 provides a 
comprehensive view of the activity which occurred from July 1, 2020 to October 31, 2020, 
highlighting adjustments to the 2020-2021 Adopted Budget. 
 


REVENUE 
Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) Revenue Sources 
LCFF Source projections have decreased $294,990 from $70,322,558 to $70,027,568 since the 
budget was revised.  This decrease was driven by enrollment updates and property tax revenue 
decreases. 
 
Federal Revenues 
Federal revenue projections increased $614,558 from $7,442,728 to $8,057,286 since the budget 
was revised. This adjustment was for carryover in Title I, Title III-LEP and Title III-Immigrant.  
Program expenditures were difficult to make in the latter months of the school year due to school 
closure.  
 
State Revenue 
State Revenue projections have increased $105,406 from $5,186,710 to $5,292,116 since our 
District’s budget was adopted. There were slight decreases in Lottery both unrestricted and 
restricted, as well as the Mandated Block Grant. The rest were increases associated with 
carryover and other programs where the allocation was understated. 
 
Other Local Revenue  
Other Local Revenue decreased $73,722 from $8,550,435 to $8,476,713.  
 
Samples of Sources are as follows: 
 


 Interest <$95,000> 


 Donations $373,882 


 Special Education AB602 revenue pass-through <$219,504> decreased for Secondary  


 Special Education AB602 revenue pass-through <$165,145> decreased for Elementary 


 


 
EXPENDITURES 


 
Certificated Salaries  
Certificated Salaries increased $188,584 from $37,485,896 to $37,674,480 as salaries were 
adjusted from projected to actuals.  
 


395/579







                                                                   AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.1. 
  


Classified Salaries  
Classified Salaries increased $330,779 from $12,362,631 to $12,693,410 as salaries were adjusted 
from projected to actuals and more positions were filled. 
 
Employee Benefits  
Employee Benefits decreased $775,478 from $23,137,961 to $22,362,483 as new hires were 
adjusted from projected to actuals.  


 STRS $28,000 


 PERS <$143,000> 


 OASDI/Medicare/Alternative <$60,000> 


 Health and Welfare decreased <$593,000> 


 Workers Comp <$83,000> 


 Retirees $77,000 


Books and Supplies  
Books and Supplies increased $2,924,979 from $10,168,356 to $7,243,377.  Site and department 
budgets were frozen when we believed we would be facing dramatic budget reductions which 
created large carryover balances. 


 Approved Textbooks $28,000 


 Materials and Supplies (Carryover) $2,600,000 


 Non-capitalized Equipment $263,000 


Services and Other Operating Expenditures  
Services and Other Operating Expenditures increased $384,367 from $12,398,671 to 
$12,783,038. 


 Subagreements for Services <$269,000> 


 Travel and Conferences <$72,000> 


 Rentals, Leases, and Repairs <$72,000> 


 Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures $673,000 (largely special education) 


 Communications $124,000 (hotspots) 


Capital Outlay 
Capital Outlay Expenditures increased by $186,777 from $297,694 to $484,471.  


 Building and Improvements <$6,000> 


 Equipment – for two new trucks $91,000 


 Equipment Replacement – for pool cover & reels, DROPS Program carryover $102,000 


 
 
This item is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


396/579







2020-21
First Interim 
Report
December 15, 2020


397/579







Recent News 
from 
Sacramento


● One time revenues in the State since April 2020


● Information on revenue forthcoming in Governor’s 


January Budget 


● Challenges in the out years due to economic effects 


of pandemic


● Discussion of potential federal stimulus 


● State discussion on fund distribution to support 


pandemic costs


● Pension costs projected to increase in 2022-23 


● Decline in enrollment and unduplicated counts 


present funding challenges to the state


398/579







Certification


• Positive Certification – Certifies that the District will be 


able to meet its financial obligation for the current and 


subsequent two fiscal years


• Santa Cruz City Schools 1st Interim 2020-21 is self-


certified as “Positive”


399/579







Changes in Revenue: 


LCFF Sources decreased by <$294,990>


● Driven by enrollment updates and property tax decreases


Federal Revenue increased by $614,558


● Carryover in Title I, Title III-Limited English, Title III-Immigrant


State Revenue increased by $105,406


● Carryover budgeted from Unaudited Actuals


Local Revenue decreased by <$73,722>


● Reduction in interest earnings, Special Education reductions 


1st Interim Adjustments


400/579







Changes in Expenditures:


Certificated Salaries increased by $188,584


● Updated staffing costs from budget adoption and start of school


Classified Salaries increased by $330,779


● Updated staffing costs from budget adoption for support services


Employee Benefits decreased by <$775,478>


● Updated PERS Reductions, Health and Welfare Decreases


1st Interim Adjustments


401/579







Changes in Expenditures:


Books and Supplies increased by $2,924,979


● Updated Materials/Supplies Carryover and Non-capitalized equipment


Services and Operating increased by $384,367


● Updated professional/consulting services in special education and 


reductions in travel/conferences and rentals/leases/repairs


Capital Outlay increased by $186,777


● Purchase of equipment (truck replacement, pool covers/reels) & DROPs 


Program carryover


1st Interim Adjustments


402/579







Changes in Fund Balance 2020-21
Revised Budget 1st Interim Change


Beg Fund Balance $17,822,562 $17,822,562 $0


Surplus/(Deficit) $750,839 ($2,137,917) ($2,888,756)


Ending Fund Balance $18,573,401 $15,684,645 ($2,888,756)


Restricted $2,427,841 $591,543 ($1,836,298)


3% Reserve $2,797,548 $2,894,748 $97,200


Assigned $6,906,645 $6,757,131 ($149,514)


Undesignated $6,441,367 $5,441,223 ($1,000,144)


% Unrestricted Reserve 9.91% 8.64% (1.27%)403/579







Learning Loss Mitigation & Coronavirus Relief Funds


● Addressing learning loss or accelerating progress to close learning gaps 


through the implementation, expansion, or enhancement of learning supports 


that begin before the start of the school year and the continuation of intensive 


instruction and support into the school year


● Extending the instructional school year by making adjustments to the 


academic calendar, increasing the number of instructional minutes provided 


during each week of school day, or taking any other action that increases the 


amount of instructional time or services provided to pupils based on their 


learning needs


404/579







Learning Loss Mitigation & Coronavirus Relief Funds


● Providing additional academic services for pupils, such as diagnostic 


assessments of pupil learning needs, intensive instruction for addressing 


gaps in core academic skills, additional instructional materials or supports, or 


devices or connectivity for the provision of in-classroom and distance learning


● Providing integrated pupil supports to address other barriers to learning, such 


as the provision of health, counseling, or mental health services, professional 


development opportunities to help teachers and parents support pupils in 


distance-learning contexts, access to school breakfast and lunch programs


● Funding has been earmarked under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and 


Economic Security Act (CARES) and the Governors Emergency Relief Fund 


(GEER) that include purchasing supplies to sanitize and clean facilities


405/579







Learning Loss Mitigation Funds (LLMF)


$4,899,963 District received in (LLMF) Learning Loss Mitigation Funds


$878,924 - Resource 3210 Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security Act       
Spend by September 30, 2022


$403,890 - Resource 3215 Governors Emergency Relief Fund                          
Spend by September 30, 2022


$2,999,833 - Resource 3220 Coronavirus Relief Funds, LCFF & Supplemental                                  
Spend by December 30, 2020


$106,435 - Resource 7388 COVID 19                                                                  
Spend by Open


$510,881 - Resource 7420 PROP 98                                                                            
Spend by June 30, 2021


406/579







Learning Loss Mitigation Funds (LLMF) - Budget
Revenue $ 4,899,963 


Chromebooks $ 1,611,116 


Laptops $ 510,594 


Hotspots $ 280,535 


Technology - Other Hardware $ 286,727 


Technology - Other Software $ 476,081 


Supplies to Sites $ 630,639 


Additional Professional Development Day for Certificated $ 210,000 


Extra Hourly for Teachers $ 214,773 


Small Group Tutoring $ 114,377 


Extra Hourly for Small Cohorts $ 93,728 


COVID-19 - Personal Protection Equipment (PPE) Supplies $ 294,228 


COVID 19 - PPE Set Aside $ 101,830 


Total Budgeted $ 4,824,628 


Total Not Budgeted $ 75,335 


407/579







1st Interim Multi Year Projection


408/579







1st Interim Multi Year Projection


409/579







1st Interim Multi Year Projection


410/579







1st Interim Multi Year Projection


411/579







Fund Balances


Fund 11 Adult Education - $49,320


Fund 13 Cafeteria - $58,304


$28,000 (Operating Inventory; Stores)


$38,000 (Restricted Donations/Safety Dollars)


Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance - $66,205


Fund 20 Special Reserve for Postemployment Benefits - $9,929


Per Actuarial study OPEB Liability is $16,897,030 with a pay as you go of $780,413


Fund 21 Elementary Bond - $20,400,000 projected to issue Series C in 2021


Fund 21 Secondary Bond - $42,000,000 projected to issue Series C in 2021


412/579







Fund Balances


Fund 21 Redevelopment Agency Elementary - $4,118,647


Fund 21 Redevelopment Agency Secondary  - $4,524,416
● $3,000,000 in funds set aside in secondary for performing arts center


Fund 25 Capital Facilities (Developer Fees)- $450,877


Fund 40 Special Reserve for Capital Outlay Projects - $21,428


Fund 73 Foundation Trust (Scholarships) - $1,928,022


413/579







Next Steps


January 15, 2021- Governor’s January Budget for 2021-22


January 2021 - Work with PowerSchool for updated enrollment numbers. 
(PowerSchool = new name for DecisionInsite)


March 10, 2021 - 2nd Interim Report


March 2021 - Preliminary Certificated and Classified Staffing reviews


May 2021 - Governor’s May Revise


June 2, 2021 - LCAP Hearing
- Budget Hearing


June 16, 2021 - LCAP Adoption
- Budget Adoption/Excess Balances Report


414/579







Fund 17: Basic 
& State Aid 
Funded 
Reserve 
Purpose


To prepare for both loss and deferred revenue 


due to:


• Declining enrollment


• Anticipated funding cuts resulting from 


pandemic recession


• Current revenue deferrals caused by 


pandemic budget


Simply stated:  Fund 17 is a district “rainy day” 


fund to help us weather revenue variability 


415/579







Budget Advisory Committee 
Discussion of Fund 17


● Expressed concerns about 


initiating Fund 17


● Recognized tremendous 


districtwide needs at this 


time


● Recognized a need for 


savings, preferring holding 


a higher reserve in general 


fund


416/579







Recommended Board Action


• Approve the 2020-21 1st Interim Report with a Positive 


Certification


417/579







Questions


“The measure of intelligence is the ability to


change” - Albert Einstein


418/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT


For the Fiscal Year 2020-21
44 40261 0000000


Form CI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 1 of 3 Printed:  12/6/2020   5:41 PM


NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129 and 42130)


Signed: Date:
District Superintendent or Designee


NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special
meeting of the governing board.


To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board 
of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)


Meeting Date: December 15, 2020 Signed:
President of the Governing Board


CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION


X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this
district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.


QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this
district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.


NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this
district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the 
subsequent fiscal year.


Contact person for additional information on the interim report:


Name: Jim Monreal Telephone: (831) 429-3410 x224


Title: Asst Supt of Business Services E-mail: jmonreal@sccs.net


Criteria and Standards Review Summary


The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CSI). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,
and should be carefully reviewed.


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met
Not
Met


1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption. X


419/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT


For the Fiscal Year 2020-21
44 40261 0000000


Form CI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 2 of 3 Printed:  12/6/2020   5:41 PM


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met
Not
Met


2 Enrollment Projected enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years has not changed by more than two percent since budget
adoption.


X


3 ADA to Enrollment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio for the current
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. X


4 Local Control Funding
Formula (LCFF) Revenue


Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since budget
adoption.


X


5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.


X


6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more
than five percent since budget adoption.


X


6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years
have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption. X


7 Ongoing and Major
Maintenance Account


If applicable, changes occurring since budget adoption meet the
required contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account
(i.e., restricted maintenance account).


X


8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. X


9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X


9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the
current fiscal year. X


10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.


X


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program


audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since budget
adoption that may impact the budget?


X


S2 Using One-time Revenues
to Fund Ongoing
Expenditures


Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time
revenues that have changed since budget adoption by more than five
percent?


X


S3 Temporary Interfund
Borrowings


Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
X


S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest
reserves)?


X


S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and more than
5% for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?


X


420/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT


For the Fiscal Year 2020-21
44 40261 0000000


Form CI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 3 of 3 Printed:  12/6/2020   5:41 PM


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt


agreements? X


• If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2019-20) annual
payment?


X


• If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or
are they one-time sources?


X


S7a Postemployment Benefits
Other than Pensions


Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
pensions (OPEB)? X


• If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB
liabilities? X


S7b Other Self-insurance
Benefits


Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers'
compensation)? X


• If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-
insurance liabilities? n/a


S8 Status of Labor Agreements As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still
unsettled for:
• Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X
• Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
• Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X


S8 Labor Agreement Budget
Revisions


For negotiations settled since budget adoption, per Government
Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget revisions still needed to meet the
costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:


• Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) n/a
• Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) n/a


S9 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X


ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current


fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X


A2 Independent Position
Control


Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
X


A3 Declining Enrollment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years?
X


A4 New Charter Schools
Impacting District
Enrollment


Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal
year?


X


A5 Salary Increases Exceed
COLA


Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state
funded cost-of-living adjustment?


X


A6 Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X


A7 Independent Financial
System


Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
system? X


A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X


A9 Change of CBO or
Superintendent


Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X


421/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
TABLE OF CONTENTS 44 40261 0000000


Form TCI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: tci (Rev 03/18/2020) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:35 PM


G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data


Data Supplied For:


Form Description


2020-21
Original
Budget


2020-21
Board


Approved
Operating


Budget


2020-21
Actuals to


Date


2020-21
Projected


Totals
01I General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS GS GS
08I Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
09I Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
10I Special Education Pass-Through Fund
11I Adult Education Fund G G G G
12I Child Development Fund
13I Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund G G G G
14I Deferred Maintenance Fund G G G G
15I Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
17I Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
18I School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
19I Foundation Special Revenue Fund
20I Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits G G G G
21I Building Fund G G G G
25I Capital Facilities Fund G G G G
30I State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund
35I County School Facilities Fund
40I Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects G G G G
49I Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units
51I Bond Interest and Redemption Fund
52I Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units
53I Tax Override Fund
56I Debt Service Fund
57I Foundation Permanent Fund
61I Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
62I Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
63I Other Enterprise Fund
66I Warehouse Revolving Fund
67I Self-Insurance Fund
71I Retiree Benefit Fund
73I Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund G G G G
76I Warrant/Pass-Through Fund
95I Student Body Fund
AI Average Daily Attendance S S S
CASH Cashflow Worksheet S
CHG Change Order Form
CI Interim Certification S
ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GS
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet S
MYPI Multiyear Projections - General Fund GS
SIAI Summary of Interfund Activities - Projected Year Totals G
01CSI Criteria and Standards Review S


422/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


A. REVENUES


 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 67,410,739.00 70,027,568.00 5,763,138.63 70,027,568.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,248,591.00 1,174,757.00 0.00 1,174,757.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 7,599,008.00 7,216,608.00 142,171.41 7,216,608.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 76,258,338.00 78,418,933.00 5,905,310.04 78,418,933.00


B. EXPENDITURES


 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 30,293,031.00 30,489,224.00 8,624,101.32 30,100,713.00 388,511.00 1.3%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 8,754,388.00 8,927,296.00 2,655,620.05 8,959,139.00 (31,843.00) -0.4%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 16,320,970.00 16,202,542.00 4,397,863.83 15,631,734.00 570,808.00 3.5%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,718,372.00 2,263,497.00 236,590.72 2,218,806.00 44,691.00 2.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 6,294,711.00 6,371,042.00 1,892,770.53 6,354,703.00 16,339.00 0.3%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 171,051.00 231,210.00 87,476.86 231,210.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299


           Costs) 7400-7499 25,362.00 25,362.00 0.00 25,362.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (735,561.00) (779,602.00) 0.00 (779,602.00) 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 62,842,324.00 63,730,571.00 17,894,423.31 62,742,065.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES


    OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER


    FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 13,416,014.00 14,688,362.00 (11,989,113.27) 15,676,868.00


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


 


    1) Interfund Transfers


        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses


        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 (17,019,374.00) (17,986,283.00) 0.00 (17,986,283.00) 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (14,819,374.00) (15,786,283.00) 2,500,000.00 (15,786,283.00)


423/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) Page 2 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 


    BALANCE (C + D4) (1,403,360.00) (1,097,921.00) (9,489,113.27) (109,415.00)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


 


    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 14,915,568.47 16,126,910.26 16,126,910.26 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 14,915,568.47 16,126,910.26 16,126,910.26


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 14,915,568.47 16,126,910.26 16,126,910.26


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 13,512,208.47 15,028,989.26 16,017,495.26


        Components of Ending Fund Balance


        a) Nonspendable


            Revolving Cash 9711 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00


            Stores 9712 27,704.00 27,704.00 27,704.00


            Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


            All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00


        c) Committed


            Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


            Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00


        d)  Assigned


            Other Assignments 9780 10,416,428.00 5,324,998.00 6,757,131.00


Reserve for 2021/22 Deficit 0000 9780 3,980,967.00


Reserve for 2022/22 Deficit 0000 9780 6,154,461.00


Reserve for 3% minimum for RRMA 0000 9780 281,000.00


Reserve for 2021/22 Deficit 0000 9780 1,134,523.00


Reserve for 2022/23 Deficit 0000 9780 4,190,475.00


Reserve for 2021/22 Deficit 0000 9780 2,154,567.00


Reserve for 2022/23 Deficit 0000 9780 4,602,564.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,649,706.00 2,920,658.00 2,894,748.00  


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 378,370.47 6,715,629.26 6,297,912.26  


424/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) Page 3 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


LCFF SOURCES


 


  Principal Apportionment


    State Aid - Current Year 8011 7,760,116.00 13,945,856.00 5,357,437.00 13,945,856.00 0.00 0.0%


    Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 1,222,758.00 1,223,854.00 321,074.00 1,223,854.00 0.00 0.0%


    State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 66,466.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Tax Relief Subventions


    Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 290,691.00 259,393.00 0.00 259,393.00 0.00 0.0%


    Timber Yield Tax 8022 58.00 17.00 0.00 17.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  County & District Taxes


    Secured Roll Taxes 8041 49,437,256.00 50,065,669.00 0.00 50,065,669.00 0.00 0.0%


    Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 970,397.00 997,174.00 844,017.81 997,174.00 0.00 0.0%


    Prior Years' Taxes 8043 94,845.00 71,057.00 17,566.31 71,057.00 0.00 0.0%


    Supplemental Taxes 8044 1,085,374.00 214,741.00 126,421.12 214,741.00 0.00 0.0%


    Education Revenue Augmentation


     Fund (ERAF) 8045 1,465,650.00 1,064,898.00 0.00 1,064,898.00 0.00 0.0%


    Community Redevelopment Funds


     (SB 617/699/1992) 8047 8,904,525.00 5,840,890.00 1,201.47 5,840,890.00 0.00 0.0%


    Penalties and Interest from


     Delinquent Taxes 8048 10,010.00 8,629.00 4,620.37 8,629.00 0.00 0.0%


  Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)


    Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 15,961.00 14,121.00 179.55 14,121.00 0.00 0.0%


    Less: Non-LCFF


          (50%) Adjustment 8089 (12,746.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


  Subtotal, LCFF Sources 71,244,895.00 73,706,299.00 6,738,983.63 73,706,299.00 0.00 0.0%


 


  LCFF Transfers


    Unrestricted LCFF


     Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other LCFF


     Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 (3,834,156.00) (3,678,731.00) (975,845.00) (3,678,731.00) 0.00 0.0%


    Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 67,410,739.00 70,027,568.00 5,763,138.63 70,027,568.00 0.00 0.0%


FEDERAL REVENUE
 


  Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Title I, Part A, Basic  3010 8290


  Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 


   Programs 3025 8290


  Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective


   Instruction 4035 8290


425/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) Page 4 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


  Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student 


   Program 4201 8290


  Title III, Part A, English Learner


   Program 4203 8290


  Public Charter Schools Grant


   Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290


  Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act


3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3182, 3185, 4037,
4050, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,


5510, 5630 8290


  Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290


  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE
 


  Other State Apportionments


    ROC/P Entitlement


      Prior Years 6360 8319


    Special Education Master Plan


      Current Year 6500 8311


      Prior Years 6500 8319


   All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 321,777.00 287,969.00 0.00 287,969.00 0.00 0.0%


    Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 926,814.00 886,788.00 0.00 886,788.00 0.00 0.0%


    Tax Relief Subventions


      Restricted Levies - Other 


        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


        Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590


    Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590


    Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 


     Program 6387 8590


    Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590


    California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590


    Specialized Secondary 7370 8590


    American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590


    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,248,591.00 1,174,757.00 0.00 1,174,757.00 0.00 0.0%


426/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) Page 5 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
 


  Other Local Revenue


    County and District Taxes


      Other Restricted Levies


         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes


         Parcel Taxes 8621 6,950,164.00 6,950,164.00 0.00 6,950,164.00 0.00 0.0%


         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Community Redevelopment Funds


       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


      Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF


       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Sales


      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 375,144.00 87,744.00 29,247.96 87,744.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 190,000.00 95,000.00 42,487.24 95,000.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts


      Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 83,700.00 83,700.00 70,436.21 83,700.00 0.00 0.0%


  Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers Of Apportionments


      Special Education SELPA Transfers


        From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791


        From County Offices 6500 8792


        From JPAs 6500 8793


      ROC/P Transfers


        From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791


        From County Offices 6360 8792


        From JPAs 6360 8793


      Other Transfers of Apportionments


        From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 7,599,008.00 7,216,608.00 142,171.41 7,216,608.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, REVENUES 76,258,338.00 78,418,933.00 5,905,310.04 78,418,933.00 0.00 0.0%


427/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) Page 6 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 23,290,296.00 23,325,435.00 6,523,766.57 23,163,187.00 162,248.00 0.7%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 3,086,863.00 3,368,750.00 884,304.50 3,050,529.00 318,221.00 9.4%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 3,392,921.00 3,427,459.00 1,151,517.59 3,444,963.00 (17,504.00) -0.5%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 522,951.00 367,580.00 64,512.66 442,034.00 (74,454.00) -20.3%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 30,293,031.00 30,489,224.00 8,624,101.32 30,100,713.00 388,511.00 1.3%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 1,088,412.00 1,078,569.00 175,684.59 1,060,698.00 17,871.00 1.7%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 3,914,846.00 4,004,225.00 1,245,177.85 4,020,587.00 (16,362.00) -0.4%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 800,813.00 850,165.00 286,846.72 922,524.00 (72,359.00) -8.5%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 2,814,081.00 2,852,628.00 925,912.28 2,850,539.00 2,089.00 0.1%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 136,236.00 141,709.00 21,998.61 104,791.00 36,918.00 26.1%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 8,754,388.00 8,927,296.00 2,655,620.05 8,959,139.00 (31,843.00) -0.4%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


 


  STRS 3101-3102 4,716,745.00 4,689,939.00 1,321,093.76 4,587,121.00 102,818.00 2.2%


  PERS 3201-3202 1,711,845.00 1,742,436.00 533,149.85 1,710,811.00 31,625.00 1.8%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 1,141,273.00 1,136,887.00 325,877.76 1,075,598.00 61,289.00 5.4%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 7,247,891.00 7,174,992.00 1,766,369.87 6,751,215.00 423,777.00 5.9%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 19,395.00 19,245.00 5,283.98 17,901.00 1,344.00 7.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 779,924.00 766,283.00 208,902.09 708,675.00 57,608.00 7.5%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 703,897.00 672,760.00 237,186.52 780,413.00 (107,653.00) -16.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 16,320,970.00 16,202,542.00 4,397,863.83 15,631,734.00 570,808.00 3.5%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 342,517.00 279,668.00 147,550.60 279,668.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 55,400.00 28,265.00 227.97 28,460.00 (195.00) -0.7%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 1,304,055.00 1,887,996.00 68,828.40 1,812,696.00 75,300.00 4.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 16,400.00 67,568.00 19,983.75 97,982.00 (30,414.00) -45.0%


  Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 1,718,372.00 2,263,497.00 236,590.72 2,218,806.00 44,691.00 2.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 234,956.00 100,000.00 0.00 145,000.00 (45,000.00) -45.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 33,607.00 24,102.00 1,862.75 22,629.00 1,473.00 6.1%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 54,275.00 63,814.00 14,085.00 63,909.00 (95.00) -0.1%


  Insurance 5400-5450 728,164.00 728,164.00 705,657.00 728,164.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 1,896,290.00 1,896,290.00 218,279.34 1,896,290.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 588,267.00 414,908.00 50,293.16 413,251.00 1,657.00 0.4%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 (1,520.00) (6,532.00) 0.00 (6,532.00) 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and


   Operating Expenditures 5800 2,229,130.00 2,618,517.00 704,410.25 2,572,340.00 46,177.00 1.8%


  Communications 5900 531,542.00 531,779.00 198,183.03 519,652.00 12,127.00 2.3%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER


  OPERATING EXPENDITURES 6,294,711.00 6,371,042.00 1,892,770.53 6,354,703.00 16,339.00 0.3%


428/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) Page 7 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


CAPITAL OUTLAY


 


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Media for New School Libraries


   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 67,000.00 72,700.00 0.00 72,700.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 104,051.00 158,510.00 87,476.86 158,510.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 171,051.00 231,210.00 87,476.86 231,210.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


 


  Tuition


    Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict


     Attendance  Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    State Special Schools 7130 17,063.00 17,063.00 0.00 17,063.00 0.00 0.0%


    Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments


      Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to County Offices 7142 8,299.00 8,299.00 0.00 8,299.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues


      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments


      To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221


      To County Offices 6500 7222


      To JPAs 6500 7223


    ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments


      To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221


      To County Offices 6360 7222


      To JPAs 6360 7223


    Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Debt Service


      Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 25,362.00 25,362.00 0.00 25,362.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


 


   Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 (735,561.00) (779,602.00) 0.00 (779,602.00) 0.00 0.0%


   Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS (735,561.00) (779,602.00) 0.00 (779,602.00) 0.00 0.0%


 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 62,842,324.00 63,730,571.00 17,894,423.31 62,742,065.00 988,506.00 1.6%


429/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) Page 8 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


 


    From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    From: Bond Interest and


          Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.0% 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


 


    To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: State School Building Fund/


     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


  SOURCES


 


    State Apportionments


      Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Proceeds


      Proceeds from Disposal of


       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of


       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates


       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


  USES


     Transfers of Funds from


      Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


     All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (17,019,374.00) (17,986,283.00) 0.00 (17,986,283.00) 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (17,019,374.00) (17,986,283.00) 0.00 (17,986,283.00) 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


  (a - b + c - d + e) (14,819,374.00) (15,786,283.00) 2,500,000.00 (15,786,283.00) 0.00 0.0%


430/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


A. REVENUES


 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 4,023,385.00 8,057,286.00 3,624,772.12 8,057,286.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 3,352,238.00 4,117,359.00 663,694.79 4,117,359.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 840,500.00 1,101,691.00 709,439.82 1,260,105.00 158,414.00 14.4%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 8,216,123.00 13,276,336.00 4,997,906.73 13,434,750.00


B. EXPENDITURES


 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 6,937,529.00 7,317,787.00 2,216,143.97 7,573,767.00 (255,980.00) -3.5%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 3,424,664.00 3,654,887.00 1,119,435.82 3,734,271.00 (79,384.00) -2.2%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 6,726,471.00 6,670,289.00 1,331,692.66 6,730,749.00 (60,460.00) -0.9%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 2,050,463.00 8,303,905.00 241,686.82 7,949,550.00 354,355.00 4.3%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 5,261,509.00 6,407,348.00 885,536.86 6,428,335.00 (20,987.00) -0.3%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 45,000.00 190,883.00 27,183.59 253,261.00 (62,378.00) -32.7%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299


           Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 735,561.00 779,602.00 0.00 779,602.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 25,181,197.00 33,324,701.00 5,821,679.72 33,449,535.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES


    OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER


    FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (16,965,074.00) (20,048,365.00) (823,772.99) (20,014,785.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


 


    1) Interfund Transfers


        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses


        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 17,019,374.00 17,986,283.00 0.00 17,986,283.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 17,019,374.00 17,986,283.00 0.00 17,986,283.00


431/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 2 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 


    BALANCE (C + D4) 54,300.00 (2,062,082.00) (823,772.99) (2,028,502.00)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


 


    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,833,832.60 1,695,653.98 1,695,653.98 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,833,832.60 1,695,653.98 1,695,653.98


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,833,832.60 1,695,653.98 1,695,653.98


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 1,888,132.60 (366,428.02) (332,848.02)


        Components of Ending Fund Balance


        a) Nonspendable


            Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


            Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


            Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


            All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 1,888,132.69 570,687.76 523,838.38


        c) Committed


            Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


            Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00


        d)  Assigned


            Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00  


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (0.09) (937,115.78) (856,686.40)  


432/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 3 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


LCFF SOURCES


 


  Principal Apportionment


    State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Tax Relief Subventions


    Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  County & District Taxes


    Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Education Revenue Augmentation


     Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Community Redevelopment Funds


     (SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Penalties and Interest from


     Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)


    Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Less: Non-LCFF


          (50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 


  Subtotal, LCFF Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


 


  LCFF Transfers


    Unrestricted LCFF


     Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091


    All Other LCFF


     Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


FEDERAL REVENUE
 


  Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Special Education Entitlement 8181 1,358,152.00 1,358,152.00 0.00 1,358,152.00 0.00 0.0%


  Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 122,615.00 122,615.00 0.00 122,615.00 0.00 0.0%


  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title I, Part A, Basic  3010 8290 971,218.00 1,300,719.00 185,472.31 1,300,719.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 


   Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective


   Instruction 4035 8290 232,785.00 264,705.00 62,538.17 264,705.00 0.00 0.0%


433/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 4 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


  Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student 


   Program 4201 8290 0.00 7,181.00 2,378.67 7,181.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title III, Part A, English Learner


   Program 4203 8290 95,412.00 184,799.00 76,995.31 184,799.00 0.00 0.0%


  Public Charter Schools Grant


   Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act


3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3182, 3185, 4037,
4050, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,


5510, 5630 8290 120,322.00 286,732.00 58,544.22 286,732.00 0.00 0.0%


  Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 78,433.00 78,433.00 0.00 78,433.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 1,044,448.00 4,453,950.00 3,238,843.44 4,453,950.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 4,023,385.00 8,057,286.00 3,624,772.12 8,057,286.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE
 


  Other State Apportionments


    ROC/P Entitlement


      Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Special Education Master Plan


      Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 331,262.00 311,408.00 3,295.97 311,408.00 0.00 0.0%


    Tax Relief Subventions


      Restricted Levies - Other 


        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 251,464.00 276,775.00 4,256.71 276,775.00 0.00 0.0%


    Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 


     Program 6387 8590 110,878.00 265,928.00 240,266.42 265,928.00 0.00 0.0%


    Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 2,658,634.00 3,263,248.00 415,875.69 3,263,248.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 3,352,238.00 4,117,359.00 663,694.79 4,117,359.00 0.00 0.0%


434/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 5 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
 


  Other Local Revenue


    County and District Taxes


      Other Restricted Levies


         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes


         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Community Redevelopment Funds


       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF


       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales


      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 54,300.00 370,912.00 16,612.12 370,912.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts


      Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


      Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


      Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 1,437.00 1,437.00 1,547.00 110.00 7.7%


    Other Local Revenue


      Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


      Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 799,982.00 1,127,773.00 362,792.70 1,286,077.00 158,304.00 14.0%


  Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers Of Apportionments


      Special Education SELPA Transfers


        From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From County Offices 6500 8792 (13,782.00) (398,431.00) 328,598.00 (398,431.00) 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      ROC/P Transfers


        From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Other Transfers of Apportionments


        From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00  


        From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 840,500.00 1,101,691.00 709,439.82 1,260,105.00 158,414.00 14.4%
 


TOTAL, REVENUES 8,216,123.00 13,276,336.00 4,997,906.73 13,434,750.00 158,414.00 1.2%


435/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 6 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


CERTIFICATED SALARIES


 


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 4,852,343.00 5,295,223.00 1,531,816.88 5,523,532.00 (228,309.00) -4.3%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 1,340,349.00 1,340,908.00 427,943.36 1,382,387.00 (41,479.00) -3.1%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 508,857.00 510,961.00 173,225.44 510,961.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 235,980.00 170,695.00 83,158.29 156,887.00 13,808.00 8.1%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 6,937,529.00 7,317,787.00 2,216,143.97 7,573,767.00 (255,980.00) -3.5%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 1,485,757.00 1,544,161.00 482,009.24 1,616,562.00 (72,401.00) -4.7%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 1,555,623.00 1,653,002.00 478,093.08 1,662,339.00 (9,337.00) -0.6%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 169,463.00 173,372.00 57,869.80 173,372.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 211,228.00 281,759.00 101,463.70 281,998.00 (239.00) -0.1%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 2,593.00 2,593.00 0.00 0.00 2,593.00 100.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 3,424,664.00 3,654,887.00 1,119,435.82 3,734,271.00 (79,384.00) -2.2%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


 


  STRS 3101-3102 3,040,791.00 3,025,932.00 341,272.22 3,066,508.00 (40,576.00) -1.3%


  PERS 3201-3202 680,389.00 707,712.00 218,317.72 710,216.00 (2,504.00) -0.4%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 363,817.00 369,798.00 116,794.34 380,349.00 (10,551.00) -2.9%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 2,428,086.00 2,369,414.00 591,349.20 2,370,240.00 (826.00) 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 5,198.00 5,075.00 1,592.39 5,238.00 (163.00) -3.2%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 208,190.00 192,358.00 62,366.79 198,198.00 (5,840.00) -3.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 6,726,471.00 6,670,289.00 1,331,692.66 6,730,749.00 (60,460.00) -0.9%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 53,735.00 30,636.65 58,089.00 (4,354.00) -8.1%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 500.00 31,566.00 10,612.34 37,178.00 (5,612.00) -17.8%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 2,030,494.00 7,829,975.00 190,530.22 7,385,298.00 444,677.00 5.7%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 19,469.00 388,629.00 9,907.61 468,985.00 (80,356.00) -20.7%


  Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 2,050,463.00 8,303,905.00 241,686.82 7,949,550.00 354,355.00 4.3%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 1,862,301.00 207,365.00 0.00 1,683,381.00 (1,476,016.00) -711.8%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 347,048.00 233,131.00 6,147.30 241,700.00 (8,569.00) -3.7%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 12,671.00 12,591.00 12,671.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 255,000.00 466,723.00 227,174.19 502,023.00 (35,300.00) -7.6% 


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 1,520.00 6,532.00 0.00 6,532.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and


   Operating Expenditures 5800 2,792,580.00 5,153,182.00 545,312.65 3,722,821.00 1,430,361.00 27.8%


  Communications 5900 3,060.00 327,744.00 94,311.72 259,207.00 68,537.00 20.9%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER


  OPERATING EXPENDITURES 5,261,509.00 6,407,348.00 885,536.86 6,428,335.00 (20,987.00) -0.3%


436/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 7 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


CAPITAL OUTLAY


 


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 6,183.59 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Media for New School Libraries


   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 71,272.00 21,000.00 106,272.00 (35,000.00) -49.1%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 45,000.00 119,611.00 0.00 146,989.00 (27,378.00) -22.9%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 45,000.00 190,883.00 27,183.59 253,261.00 (62,378.00) -32.7%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


 


  Tuition


    Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict


     Attendance  Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments


      Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues


      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments


      To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments


      To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Debt Service


      Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


 


   Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 735,561.00 779,602.00 0.00 779,602.00 0.00 0.0%


   Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 735,561.00 779,602.00 0.00 779,602.00 0.00 0.0%


 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 25,181,197.00 33,324,701.00 5,821,679.72 33,449,535.00 (124,834.00) -0.4%


437/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 8 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


 


    From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    From: Bond Interest and


          Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


 


    To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: State School Building Fund/


     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


  SOURCES


 


    State Apportionments


      Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Proceeds


      Proceeds from Disposal of


       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of


       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates


       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


  USES


     Transfers of Funds from


      Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


     All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 17,019,374.00 17,986,283.00 0.00 17,986,283.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 17,019,374.00 17,986,283.00 0.00 17,986,283.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


  (a - b + c - d + e) 17,019,374.00 17,986,283.00 0.00 17,986,283.00 0.00 0.0%


438/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


A. REVENUES


 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 67,410,739.00 70,027,568.00 5,763,138.63 70,027,568.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 4,023,385.00 8,057,286.00 3,624,772.12 8,057,286.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 4,600,829.00 5,292,116.00 663,694.79 5,292,116.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 8,439,508.00 8,318,299.00 851,611.23 8,476,713.00 158,414.00 1.9%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 84,474,461.00 91,695,269.00 10,903,216.77 91,853,683.00


B. EXPENDITURES


 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 37,230,560.00 37,807,011.00 10,840,245.29 37,674,480.00 132,531.00 0.4%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 12,179,052.00 12,582,183.00 3,775,055.87 12,693,410.00 (111,227.00) -0.9%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 23,047,441.00 22,872,831.00 5,729,556.49 22,362,483.00 510,348.00 2.2%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 3,768,835.00 10,567,402.00 478,277.54 10,168,356.00 399,046.00 3.8%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 11,556,220.00 12,778,390.00 2,778,307.39 12,783,038.00 (4,648.00) 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 216,051.00 422,093.00 114,660.45 484,471.00 (62,378.00) -14.8%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299


           Costs) 7400-7499 25,362.00 25,362.00 0.00 25,362.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 88,023,521.00 97,055,272.00 23,716,103.03 96,191,600.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES


    OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER


    FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (3,549,060.00) (5,360,003.00) (12,812,886.26) (4,337,917.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


 


    1) Interfund Transfers


        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses


        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 2,200,000.00 2,200,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,200,000.00


439/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 2 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 


    BALANCE (C + D4) (1,349,060.00) (3,160,003.00) (10,312,886.26) (2,137,917.00)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


 


    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 16,749,401.07 17,822,564.24 17,822,564.24 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 16,749,401.07 17,822,564.24 17,822,564.24


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 16,749,401.07 17,822,564.24 17,822,564.24


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 15,400,341.07 14,662,561.24 15,684,647.24


        Components of Ending Fund Balance


        a) Nonspendable


            Revolving Cash 9711 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00


            Stores 9712 27,704.00 27,704.00 27,704.00


            Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


            All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 1,888,132.69 570,687.76 523,838.38


        c) Committed


            Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


            Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00


        d)  Assigned


            Other Assignments 9780 10,416,428.00 5,324,998.00 6,757,131.00


Reserve for 2021/22 Deficit 0000 9780 3,980,967.00


Reserve for 2022/22 Deficit 0000 9780 6,154,461.00


Reserve for 3% minimum for RRMA 0000 9780 281,000.00


Reserve for 2021/22 Deficit 0000 9780 1,134,523.00


Reserve for 2022/23 Deficit 0000 9780 4,190,475.00


Reserve for 2021/22 Deficit 0000 9780 2,154,567.00


Reserve for 2022/23 Deficit 0000 9780 4,602,564.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,649,706.00 2,920,658.00 2,894,748.00  


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 378,370.38 5,778,513.48 5,441,225.86  


440/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 3 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


LCFF SOURCES


 


  Principal Apportionment


    State Aid - Current Year 8011 7,760,116.00 13,945,856.00 5,357,437.00 13,945,856.00 0.00 0.0%


    Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 1,222,758.00 1,223,854.00 321,074.00 1,223,854.00 0.00 0.0%


    State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 66,466.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Tax Relief Subventions


    Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 290,691.00 259,393.00 0.00 259,393.00 0.00 0.0%


    Timber Yield Tax 8022 58.00 17.00 0.00 17.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  County & District Taxes


    Secured Roll Taxes 8041 49,437,256.00 50,065,669.00 0.00 50,065,669.00 0.00 0.0%


    Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 970,397.00 997,174.00 844,017.81 997,174.00 0.00 0.0%


    Prior Years' Taxes 8043 94,845.00 71,057.00 17,566.31 71,057.00 0.00 0.0%


    Supplemental Taxes 8044 1,085,374.00 214,741.00 126,421.12 214,741.00 0.00 0.0%


    Education Revenue Augmentation


     Fund (ERAF) 8045 1,465,650.00 1,064,898.00 0.00 1,064,898.00 0.00 0.0%


    Community Redevelopment Funds


     (SB 617/699/1992) 8047 8,904,525.00 5,840,890.00 1,201.47 5,840,890.00 0.00 0.0%


    Penalties and Interest from


     Delinquent Taxes 8048 10,010.00 8,629.00 4,620.37 8,629.00 0.00 0.0%


  Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)


    Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 15,961.00 14,121.00 179.55 14,121.00 0.00 0.0%


    Less: Non-LCFF


          (50%) Adjustment 8089 (12,746.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


  Subtotal, LCFF Sources 71,244,895.00 73,706,299.00 6,738,983.63 73,706,299.00 0.00 0.0%


 


  LCFF Transfers


    Unrestricted LCFF


     Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other LCFF


     Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 (3,834,156.00) (3,678,731.00) (975,845.00) (3,678,731.00) 0.00 0.0%


    Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 67,410,739.00 70,027,568.00 5,763,138.63 70,027,568.00 0.00 0.0%


FEDERAL REVENUE
 


  Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Special Education Entitlement 8181 1,358,152.00 1,358,152.00 0.00 1,358,152.00 0.00 0.0%


  Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 122,615.00 122,615.00 0.00 122,615.00 0.00 0.0%


  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title I, Part A, Basic  3010 8290 971,218.00 1,300,719.00 185,472.31 1,300,719.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 


   Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective


   Instruction 4035 8290 232,785.00 264,705.00 62,538.17 264,705.00 0.00 0.0%


441/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 4 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


  Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student 


   Program 4201 8290 0.00 7,181.00 2,378.67 7,181.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title III, Part A, English Learner


   Program 4203 8290 95,412.00 184,799.00 76,995.31 184,799.00 0.00 0.0%


  Public Charter Schools Grant


   Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act


3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3182, 3185, 4037,
4050, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,


5510, 5630 8290 120,322.00 286,732.00 58,544.22 286,732.00 0.00 0.0%


  Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 78,433.00 78,433.00 0.00 78,433.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 1,044,448.00 4,453,950.00 3,238,843.44 4,453,950.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 4,023,385.00 8,057,286.00 3,624,772.12 8,057,286.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE
 


  Other State Apportionments


    ROC/P Entitlement


      Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Special Education Master Plan


      Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 321,777.00 287,969.00 0.00 287,969.00 0.00 0.0%


    Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 1,258,076.00 1,198,196.00 3,295.97 1,198,196.00 0.00 0.0%


    Tax Relief Subventions


      Restricted Levies - Other 


        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 251,464.00 276,775.00 4,256.71 276,775.00 0.00 0.0%


    Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 


     Program 6387 8590 110,878.00 265,928.00 240,266.42 265,928.00 0.00 0.0%


    Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 2,658,634.00 3,263,248.00 415,875.69 3,263,248.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 4,600,829.00 5,292,116.00 663,694.79 5,292,116.00 0.00 0.0%


442/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 5 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
 


  Other Local Revenue


    County and District Taxes


      Other Restricted Levies


         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes


         Parcel Taxes 8621 6,950,164.00 6,950,164.00 0.00 6,950,164.00 0.00 0.0%


         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Community Redevelopment Funds


       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF


       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales


      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 429,444.00 458,656.00 45,860.08 458,656.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 190,000.00 95,000.00 42,487.24 95,000.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts


      Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 1,437.00 1,437.00 1,547.00 110.00 7.7%


    Other Local Revenue


      Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 883,682.00 1,211,473.00 433,228.91 1,369,777.00 158,304.00 13.1%


  Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers Of Apportionments


      Special Education SELPA Transfers


        From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From County Offices 6500 8792 (13,782.00) (398,431.00) 328,598.00 (398,431.00) 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      ROC/P Transfers


        From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Other Transfers of Apportionments


        From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  


        From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 8,439,508.00 8,318,299.00 851,611.23 8,476,713.00 158,414.00 1.9%
 


TOTAL, REVENUES 84,474,461.00 91,695,269.00 10,903,216.77 91,853,683.00 158,414.00 0.2%


443/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 6 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


CERTIFICATED SALARIES


 


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 28,142,639.00 28,620,658.00 8,055,583.45 28,686,719.00 (66,061.00) -0.2%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 4,427,212.00 4,709,658.00 1,312,247.86 4,432,916.00 276,742.00 5.9%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 3,901,778.00 3,938,420.00 1,324,743.03 3,955,924.00 (17,504.00) -0.4%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 758,931.00 538,275.00 147,670.95 598,921.00 (60,646.00) -11.3%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 37,230,560.00 37,807,011.00 10,840,245.29 37,674,480.00 132,531.00 0.4%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 2,574,169.00 2,622,730.00 657,693.83 2,677,260.00 (54,530.00) -2.1%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 5,470,469.00 5,657,227.00 1,723,270.93 5,682,926.00 (25,699.00) -0.5%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 970,276.00 1,023,537.00 344,716.52 1,095,896.00 (72,359.00) -7.1%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 3,025,309.00 3,134,387.00 1,027,375.98 3,132,537.00 1,850.00 0.1%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 138,829.00 144,302.00 21,998.61 104,791.00 39,511.00 27.4%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 12,179,052.00 12,582,183.00 3,775,055.87 12,693,410.00 (111,227.00) -0.9%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


 


  STRS 3101-3102 7,757,536.00 7,715,871.00 1,662,365.98 7,653,629.00 62,242.00 0.8%


  PERS 3201-3202 2,392,234.00 2,450,148.00 751,467.57 2,421,027.00 29,121.00 1.2%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 1,505,090.00 1,506,685.00 442,672.10 1,455,947.00 50,738.00 3.4%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 9,675,977.00 9,544,406.00 2,357,719.07 9,121,455.00 422,951.00 4.4%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 24,593.00 24,320.00 6,876.37 23,139.00 1,181.00 4.9%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 988,114.00 958,641.00 271,268.88 906,873.00 51,768.00 5.4%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 703,897.00 672,760.00 237,186.52 780,413.00 (107,653.00) -16.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 23,047,441.00 22,872,831.00 5,729,556.49 22,362,483.00 510,348.00 2.2%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 342,517.00 333,403.00 178,187.25 337,757.00 (4,354.00) -1.3%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 55,900.00 59,831.00 10,840.31 65,638.00 (5,807.00) -9.7%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 3,334,549.00 9,717,971.00 259,358.62 9,197,994.00 519,977.00 5.4%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 35,869.00 456,197.00 29,891.36 566,967.00 (110,770.00) -24.3%


  Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 3,768,835.00 10,567,402.00 478,277.54 10,168,356.00 399,046.00 3.8%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 2,097,257.00 307,365.00 0.00 1,828,381.00 (1,521,016.00) -494.9%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 380,655.00 257,233.00 8,010.05 264,329.00 (7,096.00) -2.8%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 54,275.00 76,485.00 26,676.00 76,580.00 (95.00) -0.1%


  Insurance 5400-5450 728,164.00 728,164.00 705,657.00 728,164.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 1,896,290.00 1,896,290.00 218,279.34 1,896,290.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 843,267.00 881,631.00 277,467.35 915,274.00 (33,643.00) -3.8%0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and


   Operating Expenditures 5800 5,021,710.00 7,771,699.00 1,249,722.90 6,295,161.00 1,476,538.00 19.0%


  Communications 5900 534,602.00 859,523.00 292,494.75 778,859.00 80,664.00 9.4%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER


  OPERATING EXPENDITURES 11,556,220.00 12,778,390.00 2,778,307.39 12,783,038.00 (4,648.00) 0.0%


444/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 7 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


CAPITAL OUTLAY


 


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 6,183.59 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Media for New School Libraries


   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 67,000.00 143,972.00 21,000.00 178,972.00 (35,000.00) -24.3%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 149,051.00 278,121.00 87,476.86 305,499.00 (27,378.00) -9.8%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 216,051.00 422,093.00 114,660.45 484,471.00 (62,378.00) -14.8%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


 


  Tuition


    Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict


     Attendance  Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    State Special Schools 7130 17,063.00 17,063.00 0.00 17,063.00 0.00 0.0%


    Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments


      Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to County Offices 7142 8,299.00 8,299.00 0.00 8,299.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues


      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments


      To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments


      To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Debt Service


      Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 25,362.00 25,362.00 0.00 25,362.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


 


   Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


   Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 88,023,521.00 97,055,272.00 23,716,103.03 96,191,600.00 863,672.00 0.9%


445/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 8 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


 


    From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    From: Bond Interest and


          Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.0% 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


 


    To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: State School Building Fund/


     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


  SOURCES


 


    State Apportionments


      Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Proceeds


      Proceeds from Disposal of


       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of


       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates


       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


  USES


     Transfers of Funds from


      Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


     All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


  (a - b + c - d + e) 2,200,000.00 2,200,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,200,000.00 0.00 0.0%


446/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
General Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:36 PM


2020-21
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


3220 Coronavirus Relief Fund: Learning Loss Mitigation 0.04
5640 Medi-Cal Billing Option 0.49
6300 Lottery:  Instructional Materials 0.44
7311 Classified School Employee Professional Development Block Grant0.48
7420 State Learning Loss Mitigation Funds 600.82
8150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account (RMA: Education Code Section 17070.75)523,236.11


Total, Restricted Balance 523,838.38


447/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Adult Education Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  11I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:37 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES      
      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 80,460.00 80,560.00 95.04 80,560.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 80,460.00 80,560.00 95.04 80,560.00


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 30,969.00 30,969.00 10,323.08 30,969.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 29,831.00 29,831.00 9,906.59 29,831.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 3,260.00 3,260.00 18.63 3,260.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 16,400.00 16,400.00 1,498.08 16,400.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 80,460.00 80,460.00 21,746.38 80,460.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 0.00 100.00 (21,651.34) 100.00


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


448/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Adult Education Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  11I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 2 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:37 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND


     BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 100.00 (21,651.34) 100.00


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 45,865.37 49,219.66 49,219.66 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 45,865.37 49,219.66 49,219.66


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 45,865.37 49,219.66 49,219.66


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 45,865.37 49,319.66 49,319.66


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable


             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 2,158.11 2,158.11 2,158.11


        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  
        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 43,707.26 47,161.55 47,161.55


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


449/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Adult Education Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  11I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 3 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:37 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


LCFF SOURCES
 


LCFF Transfers


    LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


FEDERAL REVENUE


  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Pass-Through Revenues From Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE
 


  Other State Apportionments


    All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Adult Education Program 6391 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


    Sales


      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 0.00 100.00 95.04 100.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts


      Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 80,460.00 80,460.00 0.00 80,460.00 0.00 0.0%


  Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 80,460.00 80,560.00 95.04 80,560.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 80,460.00 80,560.00 95.04 80,560.00


450/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Adult Education Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  11I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 4 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:37 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 30,969.00 30,969.00 10,323.08 30,969.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 30,969.00 30,969.00 10,323.08 30,969.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 6,411.00 6,411.00 2,136.88 6,411.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 2,363.00 2,363.00 788.66 2,363.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 20,421.00 20,421.00 6,773.96 20,421.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 15.00 15.00 5.16 15.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 621.00 621.00 201.93 621.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 29,831.00 29,831.00 9,906.59 29,831.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 3,260.00 3,260.00 18.63 3,260.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 3,260.00 3,260.00 18.63 3,260.00 0.00 0.0%


451/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Adult Education Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  11I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 5 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:37 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 14,400.00 14,400.00 1,498.08 14,400.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 16,400.00 16,400.00 1,498.08 16,400.00 0.00 0.0%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Tuition


    Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments


      Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Transfers Out


    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues


      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
  


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 80,460.00 80,460.00 21,746.38 80,460.00  


452/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Adult Education Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  11I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 6 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:37 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: State School Building Fund/


     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


453/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
Adult Education Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form  11I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:37 PM


2020/21
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


9010 Other Restricted Local 2,158.11


Total, Restricted Balance 2,158.11


454/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  13I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:37 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES      


      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 1,027,000.00 1,027,000.00 34,632.60 1,027,000.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 75,000.00 75,000.00 2,890.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 667,600.00 667,150.00 79,882.05 667,150.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,769,600.00 1,769,150.00 117,404.65 1,769,150.00


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 710,424.00 731,265.00 229,602.68 731,265.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 553,141.00 568,573.00 150,113.55 568,573.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 687,174.00 704,230.00 76,966.07 704,230.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 38,630.00 47,688.00 23,530.01 47,688.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 16,716.00 0.00 16,716.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,989,369.00 2,068,472.00 480,212.31 2,068,472.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (219,769.00) (299,322.00) (362,807.66) (299,322.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00


455/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  13I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 2 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:37 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND


     BALANCE (C + D4) 80,231.00 678.00 (362,807.66) 678.00


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 33,243.20 57,625.98 57,625.98 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 33,243.20 57,625.98 57,625.98


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 33,243.20 57,625.98 57,625.98


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 113,474.20 58,303.98 58,303.98


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable


             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 39,170.13 28,953.85 28,953.85


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 74,304.07 34,458.28 34,458.28


        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  
        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 (5,108.15) (5,108.15)


456/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  13I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 3 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:37 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


FEDERAL REVENUE


  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 949,000.00 949,000.00 34,632.60 949,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  Donated Food Commodities 8221 78,000.00 78,000.00 0.00 78,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 1,027,000.00 1,027,000.00 34,632.60 1,027,000.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 75,000.00 75,000.00 2,890.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 75,000.00 75,000.00 2,890.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


    Sales


      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Food Service Sales 8634 514,228.00 514,228.00 311.25 514,228.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 4,000.00 1,000.00 344.78 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts


      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 149,372.00 151,922.00 79,226.02 151,922.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 667,600.00 667,150.00 79,882.05 667,150.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 1,769,600.00 1,769,150.00 117,404.65 1,769,150.00


457/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  13I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 4 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:37 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 522,084.00 539,476.00 168,899.55 539,476.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 135,110.00 138,559.00 46,186.44 138,559.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 53,230.00 53,230.00 14,516.69 53,230.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 710,424.00 731,265.00 229,602.68 731,265.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 126,436.00 130,866.00 38,402.15 130,866.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 54,347.00 55,949.00 17,437.45 55,949.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 357,722.00 366,774.00 89,753.31 366,774.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 356.00 368.00 112.53 368.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 14,280.00 14,616.00 4,408.11 14,616.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 553,141.00 568,573.00 150,113.55 568,573.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 72,204.00 74,980.00 6,015.51 74,980.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 3,570.00 5,598.00 0.00 5,598.00 0.00 0.0%


  Food 4700 611,400.00 623,652.00 70,950.56 623,652.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 687,174.00 704,230.00 76,966.07 704,230.00 0.00 0.0%


458/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  13I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 5 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:37 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 2,500.00 1,000.00 10.12 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 600.00 574.62 600.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 18,500.00 18,658.00 6,474.76 18,658.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 17,000.00 26,800.00 16,272.68 26,800.00 0.00 0.0%


  Communications 5900 630.00 630.00 197.83 630.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 38,630.00 47,688.00 23,530.01 47,688.00 0.00 0.0%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 16,716.00 0.00 16,716.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 16,716.00 0.00 16,716.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
  


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,989,369.00 2,068,472.00 480,212.31 2,068,472.00  


459/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  13I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 6 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:37 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    From: General Fund 8916 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00


460/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail


44 40261 0000000
Form  13I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:37 PM


2020/21
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School Breakfast, Milk, Pr34,458.28


Total, Restricted Balance 34,458.28


461/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  14I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES      
      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 1,200.00 896.46 1,200.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 1,200.00 896.46 1,200.00


B. EXPENDITURES


 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 82,458.00 14,487.00 87,818.00 (5,360.00) -6.5%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 113,826.00 0.00 116,826.00 (3,000.00) -2.6%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  


         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 196,284.00 14,487.00 204,644.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 0.00 (195,084.00) (13,590.54) (203,444.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


462/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  14I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 2 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND


     BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 (195,084.00) (13,590.54) (203,444.00)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 8,897.52 269,648.75 269,648.75 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 8,897.52 269,648.75 269,648.75


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 8,897.52 269,648.75 269,648.75


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 8,897.52 74,564.75 66,204.75


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable


             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00


        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  
        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 8,897.52 74,564.75 66,204.75


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


463/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  14I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 3 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


LCFF SOURCES
 


LCFF Transfers


    LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


  All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


      Community Redevelopment Funds


       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales


      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 0.00 1,200.00 896.46 1,200.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 1,200.00 896.46 1,200.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 1,200.00 896.46 1,200.00


464/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  14I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 4 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 43,021.00 0.00 43,381.00 (360.00) -0.8%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 39,437.00 14,487.00 44,437.00 (5,000.00) -12.7%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 82,458.00 14,487.00 87,818.00 (5,360.00) -6.5%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 113,826.00 0.00 116,826.00 (3,000.00) -2.6%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 113,826.00 0.00 116,826.00 (3,000.00) -2.6%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
  


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 196,284.00 14,487.00 204,644.00  


465/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  14I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 5 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


466/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form  14I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:38 PM


2020/21
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


Total, Restricted Balance 0.00


467/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  20I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES      


      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 200.00 100.00 32.75 100.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 200.00 100.00 32.75 100.00


B. EXPENDITURES


 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  


         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 200.00 100.00 32.75 100.00


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


468/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  20I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 2 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND


     BALANCE (C + D4) 200.00 100.00 32.75 100.00


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 9,862.13 9,829.37 9,829.37 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 9,862.13 9,829.37 9,829.37


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 9,862.13 9,829.37 9,829.37


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 10,062.13 9,929.37 9,929.37


        Components of Ending Fund Balance


        a) Nonspendable


             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00


        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  
        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 10,062.13 9,929.37 9,929.37


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


469/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  20I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 3 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


    Interest 8660 200.00 100.00 32.75 100.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 200.00 100.00 32.75 100.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 200.00 100.00 32.75 100.00


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: State School Building Fund/


     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


470/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form  20I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:38 PM


2020/21
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


Total, Restricted Balance 0.00


471/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Building Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  21I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES     


      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 5,056,684.00 4,530,710.00 153,796.38 4,530,710.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 5,056,684.00 4,530,710.00 153,796.38 4,530,710.00


B. EXPENDITURES


 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 138,074.00 150,885.00 49,469.16 150,885.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 71,229.00 71,919.00 23,623.92 71,919.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 217,437.00 152,089.89 217,437.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 23,234.00 734.00 31,307.00 (8,073.00) -34.7%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 52,000,000.00 51,884,043.00 10,320,340.68 52,123,953.00 (239,910.00) -0.5%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  


         Costs) 7400-7499 212,251.00 212,251.00 6,040.80 212,251.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 52,421,554.00 52,559,769.00 10,552,298.45 52,807,752.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (47,364,870.00) (48,029,059.00) (10,398,502.07) (48,277,042.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 62,400,000.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 59,900,000.00 59,900,000.00 (2,500,000.00) 59,900,000.00


472/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Building Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  21I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 2 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND


     BALANCE (C + D4) 12,535,130.00 11,870,941.00 (12,898,502.07) 11,622,958.00


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 25,753,133.45 51,084,570.76 51,084,570.76 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 25,753,133.45 51,084,570.76 51,084,570.76


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 25,753,133.45 51,084,570.76 51,084,570.76


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 38,288,263.45 62,955,511.76 62,707,528.76


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable


             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 38,288,263.45 62,955,511.76 62,707,528.76


        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  


        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


473/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Building Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  21I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 3 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


FEDERAL REVENUE


  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    Tax Relief Subventions
      Restricted Levies - Other 


        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


    County and District Taxes


      Other Restricted Levies


         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes


         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Community Redevelopment Funds


       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 4,213,908.00 4,213,908.00 1,573.28 4,213,908.00 0.00 0.0%


      Penalties and Interest from Delinquent


       Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales


      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 842,776.00 316,802.00 152,223.10 316,802.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 5,056,684.00 4,530,710.00 153,796.38 4,530,710.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 5,056,684.00 4,530,710.00 153,796.38 4,530,710.00


474/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Building Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  21I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 4 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 98,628.00 111,439.00 36,636.32 111,439.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 39,446.00 39,446.00 12,832.84 39,446.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 138,074.00 150,885.00 49,469.16 150,885.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 28,581.00 29,063.00 9,526.88 29,063.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 10,562.00 10,787.00 3,535.52 10,787.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 29,242.00 29,242.00 9,633.50 29,242.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 69.00 70.00 23.07 70.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2,775.00 2,757.00 904.95 2,757.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 71,229.00 71,919.00 23,623.92 71,919.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


 


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 217,437.00 152,089.89 217,437.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 217,437.00 152,089.89 217,437.00 0.00 0.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,073.00 (8,073.00) New


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 23,234.00 734.00 23,234.00 0.00 0.0%


  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 23,234.00 734.00 31,307.00 (8,073.00) -34.7%


475/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Building Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  21I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 5 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 2,783,284.00 0.00 2,783,284.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 52,000,000.00 45,963,613.00 8,107,487.90 45,999,690.00 (36,077.00) -0.1%


  Books and Media for New School Libraries
   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 3,137,146.00 2,212,852.78 3,340,979.00 (203,833.00) -6.5%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 52,000,000.00 51,884,043.00 10,320,340.68 52,123,953.00 (239,910.00) -0.5%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Other Transfers Out


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Debt Service


    Repayment of State School Building Fund 


     Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 77,251.00 77,251.00 6,040.80 77,251.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 135,000.00 135,000.00 0.00 135,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 212,251.00 212,251.00 6,040.80 212,251.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 52,421,554.00 52,559,769.00 10,552,298.45 52,807,752.00


476/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Building Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  21I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 6 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: State School Building Fund/


     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Proceeds
      Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 62,400,000.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Disposal of


       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources


      County School Building Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 62,400,000.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 59,900,000.00 59,900,000.00 (2,500,000.00) 59,900,000.00


477/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
Building Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form 21I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:39 PM


2020/21
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


9010 Other Restricted Local 62,707,528.76


Total, Restricted Balance 62,707,528.76


478/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  25I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES     


      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 285,000.00 257,000.00 49,355.37 257,000.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 285,000.00 257,000.00 49,355.37 257,000.00


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 107,440.00 126,765.00 108,284.98 126,765.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 150,228.00 43,672.37 150,228.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  


         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 107,440.00 276,993.00 151,957.35 276,993.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 177,560.00 (19,993.00) (102,601.98) (19,993.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


479/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  25I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 2 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND


     BALANCE (C + D4) 177,560.00 (19,993.00) (102,601.98) (19,993.00)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 533,490.39 470,870.08 470,870.08 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 533,490.39 470,870.08 470,870.08


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 533,490.39 470,870.08 470,870.08


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 711,050.39 450,877.08 450,877.08


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable


             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 711,050.11 450,876.29 450,876.29


        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  


        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 0.28 0.79 0.79
        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


480/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  25I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 3 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    Tax Relief Subventions
      Restricted Levies - Other 


        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


    County and District Taxes


      Other Restricted Levies


         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes


         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Community Redevelopment Funds


       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Penalties and Interest from Delinquent


       Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales


      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 35,000.00 7,000.00 5,072.11 7,000.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts


      Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 250,000.00 250,000.00 44,283.26 250,000.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 285,000.00 257,000.00 49,355.37 257,000.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 285,000.00 257,000.00 49,355.37 257,000.00


481/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  25I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 4 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 104,940.00 104,940.00 104,940.00 104,940.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 2,500.00 21,825.00 3,344.98 21,825.00 0.00 0.0%


  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 107,440.00 126,765.00 108,284.98 126,765.00 0.00 0.0%


482/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  25I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 5 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Media for New School Libraries
   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 150,228.00 43,672.37 150,228.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 150,228.00 43,672.37 150,228.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Other Transfers Out


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 107,440.00 276,993.00 151,957.35 276,993.00


483/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  25I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 6 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: State School Building Fund/


     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Proceeds


      Proceeds from Disposal of


       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


484/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form 25I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:39 PM


2020/21
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


9010 Other Restricted Local 450,876.29


Total, Restricted Balance 450,876.29


485/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  40I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES     


      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 350.00 150.00 70.90 150.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 350.00 150.00 70.90 150.00


B. EXPENDITURES


 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  


         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 350.00 150.00 70.90 150.00


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


486/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  40I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 2 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND


     BALANCE (C + D4) 350.00 150.00 70.90 150.00


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 21,311.53 21,277.68 21,277.68 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 21,311.53 21,277.68 21,277.68


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 21,311.53 21,277.68 21,277.68


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 21,661.53 21,427.68 21,427.68


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable


             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00


        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  


        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 21,661.53 21,427.68 21,427.68
        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


487/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  40I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 3 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


FEDERAL REVENUE


  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


  Other Local Revenue


      Community Redevelopment Funds


       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales


      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 350.00 150.00 70.90 150.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 350.00 150.00 70.90 150.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 350.00 150.00 70.90 150.00


488/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  40I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 4 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


 


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


489/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  40I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 5 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Media for New School Libraries
   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Other Transfers Out


    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues


      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


490/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  40I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 6 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


    From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: State School Building Fund/


     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Proceeds


      Proceeds from Disposal of


       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


491/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form 40I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:39 PM


2020/21
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


Total, Restricted Balance 0.00


492/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
44 40261 0000000


Form  73I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:40 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES     


      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 22,348.00 15,271.00 10,106.35 15,271.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 22,348.00 15,271.00 10,106.35 15,271.00


B. EXPENSES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 35,850.00 41,273.00 6,250.00 41,273.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Depreciation 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  


         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 35,850.00 41,273.00 6,250.00 41,273.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (13,502.00) (26,002.00) 3,856.35 (26,002.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers


        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


493/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
44 40261 0000000


Form  73I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 2 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:40 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN


     NET POSITION (C + D4) (13,502.00) (26,002.00) 3,856.35 (26,002.00)


F. NET POSITION
 
    1) Beginning Net Position


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,940,746.05 1,954,023.64 1,954,023.64 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,940,746.05 1,954,023.64 1,954,023.64


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 1,940,746.05 1,954,023.64 1,954,023.64


    2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,927,244.05 1,928,021.64 1,928,021.64


        Components of Ending Net Position


        a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00  0.00


        b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00  0.00


        c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 1,927,244.05 1,928,021.64 1,928,021.64


494/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
44 40261 0000000


Form  73I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 3 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:40 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


    Sales


      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 22,348.00 13,098.00 5,134.83 13,098.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 2,173.00 4,971.52 2,173.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 22,348.00 15,271.00 10,106.35 15,271.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 22,348.00 15,271.00 10,106.35 15,271.00


495/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
44 40261 0000000


Form  73I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 4 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:40 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 35,850.00 41,273.00 6,250.00 41,273.00 0.00 0.0%


  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 35,850.00 41,273.00 6,250.00 41,273.00 0.00 0.0%


496/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
44 40261 0000000


Form  73I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 5 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:40 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


DEPRECIATION


  Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
  


TOTAL, EXPENSES 35,850.00 41,273.00 6,250.00 41,273.00


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


497/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail


44 40261 0000000
Form 73I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 04/19/2012) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:40 PM


2020/21
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00


498/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 44 40261 0000000


Form AI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: adai (Rev 02/05/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:40 PM


Description


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Original
Budget


(A)


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


ESTIMATED
P-2 REPORT


ADA
Projected Year


Totals
(C)


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


DIFFERENCE
(Col. D - B)


(E)


PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE


(Col. E / B)
(F)


A. DISTRICT
 1.  Total District Regular ADA 
      Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
      Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
      Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
      and Extended Year, and Community Day
      School (includes Necessary Small School
     ADA) 6,060.52 6,119.27 6,060.58 6,119.27 0.00 0%
 2.  Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
     Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA 
      Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
      Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
      Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
      and Extended Year, and Community Day
      School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 3.  Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
      Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
      Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
      Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
      and Extended Year, and Community Day
      School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 4.  Total, District Regular ADA
      (Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 6,060.52 6,119.27 6,060.58 6,119.27 0.00 0%
 5.  District Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 38.51 41.51 41.51 41.51 0.00 0%
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      d.  Special Education Extended Year 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      f.  County School Tuition Fund 
           (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      g.  Total, District Funded County Program ADA
           (Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 41.51 41.51 41.51 41.51 0.00 0%
 6.  TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
      (Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 6,102.03 6,160.78 6,102.09 6,160.78 0.00 0%
 7.  Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 8.  Charter School ADA
      (Enter Charter School ADA using
      Tab C. Charter School ADA)


499/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 44 40261 0000000


Form AI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: adai (Rev 02/03/2016) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:40 PM


Description


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Original
Budget


(A)


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


ESTIMATED
P-2 REPORT


ADA
Projected Year


Totals
(C)


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


DIFFERENCE
(Col. D - B)


(E)


PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE


(Col. E / B)
(F)


B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
 1.  County Program Alternative Education ADA 
      a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
         Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
          ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 2.  District Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      d.  Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      f.  County School Tuition Fund 
           (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      g.  Total, District Funded County Program ADA
           (Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 3.  TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
      (Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 4.  Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 5.  County Operations Grant ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 6.  Charter School ADA
      (Enter Charter School ADA using
      Tab C. Charter School ADA)


500/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 44 40261 0000000


Form AI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:40 PM


Description


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Original
Budget


(A)


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


ESTIMATED
P-2 REPORT


ADA
Projected Year


Totals
(C)


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


DIFFERENCE
(Col. D - B)


(E)


PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE


(Col. E / B)
(F)


C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
    Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.    Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
    Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.    Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.


      FUND 01:  Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.      FUND 01:  Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.


 1.  Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 2.  Charter School County Program Alternative 
      Education ADA 
      a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
         Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      d. Total, Charter School County Program
          Alternative Education ADA 
          (Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 3.  Charter School Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      d.  Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      f.  Total, Charter School Funded County
          Program ADA
          (Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 4.  TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
      (Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%


      FUND 09 or 62:  Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.


 5.  Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 6.  Charter School County Program Alternative 
      Education ADA 
      a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
         Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      d. Total, Charter School County Program
          Alternative Education ADA 
          (Sum of Lines C6a through C6c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 7.  Charter School Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      d.  Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      f.  Total, Charter School Funded County
          Program ADA
          (Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 8.  TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
      (Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 9.  TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
      Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
      (Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%


501/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2020-21 INTERIM REPORT


Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1)
44 40261 0000000


Form CASH


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) Page 1 of 2 Printed:  12/6/2020 5:41 PM


Beginning


Object


Balances
(Ref. Only) July August September October November December January February


ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF
(Enter Month Name): November


A. BEGINNING CASH 18,936,544.00 16,615,223.00 7,613,276.00 6,697,058.00 4,473,299.00 (22,197.00) 26,318,761.00 21,073,158.00
B. RECEIPTS
    LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
           Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 869,747.00 803,281.00 1,554,101.00 1,281,555.00 1,147,799.00 1,420,244.00 1,221,986.00 578,487.00
           Property Taxes 8020-8079 0.00 69,815.00 760,533.00 163,480.00 42,229.00 28,586,401.00 98,794.00 47,972.00
           Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099 (144,120.00) (190,675.00) (468,113.00) (172,757.00) (289,120.00) (353,769.00) (302,242.00) (306,561.00)
    Federal Revenue 8100-8299 15,620.00 0.00 3,294,259.00 314,894.00 1,373,996.00 302,791.00 737,030.00 406,729.00
    Other State Revenue 8300-8599 (165,229.00) (11,970.00) 519,386.00 321,508.00 295,276.00 852,453.00 232,618.00 457,885.00
    Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 110,101.00 109,774.00 345,049.00 286,687.00 168,145.00 3,538,085.00 (60,436.00) 337,595.00
    Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 2,500,000.00
    All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979
    TOTAL RECEIPTS 686,119.00 780,225.00 6,005,215.00 4,695,367.00 2,738,325.00 34,346,205.00 1,927,750.00 1,522,107.00
C. DISBURSEMENTS
    Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 327,686.00 3,503,278.00 3,517,624.00 3,491,657.00 3,541,871.00 3,767,691.00 3,663,428.00 3,672,268.00
    Classified Salaries 2000-2999 532,857.00 1,103,974.00 1,081,148.00 1,057,076.00 1,078,383.00 1,167,537.00 1,113,952.00 1,215,883.00
    Employee Benefits 3000-3999 486,505.00 1,403,218.00 1,946,354.00 1,893,479.00 1,955,454.00 2,069,522.00 2,095,118.00 2,114,167.00
    Books and Supplies 4000-4999 7,016.00 229,997.00 113,978.00 127,286.00 250,157.00 298,223.00 239,878.00 326,447.00
    Services 5000-5999 5,989.00 1,330,510.00 996,590.00 445,218.00 989,222.00 1,093,118.00 701,210.00 1,251,460.00
    Capital Outlay 6000-6599 114,660.00 0.00 0.00 89,353.00 247,618.00 0.00 21,071.00
    Other Outgo 7000-7499 7,768.00 (7,768.00) (268.00) (4,405.00)
    Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 195,880.00
    All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699
    TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 1,360,053.00 7,685,637.00 7,663,462.00 7,006,948.00 7,904,440.00 8,643,709.00 7,813,318.00 8,792,771.00
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Assets and Deferred Outflows
    Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199 40,003.00 (50,000.00)
    Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 5,798,290.00 1,465,996.00 734,072.00 235,660.00 127,582.00 145,946.00 (22,882.00) (20,107.00)
    Due From Other Funds 9310 11,636.00
    Stores 9320 27,704.00 267.00 (351.00) 166.00 337.00 287.00 (2,237.00) (354.00) 354.00
    Prepaid Expenditures 9330
    Other Current Assets 9340
    Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490
    SUBTOTAL 5,877,633.00 1,466,263.00 683,721.00 235,826.00 127,919.00 146,233.00 (25,119.00) (20,461.00) 354.00
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
    Accounts Payable 9500-9599 6,557,162.00 3,113,650.00 2,780,256.00 (506,339.00) (262,101.00) (524,386.00) (663,581.00) (660,426.00) (300,000.00)
    Due To Other Funds 9610 132,560.00
    Current Loans 9640
    Unearned Revenues 9650 301,890.00 301,890.00
    Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690
    SUBTOTAL 6,991,612.00 3,113,650.00 2,780,256.00 (506,339.00) 39,789.00 (524,386.00) (663,581.00) (660,426.00) (300,000.00)
Nonoperating
    Suspense Clearing 9910 (136.00) (308.00)
    TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS (1,113,979.00) (1,647,387.00) (2,096,535.00) 742,029.00 87,822.00 670,619.00 638,462.00 639,965.00 300,354.00
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) (2,321,321.00) (9,001,947.00) (916,218.00) (2,223,759.00) (4,495,496.00) 26,340,958.00 (5,245,603.00) (6,970,310.00)
F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 16,615,223.00 7,613,276.00 6,697,058.00 4,473,299.00 (22,197.00) 26,318,761.00 21,073,158.00 14,102,848.00


G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS


502/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2020-21 INTERIM REPORT


Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1)
44 40261 0000000


Form CASH


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) Page 2 of 2 Printed:  12/6/2020 5:41 PM


Object
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF


(Enter Month Name): November
A. BEGINNING CASH
B. RECEIPTS
    LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
           Principal Apportionment 8010-8019
           Property Taxes 8020-8079
           Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099
    Federal Revenue 8100-8299
    Other State Revenue 8300-8599
    Other Local Revenue 8600-8799
    Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929
    All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979
    TOTAL RECEIPTS
C. DISBURSEMENTS
    Certificated Salaries 1000-1999
    Classified Salaries 2000-2999
    Employee Benefits 3000-3999
    Books and Supplies 4000-4999
    Services 5000-5999
    Capital Outlay 6000-6599
    Other Outgo 7000-7499
    Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629
    All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699
    TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Assets and Deferred Outflows
    Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199
    Accounts Receivable 9200-9299
    Due From Other Funds 9310
    Stores 9320
    Prepaid Expenditures 9330
    Other Current Assets 9340
    Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490
    SUBTOTAL
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
    Accounts Payable 9500-9599
    Due To Other Funds 9610
    Current Loans 9640
    Unearned Revenues 9650
    Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690
    SUBTOTAL 
Nonoperating
    Suspense Clearing 9910
    TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D)
F. ENDING CASH (A + E)


G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS


March April May June Accruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET


14,102,848.00 8,271,614.00 26,337,683.00 20,467,103.00


527,512.00 221,548.00 221,548.00 229,829.00 5,092,073.00 15,169,710.00 15,169,710.00
177,093.00 23,046,997.00 1,624,793.00 3,918,483.00 (14,122.00) 58,522,468.00 58,522,468.00


(306,561.00) (306,561.00) (306,561.00) (531,691.00) 14,121.00 (3,664,610.00) (3,664,610.00)
635,319.00 352,774.00 58,825.00 166,405.00 398,644.00 8,057,286.00 8,057,286.00
404,689.00 0.00 0.00 2,375,297.00 10,203.00 5,292,116.00 5,292,116.00
164,646.00 2,720,545.00 281,951.00 474,571.00 8,476,713.00 8,476,713.00


2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00
0.00 0.00


1,602,698.00 26,035,303.00 1,880,556.00 6,632,894.00 5,500,920.00 (1.00) 94,353,683.00 94,353,683.00


3,698,720.00 3,687,819.00 3,623,745.00 1,178,693.00 37,674,480.00 37,674,480.00
1,136,413.00 1,176,733.00 1,238,893.00 790,561.00 12,693,410.00 12,693,410.00
2,096,921.00 2,091,730.00 1,989,661.00 2,220,354.00 22,362,483.00 22,362,483.00


163,176.00 230,504.00 302,575.00 7,879,119.00 10,168,356.00 10,168,356.00
695,382.00 982,863.00 1,082,411.00 3,209,065.00 12,783,038.00 12,783,038.00
93,735.00 0.00 0.00 (81,966.00) 484,471.00 484,471.00


(61.00) (61.00) 14,205.00 15,952.00 25,362.00 25,362.00
150,000.00 (45,880.00) 300,000.00 300,000.00


0.00 0.00
8,034,286.00 8,169,588.00 8,251,490.00 15,165,898.00 0.00 0.00 96,491,600.00 96,491,600.00


90,003.00 40,003.00
3,132,023.00 5,798,290.00


11,636.00 11,636.00
354.00 354.00 354.00 28,173.00 27,704.00


0.00
0.00
0.00


354.00 354.00 354.00 3,261,835.00 0.00 0.00 5,877,633.00


(600,000.00) (200,000.00) (500,000.00) 4,880,089.00 6,557,162.00
132,560.00 132,560.00


0.00
301,890.00


0.00
(600,000.00) (200,000.00) (500,000.00) 5,012,649.00 0.00 0.00 6,991,612.00


444.00 0.00
600,354.00 200,354.00 500,354.00 (1,750,370.00) 0.00 0.00 (1,113,979.00)


(5,831,234.00) 18,066,069.00 (5,870,580.00) (10,283,374.00) 5,500,920.00 (1.00) (3,251,896.00) (2,137,917.00)
8,271,614.00 26,337,683.00 20,467,103.00 10,183,729.00


15,684,648.00


503/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2020-21 INTERIM REPORT


Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2)
44 40261 0000000


Form CASH


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) Page 1 of 2 Printed:  12/6/2020 5:41 PM


Beginning


Object


Balances
(Ref. Only) July August September October November December January February


ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF
(Enter Month Name): November


A. BEGINNING CASH 10,183,729.00 8,385,451.00 1,031,222.00 (1,775,145.00) (6,078,630.00) (11,664,381.00) 13,770,675.00 8,286,646.00
B. RECEIPTS
    LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
           Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 780,847.00 779,081.00 1,527,954.00 1,228,359.00 1,104,078.00 1,327,195.00 1,128,936.00 534,754.00
           Property Taxes 8020-8079 92,638.00 31,376.00 962,788.00 121,724.00 102,595.00 28,586,401.00 98,794.00 49,411.00
           Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099 (295,442.00) (188,036.00) (132,579.00) (300,277.00) (250,715.00) (353,769.00) (302,242.00) (318,378.00)
    Federal Revenue 8100-8299 166,100.00 0.00 187,948.00 436,223.00 14,122.00 0.00 767,435.00 384,111.00
    Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 80,206.00 84,708.00 397,678.00 287,969.00 342,391.00 56,837.00 457,885.00
    Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 490,993.00 1,175,957.00 (1,178,439.00) 56,787.00 88,464.00 3,538,085.00 (60,436.00) 336,149.00
    Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 2,500,000.00
    All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979
    TOTAL RECEIPTS 1,235,136.00 1,878,584.00 3,952,380.00 1,940,494.00 1,346,513.00 33,440,303.00 1,689,324.00 1,443,932.00
C. DISBURSEMENTS
    Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 322,118.00 3,352,927.00 3,590,145.00 3,570,488.00 3,814,560.00 3,767,691.00 3,663,428.00 3,631,355.00
    Classified Salaries 2000-2999 496,908.00 1,159,272.00 1,211,721.00 1,117,504.00 1,247,979.00 1,167,537.00 1,113,952.00 1,233,833.00
    Employee Benefits 3000-3999 407,871.00 1,441,171.00 2,036,007.00 2,077,258.00 2,148,874.00 2,069,522.00 2,095,118.00 2,270,825.00
    Books and Supplies 4000-4999 19,038.00 58,801.00 237,303.00 325,040.00 538,744.00 298,223.00 239,878.00 132,241.00
    Services 5000-5999 180,696.00 442,166.00 1,121,666.00 946,339.00 651,654.00 1,093,118.00 701,210.00 1,193,414.00
    Capital Outlay 6000-6599 13,432.00 65,448.00 106,111.00 121,499.00 92,709.00 247,618.00 0.00 21,071.00
    Other Outgo 7000-7499 13,702.00 (5,403.00) (268.00) (4,405.00)
    Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 195,880.00
    All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699
    TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 1,440,063.00 6,533,487.00 8,302,953.00 8,152,725.00 8,494,520.00 8,643,709.00 7,813,318.00 8,674,214.00
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Assets and Deferred Outflows
    Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199 3.00
    Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 40,000.00 (20,000.00)
    Due From Other Funds 9310 5,796,290.00 1,173,078.00 1,011,773.00 1,536,191.00 1,278,290.00 953,759.00 (22,882.00) (20,107.00)
    Stores 9320 11,636.00
    Prepaid Expenditures 9330 27,704.00 4,416.00 (188.00) (1,765.00) 852.00 1,441.00 (2,237.00) (354.00) 354.00
    Other Current Assets 9340
    Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490
    SUBTOTAL 5,875,633.00 1,177,494.00 991,585.00 1,534,426.00 1,279,142.00 955,200.00 (25,119.00) (20,461.00) 354.00
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
    Accounts Payable 9500-9599 6,557,162.00 2,770,845.00 3,690,911.00 (83,117.00) (629,604.00) (607,056.00) (663,581.00) (660,426.00) (300,000.00)
    Due To Other Funds 9610 132,560.00
    Current Loans 9640 301,890.00 73,337.00
    Unearned Revenues 9650
    Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690
    SUBTOTAL 6,991,612.00 2,770,845.00 3,690,911.00 (9,780.00) (629,604.00) (607,056.00) (663,581.00) (660,426.00) (300,000.00)
Nonoperating
    Suspense Clearing 9910
    TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS (1,115,979.00) (1,593,351.00) (2,699,326.00) 1,544,206.00 1,908,746.00 1,562,256.00 638,462.00 639,965.00 300,354.00
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) (1,798,278.00) (7,354,229.00) (2,806,367.00) (4,303,485.00) (5,585,751.00) 25,435,056.00 (5,484,029.00) (6,929,928.00)
F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 8,385,451.00 1,031,222.00 (1,775,145.00) (6,078,630.00) (11,664,381.00) 13,770,675.00 8,286,646.00 1,356,718.00


G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS


504/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2020-21 INTERIM REPORT


Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2)
44 40261 0000000


Form CASH


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) Page 2 of 2 Printed:  12/6/2020 5:41 PM


Object
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF


(Enter Month Name): November
A. BEGINNING CASH
B. RECEIPTS
    LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
           Principal Apportionment 8010-8019
           Property Taxes 8020-8079
           Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099
    Federal Revenue 8100-8299
    Other State Revenue 8300-8599
    Other Local Revenue 8600-8799
    Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929
    All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979
    TOTAL RECEIPTS
C. DISBURSEMENTS
    Certificated Salaries 1000-1999
    Classified Salaries 2000-2999
    Employee Benefits 3000-3999
    Books and Supplies 4000-4999
    Services 5000-5999
    Capital Outlay 6000-6599
    Other Outgo 7000-7499
    Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629
    All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699
    TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Assets and Deferred Outflows
    Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199
    Accounts Receivable 9200-9299
    Due From Other Funds 9310
    Stores 9320
    Prepaid Expenditures 9330
    Other Current Assets 9340
    Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490
    SUBTOTAL
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
    Accounts Payable 9500-9599
    Due To Other Funds 9610
    Current Loans 9640
    Unearned Revenues 9650
    Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690
    SUBTOTAL
Nonoperating
    Suspense Clearing 9910
    TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D)
F. ENDING CASH (A + E)


G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS


March April May June Accruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET


1,356,718.00 (4,500,096.00) 14,268,605.00 8,618,323.00


510,763.00 204,799.00 204,799.00 264,542.00 4,539,717.00 14,135,824.00 14,135,824.00
182,405.00 23,738,407.00 1,673,537.00 4,652,611.00 60,292,687.00 60,292,687.00


(318,378.00) (318,378.00) (318,378.00) (723,965.00) (3,820,537.00) (3,820,537.00)
635,319.00 352,774.00 58,825.00 581,611.00 20,048.00 3,604,516.00 3,604,516.00
404,689.00 0.00 96,466.00 2,048,422.00 34,988.00 4,292,239.00 4,292,239.00
163,941.00 2,708,895.00 280,744.00 839,275.00 8,440,415.00 8,440,415.00


2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00
0.00


1,578,739.00 26,686,497.00 1,995,993.00 7,662,496.00 4,594,753.00 0.00 89,445,144.00 89,445,144.00


3,657,512.00 3,646,732.00 3,583,372.00 654,413.00 37,254,741.00 37,254,741.00
1,153,190.00 1,194,104.00 1,257,182.00 527,616.00 12,880,798.00 12,880,798.00
2,252,301.00 2,246,725.00 2,137,093.00 2,836,756.00 24,019,521.00 24,019,521.00


66,101.00 93,375.00 122,571.00 1,987,803.00 4,119,118.00 4,119,118.00
663,129.00 937,275.00 1,032,206.00 3,227,257.00 12,190,130.00 12,190,130.00
93,735.00 0.00 0.00 (277,152.00) 484,471.00 484,471.00


(61.00) (61.00) 14,205.00 7,653.00 25,362.00 25,362.00
150,000.00 (45,880.00) 300,000.00 300,000.00


0.00
8,035,907.00 8,118,150.00 8,146,629.00 8,918,466.00 0.00 0.00 91,274,141.00 91,274,141.00


3.00 3.00
60,000.00 40,000.00


(113,812.00) 5,796,290.00
11,636.00 11,636.00


354.00 354.00 354.00 24,123.00 27,704.00
0.00
0.00


354.00 354.00 354.00 (18,050.00) 0.00 0.00 5,875,633.00


(600,000.00) (200,000.00) (500,000.00) 4,339,189.00 6,557,161.00
132,560.00 132,560.00
228,553.00 301,890.00


0.00
0.00


(600,000.00) (200,000.00) (500,000.00) 4,700,302.00 0.00 0.00 6,991,611.00


0.00
600,354.00 200,354.00 500,354.00 (4,718,352.00) 0.00 0.00 (1,115,978.00)


(5,856,814.00) 18,768,701.00 (5,650,282.00) (5,974,322.00) 4,594,753.00 0.00 (2,944,975.00) (1,828,997.00)
(4,500,096.00) 14,268,605.00 8,618,323.00 2,644,001.00


7,238,754.00


505/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT


For the Fiscal Year 2020-21
44 40261 0000000


Form CI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 1 of 3 Printed:  12/6/2020   5:41 PM


NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129 and 42130)


Signed: Date:
District Superintendent or Designee


NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special
meeting of the governing board.


To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board 
of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)


Meeting Date: December 15, 2020 Signed:
President of the Governing Board


CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION


X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this
district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.


QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this
district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.


NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this
district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the 
subsequent fiscal year.


Contact person for additional information on the interim report:


Name: Jim Monreal Telephone: (831) 429-3410 x224


Title: Asst Supt of Business Services E-mail: jmonreal@sccs.net


Criteria and Standards Review Summary


The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CSI). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,
and should be carefully reviewed.


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met
Not
Met


1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption. X


506/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT


For the Fiscal Year 2020-21
44 40261 0000000


Form CI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 2 of 3 Printed:  12/6/2020   5:41 PM


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met
Not
Met


2 Enrollment Projected enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years has not changed by more than two percent since budget
adoption.


X


3 ADA to Enrollment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio for the current
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. X


4 Local Control Funding
Formula (LCFF) Revenue


Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since budget
adoption.


X


5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.


X


6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more
than five percent since budget adoption.


X


6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years
have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption. X


7 Ongoing and Major
Maintenance Account


If applicable, changes occurring since budget adoption meet the
required contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account
(i.e., restricted maintenance account).


X


8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. X


9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X


9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the
current fiscal year. X


10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.


X


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program


audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since budget
adoption that may impact the budget?


X


S2 Using One-time Revenues
to Fund Ongoing
Expenditures


Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time
revenues that have changed since budget adoption by more than five
percent?


X


S3 Temporary Interfund
Borrowings


Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
X


S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest
reserves)?


X


S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and more than
5% for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?


X


507/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT


For the Fiscal Year 2020-21
44 40261 0000000


Form CI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 3 of 3 Printed:  12/6/2020   5:41 PM


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt


agreements? X


• If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2019-20) annual
payment?


X


• If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or
are they one-time sources?


X


S7a Postemployment Benefits
Other than Pensions


Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
pensions (OPEB)? X


• If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB
liabilities? X


S7b Other Self-insurance
Benefits


Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers'
compensation)? X


• If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-
insurance liabilities? n/a


S8 Status of Labor Agreements As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still
unsettled for:
• Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X
• Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
• Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X


S8 Labor Agreement Budget
Revisions


For negotiations settled since budget adoption, per Government
Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget revisions still needed to meet the
costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:


• Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) n/a
• Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) n/a


S9 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X


ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current


fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X


A2 Independent Position
Control


Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
X


A3 Declining Enrollment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years?
X


A4 New Charter Schools
Impacting District
Enrollment


Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal
year?


X


A5 Salary Increases Exceed
COLA


Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state
funded cost-of-living adjustment?


X


A6 Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X


A7 Independent Financial
System


Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
system? X


A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X


A9 Change of CBO or
Superintendent


Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X


508/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2020-21 Projected Year Totals


Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures
44 40261 0000000


Form ESMOE


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:42 PM


Funds 01, 09, and 62


Section I - Expenditures Goals Functions Objects


2020-21
Expenditures


A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 96,491,600.00


B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 10,061,913.00


C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1. Community Services All 5000-5999 1000-7999 1,000.00


2. Capital Outlay
All except
7100-7199


All except
5000-5999 6000-6999 484,471.00


3. Debt Service All 9100


5400-5450,
5800, 7430-


7439 4,500.00


4. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 0.00


5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 300,000.00


9100 7699


6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00


7. Nonagency 7100-7199


All except
5000-5999,
9000-9999 1000-7999 39,543.00


8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)


All All 8710 0.00


9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a
Presidentially declared disaster


Manually entered. Must not include
expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or


D2. 0.00


10. Total state and local expenditures not  
allowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C1 through C9) 829,514.00


1000-7143,


D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439


1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All All


minus
8000-8699 299,322.00


2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities
Manually entered. Must not include


expenditures in lines A or D1. 0.00


E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 85,899,495.00


509/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2020-21 Projected Year Totals


Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures
44 40261 0000000


Form ESMOE


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:42 PM


Section II - Expenditures Per ADA


2020-21
Annual ADA/


Exps. Per ADA


A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form AI, Column C, sum of lines A6 and C9)*


6,102.09


B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E divided by Line II.A) 14,077.06


Section III - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA


A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year
Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not
met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90
percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.) 84,912,280.23 13,876.21
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for


LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section IV) 0.00 0.00


2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1)  84,912,280.23 13,876.21


B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 76,421,052.21 12,488.59


C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line II.B) 85,899,495.00 14,077.06


D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00


E. MOE determination
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)


F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2022-23 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%


*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form AI. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
  P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.


510/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2020-21 Projected Year Totals


Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures
44 40261 0000000


Form ESMOE


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:42 PM


SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section III, Line A.1)


Description of Adjustments
Total


Expenditures
Expenditures


Per ADA


Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00


511/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2020-21 Projected Year Totals
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet


44 40261 0000000
Form ICR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 1 of 3 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:42 PM


     Part I - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs 


     California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services 
     costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The 
     calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated
     using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage
     occupied by general administration.


     A.     Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing 


              1.   Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)


                    (Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 3,060,311.00


              2.   Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll


                    a.   Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a


                          contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
                    b.   If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
                          administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.


     B.     Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities 
              1.   Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
                    (Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 68,889,649.00
 
     C.     Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
              (Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part III, Lines A5 and A6) 4.44%
 


     Part II - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs


     When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
     to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
     or mass" separation costs. 


     Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board 
     policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs 
     may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
     costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter 
     these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool. 


     Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
     employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden 
     Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal 
     programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 
     administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.


     A.     Normal Separation Costs (optional)
              Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that 
              were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400 
              rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part III from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
              Retain supporting documentation.


     B.     Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
              Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to 
              unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be 
              moved in Part III from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00


512/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2020-21 Projected Year Totals
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet


44 40261 0000000
Form ICR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 2 of 3 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:42 PM


     Part III - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
     A.     Indirect Costs


              1.    Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals


                     (Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 3,631,604.00


              2.    Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals


                     (Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 1,552,669.00
              3.    External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
                     goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999)


52,000.00
              4.    Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
                     goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
              5.    Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)


                     (Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 449,828.08
              6.    Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
                     (Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 0.00
              7.    Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
                     a.   Plus:  Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00


                     b.   Less:  Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00
              8.    Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 5,686,101.08
              9.    Carry-Forward Adjustment  (Part IV, Line F) 1,003,249.55
            10.    Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 6,689,350.63
     B.     Base Costs


              1.    Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 53,774,243.00


              2.    Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 11,561,770.00


              3.    Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 9,293,803.00


              4.    Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1,813,157.00


              5.    Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1,000.00


              6.    Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 144,855.00
              7.    Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
                     minus Part III, Line A4) 1,046,265.00
              8.    External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
                     objects 5000-5999, minus Part III, Line A3) 0.00


              9.    Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)


                     (Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
                     resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 762,645.00


            10.    Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)


                     (Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
                     except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 72,118.00
            11.    Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)


                     (Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part III, Line A5) 9,681,434.92


            12.    Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)


                     (Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part III, Line A6) 0.00
            13.    Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
                     a.   Less:  Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00
                     b.   Plus:  Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00
            14.    Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
            15.    Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 80,460.00


            16.    Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00


            17.    Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 1,428,104.00


            18.    Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00


            19.    Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 89,659,854.92


     C.    Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment 
             (For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
             (Line A8 divided by Line B19) 6.34%


     D.    Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 
             (For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2022-23 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)


             (Line A10 divided by Line B19) 7.46%


513/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2020-21 Projected Year Totals
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet


44 40261 0000000
Form ICR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 3 of 3 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:42 PM


     Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment


     The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 
     cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates 
     the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the 
     approved rate was based.


     Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for 
     use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
     or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
     the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.


     A.     Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part III, Line A8) 5,686,101.08


     B.     Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)


              1.    Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year (675,056.02)


              2.    Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00


     C.     Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year


              1.    Under-recovery: Part III, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
                     cost rate (4.47%) times Part III, Line B19); zero if negative 1,003,249.55


              2.    Over-recovery: Part III, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
                     (approved indirect cost rate (4.47%) times Part III, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
                     recover costs from any program (4.47%) times Part III, Line B19); zero if positive 0.00


     D.     Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) 1,003,249.55


     E.     Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year


              Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which  
              the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
              the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more 
              than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.


              Option 1.    Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
                                adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: not applicable


              Option 2.    Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward 
                                adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
                                is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable


              Option 3.    Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward 
                                adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
                                is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable


              LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3


 1


     F.     Carry-forward adjustment used in Part III, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
             Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) 1,003,249.55


514/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2020-21 Projected Year Totals


Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs
44 40261 0000000


Form ICR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/10/2020) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:42 PM


Approved indirect cost rate: 4.47%
Highest rate used in any program: 4.47%


Fund Resource


Eligible Expenditures
(Objects 1000-5999


except Object 5100)
Indirect Costs Charged


(Objects 7310 and 7350)
Rate
Used


01 3010 1,245,065.00 55,654.00 4.47%
01 3182 162,844.00 7,279.00 4.47%
01 3310 3,500,341.00 156,465.00 4.47%
01 3327 94,924.00 4,244.00 4.47%
01 3410 145,519.00 6,505.00 4.47%
01 3550 75,078.00 3,355.00 4.47%
01 4035 253,380.00 11,325.00 4.47%
01 4127 111,620.00 4,989.00 4.47%
01 4201 7,040.00 141.00 2.00%
01 4203 181,176.00 3,623.00 2.00%
01 6010 264,932.00 11,843.00 4.47%
01 6500 10,842,079.00 484,621.00 4.47%
01 6512 449,904.00 20,111.00 4.47%
01 6520 211,338.00 9,447.00 4.47%


515/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted


44 40261 0000000
Form MYPI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:43 PM


Description
Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


 %
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2021-22
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2022-23
Projection


(E)


(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
  current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  1.  LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 70,027,568.00 0.83% 70,607,974.00 -0.11% 70,528,037.00
  2.  Federal Revenues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
  3.  Other State Revenues 8300-8599 1,174,757.00 0.00% 1,174,757.00 0.00% 1,174,757.00
  4.  Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 7,216,608.00 -0.48% 7,181,857.00 -0.48% 7,147,280.00
  5.  Other Financing Sources
     a.  Transfers In 8900-8929 2,500,000.00 0.00% 2,500,000.00 0.00% 2,500,000.00
     b.  Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
     c.  Contributions 8980-8999 (17,986,283.00) 2.85% (18,498,951.00) 2.12% (18,891,592.00)


  6.  Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 62,932,650.00 0.05% 62,965,637.00 -0.81% 62,458,482.00


B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES


  1.  Certificated Salaries


     a.  Base Salaries 30,100,713.00 30,259,369.00


     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 298,656.00 445,644.00


     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment


     d.  Other Adjustments (140,000.00)


     e.  Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 30,100,713.00 0.53% 30,259,369.00 1.47% 30,705,013.00


  2.  Classified Salaries


     a.  Base Salaries 8,959,139.00 9,123,100.00


     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 163,961.00 167,241.00


     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment


     d.  Other Adjustments


     e.  Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 8,959,139.00 1.83% 9,123,100.00 1.83% 9,290,341.00


  3.  Employee Benefits 3000-3999 15,631,734.00 9.14% 17,060,348.00 8.48% 18,506,490.00


  4.  Books and Supplies 4000-4999 2,218,806.00 0.00% 2,218,806.00 0.00% 2,218,806.00


  5.  Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 6,354,703.00 5.46% 6,701,492.00 -1.46% 6,603,692.00


  6.  Capital Outlay 6000-6999 231,210.00 0.00% 231,210.00 0.00% 231,210.00


  7.  Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 25,362.00 0.00% 25,362.00 0.00% 25,362.00


  8.  Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (779,602.00) 1.62% (792,203.00) 2.55% (812,404.00)
  9.  Other Financing Uses
     a.  Transfers Out 7600-7629 300,000.00 0.00% 300,000.00 0.00% 300,000.00


     b.  Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%


10.  Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)


11.  Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 63,042,065.00 3.31% 65,127,484.00 2.98% 67,068,510.00


C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE


 (Line A6 minus line B11) (109,415.00) (2,161,847.00) (4,610,028.00)


D. FUND BALANCE


  1.  Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01I, line F1e) 16,126,910.26 16,017,495.26 13,855,648.26


  2.  Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 16,017,495.26 13,855,648.26 9,245,620.26


  3.  Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)
      a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 67,704.00 67,704.00 67,704.00


      b. Restricted 9740


      c. Committed


          1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00


          2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00


      d. Assigned 9780 6,757,131.00 4,602,564.00
      e. Unassigned/Unappropriated


          1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,894,748.00 2,738,224.00 2,818,220.00


          2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 6,297,912.26 6,447,156.26 6,359,696.26


      f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance


          (Line D3f must agree with line D2) 16,017,495.26 13,855,648.26 9,245,620.26


516/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted


44 40261 0000000
Form MYPI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:43 PM


Description
Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


 %
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2021-22
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2022-23
Projection


(E)


E. AVAILABLE RESERVES


  1. General Fund 


      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,894,748.00 2,738,224.00 2,818,220.00


      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 6,297,912.26 6,447,156.26 6,359,696.26


(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent
  years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)


  2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00


      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00


      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00


  3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 9,192,660.26 9,185,380.26 9,177,916.26


F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and 
second subsequent fiscal years.  Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments 
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10.  For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.


Item under B.1.d is for a reduction of 2 FTE in FY 2021/22.Item under B.1.d is for a reduction of 2 FTE in FY 2021/22.


517/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Multiyear Projections
Restricted


44 40261 0000000
Form MYPI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:43 PM


Description
Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


 %
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2021-22
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2022-23
Projection


(E)


(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
   current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  1.  LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
  2.  Federal Revenues 8100-8299 8,057,286.00 -55.26% 3,604,516.00 0.00% 3,604,516.00
  3.  Other State Revenues 8300-8599 4,117,359.00 -24.28% 3,117,482.00 0.00% 3,117,482.00
  4.  Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 1,260,105.00 -0.12% 1,258,558.00 0.00% 1,258,558.00
  5.  Other Financing Sources
     a.  Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
     b.  Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
     c.  Contributions 8980-8999 17,986,283.00 2.85% 18,498,951.00 2.12% 18,891,592.00


  6.  Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 31,421,033.00 -15.73% 26,479,507.00 1.48% 26,872,148.00


B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES


  1.  Certificated Salaries


     a.  Base Salaries 7,573,767.00 6,995,373.00


     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 113,606.00 103,774.00


     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment


     d.  Other Adjustments (692,000.00)


     e.  Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 7,573,767.00 -7.64% 6,995,373.00 1.48% 7,099,147.00


  2.  Classified Salaries


     a.  Base Salaries 3,734,271.00 3,757,697.00


     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 74,685.00 72,845.00


     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment


     d.  Other Adjustments (51,259.00)


     e.  Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 3,734,271.00 0.63% 3,757,697.00 1.94% 3,830,542.00


  3.  Employee Benefits 3000-3999 6,730,749.00 3.39% 6,959,173.00 7.60% 7,487,844.00


  4.  Books and Supplies 4000-4999 7,949,550.00 -76.10% 1,900,313.98 0.00% 1,900,312.00


  5.  Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 6,428,335.00 -14.62% 5,488,638.00 0.00% 5,488,638.00


  6.  Capital Outlay 6000-6999 253,261.00 0.00% 253,261.00 0.00% 253,261.00


  7.  Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00% 0.00%


  8.  Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 779,602.00 1.62% 792,203.00 2.55% 812,404.00
  9.  Other Financing Uses
     a.  Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00%


     b.  Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%


10.  Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)


11.  Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 33,449,535.00 -21.83% 26,146,658.98 2.77% 26,872,148.00


C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE


 (Line A6 minus line B11) (2,028,502.00) 332,848.02 0.00


D. FUND BALANCE


  1.  Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01I, line F1e) 1,695,653.98 (332,848.02) 0.00


  2.  Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) (332,848.02) 0.00 0.00
  3.  Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)


      a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00


      b. Restricted 9740 523,838.38
      c. Committed


          1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750


          2. Other Commitments 9760


      d. Assigned 9780


      e. Unassigned/Unappropriated


          1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789


          2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 (856,686.40) 0.00 0.00


      f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance


          (Line D3f must agree with line D2) (332,848.02) 0.00 0.00


518/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Multiyear Projections
Restricted


44 40261 0000000
Form MYPI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:43 PM


Description
Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


 %
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2021-22
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2022-23
Projection


(E)


E. AVAILABLE RESERVES


  1. General Fund 
      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750


      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789


      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790


(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
  projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)


  2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)


      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750


      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789


      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790


  3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c)
F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years.  Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10.  For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.


Item under B.1.d. is for Certificated salaries that were paid using Learning Loss Mitigation funds and other restricted resources that are ending in FY 2020-21.Item under B.1.d. is for Certificated salaries that were paid using Learning Loss Mitigation funds and other restricted resources that are ending in FY 2020-21.


519/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted


44 40261 0000000
Form MYPI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 1 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:43 PM


Description
Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


 %
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2021-22
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2022-23
Projection


(E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
   current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  1.  LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 70,027,568.00 0.83% 70,607,974.00 -0.11% 70,528,037.00
  2.  Federal Revenues 8100-8299 8,057,286.00 -55.26% 3,604,516.00 0.00% 3,604,516.00
  3.  Other State Revenues 8300-8599 5,292,116.00 -18.89% 4,292,239.00 0.00% 4,292,239.00
  4.  Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 8,476,713.00 -0.43% 8,440,415.00 -0.41% 8,405,838.00
  5.  Other Financing Sources
     a.  Transfers In 8900-8929 2,500,000.00 0.00% 2,500,000.00 0.00% 2,500,000.00
     b.  Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
     c.  Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


  6.  Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 94,353,683.00 -5.20% 89,445,144.00 -0.13% 89,330,630.00


B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES


  1.  Certificated Salaries


     a.  Base Salaries 37,674,480.00 37,254,742.00


     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 412,262.00 549,418.00


     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00


     d.  Other Adjustments (832,000.00) 0.00


     e.  Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 37,674,480.00 -1.11% 37,254,742.00 1.47% 37,804,160.00


  2.  Classified Salaries


     a.  Base Salaries 12,693,410.00 12,880,797.00


     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 238,646.00 240,086.00


     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00


     d.  Other Adjustments (51,259.00) 0.00


     e.  Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 12,693,410.00 1.48% 12,880,797.00 1.86% 13,120,883.00


  3.  Employee Benefits 3000-3999 22,362,483.00 7.41% 24,019,521.00 8.22% 25,994,334.00


  4.  Books and Supplies 4000-4999 10,168,356.00 -59.49% 4,119,119.98 0.00% 4,119,118.00


  5.  Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 12,783,038.00 -4.64% 12,190,130.00 -0.80% 12,092,330.00


  6.  Capital Outlay 6000-6999 484,471.00 0.00% 484,471.00 0.00% 484,471.00


  7.  Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 25,362.00 0.00% 25,362.00 0.00% 25,362.00


  8.  Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
  9.  Other Financing Uses
     a.  Transfers Out 7600-7629 300,000.00 0.00% 300,000.00 0.00% 300,000.00


     b.  Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


10.  Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00


11.  Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 96,491,600.00 -5.41% 91,274,142.98 2.92% 93,940,658.00


C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE


 (Line A6 minus line B11) (2,137,917.00) (1,828,998.98) (4,610,028.00)


D. FUND BALANCE


  1.  Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01I, line F1e) 17,822,564.24 15,684,647.24 13,855,648.26
  2.  Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 15,684,647.24 13,855,648.26 9,245,620.26
  3.  Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)


      a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 67,704.00 67,704.00 67,704.00


      b. Restricted 9740 523,838.38 0.00 0.00


      c. Committed


          1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


          2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00


      d. Assigned 9780 6,757,131.00 4,602,564.00 0.00


      e. Unassigned/Unappropriated


          1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,894,748.00 2,738,224.00 2,818,220.00


          2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 5,441,225.86 6,447,156.26 6,359,696.26
      f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance


          (Line D3f must agree with line D2) 15,684,647.24 13,855,648.26 9,245,620.26


520/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted


44 40261 0000000
Form MYPI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 2 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:43 PM


Description
Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


 %
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2021-22
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2022-23
Projection


(E)


E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)


  1. General Fund 
      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,894,748.00 2,738,224.00 2,818,220.00


      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 6,297,912.26 6,447,156.26 6,359,696.26


      d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances


         (Negative resources 2000-9999) 979Z (856,686.40) 0.00 0.00


  2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)


      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00


      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
  3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2c) 8,335,973.86 9,185,380.26 9,177,916.26


  4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 8.64% 10.06%  9.77%


F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES


  1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions


      For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a


      special education local plan area (SELPA):


      a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation


           the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes


      b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special


          education pass-through funds:
          1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):


          2. Special education pass-through funds


              (Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,


               objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
               subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00 0.00 0.00


  2. District ADA  


       Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d


       (Col. A: Form AI, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections) 6,060.58 5,927.62 5,864.92


  3. Calculating the Reserves
      a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 96,491,600.00 91,274,142.98 93,940,658.00


      b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line F1a is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00


      c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
          (Line F3a plus line F3b) 96,491,600.00 91,274,142.98 93,940,658.00


      d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level


         (Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 3% 3% 3%


      e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 2,894,748.00 2,738,224.29 2,818,219.74


      f. Reserve Standard - By Amount


         (Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 0.00 0.00 0.00


      g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 2,894,748.00 2,738,224.29 2,818,219.74


      h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g) YES YES YES


521/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2020-21 Projected Year Totals


SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS


44 40261 0000000
Form SIAI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: siai (Rev 04/13/2020) Page 1 of 2 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:43 PM


Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund Interfund Interfund Due From Due To


Description
Transfers In


5750
Transfers Out


5750
Transfers In


7350
Transfers Out


7350
Transfers In
8900-8929


Transfers Out
7600-7629


Other Funds
9310


Other Funds
9610


01I  GENERAL FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 2,500,000.00 300,000.00
       Fund Reconciliation
08I  STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
09I  CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
10I  SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail
       Fund Reconciliation
11I  ADULT EDUCATION FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
12I  CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
13I  CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 300,000.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
14I  DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
15I  PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
17I  SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY


       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
18I  SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
19I  FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
20I  SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS


       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
21I  BUILDING FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 2,500,000.00
       Fund Reconciliation
25I  CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
30I  STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
35I COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
40I  SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS


       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
49I  CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
51I  BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
52I  DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
53I  TAX OVERRIDE FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
56I  DEBT SERVICE FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
57I  FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation


522/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2020-21 Projected Year Totals


SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS


44 40261 0000000
Form SIAI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: siai (Rev 04/13/2020) Page 2 of 2 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:43 PM


Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund Interfund Interfund Due From Due To


Description
Transfers In


5750
Transfers Out


5750
Transfers In


7350
Transfers Out


7350
Transfers In
8900-8929


Transfers Out
7600-7629


Other Funds
9310


Other Funds
9610


61I  CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
62I  CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
63I  OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
66I  WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
67I  SELF-INSURANCE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
71I  RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
73I  FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
76I  WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail
       Fund Reconciliation
95I  STUDENT BODY FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail
       Fund Reconciliation
             TOTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,800,000.00 2,800,000.00


523/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 1 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear 
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).


Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS 


1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance


STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than
two percent since budget adoption.


District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%


1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances


DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist for the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. First Interim Projected Year Totals data that
exist for the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General
Fund, only, for all fiscal years.


Estimated Funded ADA


Budget Adoption First Interim


Budget Projected Year Totals


Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 1A) (Form AI, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status
Current Year (2020-21)


District Regular 6,061.00 6,119.27
Charter School 0.00 0.00


Total ADA 6,061.00 6,119.27 1.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)


District Regular 5,855.00 5,886.11
Charter School


Total ADA 5,855.00 5,886.11 0.5% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)


District Regular 5,792.00 5,823.41
Charter School


Total ADA 5,792.00 5,823.41 0.5% Met


1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard


DATA ENTRY:  Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.


Explanation:


(required if NOT met)


524/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 2 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


2. CRITERION: Enrollment


STANDARD: Projected enrollment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since
budget adoption.


District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%


2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances


DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years. Enter
district regular enrollment and charter school enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.


Enrollment  


Budget Adoption First Interim


Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 3B) CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Year (2020-21)


District Regular 6,314 6,199
Charter School


Total Enrollment 6,314 6,199 -1.8% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)


District Regular 6,180 6,180
Charter School


Total Enrollment 6,180 6,180 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)


District Regular 6,114 6,114
Charter School


Total Enrollment 6,114 6,114 0.0% Met


2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Enrollment projections have not changed since budget adoption by more than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.


Explanation:


(required if NOT met)


525/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 3 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment


STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).


3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard


DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third
prior years are preloaded. Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted into the Enrollment column; otherwise, enter Enrollment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.


 


P-2 ADA  Enrollment  
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio


Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Form 01CS, Item 2A) of ADA to Enrollment
Third Prior Year (2017-18)


District Regular 6,251 6,733
Charter School


Total ADA/Enrollment 6,251 6,733 92.8%
Second Prior Year (2018-19)


District Regular 6,102 6,599
Charter School


Total ADA/Enrollment 6,102 6,599 92.5%
First Prior Year (2019-20)


District Regular 6,078 6,411
Charter School 0


Total ADA/Enrollment 6,078 6,411 94.8%


Historical Average Ratio: 93.4%


District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): 93.9%


3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment


DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted.


Estimated P-2 ADA Enrollment


CBEDS/Projected


Fiscal Year (Form AI, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, Item 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enrollment Status
Current Year (2020-21)


District Regular 6,061 6,199
Charter School 0


Total ADA/Enrollment 6,061 6,199 97.8% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)


District Regular 5,886 6,180
Charter School


Total ADA/Enrollment 5,886 6,180 95.2% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)


District Regular 5,823 6,114
Charter School


Total ADA/Enrollment 5,823 6,114 95.2% Not Met


3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio exceeds the standard in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.  Provide reasons why the projected
ratio exceeds the district's historical average ratio by more than 0.5%.


Explanation:


(required if NOT met)


FY 20-21 is funded off of prior year ADA. With the movement of the 6th graders to the secondary district the ADA to entrollment has changed. For 21-22
and 22-23 the ADA to enrollment assumption used is 95% for both Elem and Sec.


526/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 4 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue


STANDARD:  Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent
since budget adoption.


District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%


4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue


DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the First Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsequent years.


LCFF Revenue  


(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)  


Budget Adoption First Interim


Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 4B) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status


Current Year (2020-21) 71,244,895.00 73,706,299.00 3.5% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 71,861,602.00 74,428,511.00 3.6% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 72,370,801.00 74,535,548.00 3.0% Not Met


4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF revenue has changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.


Explanation:


(required if NOT met)


We were expecting to have a negative 7.92% COLA in 20/21 at adopted budget and zero COLA in the out years. At 1st Interim we are showing a zero
COLA in FY 2020-21 and the two out years. We are also being funded at 19/20 P2 ADA instead of our actual ADA in FY 2020-21 due to COVID-19
virus. We are also projecting a 3% increase in property tax that we adjusted to reflect the currect J29 Period 1 estimates.


527/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 5 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits


STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year
or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three
percent or the district's required reserves percentage.


5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures


DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior
years are preloaded.


Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio


Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits


Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499) to Total Unrestricted Expenditures 


Third Prior Year (2017-18) 51,343,866.28 56,357,265.58 91.1%


Second Prior Year (2018-19) 54,055,305.81 59,102,117.03 91.5%


First Prior Year (2019-20) 55,653,369.08 62,562,404.62 89.0%


Historical Average Ratio: 90.5%


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


District's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Criterion 10B, Line 4) 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%


District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the


greater of 3% or the district's reserve
standard percentage): 87.5% to 93.5% 87.5% to 93.5% 87.5% to 93.5%


5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures


DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current
Year are extracted.


Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)


Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio


(Form 01I, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01I, Objects 1000-7499) of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3) (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B8, B10) to Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status


Current Year (2020-21) 54,691,586.00 62,742,065.00 87.2% Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 56,442,817.00 64,827,484.00 87.1% Not Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 58,501,844.00 66,768,510.00 87.6% Met


5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures has changed by more than the standard in any of the current year or
two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits.


Explanation:


(required if NOT met)


In FY 2020-21 we lowered FTE to address declining enrollment and positions were we had double costs for teachers out on leave. In FY 2021-22 we
lowered by an additional 2 FTE for declining enrollment.


528/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 6 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures


STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services
and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since budget
adoption.


Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained.


District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%


District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%


6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range


DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. First Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If First Interim Form MYPI
exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column.


Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.


Budget Adoption First Interim


Budget Projected Year Totals  Change Is Outside
Object Range / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 6B) (Fund 01) (Form MYPI) Percent Change Explanation Range


Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)


Current Year (2020-21) 4,023,385.00 8,057,286.00 100.3% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 3,144,461.00 3,604,516.00 14.6% Yes


2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 3,144,461.00 3,604,516.00 14.6% Yes


Explanation:
(required if Yes)


In FY 2020-21 the district received $4,282,647 in learning loss mitigation funds. In FY 2021-22 those same funds are being removed and funds for
resource 3182 also were removed.


Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)


Current Year (2020-21) 4,600,829.00 5,292,116.00 15.0% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 4,360,616.00 4,292,239.00 -1.6% No


2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 4,360,616.00 4,292,239.00 -1.6% No


Explanation:
(required if Yes)


In FY 2020-21 the district received $510,881 in learning loss mitigation funds.


Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)


Current Year (2020-21) 8,439,508.00 8,476,713.00 0.4% No


1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 8,274,324.00 8,440,415.00 2.0% No


2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 8,245,727.00 8,405,838.00 1.9% No


Explanation:
(required if Yes)


Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)


Current Year (2020-21) 3,768,835.00 10,168,356.00 169.8% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 2,889,910.00 4,119,119.98 42.5% Yes


2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 2,889,911.00 4,119,118.00 42.5% Yes


Explanation:
(required if Yes)


In FY 2020-21 the increase of $2,842,687 is the learning loss mitigation funds and $3,206,551 in restricted Carryover. In FY 2021-22 both of these
funds are removed.


Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line B5)


Current Year (2020-21) 11,556,220.00 12,783,038.00 10.6% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 11,900,124.00 12,190,130.00 2.4% No


2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 11,799,321.00 12,092,330.00 2.5% No


Explanation:
(required if Yes)


In FY 2020-21 the increase of $844,199 is the learning loss mitigation funds and $95,498 in restricted carryover. In FY 2021-22 both of these funds
have been removed.


529/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 7 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


6B. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


Budget Adoption First Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Budget Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status


Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)
Current Year (2020-21) 17,063,722.00 21,826,115.00 27.9% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 15,779,401.00 16,337,170.00 3.5% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 15,750,804.00 16,302,593.00 3.5% Met


Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 6A)
Current Year (2020-21) 15,325,055.00 22,951,394.00 49.8% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 14,790,034.00 16,309,249.98 10.3% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 14,689,232.00 16,211,448.00 10.4% Not Met


6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range


DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenue have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.


Explanation:


Federal Revenue


(linked from 6A 


if NOT met)


In FY 2020-21 the district received $4,282,647 in learning loss mitigation funds. In FY 2021-22 those same funds are being removed and funds for
resource 3182 also were removed.


Explanation:
Other State Revenue


(linked from 6A 
if NOT met)


In FY 2020-21 the district received $510,881 in learning loss mitigation funds.


Explanation:
Other Local Revenue


(linked from 6A 
if NOT met)


1b. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expenditures have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.


Explanation:
Books and Supplies


(linked from 6A 
if NOT met)


In FY 2020-21 the increase of $2,842,687 is the learning loss mitigation funds and $3,206,551 in restricted Carryover. In FY 2021-22 both of these
funds are removed.


Explanation:
Services and Other Exps


(linked from 6A 
if NOT met)


In FY 2020-21 the increase of $844,199 is the learning loss mitigation funds and $95,498 in restricted carryover. In FY 2021-22 both of these funds
have been removed.


530/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 8 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance


STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since budget adoption in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as required
pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal
life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).


Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted
Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)


NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other
financing uses for that fiscal year.


DATA ENTRY:  Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if Budget data does not exist. Budget data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter budget data into lines 1, if applicable, and 2.
All other data are extracted.


First Interim Contribution
Projected Year Totals


Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Status


1. OMMA/RMA Contribution 2,649,705.63 2,913,108.00 Met


2. Budget Adoption Contribution (information only) 2,368,936.00
(Form 01CS, Criterion 7)


If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:


  Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)


  Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E)])


  Other (explanation must be provided)


Explanation:


(required if NOT met


and Other is marked)


531/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 9 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending


STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
available reserves¹ as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses² in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.


¹Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General
Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the
General Fund.


²A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating
members.


8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels 


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9) 8.6% 10.1% 9.8%


District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
(one-third of available reserve percentage): 2.9% 3.4% 3.3%


8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages


DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and
second columns.


Projected Year Totals


Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures


Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
(Form 01I, Section E) (Form 01I, Objects 1000-7999) (If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund


Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance is negative, else N/A) Status


Current Year (2020-21) (109,415.00) 63,042,065.00 0.2% Met


1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) (2,161,847.00) 65,127,484.00 3.3% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) (4,610,028.00) 67,068,510.00 6.9% Not Met


8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted deficit spending has exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for the
deficit spending, a description of the methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budget deficits are
eliminated or are balanced within the standard.


Explanation:


(required if NOT met)


Deficit spending is due to the underfunding in the restricted resources being covered by the general fund. SCCS currently has sufficient reserve funds to
cover the planned deficits. Action will be taken to ensure that the District remains in a positive standing.


532/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 10 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances


A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.


9A-1. Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive


DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. 


Ending Fund Balance


General Fund  


Projected Year Totals  


Fiscal Year (Form 01I, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status


Current Year (2020-21) 15,684,647.24 Met


1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 13,855,648.26 Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 9,245,620.26 Met


9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.


Explanation:


(required if NOT met)


B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.


9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive


DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.


Ending Cash Balance
General Fund 


Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status
Current Year (2020-21) 10,183,729.00 Met


9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.


Explanation:
(required if NOT met)


533/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 11 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


10. CRITERION: Reserves


STANDARD: Available reserves¹ for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts² as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses³:


DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular
ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.


Percentage Level      District ADA    
5% or $71,000 (greater of)                            0   to                   300
4% or $71,000 (greater of)                        301   to                1,000


3%                     1,001   to              30,000
2%                   30,001   to            400,000
1%                 400,001 and                 over


¹ Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and Special
Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative
ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.


² Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education
Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand.


³ A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form AI, Lines A4 and C4. 6,061 5,928 5,865
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.)


District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 3% 3% 3%


10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)


DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter
data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.


For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):


1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes
2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:


a.   Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):


Current Year


Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


b.   Special Education Pass-through Funds 
      (Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540, 
      objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00 0.00 0.00


10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard


DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted.


Current Year


Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses


(Form 01I, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11) 96,491,600.00 91,274,142.98 93,940,658.00


2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through


(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)


3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses


(Line B1 plus Line B2) 96,491,600.00 91,274,142.98 93,940,658.00


4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 3% 3% 3%


5. Reserve Standard - by Percent


(Line B3 times Line B4) 2,894,748.00 2,738,224.29 2,818,219.74


6. Reserve Standard - by Amount


($71,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0) 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. District's Reserve Standard


(Greater of Line B5 or Line B6) 2,894,748.00 2,738,224.29 2,818,219.74


534/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 12 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years. 


Current Year


Reserve Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements


(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 0.00


2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties


(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b) 2,894,748.00 2,738,224.00 2,818,220.00


3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount


(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 6,297,912.26 6,447,156.26 6,359,696.26
4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources


(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MYPI, Line E1d) (856,686.40) 0.00 0.00


5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00


6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties


(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 0.00


7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount


(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 0.00


8. District's Available Reserve Amount


(Lines C1 thru C7) 8,335,973.86 9,185,380.26 9,177,916.26
9. District's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only)


(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 8.64% 10.06% 9.77%
District's Reserve Standard 


(Section 10B, Line 7): 2,894,748.00 2,738,224.29 2,818,219.74


Status: Met Met Met


10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.


Explanation:


(required if NOT met)


535/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 13 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.


S1. Contingent Liabilities


1a. Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the budget? No


1b. If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:


S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures


1a. Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have
changed since budget adoption by more than five percent? No


1b. If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:


S3. Temporary Interfund Borrowings


1a. Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds?


(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) No


1b. If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:


S4. Contingent Revenues


1a. Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years 
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act 
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No


1b. If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:


536/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 14 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


S5. Contributions


Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.


Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal
years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.


Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the general fund budget.


District's Contributions and Transfers Standard:
-5.0% to +5.0%


or -$20,000 to +$20,000


S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund


DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the First Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter
First Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the First Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. If Form MYPI exists, the data will
be extracted into the First Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button for
Item 1d; all other data will be calculated.


Budget Adoption First Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item S5A) Projected Year Totals Change Amount of Change Status


1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)


Current Year (2020-21) (17,019,374.00) (17,986,283.00) 5.7% 966,909.00 Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) (17,705,874.00) (18,498,951.00) 4.5% 793,077.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) (18,278,164.00) (18,891,592.00) 3.4% 613,428.00 Met


1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year (2020-21) 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met


1c. Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Year (2020-21) 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met


1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns


Have capital project cost overruns occurred since budget adoption that may impact the
general fund operational budget? No


* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.


S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for Item 1d.


1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for any
of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and contribution amount for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature.
Explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.


Explanation:
(required if NOT met)


Contributions are due to the underfunding in the restricted resources being covered by the general fund. SCCS currently has sufficient reserve funds to
cover the planned deficits.


1b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.


Explanation:
(required if NOT met)


537/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 15 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


1c. MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.


Explanation:
(required if NOT met)


1d. NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since budget adoption that may impact the general fund operational budget.


Project Information:


(required if YES)


538/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 16 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


S6. Long-term Commitments


Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments¹ and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.


Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.


¹ Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.


S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments


DATA ENTRY: If Budget Adoption data exist (Form 01CS, Item S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for Item 1b.
Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in Item 2, as applicable. If no Budget Adoption data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter
all other data, as applicable.


1. a.  Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments?
     (If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) Yes


b.  If Yes to Item 1a, have new long-term (multiyear) commitments been incurred
     since budget adoption? No


2. If Yes to Item 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in Item S7A.


# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Type of  Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2020


Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation 7 RDA Passthrough Fund 21 Objects 7438/7439 1,000,000
General Obligation Bonds Multiple Property Taxes Fund 51 Objects 7438/7439 165,424,432
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences


Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):


TOTAL: 166,424,432


Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment (continued) (P & I) (P & I) (P & I) (P & I)


Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation 212,251 208,800 199,756 190,502
General Obligation Bonds 14,115,875 13,855,174 9,869,275 10,198,125
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences 787,200


Other Long-term Commitments (continued):


Total Annual Payments: 14,328,126 14,063,974 10,069,031 11,175,827
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2019-20)? No No No


539/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 17 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.


1a. No - Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the current and two subsequent fiscal years.


Explanation:
(Required if Yes


to increase in total
annual payments)


S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2.


1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?


No


2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment.


Explanation:
(Required if Yes)


540/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 18 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


S7. Unfunded Liabilities


Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since budget adoption, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation.


S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and
First Interim data in items 2-4.


1. a.  Does your district provide postemployment benefits


     other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4) Yes


b.  If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since
     budget adoption in OPEB liabilities?


No


c.  If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since
     budget adoption in OPEB contributions?


No


Budget Adoption
2. OPEB Liabilities (Form 01CS, Item S7A) First Interim


a.   Total OPEB liability 14,345,515.00 16,897,030.00
b.   OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable)  0.00 0.00
c.   Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b) 14,345,515.00 16,897,030.00


d.   Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate 


     or an actuarial valuation? Actuarial Actuarial
e.   If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date


     of the OPEB valuation. Jul 01, 2017 Jul 01, 2019


3. OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if available, per Budget Adoption
    actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement Method (Form 01CS, Item S7A) First Interim


         Current Year (2020-21) 1,240,893.00 1,330,724.00
         1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 1,240,893.00 1,330,724.00
         2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1,240,893.00 1,330,724.00


b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)
    (Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
         Current Year (2020-21) 703,897.00 780,413.00
         1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 749,744.00 831,924.00
         2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 774,209.00 859,434.00


c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount)
         Current Year (2020-21) 602,303.00 Data must be entered.
         1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 607,004.00 Data must be entered.
         2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 573,965.00 Data must be entered.


d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
         Current Year (2020-21) 403 59
         1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 403 59
         2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 403 59


4. Comments:


541/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 19 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and
First Interim data in items 2-4.


1. a.  Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as
     workers' compensation, employee health and welfare, or
     property and liability? (Do not include OPEB; which is covered in
     Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4)


No


b.  If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
     budget adoption in self-insurance liabilities?


n/a


c.  If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
     budget adoption in self-insurance contributions?


n/a


Budget Adoption


2. Self-Insurance Liabilities (Form 01CS, Item S7B) First Interim


a.  Accrued liability for self-insurance programs
b.  Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs


3. Self-Insurance Contributions Budget Adoption
a.  Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs (Form 01CS, Item S7B) First Interim


         Current Year (2020-21)
         1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
         2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)


b.  Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
         Current Year (2020-21)
         1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
         2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)


4. Comments:


542/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 20 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


S8. Status of Labor Agreements


Analyze the status of all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since budget adoption, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the
required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal
years.


If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:


The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education
(COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.


The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the district governing board and
superintendent.


S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period."  There are no extractions in this section.


Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? No


If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B.


If No, continue with section S8A.


Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations


Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


Number of certificated (non-management) full-
time-equivalent (FTE) positions 390.1 388.7 386.7 386.7


1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? No


If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3. 


If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
If No, complete questions 6 and 7.


1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?


If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. Yes


Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:


2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement


certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?


If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:


3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted


to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? n/a


If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:


4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date:  End Date:  


5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? No No No


One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement


% change in salary schedule from prior year


or


Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement


% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")


Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:


543/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 21 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


Negotiations Not Settled


6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 381,778


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 0 0 0


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Total cost of H&W benefits 3,690,421 3,985,655 4,145,081


3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer varies varies varies


4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 2.0% 8.0% 4.0%


Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption


Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
settlements included in the interim? No


If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Cost of step & column adjustments 504,814 505,605 506,363


3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 1.8% 1.6% 1.5%


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?


Yes Yes Yes


Certificated (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):


544/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 22 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period."  There are no extractions in this section.


Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption?


If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8C. No
If No, continue with section S8B.


Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations


Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


Number of classified (non-management)
FTE positions 243.5 241.8 241.8 241.8


1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? No


If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.


If No, complete questions 6 and 7.


1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?


If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. Yes


Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:


2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement


certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?


If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:


3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted


to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? n/a


If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:


4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date:  End Date:  


5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? No No No


One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement


% change in salary schedule from prior year


or


Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement


% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")


Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:


Negotiations Not Settled


6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 140,235


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 0 0 0


545/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 23 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Total cost of H&W benefits 5,233,471 5,652,149 5,878,235


3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer varies varies varies


4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 2.0% 8.0% 4.0%


Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption


Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
settlements included in the interim? No


If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Cost of step & column adjustments 393,183 188,453 192,222


3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 3.9% 1.9% 2.0%


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?


Yes Yes Yes


Classified (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):


546/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 24 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees 


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period."  There are no extractions
in this section.


Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? No


If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9.
If No, continue with section S8C.


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations


Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions 43.9 43.9 43.9 43.9


1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? 


If Yes, complete question 2. No


If No, complete questions 3 and 4.


1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? Yes


If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.


Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption


2. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? No No No


Total cost of salary settlement


Change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")


Negotiations Not Settled


3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 68,050


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 0 0 0


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Total cost of H&W benefits 594,891 642,482 668,182


3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer varies varies varies


4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 2.0% 8.0% 4.0%


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes
2. Cost of step & column adjustments 52,931 45,653 46,338
3. Percent change in step and column over prior year 2.0% 1.7% 1.5%


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)


1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Total cost of other benefits


3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year


547/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 25 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


S9. Status of Other Funds


Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed.


S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If Yes, enter data in Item 2 and provide the reports referenced in Item 1.


1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund
balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No


If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report for
each fund.


2. If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and
explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.


548/579







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 26 of 26 Printed:  12/6/2020  5:44 PM


ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS


The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A9; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9.


A1. Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a
negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance, No
are used to determine Yes or No)


A2. Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
No


A3. Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? 
Yes


A4. Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal year? No


A5. Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that No
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?


A6. Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or
retired employees? No


A7. Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system?
No


A8. Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.) No


A9. Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months? No


When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.


Comments:
(optional)


A3. The district is seeing declining enrollment in both districts.


End of School District First Interim Criteria and Standards Review


549/579







12/5/2020


Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total


Revenue 


LCFF Sources 70,261,006 0 70,261,006 70,027,568 0 70,027,568 70,607,974 0 70,607,974 70,528,037 0 70,528,037


Federal Revenue 0 3,518,496 3,518,496 0 8,057,286 8,057,286 0 3,604,516 3,604,516 0 3,604,516 3,604,516


State Revenue 1,715,406 6,156,260 7,871,666 1,174,757 4,117,359 5,292,116 1,174,757 3,117,482 4,292,239 1,174,757 3,117,482 4,292,239


Local Revenue 7,214,354 2,727,633 9,941,987 7,216,608 1,260,105 8,476,713 7,181,857 1,258,558 8,440,415 7,147,280 1,258,558 8,405,838


Total Revenue 79,190,766 12,402,389 91,593,155 78,418,933 13,434,750 91,853,683 78,964,588 7,980,556 86,945,144 78,850,074 7,980,556 86,830,630


Expenditures


Certificated 30,420,785 7,646,451 38,067,236 30,100,713 7,573,767 37,674,480 30,259,369 6,995,373 37,254,742 30,705,013 7,099,147 37,804,160


Classified 9,135,505 4,058,184 13,193,689 8,959,139 3,734,271 12,693,410 9,123,100 3,757,697 12,880,797 9,290,341 3,830,542 13,120,883


Benefits 16,097,079 9,693,983 25,791,062 15,631,734 6,730,749 22,362,483 17,060,348 6,959,173 24,019,521 18,506,490 7,487,844 25,994,334


Books & Supplies 1,434,482 1,429,110 2,863,592 2,218,806 7,949,550 10,168,356 2,218,806 1,900,312 4,119,118 2,218,806 1,900,312 4,119,118


Services, Other Ops 6,188,121 5,231,946 11,420,067 6,354,703 6,428,335 12,783,038 6,701,492 5,488,638 12,190,130 6,603,692 5,488,638 12,092,330


Capital Outlay 176,548 892,339 1,068,887 231,210 253,261 484,471 231,210 253,261 484,471 231,210 253,261 484,471


Other Outgo 24,206 0 24,206 25,362 0 25,362 25,362 0 25,362 25,362 0 25,362


Direct/Indirect Support (914,322) 914,322 0 (779,602) 779,602 0 (792,203) 792,203 0 (812,404) 812,404 0
         


Total Expenditures 62,562,404 29,866,335 92,428,739 62,742,065 33,449,535 96,191,600 64,827,484 26,146,657 90,974,141 66,768,510 26,872,148 93,640,658


Excess/Deficiency 16,628,362 (17,463,946) (835,584) 15,676,868 (20,014,785) (4,337,917) 14,137,104 (18,166,101) (4,028,997) 12,081,564 (18,891,592) (6,810,028)


Other Financing 0 0 0


Transfers In 2,711,579 0 2,711,579 2,500,000 0 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 2,500,000


Transfers Out 406,902 0 406,902 300,000 0 300,000 300,000 0 300,000 300,000 0 300,000


Contributions To Restr. (17,325,765) 17,325,765 0 (17,986,283) 17,986,283 0 (18,498,951) 18,498,951 0 (18,891,592) 18,891,592 0


Transfers/Contributions (15,021,088) 17,325,765 2,304,677 (15,786,283) 17,986,283 2,200,000 (16,298,951) 18,498,951 2,200,000 (16,691,592) 18,891,592 2,200,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


Net Inc/Dcr to Fund Balance 1,607,274 (138,181) 1,469,093 (109,415) (2,028,502) (2,137,917) (2,161,847) 332,850 (1,828,997) (4,610,028) 0 (4,610,028)


Beg Fund Balance 14,519,636 1,833,833 16,353,469 16,126,910 1,695,652 17,822,562 16,017,495 (332,850) 15,684,645 13,855,648 (0) 13,855,648


Audit Adjustments 0 0 0 0


Ending Fund Balance 16,126,910 1,695,652 17,822,562 16,017,495 (332,850) 15,684,645 13,855,648 (0) 13,855,648 9,245,620 (0) 9,245,620


         
         


Legally Restricted/Designated 67,704 2,194,020 2,261,724 67,701 523,838 591,539 67,704 0 67,704 67,704 0 67,704


Unrestricted Reserve:


Reserve 3% Econ. Uncert. 2,785,069 2,785,069 2,894,748 2,894,748 2,738,224 2,738,224 2,818,220 2,818,220


Reserve for 21-22 Deficit 2,161,847 2,161,847 2,161,847 2,161,847 0 0 0 0


Reserve for 22-23 Deficit 4,610,028 4,610,028 4,610,028 4,610,028 4,610,028 4,610,028 0 0


Reserve for LCAP Hold Harmless 739,109 739,109 0 0 0


Undesignated 5,763,153 (498,368) 5,264,785 6,283,171 (856,688) 5,426,483 6,439,692 (0) 6,439,692 6,359,697 (0) 6,359,696


% Unrestricted Reserve 8.67% 8.62% 10.06% 9.77%


Santa Cruz City Schools


Multi Year Projection
2020-21 1st Interim Budget


Zero COLA Zero COLA Zero COLA


Projected Projected Projected


2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
Unaudited Actuals


550/579







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan Budget Overview for  
Parents 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 
    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the updated Budget Overview for Parents in the 2020-2021 Learning Continuity and 
Attendance Plan.  
 
BACKGROUND: 


Senate Bill 98, approved by Governor Newsom on June 29, 2020, made several key changes to 
accountability requirements for 2020-21.  These include the establishment of a new 
requirement – The Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan – that must be adopted by 
September 30, 2020.  This plan includes planned and past expenditures using Learning Loss 
Mitigation, CARES Act and COVID Funds. Like the Local Control Accountability Plan, this plan 
also includes a Budget Overview for Parents.  
  


On September 23, 2020, the Board of Trustees approved the 2020-2021 Learning Continuity 
and Attendance Plan for adoption.  
 


The Budget Overview for Parents delineates total funding for the school year including funding 
for high needs students. There are two prompts included in the Overview, and the responses to 
each are here:  
 
Prompt #1: Briefly describe any of the General Fund Budget Expenditures for the school year 
not included in the Learning Continuity Plan. 
 
Response: Santa Cruz City Schools’ unrestricted budget is approximately 90% salaries and 
benefits--most of which are not included within the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan. 
The costs not included in the plan include, but are not limited to, all salaries and benefits, 
administrative costs, facilities maintenance and supplies. 
 
Prompt #2: The total actual expenditures for actions and services to increase or improve 
services for high needs students in 2019-2020 is less than the total budgeted expenditures for 
those planned actions and services. Briefly describe how this difference impacted the actions 


551/579







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.2. 


and services and the overall increased or improved services for high needs students in 2019-
2020. 
 
Response: The difference in our estimated expenditures as compared to our actual 
expenditures were due to the following: 
 
1.  When school closures occurred in March 2020, some planned actions did not continue 
because of the move to distance learning. These actions included after school tutoring, planned 
site and district teacher professional development and attendance at conferences and other 
trainings. Any site-planned release time, professional development or other LCAP activities 
were shelved after schools closed.   
 
2.  As a result of the pandemic’s impact on the economy, the state predicted a 10% decrease in 
our budget. The projected reduction would have created a budget deficit and greatly impact 
programs and staff. As a result, all purchasing, hiring, additional staff hours and other LCFF-
funded activities were frozen. In late June the legislature passed a budget without cuts to K-12 
education. The State and Federal government also provided both Learning Loss Mitigation and 
CARES Act funding to school districts in late July. The Learning Loss Mitigation and CARES Act 
funding was also used to cover past pandemic related expenditures made in the spring when 
we shifted to distance learning.  Examples of pandemic related costs include critical items such 
as Chromebooks, hotspots and PPE.  
 
3.  Differences in estimated expenditures related to personnel were due to, in some instances, 
basing these costs on average salaries and benefits and not actuals, as not all the positions 
were filled at the time the last LCAP was written. There were also some minor adjustments in 
FTE, which accounted for minor differences between estimates and actuals. 
 
Prompt #3: The amount budgeted to increase or improve services for high needs students in 
the 2020-2021 Learning Continuity Plan is less than the projected revenue of LCFF 
supplemental and concentration grants for 2020-2021. Provide a brief description of the 
additional actions the LEA is taking to meet its requirement to improve services for high needs 
students. 
 
Response: Additional services for high needs students include: literacy and math support by 
Response to Intervention Coordinators, Elementary Counselors, Homeless and Foster Youth 
support, School Community Coordinators, Math Plus intervention courses in secondary, and 
social workers and social worker interns. These supports constitute a large portion of our LCFF 
budget. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 


Elementary LCFF Supplemental Funds - $1,250,680 (Restricted) 


Secondary LCFF Supplemental Funds - $2,765,395 (Restricted) 


Total Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) Supplemental Funds - $4,016,075 (Restricted)  


552/579







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.2. 


 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


553/579







LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Santa Cruz City Schools 


CDS Code: 44698150000000 


School Year: 2020-2021 


LEA contact information: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of 
funding for all LEAs and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based 
on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students). 
 


Budget Overview for the 2020-21 LCAP Year 


 
This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Santa Cruz City Schools expects to receive in the 


coming year from all sources. 
 
The total revenue projected for Santa Cruz City Schools is $91,853,683, of which $70,027,568 is Local 
Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $529,2116 is other state funds, $8476713 is local funds, and $805,7286 
is federal funds. Of the $805,7286 in federal funds, $428,2647 are federal CARES Act funds.  Of the 
$70,027,568 in LCFF Funds, $401,6075 is generated based on the enrollment of high needs students 
(foster youth, English learner, and low-income students). 
 
  


554/579







LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
 
For the 2020-21 school year school districts must work with parents, educators, students, and the 
community to develop a Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan (Learning Continuity Plan). The 
Learning Continuity Plan replaces the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) for the 2020–21 
school year and provides school districts with the opportunity to describe how they are planning to provide 
a high-quality education, social-emotional supports, and nutrition to their students during the COVID-19 
pandemic. 
 


 
This chart provides a quick summary of how much Santa Cruz City Schools plans to spend for planned 
actions and services in the Learning Continuity Plan for 2020-2021and how much of the total is tied to 


increasing or improving services for high needs students. 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools plans to spend $96,491,600 for the 2020-21 school year. Of that amount, 
$4,899,963 is tied to actions/services in the Learning Continuity Plan and $91,591,637 is not included in 
the Learning Continuity Plan. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the Learning Continuity 
Plan will be used for the following: 
 
SCCS' unrestricted budget is approximately 90% salaries and benefits--most of which are not all 
included within the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan. The costs not included in the plan include, 
but are not limited to, all salaries and benefits, administrative costs, facilities maintenance and supplies.        
 


Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in in the  
Learning Continuity Plan for the 2020-2021 School Year 


 
In 2020-21, Santa Cruz City Schools is projecting it will receive $401,6075 based on the enrollment of 
foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Santa Cruz City Schools must describe how it 
intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the Learning Continuity Plan.  Santa 
Cruz City Schools plans to spend $317,2241 towards meeting this requirement, as described in the 
Learning Continuity Plan. 
 
Additional services for high needs students include: literacy and math support by RtI Coordinators, 
Elementary Counselors, Homeless and Foster Youth support, School Community Coordinators, Math Plus 
intervention courses in secondary, and social workers and social worker interns. These supports 
constitute a large portion of our LCFF budget.        


555/579







 
  


556/579







LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
 


Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2019-20 


 
This chart compares what Santa Cruz City Schools budgeted in the 2019-20 LCAP for actions and 


services that contributed to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what Santa Cruz 
City Schools actually spent on actions and services that contributed to increasing or improving services 


for high needs students in the 2019-20 school year. 
 
In 2019-20, Santa Cruz City Schools's LCAP budgeted $433,3572 for planned actions to increase or 
improve services for high needs students. Santa Cruz City Schools actually spent $398,4125 for actions 
to increase or improve services for high needs students in 2019-20. 
 
The difference in our estimated expenditures as compared to our actual expenditures were due to the 
following: 
 
1.  When school closures occurred in March 2020, some planned actions did not continue because of the 
move to distance learning. These actions included after school tutoring, planned site and district teacher 
professional development and attendance at conferences and other trainings. Any site-planned release 
time, professional development or other LCAP activities were shelved after schools closed. 
 
2.  As a result of the pandemic’s impact on the economy, the state predicted a 10% decrease in our 
budget. The projected reduction would have created a budget deficit and greatly impact programs and 
staff. As a result, all purchasing, hiring, additional staff hours and other LCFF-funded activities were 
frozen. In late June the legislature passed a budget without cuts to K-12 education. The State and Federal 
government also provided both Learning Loss Mitigation and CARES Act funding to school districts in late 
July. The Learning Loss Mitigation and CARES Act funding was also used to cover past pandemic related 
expenditures made in the spring when we shifted to distance learning.  Examples of pandemic related 
costs include critical items such as Chromebooks, hotspots and PPE. 
 
3.  Differences in estimated expenditures related to personnel were due to, in some instances, basing 
these costs on average salaries and benefits and not actuals, as not all the positions were filled at the 
time the last LCAP was written. There were also some minor adjustments in FTE, which accounted for 
minor differences between estimates and actuals. 
        


557/579







558/579







AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.4.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Certificated Evaluation Process  
 
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources  
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The purpose of an effective evaluation process is to support employees in growth areas as well 
as acknowledge areas of strength of each employee. In 2018-19 the Evaluation Article was 
rewritten in collaboration with the GSCFT with the understanding that evaluation would assess 
the performance of employees based upon evaluation criteria as written in the collective 
bargaining agreement, California Standards for the Teaching Profession and learning goals set 
by the employee and approved by the supervisor.  
 
 There are three methods for certificated employee evaluations: Method 1 – Administrative 
Evaluation; Method 2 – Project-Based Evaluation; and Method 3 – Peer Based Evaluation.   
Each method uses self- assessment and reflection and is linked to the California Standards for 
the Teaching Profession.   
 
Method 1 (Administrative Evaluation) is required for all temporary and probationary 
employees.  It is also required for tenured employees who received a needs improvement in 
the previous year’s evaluation.  This is also an option for tenured employees if they so choose.   
This method includes the following steps: 


 Self-reflection of their teaching practices using a rubric based on the California 
Standards for the Teaching Profession 


 Setting goals for the year which includes student achievement data 


 Classroom observations, both formal and informal 


 Debrief of classroom observations with supervisor 


 Summative evaluation based on the goals and observations 
 
Method 2 (Project-Based Evaluation) is an option for tenured employees who have previously 
been successful in their most recent evaluation process. 
This method includes the following steps: 


 Self-reflection of their teaching practices using a rubric based on the California 
Standards for the Teaching Profession 


 Creation of a plan to support their growth in the profession and the process of sharing 
their learning with other staff members 


559/579







AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.4.1. 


 Self-evaluation of the completion of the project 


 Final Evaluation meeting with the supervisor 
 
Method 3 (Peer Based Evaluation) is an option for tenured employees who have previously 
been successful in their most recent evaluation process. 
This method includes the following steps: 


 Each employee identifies another employee who is interested in working on a peer 
observation project 


 The pair of teachers creates a plan, including observation dates and learning goals to be 
observed with supervisor approval 


 Peer observations and debriefs 


 Self-evaluation of the completion of the project 


 Final Evaluation meeting with the supervisor 
 
Achieving Tenure/Permanent Status:   
An employee who completes two consecutive years of service, with a valid California credential 
for his/her assignment, will become permanent at the commencement of the third year. (Ed 
Code 44929.21) Most teachers have a minimum of two years in which to demonstrate their 
ability to be a highly effective professional. 


 During the probationary period, employees: 
o Have successful yearly evaluations (Method 1) 
o Review student achievement data  
o Informal observations by administration and cabinet members 
o Formal and informal discussions and check ins with site administrators 
o Each certificated employee is evaluation through the Probationary 2 Roundtable 


process -- The Roundtable process consist of the supervisor and cabinet 
reviewing each employee’s evaluation documents, student data, the employee 
attendance data, grades, and other professional factors that would help to 
demonstrate their efforts to gain tenure or permanent status. 


 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 


560/579







Certificated Evaluation


December 15, 2020


561/579







* Evaluation is the process the District uses to assess the performance 
of unit members. 


* There are three (3) methods for certificated unit member evaluation. 
Each method uses self- assessment and reflection and is linked to the 
California Standards for the Teaching Profession.


* For 2020-21: 47 Probationary and 18 Temporary Employees are being 
observed and evaluated.


Introduction


562/579







Method 1 - Administrative Evaluation


Administrative Evaluation is the required for:


* Probationary unit members 


* Temporary unit members and 


* Permanent unit members every six (6) years.


* Permanent unit members who have a general ranking 
of Does Not Meet or Emerging in their previous overall 
evaluation. 


563/579







Method 1 - Administrative Evaluation


* Goal Setting based on the California Standards for the 
Teaching Profession and a self evaluation rubric


* Classroom observations including debrief of lessons


* Summative Evaluation- includes progress towards 
goals, formal and informal observations, student data 
and reflection from the employee


564/579







Method 2 - Project-Based Evaluation


* With administrative approval, this is an option every other 
three (3) year cycle for:


* Permanent employees who have met Proficient or 
Distinguished standards in their previous overall 
evaluation are eligible


* Employees develop and implement a project to 
examine practices related to their current goals 


565/579







Method 2 - Project-Based Evaluation


* Examples:


* Case Studies 


* Curriculum Projects


* New Curriculum Adoptions


* Strategies for supporting English Learners


566/579







Method 3 - Peer Based Evaluation


* With administrative approval, this is an option every other 
three (3) year cycle for:


* Permanent employees, who have met Proficient or 
Distinguished standards in their previous overall 
evaluation are eligible


* Employees work with a peer using peer observation to 
examine practices 


567/579







Process for Obtaining Tenure


* During the probationary period, employees:


* Have yearly evaluations (Method 1)


* Review data relevant to their classroom or job


* Have informal observations from administration and cabinet


* Engage in formal and informal discussions and check ins with 
site/department administrators


* Are reviewed through the Probationary 2 Roundtable process


568/579







* Supervisors meet with cabinet to make 
recommendations about employee tenure and 
review the following:


* All evaluation documents


* Student achievement data or data relevant to the 
employee’s position


* Employee’s attendance


Probationary 2 Round Table


569/579







Probationary 2 Round Table


Year Recommended for 
Tenure


Resigned in Lieu of 
Release


2019-20 82%  (32) 18% (7)


2018-19 90% (27) 10% (3)


2017-18 84% (32) 16% (6)


570/579







Next Steps


Since the Evaluation article was implemented two 
years ago, there are a few items to clarify and 
change due to our learning process and changes in 
calendar/standards.  Such items are listed below:


* Timeline


* Clarification of language


* Updating Rubrics to match CSTP’s


571/579







Questions?


572/579







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.5.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Annual Board Organization 
      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2020 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Take action to elect a Board President, Vice President and Clerk of the Board for service from 
December 2020 – December 2021. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Each year, in December, the Board of Education elects a Board President, Vice President and 
Clerk of the Board in accordance with Board Bylaw 9100 Organization.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This item is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 


  


573/579







🙢


Annual Board 
Organizational Meeting


December 15, 2020


574/579







🙢
Thank you!


Thank you to our current officers for their year of service:


Cindy Ranii, President


Sheila Coonerty, Vice President


575/579







🙢
� Each year, the Board shall hold an annual organizational meeting. In 


any year in which a regular election of district Board members is 
conducted, the organizational meeting shall be held within a 15-day 
period beginning from the date upon which a Board member elected at 
that election takes office. During non-election years, the meeting shall 
be held within the same 15-day period on the calendar. (Education 
Code 35143)


At this meeting the Board shall:
� Hold a discussion to identify members potentially interested in serving 


as officers, prior to taking nominations
� Elect a president and a clerk and/or vice president from its members
� Appoint the Superintendent as secretary to the Board
� Authorize signatures


Board Bylaw 9100


576/579







🙢
� Presiding at all Board meetings 
� Signing all instruments, acts, and orders necessary to carry out state 


requirements and the will of the Board
� Consulting with the Superintendent or designee on the preparation of the 


Board's agendas
� Working with the Superintendent to ensure that Board members have 


necessary materials and information
� Appoint Board members to committees and appointing and dissolving all 


committees
� Representing the district as governance spokesperson, in conjunction with 


the Superintendent
� Being available to communicate with the Superintendent regarding urgent 


District business and to disseminate information to other trustees 


Role of the President


577/579







🙢


Role of the Vice 
President 


● Serves on the Agenda Committee with Board President and 
Superintendent


● When the president is unavailable, the vice president shall 
perform the president's duties. 


578/579







🙢


Appointment of Board 
Secretary


Our Board bylaw outlines that the Board appoints the 
Superintendent as Board Secretary at each organizational meeting


579/579





		Agenda 12.15.20

		Meeting November 16, 2020

		Meeting November 18, 2020

		8.1.2.1. POs Bids & Quotes cover

		8.1.2.1. PO BOARD REPORT FOR 121520 MEETING

		8.1.2.2. Vendor Warrants Register Cover

		8.1.2.2. Oct 28-Dec 7 2020 Warrant Register

		8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers Report cover

		8.1.2.3. Budget Report 10.1 to 11.30.20

		8.1.2.4. Annual Developer Fee Report Cover 12.15.20

		8.1.2.4. 2019-20 Developer Fee Report .xlsx - Sheet1

		8.1.2.4. 2019-20 SCCOE Developer Fee Rates Effective 12-14-19

		8.1.2.5. 5 Year Developer Fee Report Cover 12.15.20

		8.1.2.5. Santa Cruz Five Year Dev Fee Report 11052020

		8.1.2.6. Notice of Completion Bond Project Cover

		8.1.2.6. Notice of Completion Ausonio Inc DeLaveaga Elementary School Modernization

		8.1.2.6. Notice of Completion Swinerton Builders Soquel High School Modernization Phase 2

		8.1.2.7. GASB 75 Cover 12.15.20

		8.1.2.7. 2019 GASB75 Report-Santa Cruz City Schools

		8.1.2.7. 2020 Santa Cruz City Schools Disclosure

		Personnel Actions -- Certificated

		Personnel Actions -- Classified

		8.1.3.3-Cover- Director of Finance Job Description

		8.1.3.3-Attachment-Director of Finance Job Description Revision

		Gifts

		8.2.1.1 New Focus Academy Cover

		new focus academy MC

		8.2.1.2 SPED Diamond Ranch Contract- Cover

		diamond ranch academy MC

		8.2.2.1. Dale Scott Cover Memo

		8.2.2.1. Dale Scott Financial Advising Contract

		8.2.2.2. All Bay Mechanical Inc. Proposal District Office Air Ventilation Repairs Cover

		8.2.2.2. All Bay Mechanical Inc. Proposal District Office Air Ventilation Repairs

		8.2.4.1. SRO Contract Cover 12.15.20

		8.2.4.1. SC School District FY20-21__Attachment  B

		8.2.4.1. Soquel SRO Amendment

		8.3.1. Ausonio Change Order 2 DeLaveaga Elementary School Modernization Cover

		8.3.1. Ausonio Change Order 2 DeLaveaga Elementary School Modernization

		8.3.2. CRW Industries Inc. Contract Mission Hill Middle School Multi-Purpose Room Ceiling Replacement Cover

		8.3.2. CRW Industries Inc. Contract Mission Hill Middle School Multi-Purpose Room Ceiling Replacement

		8.3.3. Development Group Inc Proposal Bay View Elementary School Network Cabling Cover

		8.3.3. Development Group Inc Proposal Bay View Elementary School Network Cabling

		8.3.4. Development Group Inc Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Network Cabling Cover

		8.3.4. Development Group Inc Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Network Cabling

		8.3.5. Development Group Inc Proposal District-wide Network Coordination Consulting Cover

		8.3.5. Development Group Inc Proposal District-wide Network Coordination Consulting

		8.3.6. Palace Business Solutions Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Work Room Storage

		8.3.6. Palace Business Solutions Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Work Room Storage

		8.3.7. PSR Electric Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Temporary Generator Cover

		8.3.7. PSR Electric Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Temporary Generator

		8.3.8. PSR Electric Proposal Mission Hill Middle School Motorized Gate Electrical Cover

		8.3.8. PSR Electric Proposal Mission Hill Middle School Motorized Gate Electrical

		8.5.1.1. Update on Expansion of In Person Services Cover 12.15.20

		8.5.1.1. Expanding In-Person Services & Academic Intervention & Support 12.15.20

		8.5.2.1. Technology Plan Review Board Cover December 15, 2020

		8.5.2.1. Technology Plan Review Board Presentation December 14, 2020 Final

		8.5.3.1. 2020-21 1st INTERIM cover 12.15.20

		8.5.3.1. 1st Interim presentation 12.15.20

		8.5.3.1. Form CI First Interim

		8.5.3.1. 2020-21 1st Interim SACS Report

		8.5.3.1. 2020-21 1st Interim MYP 12.7.20

		8.5.3.2. LCAP Budget Overview for Parents Cover 12.15.20

		8.5.3.2. 2020_LCFF_Budget_Overview_for_Parents_Santa_Cruz_City_Schools_20201209

		8.5.4.1 - Cover - Certificated Evaluation Process Probationary and Temp

		8.5.4.1 -Attachment - Certificated Evaluation Process, Prob2s and Temp Report

		8.5.5.1. Annual Board Organization Cover 12.15.20

		8.5.5.1. Annual Board Organizational Meeting




